Guide to the Ross Granville Harrison Papers

MS 263



compiled by Sally Wilens

September 1978

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:15 a.m. on Tuesday, March 18th, 2025

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Existence and Location of Copies	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	. 16
Collection Contents	17
Series I: Correspondence, 1907-1955	. 17
Series II: Personal Correspondence, 1907-1954	159
Series III: Selected Correspondence (Personal RGH), 1893-1959	179
Series IV: Departmental Records, 1907-1938	
Series V: Subject File - Correspondence and Records, 1902-1957	280
Series VI: Writings - Lectures and Research, 1889-1954	295
Series VII: Manuscripts, 1893-1955	310
Series VIII: Protocols - Research Records, 1890-1947	320
Series IX: Course of Study, 1894-1938	345
Series X: Photographs, 1889-1955	357
Series XI: Memorabilia, 1914-1961	361
Folios	362
Microfilm Inventory, 1820-1961	366
Additional Material, 1820-1961	367
Accession 1997-M-182: Additional Material, 1899-1975	373
Selected Search Terms	374

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/
CALL NUMBER:	MS 263
CREATOR:	Harrison, Ross G. (Ross Granville), 1870-1959
TITLE:	Ross Granville Harrison papers
DATES:	1820-1975
BULK DATES:	1889–1959
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	71.75 linear feet
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	The papers consist of correspondence, administrative and teaching files, and research materials which document the personal life and professional career of Ross Granville Harrison. Correspondence with many academic, medical, and scientific figures is included, as are the records relating to Yale University's Department of Zoology (1920-1938) and Osborn Zoological Laboratory (1919-1938). Drafts of writings, lectures and related visual materials, research files, and photographs are also arranged in the papers.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0263</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0263.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr_copy_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Chiefly the gift of Dr. Elizabeth Harrison, 1959-1981. Other contributions from Ross G. Harrison, 1951; Dorothea K. Harrrison, 1968; R.H. Alden and Jane M. Oppenheimer in 1970; and Paula Dain Wilens-Metzler, 1997.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Ross Granville Harrison Papers (MS 263). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Existence and Location of Copies

Selected correspondence, 1893-1959 is available on microfilm (6,254 frames on 6 reels, 35mm) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM145.

Biographical / Historical

Ross Granville Harrison was born in Germantown, Pennsylvania on January 13, 1870. He graduated from Johns Hopkins (A.B., 1889; Ph.D., 1894) and the University of Bonn (M.D., 1899). He taught at Johns Hopkins (1896-1907) and at Yale University (1907-1959). Harrison conducted extensive scientific research in embryonic development and related fields, and produced several publications. At Yale, Harrison's administrative responsibilities included service as director of the Osborn Zoological Laboratory (1918-1938) and chairman of the Department of Zoology (1920-1938). He also served as chairman of the National Research Council (1938-1946). Harrison died on September 30, 1959.

Scope and Contents

The Ross Granville Harrison papers consist of eleven series and eleven large folios:

I. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE 1907-1955

II. PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE 1907-1954

III. SELECTED CORRESPONDENCE (Personal R.G.H.) 1893-1959

IV. DEPARTMENTAL RECORDS 1907-1938

V. SUBJECT FILE - CORRESPONDENCE AND RECORDS 1903-1957

VI. WRITINGS - LECTURES AND RESEARCH 1895-1949

VII. MANUSCRIPTS

VIII. PROTOCOLS RESEARCH RECORDS 1890-1947

IX. COURSE OF STUDY 1894-1938

X. PHOTOGRAPHS

XI. MEMORABILIA

FOLIOS NOS. 166-176

The first three series contain a large part of Professor Harrison's correspondence, the bulk of which spans the years after his arrival at Yale in 1907 with appointment as head of the Zoology Department and Bronson Professor of Comparative Anatomy. Some earlier correspondence with Professor Moritz Nussbaum beginning in 1894 and Gustav Born in 1899 is included in Series III. In Series I, III, and VIII (PROTOCOLS) and Folio No. 173 there is material that goes back to his early student days at the Johns Hopkins University (1889-1892, 1893-1894) and the University of Bonn (1892-1893, 1895, 1898, 1899).

Correspondence and records of Harrison's affiliation with academies, societies, and other organizations are in Series V.

The range of the contents of the papers is further indicated in the following abbreviated survey. Evidence of the year Harrison spent at Bryn Mawr as Lecturer on Morphology and eleven years of his scientific career in the Department of Anatomy at the Johns Hopkins Medical School is found in his early lectures in the COURSE OF STUDIES, Series IX (1894-1906), and WRITINGS, Series VII. PROTOCOLS, Series VIII (1897-1907), contains histories of Harrison's first grafting and tissue culture experiments, later continued at Yale. The dominant interest of subsequent years in the relations of symmetry in the developing embryo is apparent in his earliest experiments. The PROTOCOLS provide a complete record of his experimental research programs with analytical study of the findings, tabulations, and drawings. The original manuscripts are in Series VII; a list of publication dates and journals is included. Lecture schedules and notes used in lectures and addresses and other research-related material are in WRITINGS, Series VI.

Although Harrison's experimental work on the organization and development of the embryo (the title of his Silliman Lectures) was of paramount interest to him throughout his scientific life, the many administrative duties and responsibilities as Chairman and Director of the Osborn Zoological Laboratory and committee member with close connections with the Yale Medical School and other university departments occupied a great deal of his time and resulted in the heavy schedules that can be traced in his papers (Series IV). In addition there were the many years as managing editor of the *Journal of Experimental Zoology* (1903-1946). The complete records of the *Journal of Experimental Zoology* from its founding in 1903 to 1963, donated by the Wistar Institute of Philadelphia, are a separate collection in the Manuscripts and Archives Department. See manuscript group 1098.

After assuming the role of Sterling Professor Emeritus in the Department of Zoology in 1938, his administrative skill received a new challenge in the same year with the appointment to the important post of Chairman of the National Research Council. During World War II, emphasis was mainly on scientific aspects of defense. The close contact and friendship with the president of the National Academy of Sciences, Frank B. Jewett, is discernible in their correspondence. It is obvious that although Harrison shunned publicity, the soundness of his counsel was recognized and appreciated by associates who served under him on many committees. Restricted World War II papers in Professor Harrison's laboratory were removed or incinerated under the direction of Nyla Welpley, executive secretary, who was sent here from the Washington office after his retirement from the Council in 1946.

The classifications of the series maintain Professor Harrison's original arrangement of the material in his files. There has been some consolidation under various headings, particularly in the CORRESPONDENCE (Series I-III), WRITINGS (Series VI), and COURSE OF STUDY (Series IX) with the addition of some early material that had been stored in Harrison's home. The subdivision of the correspondence in the three series was guided to some extent by notations on some early letters. Bibliographical information and birthday

celebrations and messages (1930-1955) are in Series III; the 1930 birthday party material is in Folio No. 174. The collection of photographs, memorabilia and other records are listed in Series X, XI, and the Folios.

More complete descriptions of the contents of the series follow;

Series I. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE Series II. PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE Series III. SELECTED CORRESPONDENCE (PERSONAL R.G.H.)

The three series are international in scope. The material of a number of correspondents (e.g. E. G. Conklin, Karl von Frisch, T. H. Morgan, Richard Goldschmidt) is distributed in more than one series, depending on the nature of the subject matter. A selected list of foreign correspondents in Series I, II, and III includes William T. Astbury, Fritz Baltzer, William Bateson, Albrecht Bethe, Gustav Born, Albert Brachet, Mrs. Theodore Boveri (Germany and U.S.A.), Margret Boveri, Hermann Braus, S. Ramon y Cajal, William Cramer, Albert M. Dalcq, Gavin R. De Beer, Reinhard Dohrn, Hans Driesch, Rhoda Erdmann (Germany and U.S.A. 1914-1935), Alfred Fischel, Emanuel Faure-Fremiet, I. Filipjev, Albert Fischer, H. Munro Fox, Karl von Frisch, J. Stanley Gardner, J. Bronte Gatenby, Richard Goldschmidt (Germany and U.S.A. 1910-1950), Oscar Herbst, Richard Hertwig, J. P. Hill, Lancelot Hogben, J. Holtfreter (Germany and U.S.A. 1931-1946), Sven Hörstadius, Julian Huxley (1912-1941), Theodore Huzella, Paul Kammerer, Fritz E. Lehmann, Guiseppe Levi (1922-1956), Otto Mangold, Petar N. Martinovitch, S. Matsumoto, S. Mollier, P. D. L. Murray, Naples Zoological Station (Reinhard Dohrn, Ernst Scharrer, et al., post World War II rehabilitation), Joseph Needham, Dorothy Needham, P. D. Nieuwkoop, Moritz Nussbaum, Emilio Parlato, Pasquale Pasquini, John Paul, V. Petkovic (re: Kammerer experiments), Heinrich Poll, Hans Przibram, Wilhelm Roux, Royal Society (London), Gudrun Ruud, K. Sembrat, G. Elliott Smith, Hans Spemann, D'Arcy W. Thompson, L. von Ubisch, Walther Vogt, C. H. Waddington, Franz Weidenreich, Martinus W. Woerdeman.

An abbreviated list of American correspondents and topics includes John J. Abel, A. Elizabeth Adams, Edgar Allen, James Rowland Angell, George W. Beadle, Albert Blakeslee, George Blumer, Isaiah Bowman, Detlev W. Bronk, William Keith Brooks (planning of Memorial Volume, E. A. Allen, William Bateson, R. G. H., and others), Montrose T. Burrows (1910-1948), Walter B. Cannon, Alexis Carrel, J. Mc Keen Cattell, Ware Cattel, Russel S. Chittenden, George E. Coghill, Leon J. Cole, Edwin G. Conklin, Wilbur L. Cross, Harvey Cushing (1907-1937), Helmut de Terra, Samuel R. Detwiler, Abraham Flexner, Simon Flexner, John F. Fulton, Simon H. Gage, Arthur T. Hadley, Viktor Hamburger, Lawrence J. Henderson, Yandell Henderson, George L. Hendrickson, Ruth B. Howland, Reid Hunt, G. Evelyn Hutchinson (Yale North Indian Expedition 1931-1933), Irving Fisher, Herbert S. Jennings, Frank B. Jewett, Johns Hopkins University (miscellaneous), Ernest E. Just (France and U.S.A.), William W. Keen, Henry McE. Knower, Zing Yang Kuo, R. A. Lambert, Warren H. Lewis, Margaret R. Lewis, Frank R. Lillie (1908-1938), Jacques Loeb, Leo Loeb, Carl A. Lohmann (re: Gertrude Stein 1934), Franklin P. Mall, Lafayette B. Mendel, Charles W. Metz, Robert A. Millikan, Charles S. Minot, Henry Allen Moe (1925-1956), Thomas Hunt Morgan (1903-1943), Herman J. Muller, National Academy of Sciences, National Research Council, J. S. Nicholas, Jane M. Oppenheimer, W. J. V. Osterhout, T. S. Painter, George H. Parker, Raymond C. Parker, Raymond Pearl (1915-1937), Alexander Petrunkevitch, recommendations of faculty and students (1936-1954), Rockefeller Foundation Fellowship Awards (1924-1951), Peyton Rous, Florence R. Sabin, Asa A. Schaeffer, Ernst Scharrer, Oscar Schotté, George H. Smith, Carl C. Speide1, George L. Streeter, Francis H. Swett, C. V. Taylor, Victor C. Twitty, Paul Weiss (1931-1952), Edmund B. Wilson (1910-1945), Edwin B. Wilson (1914-1951), C. E. A. Winslow, Milton C. Winternitz, Dorothy Wrinch (1937-1951), Robert M. Yerkes.

In Series III, SELECTED CORRESPONDENCE, material has been assembled under the heading Tissue Culture (Box 40, Folders 346-373). The tissue culture experiments of Harrison and Carrel were publicized in accounts that appeared in the popular magazines, *McClures* and *Munsey's*, in 1912 and the *New York Times* in 1913. Other facets of the discovery of the tissue culture method by Harrison include his discussion of the method of growing isolated animal tissues and cells outside the body, in relations to previous experiments of other workers. His first publication, "observations on the living developing nerve fiber" appeared in 1907 (*Anat. Rec.* 1:116-118 and *Proc. Exp. Biol. and Med.*, 4:140-143) and was followed by the classic paper "Outgrowth of the Nerve fiber as a mode of protoplasmic movement". (*Journal of Experimental Zoology*, 9:787-846). There is evidence of the acclaim he received as the originator of the technique. The International Harrison Commemoration Meeting of the Tissue Culture Association in Glasgow and a letter from John Paul in 1957 tell of the esteem of the members fifty years after the discovery of the method (Series XI, Box 165).

In the correspondence (Series I) of Raymond Parker, Yale graduate and tissue culturist who worked at the Rockefeller Institute in Carrel's laboratory, reference is made in a *New York Times* 1938 clipping to another coworker, Charles Lindbergh, and his invention of a heart pump.

There has been some controversy about the award of the Nobel Prize to Carrel in 1912. This was done "in recognition of his works on vascular suture and the transplantation of blood vessels and organs." The Nobel Prize Committee voted the award to Harrison in 1917 for his tissue culture research, but it was not given that year because of World War I. Although tissue culture was used as a standard method of research in histology, pathology, and serology, particularly in the study of tumors, it did not bring the award to Harrison in a 1933 review by the Nobel Committee. Its great importance was realized with the virus research of John F. Enders which made possible the discovery of the poliomyelitis vaccine. For this he shared the Nobel Prize in Medicine with Robbins and Weller in 1954. In 1956 Harrison was awarded the Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei International Prize, "Antonio Feltrinelli" Foundation (Biological Science and Application).

In addition to the roster of individual correspondents (arranged alphabetically), Series III contains a wide range of correspondence and material of a personal and scientific nature, assembled under special headings:

Bibliography - lists of R.G.H. published papers (1893-1948)

Biographical information

Birthday celebrations and messages (1930-1955)

Camping trips

Curiosa - publications and inquiries (collected by R.G.H. 1913-1954)

Evolution theory (R.G.H. et al.)

Family (genealogy and miscellaneous correspondence)

Feltrinelli Prize Award (official announcement)

Harvard Tercentenary Conference of Arts and Sciences (invitation, program, publication of R.G.H. and Spemann manuscripts)

Honorary awards: 3 medals; honorary degrees (1907-1954); elections (1908-1954); (Medals in MEMORABILIA, Series XI; certificates in Folio No. 173)

Lectureships: Croonian, Dunham, Harvey 1933, Silliman

Lecture invitations and arrangements (1908-1949) (Lecture notes (1895-1954) in Series VI, WRITINGS; manuscripts (1893-1955) in Series VII)

Memorial tributes to R.G.H. (1960-1961)

National Academy of Sciences (1913)

National Research Council (1918, 1937-1950)

Normal Stages of *Amblystoma punctatum* (correspondence) (Normal series and preparation of plates in Series VI, WRITINGS)

Offers (academic 1907-1910, 1918, 1926)

Postcards from colleagues and students (1928-1954)

Reprint book and other reprint mailing records (1893-1955)

R.G.H. retirements - Osborn Zoological Laboratory (1938); National Research Council (1946)

Sabbatical year (1927-1928)

Tissue culture 1910-1915, 1920-1928, 1935-1948, 1956-1958 (Harrison Commemoration-International Tissue Culture Association, Glasgow 1957)

See: MEMORABILIA, Series XI

World War I (1915-1918) correspondence and documents concerning enemy alien arrest and internment: K. O. Bertling, Rhoda Erdmann, Richard Goldschmidt, E. I. Werber) See also: Series I and II

The impact of World War I on the lives of two visiting German scientists at the Osborn Zoological Laboratory, Rhoda Erdmann and Richard Goldschmidt, (1914-1920) is found in Series I. Other war related material is assembled in Series III and IV under the heading World War I.

Additional correspondence (Series I) with Richard Goldschmidt (1933-1942) provides information concerning his move to the United States after the Nazi invasion of German academic life. The difficulties encountered by Guiseppe Levi in Italy (1934-1941) and eminent scientists in Germany (Holtfreter et al.) are included in this series. Under a separate heading, "Displaced Foreign Scholars," there is additional material concerning other scientists. Correspondence with and concerning Otto Mangold reveals his role as Nazi sympathizer and refers to the status of Hans Spemann.

With the end of World War II, news of foreign scientists began to arrive in this country. In 1945 D. E. Minnich and Arthur D. Hassler wrote about Karl von Frisch, and a copy of a Wilhelm Schleip letter to Margret Boveri describes post-war conditions in Würzburg (1947).

Material that is relevant to World War II years and the early subsequent period is contained in the following series: Series I, Box 8, Folder No. 564. Letter from Albert Einstein (copy). Statement and appeal for funds from the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists 1947; Series I, Box 13, Folders 1006-1912. Frank B. Jewett, President of the National Academy of Sciences 1939-1944; Series II, Box 32, Folder No. 250. Letter from J. Robert Oppenheimer (copy) to Senator Brien H. McMahon on clearance procedures for Atomic Energy Commission Fellowship Candidates 1949; Box 32, Folders 236-238. National Research Council 1942, 1944, 1951; Series III, Box 38, Folder No. 250. National Research Council - Chemical Warfare Medicine 1950; Series V, Subject File. National Academy of Sciences: Box 80, Folder No. 261. Research Board for National Security - Stimson, Forrestal and F. B. Jewett, R.G.H. and F. B. Jewett 1944. Box 82, Folder No. 292. Defense Research Committee - OSRD, Report on German Research and Engineering 1945; Box 83, Folder No. 292. List of National Research Council war-time associates 1948.

Series IV. DEPARTMENTAL RECORDS

Departmental correspondence and records reflect the many aspects of laboratory administration by Prof. Harrison as Chairman and Director of the Department of Zoology during the years 1907-1938. The material is arranged in alphabetical order; six sections have been inserted in the general correspondence and records and retain their original designations as follows:

Graduate School - Dean's Office 1909-1931 President's Office 1912-1928 Provost's Office 1920-1928 Secretary's Office 1910-1934 Treasurer's Office 1909-1931 L. L. Woodruff - Acting Chairman 1927-1928 There are eight additional sections with the following headings: Osborn Memorial Laboratories - Construction 1910-1914 University Service Bureaus 1910-1927 Sheffield Scientific School 1911-1935 Yale College - Dean's Office 1912-1928

Graduate School - Student Assistantships 1914-1934

Yale University Library 1913-1928, 1934

Medical School 1917-1939

Peabody Museum 1917-1928

The records of the construction of the Osborn Memorial Laboratories commence with the 1910 Yale Corporation authorization of plans in a letter (copy) from Secretary Anson Phelps Stokes to Eli Whitney, a member of the building committee. They show Harrison's involvement in every aspect of construction: frequent consultations with President Arthur T. Hadley and the architect, Charles C. Haight; supervision and modification of building specifications that have accounted for the enduring excellence of the building; transfer of equipment from the Sheffield Biological Laboratory on Hillhouse Avenue; and the ordering and installations of new equipment, In addition, Harrison had sought advice and recommendations from his faculty, staff, and numerous outside sources. The new laboratories were open for classes in the fall of 1913.

In a March 16, 1914 letter, Anson Phelps Stokes wrote to Professor Harrison: "You and Professor Evans might be interested in the following quotation from the executor of the Osborn Estate. 'Thanks for yours of the 12th inst. and the *Yale Alumni Weekly* [Vol. 23, pp. 667-672]. I have read the latter with the greatest pleasure and do not see what more could have been said to bring out the great usefulness of the two departments." The initial interest of the donor of the laboratories, Mrs. Miriam Osborn, was due to the influence of her lawyer, John Sterling (Personal communication from George W. Pierson).

The Departmental Records constitute a history of the Osborn Memorial Laboratories under the guidance of Ross Harrison and give some understanding of his contribution in establishing with his staff the high quality of the Biology Department as a research and teaching center.

Series V. SUBJECT FILE - CORRESPONDENCE AND RECORDS

The Subject File is composed of material maintained as a separate file by Professor Harrison and relates mainly to a multitude of administrative matters and responsibilities. This series contains correspondence and records that indicate the extent of his active participation in numerous academies, associations, and societies. He served as member, chairman, treasurer, trustee, vice-president or president. Further information about the year of appointment or election and his status is found in the Harrison biography in SELECTED CORRESPONDENCE, Series III, Box 34, Folder No. 21.

The correspondence and records cover a wide span of years and supply data concerning the early history of the following societies and associations: American Society of Naturalists (1903-1947); American Society of Zoologists (1911-1927); American Association of Anatomists (1912-1946); American Association of University Professors (formation and organization 1913-1915 and subsequent years 1916-1947); American Association for the Advancement of Science (1925-1943); and Anatomische Gesellschaft (1930-1952).

An abbreviated selection of material indicates Harrison's service in later years: Conference Board of Associated Research Councils (Chairman 1944-1954); various domestic and international projects, e.g., Human Resources and Fields of Learning (1946-1954) and International Exchange of Persons - Fulbright Act (1946-1954); Jane Coffin Childs Memorial Fund for Medical Research (1936-1952); the Johns Hopkins Half-Century Celebration Alumni Drive (1924-1926); and the American Philosophical Society (1939-1953). For additional material, see Series I, GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Johns Hopkins; American Philosophical Society (1912-1917).

The responsibilities of election to the National Academy of Sciences in 1913 are seen in the correspondence and records of subsequent years, 1915-1954: Bache Fund distribution of grants (1915-1927); Council and Executive Committee (1932-1946); election of members - committee on reorganization (1931-1947); medal awards (1930-1943); foreign associates - elections and biographies (1922-1954); National Science Foundation (establishment 1939-1945); nominations and ballots (1918-1935) and appointment of the president (Frank R. Lillie, 1934-1935); publication and selection of editorial board of Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences (1914-1955); Research Board for National Security (1944); and the Section of Zoology and Anatomy (1925-1951).

National Research Council material starts in 1925 and continues through the World War II years when Professor Harrison served as Chairman of the Council (1938-1946) to 1955. This includes records of the Division of Biology and Agriculture (1925-1945); action of the Fellowship Board (1931-1937); Latin American studies (1941-1947); correspondence with Herman J. Muller re: Pilgrim Trust Lecture (1945); National Defense Research Committee (1945); organization and members (1943-1944); Science Advisory Board (1933-1935); list of war-time associates (1948); Douglas Whitaker survey of international relations in science (1949-1950); Pacific Science Board (1947-1953). See also: Gen. Corres. Ser. I, Frank B. Jewett.

Contact with the Rockefeller Foundation is evident in a series of reports on "Activities in the Natural Sciences" (1933-1938) and the 1939 report prepared by Harrison as chairman of the Committee of Review, Appraisal and Advice, Natural Sciences. Close relations with the Rockefeller Institute were maintained for many years (1939-1953) when Harrison served on the Board of Scientific Advisers and as Chairman of the Executive Committee (1941-1953), Vice-President, and President (1953) with subsequent permanent appointment to the Board of Trustees. In addition to the copious correspondence with the business manager, Edric B. Smith, and records of trustees' meetings, there are copies of the memorial tribute to Phoebus A. T. Levene by W. A. Jacobs and Donald D. Slyke (1940) and the remarks by John D. Rockefeller, Jr., on his retirement from the presidency of the Rockefeller Institute in 1951.

A selection of other correspondence and records conveys information concerning: National Advisory Cancer Council (1937-1941); Science Service (agenda and minutes 1935-1955); meetings of the Society for Development and Growth (1947-1952); establishment of the Tissue Culture Association in 1947 and the Harrison Commemorative Meeting in Glasgow in 1957. Material of international scope occurs in correspondence concerning: foreign research fellows, most of whom worked in the Osborn Zoological Laboratory (1926-1931); various international congresses (1926-1950), including the VIIth meeting of the International Society of Cell Biology in New Haven 1950 (see also: WRITINGS, Series VI, Addresses); Reinhard Dohrn's nomination for the Nobel Peace Prize with material from Margret Boveri (1932-1933); and association with several foreign societies.

Records of the plans and personnel of five biological stations provide considerable information about the problems of their establishment and organization. Extensive material supplies a thirty year history of the Bermuda Biological Station (1925-1955). With the appointment as member of the Board of Trustees in 1925 and service as treasurer from 1930-1946, Harrison became actively involved with the administration of the Station. This is revealed particularly in the correspondence with E. G. Conklin who was president 1926-1935 and E. L. Mark, director of the Executive Committee from 1926-1936. The correspondence with various directors and trustees continued in subsequent years. Financial records, minutes and reports are also included.

Through the years Harrison maintained an active interest in the administration of the Marine Biological Laboratory at Woods Hole and served as Trustee from 1908-1940, Trustee Emeritus 1940-1959. Correspondence and minutes of meetings cover the period 1911-1955. The annual trustee meetings were attended regularly; on these visits to Woods Hole he was the house-guest of either the Conklins or the Lillies.

The appointment as Trustee of the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution in 1930 brought administrative responsibilities and attendance at annual meetings that usually coincided with the time of the Marine Biological Laboratory meetings. The records cover the years 1931-1955.

Harrison became a member of the Board of Directors of the Long Island Biological Association in 1926 with Emeritus status after 1951. Correspondence, minutes and reports cover the years 1927-1953.

Records concerning the Mt. Desert Biological Laboratory extend through the years 1898-1935.

Series VI. WRITINGS - LECTURES AND RESEARCH

Addresses

Graphic Notes

Discussion Notes Introductions (by RGH) Lecture Notes (1895, 1907-1954) Medals - awards to RGH, G. E. Coghill, T. S. Painter Old and Miscellaneous Notes (1889-1891), 1901, 1931, n.d.) Research Reviews of Literature (c. 1895, 1929, 1931) Symposia Tissue Culture - Burrows 1910 paper (proof); Conference Hershey, Pa. 1946 Memorial Tributes (by RGH) Normal Plates Normal Stages

Bibliography (lectures, published papers, and special references)

The writings are assembled in the fifteen sections listed above. Seven sections contain an extensive collection of notes used by Professor Harrison in the presentation of addresses and lectures.

The *addresses* span the years 1897 to 1950 and start with Harrison's report to the Society of Morphologists on his first grafting experiments, published in Science in 1898. Of the eight remaining addresses, four were delivered during tenure of the Chairmanship of the National Research Council; only one, entitled "National Research Council and Its Action in the Field of Medical Sciences," was published (1944). The address at the Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences Symposium to honor Professor Alexander Petrunkevitch on his retirement in 1944 records the esteem and affection of friends and colleagues. In the last address, Harrison, as honorary chairman, opened the 7th International Congress of Cell Biology held at Yale in 1950.

The series includes Harrison's informative introductions of eight foreign guests who were invited to lecture at Yale: William Bateson, geneticist (1922); Albert Brachet, embryologist (1928); Honor B. Fell, tissue culture pioneer (1946, 1953); Paul Kammerer, known for his experiments on the inheritance of acquired characteristics (1924); Joseph Needham, Terry Lecturer ("Order and Life" 1935); Hans Spemann, embryologist (1931); Erwin Stresemann, ornitholgist (1935); and Vincent Brian Wigglesworth, insect physiologist (1945). Supplementary material concerning the lecturers and lecture arrangements are in Correspondence Series I and II.

Lecture Notes are arranged under headings which indicate the subject or locale of the lectures. A few examples follow: notes for papers presented at meetings of The Club (Old Men's Club) at Yale during the years 1909-1954; the Dunham Lectures at Harvard 1926; tissue culture 1911-1932; transplantation of limbs 1912-1936; heteroplastic transplantation 1913-1936; ear development and symmetry 1924-1939; Croonian Lecture (Royal Society London) 1933; die Neuralleiste (Königsberg, Germany) 1937; the Linacre Lecture (Cambridge, England) 1939; and Silliman Lectures at Yale 1949.

The *medal awards* consist of the acceptance speech of Harrison on receiving the Carty Medal of the National Academy of Sciences (see also: Series III, Box 36, Folder No. 127) and his remarks when presenting the Elliott Medal of the National Academy to George E. Coghill and T. S. Painter. This section is followed by early notes on theories of evolution and heredity from the writings of Darwin, Wallace, T. H. Huxley, et al. (1889-1891); preparatory material for a paper published in 1901 on the occurence of tails in man (Cauda Humana); and some miscellaneous material.

The section on Research is varied in content: correspondence with President James Rowland Angell concerning plans for a never-realized research institute in experimental and related fields (1929-1930); material on the histogenesis of the nervous system (Johns Hopkins Medical School 1900-1907); origin

of Schwann cells - Raven's experiments (1937); notes and reports that outline Harrison's experimental programs (1908-1940) and the research of his students and visiting scientists (1911-1926). Other sections are composed of Reviews of Literature (Wetzel, Morgan, Schleip, Korschelt); notes and reports by Harrison et al. from three Symposia (Pigmentation 1940, 1946; Causality 1949); Tissue Culture (proof of M. T. Burrows' 1910 paper and report of Tissue Culture Conference sponsored by National Research Council, Committee on Growth at Hershey, Pa. 1946). Additional materials on tissue culture may be found in Series I, Cold Spring Harbor Biol. Lab. (1934) and Series III, Tissue Culture.

Harrison's *memorial tributes* include the names of former close friends and colleagues: Lafayetts B. Mendel, Henry McElderry Knower, Walter B. Cannon, L. L. Woodruff, Frank R. Lillie, and Edwin Grant Conklin.

In the sections labelled *Normal Plates* and *Normal Stages* are photographs, drawings, descriptive material and other records used in the preparation of the complete series of normal stages of Amblystoma punctatum and selected stages of Amblystoma tigrinum. The normal plates with the original drawings of the live embryos delineated by Lisbeth Krause, laboratory artist, are in Folio No. 167. Notes and correspondence on the nomenclature controversy — Amblystoma vs. Ambystoma — support Harrison's use of the genus designation Amblystoma (See also: Series III, Box 34, Folder No. 1). Miscellaneous material in these sections consists of some early drawings and descriptions of the development of Rana and Bufo embryos.

The drawings and descriptions of the Harrison Normal Series of *A. punctatum* are included as Chapter 2 in the book that represents the Harrison Silliman Lectures, "Organization and Development of the Embryo", prepared for publication by Sally Wilens and published by the Yale University Press in 1969.

Harrison's extensive *bibliographies* (on cards) were compiled for inclusion in his lectures and publications; the special collections contain references on molecular structure of proteins, symmetry, tissue culture and miscellaneous fields.

Series VII. MANUSCRIPTS

Harrison's manuscripts consist of his first and revised drafts (hand-written and typescripts) of seventynine papers and lectures (1893-1948), and one unfinished paper. Original figures and in many instances publishers' proofs are included. Large figures are in Folios No. 166 and Nos. 169-172. The manuscripts are in chronological order with a bound copy of Harrison's Ph.D. dissertation, handwritten in English (1894) and the following unpublished manuscripts: the paper read before the American Morphological Society (1900, later amplified and published in 1901); his address as retiring president of the American Association of Zoologists (1925) and three lectures (Franklin Institute 1918, Dunham Lectures - Harvard 1926, the Spaeth Memorial Lecture - Woods Hole 1931). See also: Writings, Series VI, Addresses and Lecture Notes.

Harrison's last and unfinished manuscript, on which he devoted considerable time between 1950 and 1955, presents his analysis and review of amphibian limb development, entitled "Origin, development, and growth of the fore limb - parts played by ectoderm and mesoderm". With the manuscript almost in final form, illness prevented him from continuing the work and Professor J. S. Nicholas undertook its completion. The edited copies of the manuscript were still in process of preparation for publication at the time of Nicholas' sudden death in 1963.

Harrison did not prepare his Silliman Lectures for publication by the Yale University Press. His original lecture notes and other material assembled for preparation of the lectures are with his WRITINGS - Series VI, Lecture Notes. The lectures which he presented in 1949 were entitled "Organization and Development of the Embryo". The manuscript which represents his six lectures was prepared by Sally Wilens, accepted for publication by the Yale University Press and published in 1969. The book retains the title of the Silliman Lectures. Manuscript, figures, and proof have been added to the collection by Sally Wilens.

The card catalogue of reprint mailing lists is inserted at the end of this series. The cards and the reprint book with lists beginning in 1893 (Series III, Box 39, Folder No. 303) give a complete record of domestic and foreign recipients of reprints. A copy of the Harrison bibliography supplies information concerning publication dates and journals. Of the total number of published papers listed in the bibliography, nine manuscripts, mainly short abstracts of papers presented at meetings, are missing from the collection.

Series VIII. PROTOCOLS - RESEARCH RECORDS 1890-1947

The Research Records, termed Protocols, consist of hand-written descriptions of experiments and detailed histories of the tissue culture and microsurgical grafting operations Harrison performed, with analytical tabulations, summaries, and drawings. Early research, while a graduate student at Johns Hopkins, is described in some notes (1890) when he had the position of assistant with the U.S. Fish Commission at Woods Hole and worked on the development of the oyster — a project under the direction of W. K. Brooks. In the following year (1891) he was a member of the Johns Hopkins University expedition to Jamaica. The records of his work in Jamaica consist of drawings of actinians. (See General Correspondence Series I, E. A. Andrews 1891, 1946 - Box 1, Folder No. 61 and Photographs, Series X, Box 161, Folder No. 1).

Six research notebooks contain preparatory Ph.D. material on the development of the fins of teleosts and indicate the range of Harrison's interests at the University of Bonn (1892-1893) and Johns Hopkins (1893-1894). In Bonn he worked on his research problem under the guidance of Professor Moritz Nussbaum and continued at Johns Hopkins under William K. Brooks. There is an additional notebook with tabulations and the study of sectioned Salmo material for his Bonn M.D. dissertation on the histogenesis of the nervous system (1898-1900). Harrison was awarded the M.D. degree in 1899.

After Harrison's appointment as instructor at the Johns Hopkins Medical School in 1896, the records of his research show his recognition of the recently published work of Born on embryonic transplantation and its importance for the study of morphological problems. He adapted and utilized Barn's method in his first series of grafting experiments on the growth and regeneration of the tail of the frog larva and the study of the development of the lateral line sense organs (1897-1903).

The research protocols of the following eight years reveal the intensive program of study of the origin and development of the nervous system (neuroblast vs. sheath cell in the development of peripheral nerves, development of nerve fibers, muscle-nerve relationship). This work culminated in the crucial experiment of isolating small pieces of living embryonic tissue in culture media, i.e., Harrison's discovery of a method of growing animal tissues outside the body that provided definitive proof of the outgrowth of the developing nerve fiber from a single nerve cell (1907). The tissue culture experiments were started at Johns Hopkins and continued at Yale after Harrison's move to New Haven in 1907. The definitive tissue culture paper was published in 1910. In Harrison's final utilization of tissue culture, he studied the stereo-tropic influence of solid structures on developing embryonic cells. Results were published in 1911 and 1914.

The planning and scope of the research programs in subsequent years can be traced in the records that follow the tissue culture experiments. They show the carefully planned study of the embryonic development of a number of organs, such as the limb, balancer, eye, the gills, the ear, and the role of component tissues, including the neural crest. In homoplastic and hetero-plastic transplantation experiments, Harrison used his microsurgical technique, five species of Amblystoma provided twenty interspecific graft combinations. The extensive series of limb experiments for study and analysis of developmental growth processes and relations of symmetry of the amphibian forelimb (1906-1932) are equalled in number and emphasis by the experiments on the localization and symmetry of the internal amphibian ear (1917-1938). The results of the limb experiments have been published with the exception of the review paper (See: MSS, Series VII, Box 121, Folders No. 164-167). Though there is considerable analysis of the series of ear experiments in the protocols, in published papers, and in the volume that represents his Silliman Lectures (Yale University Press 1969), Harrison did not prepare a definitive paper for publication (See: Writings — Lecture Notes, Series VI).

X-ray preparations and experiments with W. T. Astbury and K. M. Rudall are described in 1938 protocols.

Supplementary material consists of records, drawings, and tabulations used in the analysis of the ear experiments and in the "Wound Healing" paper published in 1947; miscellaneous operating records and notes are also included A box containing original tissue culture preparations on glass depression slides and wax reconstructions of the ear and nervous system made from the drawings in the Protocols and used in the study and publication of selected cases, are in the Historical Library and Department of Anatomy of the Yale Medical School, with other Harrison operating equipment and memorabilia. The preserved experimental animals and the sectioned material with descriptions of the operations, including amphibian normal stages in various orientations, are in the Peabody Museum under the care of the Director.

Series IX. COURSE OF STUDY

This series consists of Harrison's class lectures and material relating to the courses in his teaching schedules during the years 1894-1938. An early series of lectures (handwritten) is undated but appears to have been prepared for use during the year when he had the position of Lecturer on Morphology at Bryn Mawr College (1894-1895). This is indicated by his examination questions for the Bryn Mawr Biology Courses (General Biology, Embryology, and Invertebrates), copies of which have been added to the series; the originals are filed in Selected Correspondence, Series III, Bryn Mawr 1895, Box 35, Folder No. 55. Additional early material (Department of Anatomy, Johns Hopkins 1896-1907) consists of lectures on Comparative Anatomy, Histology, and Osteology, with laboratory schedules and examinations. All of the early material (before 1907) had been brought to New Haven and stored in Harrison's home on Huntington Street.

After his move to Yale in the fall of 1907, records of lectures, laboratory notes, and schedules show his involvement in the undergraduate Elementary Biology Course (1907-1910), Embryology and Comparative Anatomy or Histology (1907-1911), and Embryology (1912-1920). Lectures, lecture notes, and an extensive card catalogue of preparatory references supply the content and schedules of the graduate courses Harrison taught at Yale from 1908 to the time of his retirement in 1938: Experimental Embryology Parts I and II; Regeneration; Vertebrate Morphology Parts I and II (R.G.H. and student reports).

Notes taken in the Experimental Embryology and Regeneration courses have been contributed by two former graduate students, Jane M. Oppenheimer (1932-1934) and Roland H. Alden (1937-1938). Adjunct lecture material in this series consists of catalogues of charts, lantern slides, and models.

Series X. PHOTOGRAPHS

The Photographs Series reveals Harrison's interest in assembling a collection of photographs of contemporary American colleagues and eminent European scientists, many of whom he had known as a result of his numerous visits abroad. In addition, there are a large number of photographs of Harrison that span many years. The earliest photograph is his Johns Hopkins class picture in which he stands next to his close friend, Richard Edes, after whom he named his first son (B.A. 1889 - filed in Folio No. 175). There is a group picture taken at Woods Hole in 1890 when Harrison was one of several students of William K. Brooks, who worked on the development of the oyster at the U.S. Fish Commission Station. In this picture Brooks, who was naturalist in charge of the Station, is the central figure with his 9 year old daughter. In addition to Harrison and Mr. and Mrs. E. A. Andrews, the group includes the graduate students Conklin, T. H. Morgan, Knower and five other men (unidentified). An 1891 photograph of Harrison, Morgan and one other figure was taken during a Johns Hopkins Expedition to Jamaica; a description of the expedition by E. A. Andrews is in the General Correspondence, Series I (E. A. Andrews 1891, 1946).

Two portrait photographs of Harrison came from a Baltimore studio, one undated taken about 1899 and the other autographed and dated 1911 with one unsigned duplicate. Other pictures of Harrison taken both by professional and amateur photographers between 1914 and 1950 include copies of the drawing made by the English artist Joseph Oppenheimer while on a visit to the Osborn Zoological Laboratory in 1950. The original drawing was given to the laboratory by Harrison's son, Ross G. Harrison Jr. Requests for Harrison's photograph came constantly from laboratories in the United States and foriegn countries. Many of the original negatives are in the collection.

A number of photographs are reminders of the early influence of two German scientists: Gustav Born (1894, 1900) and Moritz Nussbuam (1894-1904). The photographs of foreign scientists include F. Baltzer; Professor and Mrs. Theodore Boveri, their daughter Margret and their home in Höfen-Berlin Dahlem; Max Schultze; Cajal (autographed); A. Brachet (autographed); Julian Huxley (autographed); a group picture with Gebhardt, Harrison, Oppel, and Roux in Roux's garden; Spemann (Silliman lecturer 1931) and Harrison; Walther Vogt, Mrs. Vogt, and Harrison on their trip to Stonehenge, Oxford, and various cathedrals in 1934; and W. Schleip. Of particular interest is a series of photographs with inscriptions and autographs of fifteen foreign scientists (1909): Boveri, Bütschli, de Vries, Driesch, Haeckel, C. Herbst, O. Hertwig, R. Hertwig, Lang, Roux, Strassburger, Verworn, Weismann, Wiedersheim, and Ziegler (Folio No. 175).

Photographs of American scientists include the anatomists F. P. Mall, Jeffries Wyman, S. C. Morton, H. Allen (1919), and J. S. Kingsley (1929), all from Wistar Institute Press; H. A. Bumstead; W. E. Castle; E. G. Conklin; V.

Hamburger; H. McE. Knower (1903); F. R. Lillie; T. H. Morgan; G. H. Parker; A. Petrunkevitch; V. C. Twitty; L. H. Weed; Paul Weiss; Edmund B. Wilson (autographed).

An original etching by B. W. Kunkel of the Sheffield Mansion, 2 Hillhouse Avenue, headquarters of the biology laboratories to 1913, is in General Correspondence, Series I, Kunkel, Box 16, Folder No. 1136. Photographs of the new Osborn Memorial Laboratories were published in an article by Harrison in the *Yale Alumni Weekly* in 1914 (vol. 23, pp. 667-672); photographs of the staff with descriptions of their specialties appeared 25 years later in 1939 in the *Yale Alumni Magazine* (vol. 2, pp. 6-7). Numerous photographs of staff and graduate students (members of the Journal Club) date from 1915 to 1937. The last group picture - Science Service Trustees Meeting - is dated 1953. A small number of miscellaneous pictures are described in folder title listings. Eleven rolls of 35 mm. film of pictures taken by Harrison on his travels in the U.S.A. and Germany are included.

Large photographs and group pictures are in Folios No. 174 and 175.

Series XI. MEMORABILIA

Memorabilia in this series include the following: Forty-two lantern slides which give a full record of one of Harrison's canoeing expeditions with three colleagues (undated, c. 1930). Two maps on slides locate the trip in the Timagami Forest Reserve, Ontario, Canada. The slides have the label Charles E. Cole; his name does not appear in the correspondence. In the Selected Correspondence, Series III, Camping Trips, there are letters that refer to numerous walking and mountain-climbing expeditions and provide a partial list of the participants from various universities: E. G. Conklin, G. H. Parker, Charles Mixter, Clark S. Robinson, John Brayton, William R. Buckminster, John Meade, and others.

A copper plaque that accompanied election to the Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei (1929).

Three medals awarded to Harrison: Archduke Rainer, Vienna (1914); John Scott, City of Philadelphia (1925); John J. Carty, National Academy of Sciences (1947). See: Selected Correspondence Series III - Honorary awards (announcement and acceptance of awards) and Folio No. 173 (citations).

Harrison's guest book with signatures and dates of visitors and lecturers who came to the Osborn Zoology Laboratory - started in 1928 and continued by Harrison to 1955, carried to 1961 by Sally Wilens.

Autographed list of members attending the meeting of the International Congress of Developmental Biology, Brown University, Providence, R. I. (July 25-26, 1956) - sent to Harrison.

Volume of photographs of guests at the 50th Anniversary Commemoration Dinner of the Tissue Culture Association in Glasgow, 1957, in honor of Harrison's first tissue culture experiments in 1907, sent to Harrison with a letter and reprint by John Paul.

FOLIOS No. 166-176

The Folios contain the following material:

Folios No. 166, 169, 170, 171, 172 - Large original figures from published manuscripts (1893, 1910, 1924, 1925, 1935, 1947, 1950). Manuscripts in Series VII.

Folio No. 167 - Original drawings of Harrison Normal Stages: 7 plates of wash drawings of live Amblystoma punctatum embryos (stages 1-46) and 1 plate of A. tigrinum embryos (several stages); 7 plates of stippled drawings which were copied from the original A. punctatum series; miscellaneous stages of various species. All drawings by Lisbeth Krause, laboratory artist. See also: Writings (Series VI) Normal Plates and MSS (Series VII) Box 122, Folder No. 177 and 181.

Folio No. 168 - Unpublished drawings of transplantation experiments, 1918-1935 (eye, gills, limb, ear). Drawings by Lisbeth Krause.

Folio No. 173 - Diplomas and Certificates of Honorary Elections and Degrees; Johns Hopkins University diplomas; University of Bonn: Certificates, Courses of Lectures 1892-1893, Medical School 1895-1896, 1898-1899; Citations of Scott and Carty Medals. See also: Memorabilia (Series XI), Selected Correspondence (Series III) - Honorary Awards, Writings (Series VI) - Medals.

Folio No. 174 - Miscellaneous pictures and records (1926-1950): Group pictures- U.S.A. Meetings and members of various organizations. See also: Photographs (Series X). Harvard Tercentenary 1936 - Boston Herald Magazine and map of Harvard University (original design). See also: Selected Correspondence (Series III) Harvard Tercentenary. R.G.H. 60th Birthday Celebration (Osborn Zoological Laboartory) 1930.

Folio No. 175 - Miscellaneous pictures: Meetings: Group pictures (with R.G.H.) U.S.A. and foreign 1898-1932. See also: Photographs (Series X). Johns Hopkins University Class picture (A.B. degree 1889). Staff of Clark University - 1891 or 1892. Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research - Board of Scientific Directors (3 pictures). Series of 15 photographs of famous German biologists 1909: Boveri, Bütschli, de Vries, Driesch, Haeckel, C. Herbst, O. Hertwig, R. Hertwig, Lang, Roux, Strassburger, Verworn, Weismann, Wiederheim, Ziegler. Hans Spemann and Harrison (Spemann as Silliman Lecturer 1933).

Folio No. 176 - Honorary degree - University of Budapest 1935, Diploma and program of events. See also: Selected Correspondence (Series III) Box 36, Folders No. 131 and 131A. Yale North India Expedition -Memoir Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences 1936. See also: General Correspondence (Series I), G. E. Hutchinson.

Arrangement

Arranged in eleven series and two additions: Series I. General Correspondence, 1907-1955. Series II. Personal Correspondence, 1907-1954. Series III. Selected Correspondence (Personal R.G.H.), 1893-1959. Series IV. Departmental Records, 1907-1938. Series V. Subject File -- Correspondence and Records, 1903-1957. Series VI. Writings -- Lectures and Research, 1895-1949. Series VII. Manuscripts, 1893-1955. Series VIII. Protocols Research Reords, 1890-1947. Series IX. Course of Study, 1894-1938. Series X. Photographs, 1889-1955. Series XI. Memorabilia, 1914-1961. FOLIOS NOS. 166-176

Collection Contents Series I: Correspondence, 1907-1955

12′ (29 boxes)

The General Correspondence is arranged alphabetically according to the name of the writer of the letter or by the name of an organization or by topic. Letters written by Ross G. Harrison are filed under the name of the person to whom the letter is addressed. Harrison's original classification has been maintained with some consolidation as in the correspondence concerning "Displaced Foreign Scholars" and some individually listed correspondents e.g., Richard Goldschmidt, Rhoda Erdmann, et al. The contents of the folders are in chronological order.

Note: In the case of some individuals and organizations, correspondence of differing nature is separated and filed in Series I, II, or III e.g., National Research Council, Edwin G. Conklin, Samuel R. Detwiler, J. S. Nicholas, et al. Consult the folder title listings in the 3 correspondence series. Additional information may be supplied by Series IV (DEPARTMENTAL RECORDS) and Series V (SUBJECT FILE).

b. 1, f. 1	Abel, Othenio re: Palaeobiologischen Gesellschaft, membership invitation	1933
b. 1, f. 2	Aberle, S.D. re: bibliographies for Committee on Growth	Undated
b. 1, f. 3	Abt, Dr. Isaac A. re: 85th birthday celebration, from P. Weiss	1952
b. 1, f. 4	Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia - 100th anniversay celebration, invitation to	1912
	See also: <u>box 10, folder 726</u> .	
b. 1, f. 5	Ackert, James E.	1920-1921
b. 1 , f. 6	Adami, J.G acknowledgment of Harrison reprint	1915
b. 1, f. 7-8	Adams, A. Elizabeth	1921-1926,
	See also: <u>box 95, folder 103</u> .	1928-1930, 1935, 1939
b. 1, f. 9	Adelman, Benjamin	1940
b. 1, f. 10	Adelman, Howard B request for collected reprints Osborn Zool. Lab.	1924
b. 1, f. 11-12	Adelman, Howard B.	1934-1939, 1941, 1944
b. 1, f. 13	Agersborg, H.P.K.	1920-1922, 1924-1928, 1932
b. 1, f. 14	Position in New Hampshire - William O. Douglas and RGH (2); RGH and John G. Winant	1934
b. 1, f. 15	Position in Connecticut - O.B. Ellsworth and RGH	1938
b. 1, f. 16	Albertus Magnus College re: admission to New England Association of Colleges - RGH and K.C.M. Sills	1931
b. 1, f. 17	Alden, Roland H.	1937, 1942, 1953
b. 1, f. 18	Alexander, Jerome	

Alexander, Jerome (continued)

b. 1, f. 18	X-ray analysis reprint	1941
b. 1, f. 18	Quotation from Cell and Protoplasm Symposium	1942
b. 1, f. 19	Allee, W.C.	
b. 1, f. 19	Amblystoma eggs, shipment of	1921
b. 1, f. 19	Recommendation for fellowship - RGH and F.D. Rackenthal	1929
b. 1, f. 19	Western Union bill	1935
b. 1, f. 20	Allen, Edgar See also: <u>box 60, folder 984</u> .	1934-1935, 1942
b. 1, f. 21	Allen, Norman T. re: Mark Memorial Library Fund	1947
b. 1, f. 22	Altschul, Rudolf re: position in U.S.A Harvey Cushing to RGH	1938
b. 1, f. 23	Alvarez, Walter C.	
b. 1, f. 23	Pan-American Medical Congress, invitation to gradients and molecular polarity	1915, 1938
b. 1, f. 24	Alverdes, K.	1927
b. 1, f. 25	Alves, G.M. re: evolution and teaching of natural sciences	1922
b. 1, f. 26	Amblystoma and fish eggs, requests for various species	1922-1926
	American Academy of Arts and Sciences	
b. 1, f. 27	Nomination of William C. DeVane	1951
b. 1, f. 28	Preparation of obituary sketches	1941
b. 1, f. 29	Utilization of Scientific Manpower	1950
b. 1, f. 30	American Association Advancement Science, Boston meeting and speakers for churches - K. Mathers and RGH	1933
b. 1, f. 31	American Birth Control League, International Congress - Anne Kennedy and RGH	1922
b. 1, f. 32	American Forestry Association re: nomination as member - P.S. Ridsdale and RGH	1913
b. 1, f. 33	American Gas Association - 21st Annual Convention, invitation to	1939
b. 1, f. 34	American Institute of Biological Sciences re: preparation of Handbook	1951-1952
b. 1, f. 35	American Institute of Sacred Literature re: evolution - E.D. Burton and RGH	1922
b. 1, f. 36	American Medical Editor's and Author's Association - Harold Hays and RGH	1936
b. 1, f. 37	American Museum of Natural History re: security rules - R.C. Andrews to RGH	1940
b. 1, f. 38	American Pharmaceutical Manufacturers' Association re: award to National Research Council 2 programs and 3 photographs.	1944

	American Philosophical Society	
b. 1, f. 39	Invitation to present paper - A.C. Abbott (Director) to RGH	1912
b. 1, f. 40	General meeting - dinner invitations	1913, 1916
b. 1, f. 41	Daylight Saving Resolution	1917
b. 1, f. 42	American Physicians' Art Association	1938
b. 1, f. 43	American Physiological Society re: Christmas meeting; subscriptions and fellowships	1918, 1923
b. 1, f. 44	American Physiological Society - senior membership	1943, 1958
b. 1, f. 45	American Social Hygiene Association re: social education - M.J. Exner and RGH	1925
b. 1, f. 46	American Societies for Experimental Biology, Federation of re: membership citation - Philip Bard to RGH	1939
	American Society of Naturalists	
b. 1, f. 47	Program (RGH president)	1913
b. 1, f. 48	Committee on Cooperation with National Research Council	1924
b. 1, f. 49	Meetings and Nominating Committee - A. Franklin Shull and RGH	1920-1924
b. 1, f. 50	Nomination of officers - H.H. Bartlett and RGH	1924
b. 1, f. 51	American Society of Naturalists - Pacific Coast Branch re: Biological Society of the Pacific; Journal Committee	1915, 1920
	American Society of Zoologists	
b. 1, f. 52	W.C. Allee and RGH	1922-1924
b. 1, f. 53	Symposium on morphogenesis - M.F. Guyer and RGH	1923
b. 1, f. 53	A.I.B.S. affiliation - L.V. Domm and RGH	1947
b. 1, f. 54	Biological data, publication of (Tabulae Biologicae) - W.N. Hess and RGH See also: <u>box 66, folder 33</u> .	1950
b. 1, f. 55	Amprimo, Rudolpho re: visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1939
b. 1 , f. 56	Anatomische Gesellschaft - Königsberg meeting with photo of members See also: <u>box 8, folder 563</u> .	1937
	Andrews, Ethan Allen	
	Request for photo	1911
b. 1, f. 57	Request for proto	1711
b. 1, f. 57 b. 1, f. 57	Brooks Memorial fellowship, establishment of	1912

Andrews, Ethan Allen (continued)

b. 1, f. 59	Harrison address - 50th anniversary celebration See also: <u>box 91, folder 3</u> .	1926
	See also: box 14, folder 1027.	
b. 1, f. 60	Portrait - M.M. Metcalf and RGH	1926
b. 1, f. 60	Letter of appreciation and portrait - H.V. Wilson	1926
b. 1, f. 60	RGH and P. Cowles	1927
b. 1, f. 61	Johns Hopkins expedition to Jamaica	1891, 1932, 1946
b. 1, f. 62	Caldwell-Threlfall microtome. See also: <u>box 24, folder 1778</u> .	1935
b. 1, f. 63	Miscellaneous	1941, 1943, 1946, 1949-1951, 1953
b. 1 , f. 64	Angell, James Rowland, successor to - RGH to Rev. Henry Sloane Coffin See also: <u>box 6, folder 383</u> .	1937
b. 1 , f. 65	Angulo, A.W. re: histogenesis of the nervous system (quotes from discussion by RGH)	1939
b. 1, f. 66	Animal supply for class and research	1914, 1916
b. 1, f. 67	Anitschkow, S.W. re: N.P. Krawkow - references on organ survival	1929
b. 1, f. 68	A.N. Marquis Company re: personal sketch	1927
b. 1, f. 69	Anti-pollution League Conference - David M. Neuberger and RGH	1923
b. 1, f. 70	<i>Archives de Biologie -</i> publication, resumption of - O. Van der Stricht and RGH English	1919
b. 1, f. 71	<i>Archiv für experimentelle Zellforschung</i> - new editor Eugen Haagen and RGH English	1935
b. 1, f. 72	Arctic Institute of North America - charter associate notice	1948
b. 1, f. 73	Ariëns Kappers, Cornelius U obituary notice	1946
b. 1, f. 74	Armstrong, Philip B.	1941
b. 1, f. 75	Armstrong, Philip B. re: Edwin G. Conklin Memorial	1953
b. 1, f. 76	Arzi, Professor (Naples)	1927
b. 1, f. 77	Ashworth, J. H.	
b. 1, f. 77	Lecture at Yale	1930
b. 1, f. 77	Reprints and daughter's visit	1935
b. 1, f. 78	Ashworth, J. H. re: Bermuda Biological Station	1935
b. 1, f. 79	Assheton, Richard re: invitation to meeting International Institute of Embryology	1914

b. 1, f. 80	Associated Press re: photos - John T. Milar to RGH	1936
b. 2, f. 81	Atomic Energy reports and Senate bills for control	1945–1946, 1949–1950, undated
b. 2, f. 82	Atomic scientists, emergency committee - Chairman, Albert Einstein See also: <u>box 8, folder 564</u> .	1947
	See also: <u>box 32, folder 250</u> .	
b. 2, f. 83	Atypical Growth seminar, schedule of	1937-1938
b. 2, f. 84	Aydelotte, Frank re: Laurence Irving appointment	1937
b. 2, f. 85	A miscellaneous	1914, 1925-1926, 1928, 1946-1947, undated
b. 2, f. 86	Babb, James T. re: exhibition of Harrison works - Sterling Library	1950
b. 2, f. 87	Bacon, Leonard	1934
b. 2, f. 88	Bacon, Robert L request for photograph	1954
b. 2, f. 89	Bactjir, Walter A. re: position in anatomy, Yale	1909
b. 2, f. 90	Bailey, Percival re: Herrick Festschrift	1931
b. 2, f. 91	Baily, Joshua L. re: biological vs. temporal age	1946
	Baitsell, George A.	
b. 2, f. 92	Assistantship, arrangements for appointment as assistant - Arthur T. Hadley and RGH	1910
b. 2, f. 93	General	1913
b. 2, f. 94	Recommendations for positions	
b. 2, f. 94	Baylor University - RGH to S.P. Brooks	1914
b. 2, f. 94	Northwestern University - RGH to W.A. Locy	1914
b. 2, f. 95	Application for teaching position - E.R. Embree and RGH	1914
b. 2, f. 96	Tissue culture experiments - Dr. W.M.L. Coplin and RGH	1915
b. 2, f. 97	Recommendation for position, University of California - S.J. Holmes and RGH	1919
b. 2, f. 98	General	1919, 1931
b. 2, f. 99	Position, University of Tennessee - A.H. Wittenborg and G.A. Baitsell	1922
b. 2, f. 100	Recommendation, Western Reserve professorship - RGH and F.H. Herrick (alternate J.A. Dawson)	1924
b. 2, f. 101	National Tuberculosis Association grant	1924-1925, 1927, 1931

Baitsell, George A. (continued)

b. 2, f. 102	Hunter College offer and promotion in rank; recommendation - RGH and E.S. Burgess	1925
b. 2, f. 103	Lecture Connecticut Academy Arts and Sciences; newspaper clipping	1936
b. 2, f. 104	Sigma Xi chapter, Catholic University of America, Washington, D.C.	1943
b. 2, f. 105	Baker, R.C request for normal plates of Amblystoma	1938
b. 2, f. 106	Bakewell, C.M.	
b. 2, f. 106	Ph. D. exam	1923
b. 2, f. 106	Celtic literature, establishment of chair in	1925
b. 2, f. 107	Baldi, Edgardo re: publication of papers in Journal of Experimental Zoology	1934
b. 2, f. 108	Baldwin, W.M recommendations for position, Albany Medical College - T.S. Painter, G.A. Baitsell	1920
b. 2, f. 109	Recommendation for position, Albany Medical College - R. Retzer, M.M. Hoskins	1921
b. 2, f. 109	Offer to Francis H. Swett	1922
b. 2, f. 109	Request for position	1942
b. 2, f. 110	Balinkin, I.A. re: report of experimental work (Harrison and Schotte) in Sigma Xi quarterly	1934
b. 2, f. 111	Balinsky, B. I.	
b. 2, f. 111	Recommendation for Rockefeller fellowship - I. I. Schmalhausen and RGH	1930
b. 2, f. 111	Normal stage of A. punctatum, acknowledgement	1936
b. 2, f. 112	Emigration from Germany to U.S.A.	1945-1946
	Ball, Stanley C.	
b. 2, f. 113	Position change	1918
b. 2, f. 114	Recommendations	
b. 2, f. 114	RGH and J. Reighard (University of Michigan)	1918
b. 2, f. 114	RGH and E.L. Hulett (St. Lawrence University)	1918
b. 2, f. 115	Laboratory equipment	1919
b. 2, f. 116	Recommendation for position - University of Chatanooga - F.F. Hooper and RGH	1920
b. 2, f. 117	Ballance, Charles re: culture of neurilemma cells	1930
b. 2, f. 118	Ballard, William W.	1935-1937
	Baltzer, Fritz	
b. 2, f. 119	Visit to U.S.A.	1934

Baltzer, Fritz (continued)

b. 2, f. 119	Lecture notice	1934
b. 2, f. 119	Leopold von Ubisch - summary of Nazi harassment	1935
b. 2, f. 119	Amblystoma hybrids See also: <u>box 21, folder 1627</u> .	1935
b. 2, f. 120	Visit to U.S.A. and New Haven	1948
b. 2, f. 120	RGH Silliman Lectures	1949
b. 2, f. 121	70th birthday: F.E. Lehmann to RGH	1954
b. 2, f. 121	RGH and F. Baltzer	1954-1955
b. 2, f. 122	Banta, A.M.	1937, 1940
b. 2, f. 123	Banus, Mario Garcia, recommendation for position - J. Loeb (1918), E. B. Wilson (1918), J. W. Mavor (1919); position at Yale	1918
b. 2, f. 124	Barbour, Henry G.	
b. 2, f. 124	Recommendation for position, University of Illinois Medical School - RGH and G. P. Dreyer	1914
b. 2, f. 125	Dioxan, toxicity of	1938
b. 2, f. 126	Barbour, Thomas re: Barro Colorado Island Laboratory, support for	1936
b. 2, f. 127	Bardeen, C.	1907
b. 2, f. 128	Bardeleben, Karl von - request for reprints	1908
b. 2, f. 129	Barker, Creighton - Medical Association of New Haven County luncheon	1933
b. 2, f. 130	Barker, Lewellys F request for references concerning Heredity and Environment	1934
	Barnes, T. Cunliffe	
b. 2, f. 131	Instructorship appointment	1930
b. 2, f. 131	Recommendation - Graduate Club membership	1934
b. 2, f. 132	General	1931, 1946
b. 2, f. 133	Recommendation for National Research Council Grant - RGH and I.F. Lewis	1935
b. 2, f. 133	Recommendation for Plotz Foundation grant - RGH and Joseph C. Aub	1936
b. 2, f. 133	Position, Univ. of Texas - RGH and E.J. Lund	1940
b. 2, f. 134	Barr, Charles J. re: library books - R. Erdmann and R. Goldschmidt	1918
b. 2, f. 135	Barr, Charles J. re: journal subscriptions, University library	1919
b. 2, f. 136	Barron, Donald H., recommendations	
b. 2, f. 136	Albany Medical College - RGH and W. M. Baldwin	1933

Barron, Donald H., recommendations (continued)

b. 2, f. 136	National Research Council fellowship - RGH and W.T. Robbins	1933
-		1933
b. 2, f. 136	Macy Foundation - RGH	
b. 2, f. 136	Cambridge offer - W. M. Bladwin and RGH	1935
b. 2, f. 137	Linacre Lecture invitation to RGH	1938-1939
b. 2, f. 137	Position in U.S.A., recommendation - RGH and J.W. Spies	1940
b. 2, f. 137	Fellowship forms for Gatenby	1946
b. 2, f. 138	Barro Colorado Island Biological Laboratory re: research support - Yandell Henderson and RGH	1937
b. 2, f. 139	Bartelmez, George re: National Academy of Sciences, election to	1949
b. 2, f. 140	Barton, Henry A.	
b. 2, f. 140	Report on temperature symposium	1941
b. 2, f. 140	Exchange of coats	1941
b. 2, f. 141	Bass, John F. re: Bass Biological Laboratory	1934
b. 2, f. 142	Bateman, Alan M.	1925
b. 2, f. 143	Baudisch, Oskar re: memorial tribute by Werner Bergmann	1950
b. 2, f. 144	Bausch, Carl L. re: fungus growth on lenses	1942
b. 2, f. 145	Bausch & Lomb Optical Co. re: optical equipment	1919, 1934
b. 2, f. 146	Bayerische Akademie der Wissenschaften - request for assistance	1948
	Bayne-Jones, Stanhope	
b. 2, f. 147	Allocation of Trumbull College funds to Zoology Department	
b. 2, f. 147	Otto Loewi, position for	1939
b. 2, f. 148	General	1944
b. 2, f. 149	Beadle, George W. re: T. H. Morgan Memorial	1949, 1951
b. 2, f. 150	Bean, Robert Bennett	1909, 1912, 1916, 1921
	Beaumont Medical Club	
b. 2, f. 151	General	1933-1936, 1940-1943 1950-1954, 1956
b. 2, f. 152	Dedication of Beaumont Memorial Highway in Lebanon - RGH and Karl F. Bishop	1935
b. 2, f. 153	Beckwith, Cora J. re: experimental work	1923-1926
b. 2, f. 154	Beebe, William re: Bermuda Biological Station	1948

b. 2, f. 155	Begg, A. S. re: positions for Harrison students	1922
b. 2, f. 156	Behre, E. H. re: receipt of Amblystoma normal plates	1938
b. 2, f. 157	Belkin, Morris re: position with Jane Coffin Memorial Fund	1937
b. 2, f. 158	Belkin, Raphael - request for article for Zoologists Congress USSR	1935
b. 2, f. 159	Bellamy, A. W. re: cultures of daphnia	1924
b. 2, f. 160	Bellinger, Alfred R.	1947
b. 2, f. 161	Belou, Pedro	
b. 2, f. 161	Visit to U.S.A.	1941
b. 2, f. 161	RGH to E. Allen	1942
b. 2, f. 162	Benchwell, J.J. re: skeleton of the Arabian horse	1923
b. 2, f. 163	Benedict, Francis G. re: O. Kestner See also: <u>box 15, folder 1092</u> .	1934
b. 2, f. 164	Bensley, R. R.	1911
b. 2, f. 165	Berail, Louis C. re: researches on electronomosis	1938
b. 2, f. 166	Berkey, Charles P birthday party, invitation to	1937
b. 2, f. 167	Bernstein, Felix	
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167	Bernstein, Felix Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark May	1934-1935
b. 2, f. 167	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark May	
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark May Recommendation for position at New York University - RGH and G. J. Noback	1936
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 168	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark May Recommendation for position at New York University - RGH and G. J. Noback General Berrill, John	1936 1934-1935, 1946 1931, 1935-1937,
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 168 b. 3, f. 169	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark May Recommendation for position at New York University - RGH and G. J. Noback General Berrill, John See also: box 17, folder 1269.	1936 1934-1935, 1946 1931, 1935-1937, 1939
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 168 b. 3, f. 169 b. 3, f. 170	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark May Recommendation for position at New York University - RGH and G. J. Noback General Berrill, John See also: box 17, folder 1269. Position at McGill Univ W.H. Brittain to RGH Bertalanffy, Ludwig V.	1936 1934-1935, 1946 1931, 1935-1937, 1939 1939
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 168 b. 3, f. 169 b. 3, f. 170 b. 3, f. 171	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark MayRecommendation for position at New York University - RGH and G. J. NobackGeneralBerrill, JohnSee also: box 17, folder 1269.Position at McGill Univ W.H. Brittain to RGHBertalanffy, Ludwig V.See also: box 22, folder 1634.Bethe, Albrecht	1936 1934-1935, 1946 1931, 1935-1937, 1939 1939 1947-1948
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 168 b. 3, f. 169 b. 3, f. 170 b. 3, f. 171 b. 3, f. 171A	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark MayRecommendation for position at New York University - RGH and G. J. NobackGeneralBerrill, JohnSee also: box 17, folder 1269.Position at McGill Univ W.H. Brittain to RGHBertalanffy, Ludwig V.See also: box 22, folder 1634.Bethe, AlbrechtSee also: box 24, folder 1832.Bettmann, Siegfried re: Medical School invitation as lecturer and relationship to H.	1936 1934-1935, 1946 1931, 1935-1937, 1939 1939 1947-1948
b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 167 b. 2, f. 168 b. 3, f. 169 b. 3, f. 170 b. 3, f. 171 b. 3, f. 171A b. 3, f. 172	Position at Yale - RGH and T.H. Morgan; RGH and Mark MayRecommendation for position at New York University - RGH and G. J. NobackGeneralBerrill, JohnSee also: box 17, folder 1269.Position at McGill Univ W.H. Brittain to RGHBertalanffy, Ludwig V.See also: box 22, folder 1634.Bethe, AlbrechtSee also: box 24, folder 1832.Bettmann, Siegfried re: Medical School invitation as lecturer and relationship to H.Holborn - S. Bayne-Jones to C. SeymourBibliotheque Nationale (Paris) re: Journal of Exerimental Zoology complimentary	1936 1934-1935, 1946 1931, 1935-1937, 1939 1939 1947-1948 1947-1948

b. 3, f. 176	Bigelow, Robert Payne	1947, 1952
b. 3, f. 177	<i>Biodynamica</i> re: book order English	1941, 1946
	Biological Abstracts	
b. 3, f. 178	Refusal	1921
b. 3, f. 179	Abstracts - F.V. Rand and RGH	1927
b. 3, f. 179	Review of Korschelt - J.R. Schramm and RGH	1927
b. 3, f. 179	RGH abstracts	1930
b. 3, f. 179	Review of Korschelt	1931
b. 3, f. 179	Financial assistance ballot - W.C. Curtis and RGH	1932
b. 3, f. 179	Review of Korschelt vol. 2 - T.S. Kelly and RGH See also: <u>box 17, folder 1259</u> .	1933
b. 3, f. 180	Support for publication	1937-1941
b. 3, f. 181	Dues - W.N. Hess and RGH	1938
b. 3, f. 182	<i>Biological Bulletin</i> re: F.R. Lillie Memorial reprints English	1948
b. 3, f. 183	Biological charts, Webb - RGH and H.W. Hann	1935
b. 3, f. 184	Biological stains, certification of - H.J. Conn and RGH	1926-1927
b. 3, f. 185	Birkhoff, George D. re: E.S. Castle and T.J.B. Stier, permanent appointment of	1936
b. 3, f. 186	Bishop, David W. re: polydactyly in Amblystoma tigrinum	1947
b. 3, f. 187	Bishop Museum for Pacific Exploration, Yale affiliation with	
b. 3, f. 187	W.L. Cross and RGH	1917, 1920, 1923
b. 3, f. 187	H.E. Gregory and RGH	1920, 1923
b. 3, f. 187	E.S. Furniss and RGH See also: <u>box 11, folder 799</u> .	1930
b. 3, f. 188	Bissonnette, T. Hume	1931-1932
b. 3, f. 189	Blacher, L. re: translation of RGH Harvey Lecture	1936
b. 3, f. 190	Black, Davidson	
b. 3, f. 190	Detwiler manuscript See also: <u>box 31, folder 93</u> .	1921, 1923
b. 3, f. 190	Exchange of reprints	1927
b. 3, f. 191	Blackstone Library re: miniature of RGH - Paul Oliver and RGH	1941

	Blakeslee, Albert F.	
b. 3, f. 192	Recommendation for Yale position - Charles B. Davenport to RGH	1913
b. 3, f. 193	American Society of Zoologists Symposium	1924
b. 3, f. 193	Proceedings Nationall Academy and names of donors	1935
b. 3, f. 193	Cold Spring Harbor, invitation	1938
b. 3, f. 194	M.C. Winternitz re: honorary degree from Yale, recommendation for See: box 28, folder 2131.	1940
b. 3, f. 195	Blanchard, Mrs. Dana L. re: John. Paul visit	Undated
b. 3, f. 196	Bliss, Sidney re: F. Blatzer and visit to Bern	1936?
b. 3, f. 197	Blount, Raymond F.	1933-1937, 1941-1942
b. 3, f. 198	Blount, Mrs. Raymond F. (Isabel Harper)	1933-1934, 1938
	Blumer, George	
b. 3, f. 199	Biology schedule - objections of Chittenden	1910
b. 3, f. 199	Course in Physiology by Y. Henderson See also: <u>box 38, folder 281</u> .	1910
b. 3, f. 200	Connecticut State Medical Society, subject of address	1914
b. 3, f. 200	Interurban Clinical Club program	1923
b. 3, f. 201	Information concerning Blumer family in Riga	1930
b. 3, f. 201	Retirement, testimonial dinner on	1940
b. 3, f. 202	Bluntschli, Hans	
b. 3, f. 202	<i>Biomorphosis,</i> publication of English	1940
b. 3, f. 203	Exchange fellowship in America for his son - RGH and S. Duggan; RGH and S.J. Fisher	1942
	Boas, Franz	
b. 3, f. 204	American literature for German and Austrian libraries	1920-1921
b. 3, f. 204	RGH and Yale University Press	1921
b. 3, f. 205	American literature for German and Austrian libraries - RGH and A. Keogh	1921
b. 3, f. 206	American aid to German and Austrian scientists (enc: League of Nations circular 1922)	1923
b. 3, f. 207	70th Birthday Festschrift, publication of - Arthur Haas and RGH	1931

b. 3, f. 208	Bodenstein, Dietrich	1954
	See also: <u>box 26, folder 1963</u> .	
b. 3, f. 209	Bodine, Joseph H.	
b. 3, f. 209	Appointment offer as instructor Osborn Zool. Lab C.E. McClung and RGH, J.H. Bodine and RGH	1921
b. 3, f. 209	Lecture invitation to RGH	1936
b. 3, f. 210	Bodine, Joseph H.	1950
b. 3, f. 211	American Institute of Biological Sciences - proposals of organizing board	1947
b. 3, f. 212	Boeke, J.	
b. 3, f. 212	Anniversary volume 25 years' professorship - G.C. Heringa and RGH	1934
b. 3, f. 212	J. Piatt postdoctorial work in Utrecht	1938
b. 3, f. 213	Boell, Edgar J Joseph Needham, arrangement for visit of	1940
b. 3, f. 214	Professorship of Experimental Zoology Ross Granville Harrison, establishment of	1947
	See: <u>box 39, folder 298</u> .	
b. 3, f. 215	Bohemian Club - invitation to Midsummer Encampment - F. Griffiths and RGH, F. Neumeister and RGH See also: <u>box 17, folder 1217</u> .	1939
L 2 5 21/		1007
b. 3, f. 216	Bohmfalk, J. Frederick re: scientific encyclopedia, editing of	1937
b. 3, f. 217	Bok, Bart J Freedom of Science - Unesco material	1949-1950
b. 3, f. 218	Bond, Richard M.	1935
b. 3, f. 219	Bonnevie, Kristine re: visit to Yale See also: <u>box 8, folder 546</u> .	1932
b. 3, f. 220	Born, Mrs. Gustav (Bertha) re: photo of G. Born See also: <u>box 10, folder 162</u> . See also: <u>box 35, folder 44-45</u> .	1935
b. 3, f. 221	Born, Max re: Hans Honigmann and photo of father See also: <u>box 7, folder 509</u>	1935
b. 3, f. 222	Born, Wolfgang	1947-1948
b. 3, f. 223	Bose, M.B. re: publication of "Psychic Evolution in the Fowl" in <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i>	1933
b. 3, f. 224	<i>Botanical Abstracts</i> re: refusal English	1922
b. 3, f. 225	Bowman, Isaiah	

Bowman, Isaiah (continued)

b. 3, f. 226 Johns Hopkins Univ. Dept. of Plant Physiology status of See also: Griggs, Robert, box 11, folder 803. See also: Gilman, D. C., box 10, folder 735. See also: box 38, folder 242. b. 3, f. 227 Boudreau, Frank G. re: Millbank Memorial Fund publications 1941 b. 3, f. 228 Boyd, Mark F use of vital stains for mosquito larvae 1925 b. 3, f. 229 Boyden, Alan b. 3, f. 229 Boyden, Alan b. 3, f. 229 Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification 1944 Brachet, Albert b. 3, f. 230 Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH 1928 b. 3, f. 231 Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis 1930 b. 3, f. 232 Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH 1931 b. 3, f. 233 Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership 1947 b. 3, f. 234 Bradbury, O.C.
See also: Gilman, D. C., box 10, folder 735. See also: box 38, folder 242.b. 3, f. 226Visit by RGH1941b. 3, f. 227Boudreau, Frank G. re: Millbank Memorial Fund publications1941b. 3, f. 228Boyd, Mark F use of vital stains for mosquito larvae1925b. 3, f. 229Boyden, Alan1936b. 3, f. 229Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification1944b. 3, f. 229Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification1944b. 3, f. 230Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH1928b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Baylor Univ. and teaching of evolution1923
b. 3, f. 226Visit by RGH1941b. 3, f. 227Boudreau, Frank G. re: Millbank Memorial Fund publications1941b. 3, f. 228Boyd, Mark F use of vital stains for mosquito larvae1925b. 3, f. 229Boyden, Alan1936b. 3, f. 229Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification1944b. 3, f. 229Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification1944b. 3, f. 230Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH1928b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.1923
b. 3, f. 227 Boudreau, Frank G. re: Millbank Memorial Fund publications 1941 b. 3, f. 228 Boyd, Mark F use of vital stains for mosquito larvae 1925 b. 3, f. 229 Boyden, Alan 1936 b. 3, f. 229 Harvard Tercentenary address 1936 b. 3, f. 229 Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification 1944 Brachet, Albert 1928 b. 3, f. 230 Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH 1928 b. 3, f. 231 Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis 1930 b. 3, f. 232 Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH 1931 b. 3, f. 233 Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership 1947 b. 3, f. 234 Bradbury, O.C.
b. 3, f. 228 Boyd, Mark F use of vital stains for mosquito larvae 1925 b. 3, f. 229 Boyden, Alan 1936 b. 3, f. 229 Harvard Tercentenary address 1936 b. 3, f. 229 Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification 1944 Brachet, Albert 1928 b. 3, f. 230 Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH 1928 b. 3, f. 231 Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis 1930 b. 3, f. 232 Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH 1931 b. 3, f. 233 Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership 1947 b. 3, f. 234 Bradbury, O.C. b. 3, f. 234 Baylor Univ. and teaching of evolution 1928
b. 3, f. 229Boyden, Alanb. 3, f. 229Harvard Tercentenary address1936b. 3, f. 229Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification1944Brachet, Albertb. 3, f. 230Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH1928b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Baylor Univ. and teaching of evolution1923
b. 3, f. 229Harvard Tercentenary address1936b. 3, f. 229Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification1944Brachet, Albertb. 3, f. 230Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH1928b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.1923
b. 3, f. 229Reference to crystal pattern and asymmetry principles of classification1944Brachet, Albert1928b. 3, f. 230Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH1928b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.1923
Brachet, Albertb. 3, f. 230Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH1928b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.1923
b. 3, f. 230Lecture series - C.A. Lohmann and RGH1928b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.1923
b. 3, f. 231Edwin K. Hall - experimental work and shipment of thesis1930b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.1923
b. 3, f. 232Memorial plans and international committee participation of RGH1931b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.1923
b. 3, f. 233Brachet, Jean re: Growth Society membership1947b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.b. 3, f. 234Baylor Univ. and teaching of evolution1923
b. 3, f. 234Bradbury, O.C.b. 3, f. 234Baylor Univ. and teaching of evolution1923
b. 3, f. 234 Baylor Univ. and teaching of evolution 1923
b. 3. f. 234 Vacancy at Yale 1923
b. 3, f. 234 Recommendation for position, University of Okalhoma 1923
b. 3, f. 234 Teaching of evolution at Baylor - RGH and S.P. Brooks 1923
b. 3, f. 235 Bradley, Harold C. re: Yale Dept, of Biochemistry and successor to Lafayette B. 1936 Mendel
b. 3, f. 236 Brand, E. 1939
b. 3, f. 237 Brandt, W.
b. 3, f. 237 Normal stages A. punctatum 1929
b. 3, f. 237 Congratulation on Anatomische Gesellschaft election 1929
b. 3, f. 237 Move to London 1934
b. 3, f. 237 Request for position 1937
b. 3, f. 238 Brauer, Alfred - Rockefeller fellowship, evaluation for - F.B. Hanson and RGH 1939
b. 3, f. 239 Brecher, Louise - application for fellowship (Hans Przibram assistant, Vienna) 1924-1925

b. 3, f. 240	Bremer, John L. re: F.H. Swett manuscript for publication Anatomical Record	1921
b. 3, f. 241	Bridgeman, Jane	1937, 1939-1940, 1942, 1944
b. 3, f. 242	Bridges, C.B. re: American Society of Zoologists Symposium	1924
b. 3, f. 243	Brien, Paul re: plan of experimental work for visit to Osborn Zool. Lab.	1928-1929
b. 3, f. 244	P. Pelseneer	1935
	See: <u>box 21, folder 1580</u> .	
b. 3, f. 245	Brockett, Paul	
b. 3, f. 245	Theobald Smith, preparation of biographical sketch	1935
b. 3, f. 246	Presentation of Elliott Medal to T.S. Painter	1939
	See also: <u>box 93, folder 85</u> .	
b. 3, f. 247	Brodman, A.V.K. re: Forel Festschrift	1908
	See also: <u>box 9, folder 676</u> .	
b. 3, f. 248	Broman, Ivar re: reprints and alligator embryos (postcard) visit to New Haven and collecting of vertebrate embryos; greetings and health (postcard)	1915, 1931, 1933
	Brooks Memorial Volume	
b. 4, f. 249	Andrews, Ethan Allen - planning and contributions	1908-1910
b. 4, f. 250	Andrews, Ethan Allen - biology students	1911
	See also: <u>box 4, folder 252-253</u> .	
b. 4, f. 251	Bateson, William - biography, contribution to	1910
	See also: box 4, folder 249, 1 April and 9 September 1909	
	See also: <u>box 4, folder 266, 6 June 1910</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 4, folder 264, 6 August 1910</u> .	
b. 4, f. 252-253	Biology students, lists of	1881-1903
b. 4, f. 254	Biology students, lists of (advanced degrees and miscellaneous)	Undated
b. 4, f. 255	Brooks family - requests and assistance with photos - Charles Brooks 1909, Oliver K. Brooks 1910	1909-1910
b. 4, f. 256	Circular, preparation of	1909
b. 4, f. 257	Circular, tabulation of replies to	1909
b. 4, f. 258	Conklin, Edwin G planning and contributions	1908-1909
b. 4, f. 259	Contributors, response of selected (B-K)	1909-1910
b. 4, f. 260	Contributors, response of selected (L-M)	1909-1910
b. 4, f. 261	Contributors, response of selected (N-W)	1909-1910

Brooks Memorial Volume (continued)

b. 4, f. 262	Expenditures - incident to preparation	1909-1910
b. 4, f. 263	Expenditures and receipts, incident to publication - M.J. Greenman to RGH	1909, 1911
b. 4, f. 264	Howell, William H. re: biography and bibliography, preparation of See also: <u>box 4, folder 249, 1909</u> .	1909-1910
	See also: <u>box 4, folder 264, 1910</u> .	
b. 4, f. 265	Publicity - J. McK. Cattell to RGH	1909
b. 4, f. 266	Wilson, Henry V. re: biography, editing of contributions	1910
b. 4, f. 267	Wistar Institute re: publication - Horace Jayne to RGH; C.B. Vaux to RGH	1908-1909, 1910
b. 4, f. 268	Wistar Institute re: publication of Morgan paper - M.J. Greenman to T.H. Morgan; M.J. Greenman to RGH See also: <u>box 4, folder 260, April 1910</u> .	1910
b. 5, f. 269	Brouha, Lucien	1942
b. 5, f. 270	Brown, Lawrason re: memorial, establishment of	1940
b. 5, f. 270a	Brown, Relis B.	1937
	Buchanan, J. William	
b. 5, f. 271	General See also: <u>box 8, folder 548</u> .	1930-1931, 1933, 1935-1937, 1939, 1941-1942, 1945
b. 5, f. 272	Recommendation - National Research Council grant - I.F. Lewis and RGH; recommendation - University of Maine - J. Muilenburg and RGH	1934
b. 5, f. 273	General	1949-1950
b. 5, f. 274	Detlev Bronk	1948
b. 5, f. 275	Budington, Robert Allyn	1920, 1935
b. 5, f. 276	Bülbring, Dr. Edith - vita	Undated
b. 5, f. 277	Bullough, William S.	
b. 5, f. 277	Publication of manuscript - K. Freundlich and RGH	1942
b. 5 , f. 277	Publication of manuscript - W.S. Bullough and RGH	1942
b. 5, f. 277	Fellowship in U.S.A.	1944
b. 5 , f. 277	Fellowship in U.S.A S. Duggan and RGH	1944
b. 5, f. 278	Bunting, Henry re: library endowment memorial	1954
	Burns, Robert K.	
b. 5, f. 279	Experimental work	1926-1927

Burns, Robert K. (continued)

b. 5, f. 280	Recommendations for positions - RGH and W.A. Riley, A.C. Morse, E.A. Martin	1927
b. 5, f. 280	Experimental work	1931
b. 5, f. 280	Controversy with Witschi	1932
b. 5, f. 280	Harvard Tercentenary, invitation to	1936
b. 5, f. 281	Toxicity in heteroplastic grafts	1938
b. 5, f. 282	General	1939-1940, 1945-1946
b. 5, f. 283	Burns, Mrs. Robert K.	1924
b. 5, f. 284	Burr, Harold S. re: publication on electrodynamic field (copy)	1939
b. 5, f. 285	Burrows, Robert/Graduate school assistance positions North Carolina and Vermont	1936
b. 5, f. 286	Butler, Elmer G.	
b. 5, f. 286	Ray F. Dawson draft deferment	1942
b. 5, f. 287	Advisory Council - Biology Department, Princeton University	1942-1943
b. 5, f. 288	Buyse, Adrian re: fellowship General Education Board to work in Osborn Zoological Laboratory - F.B. Hanson and RGH	1934
b. 5, f. 289	Byrnes, Esther	
b. 5, f. 289	Change in position	1910
b. 5, f. 290	Bishop Museum for Pacific Exploration, application for fellowship	1926
b. 5, f. 290	Recommendation by RGH - Graduate School and RGH	1926
b. 5, f. 291	Bÿtel, Bertha re: normal stages of axolotl embryos, preparation of	1926
b. 5, f. 292	Bytinski-Salz, Hans	
b. 5, f. 292	Visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory and position in Kaiser Wilhelm Institute	1931
b. 5, f. 292	Removal to Padova	1935
b. 5, f. 292	Situation in Padova, vita and publications	1937
b. 5, f. 293	B miscellaneous	1921-1925, 1935, 1937, 1939, 1944-1946, 1956
b. 5, f. 294	Cajal, Ramon y See also: <u>box 25, folder 1928</u> .	1921-1922
b. 5, f. 295	Centenary celebration, notice of	1952
b. 5, f. 296	Calco Chemical Co. re: biological stains	1919

b. 5, f. 297	Cameron, J.A. re: manuscripts, rejection of - W.C. Curtis and RGH; Edgar Allen and RGH: L.S. Stone and RGH	1935
b. 5, f. 298	Canadian Pacific Railway Co. re: steamship connections	1937
b. 5, f. 299	Cancer research - U.S. Public Health Service - increase of staff Harvard Medical School - J.W. Schereschewsky and RGH	1930
	Cannon, Walter B.	
b. 5, f. 300	Anatomy Department appointment - Harvard	1915
b. 5, f. 301	Animal experimentation	Undated (1915?)
b. 5, f. 302	American Journal of Physiology, subscription English	1916
b. 5, f. 303	J.P. Baumberger; F. Griffith; request for photo for Dunham Collection	1919, 1921, 1927
b. 5, f. 304	Photo for the Dunham Lectures collection	1935
b. 5, f. 305	General	1940, 1942-1943
b. 5, f. 306	Memorial Meeting - Joseph C. Aub and RGH; Frans Verdoorn and RGH; C. Sidney Burwell and RGH See also: <u>box 97, folder 120</u> .	1945
b. 5, f. 307	Memorial Meeting papers, publication of - R. Fitz and RGH	1948
b. 5, f. 308	Cannon, Mrs. Walter B. (Cornelia J.)	1945
b. 5, f. 309	Capps, Edward	
b. 5, f. 309	W.H. Allen and unionization of professors	1915
b. 5, f. 310	Committee on Student Assistance, Princeton	1920
b. 5, f. 311	Care Packages	1946-1947
b. 5, f. 312	Carleton, H.M. re: tissue culture review of English literature	1924
	Carlson, Anton J.	
b. 5 , f. 313	American Journal of Physiology English	1914
b. 5, f. 314	Executive Department of Science and Research	1939
b. 5, f. 314	Growing bacteria-free animals, references on	1942
b. 5, f. 315	75th birthday	1950
b. 5, f. 316	Carmichael, Leonard	[Cieca 1942], 1946-1947
b. 5, f. 317	Carnegie Corporation re: grant applications, from M.I.T F.P. Keppel and RGH; C. Dollard and RGH	1939, 1940

b. 5, f. 318	Carnegie Institution - research associate appointment and grants for RGH	1940, 1943, 1945-1948
b. 5, f. 319	Carpenter, Esther	1925, 1930-1931, 1933, 1936-1938, 1942, 1952-1953, undated
b. 5, f. 320	Recommendation - RGH	1932
b. 5, f. 321	General	1945-1947, undated
b. 5, f. 322	Carpenter, Russell L.	1926, 1931
	Carrel, Alexis	
b. 5, f. 323	Publication and photograph See: <u>box 35, folder 63</u> .	1912-1913
b. 5, f. 324	Reprint acknowledgement	1914
b. 5, f. 325	"Man the Unknown," receipt of English See also: <u>box 21, folder 1555</u> .	1935-1936
b. 5, f. 326	Obituary notices	1944
	Castelnuova, Gina	
b. 5, f. 327	General	1939, undated
b. 5, f. 328	Introduction - Albert Fischer to RGH	1939
b. 5, f. 329	Fellowship - L. Farmer and RGH	1929
b. 5, f. 329	H.A. Moe (Guggenheim) and RGH	1939
b. 5, f. 329	C.C. Little and RGH	1940
b. 5, f. 330	Castle, W.E.	
b. 5, f. 330	<i>Journal of Morphology,</i> publication of English	1920
b. 5, f. 331	Request to use figures	1924
b. 5, f. 332	Cattell, Jaques	1944-1945, 1948
	Cattell, J. McKeen	
b. 5, f. 333	<i>Journal of Exerimental Zoology</i> and <i>American Naturalist</i> English	1908
b. 5, f. 333	<i>American Men of Science,</i> preparation of English	1909

Cattell, J. McKeen (continued)

b. 5, f. 334	publication of RGH manuscripts and notices	1913, 1922-1923, 1933, 1935-1938, 1941, 1943
b. 5, f. 335	Clark University, standards of - Henry Taber and RGH	1914
b. 5, f. 336	General	1915, 1923, 1934-1935, 1938, 1941
b. 5, f. 337	Request for article on transplantation of limbs for Scientific Monthly	1917
b. 5, f. 338	Arthur W. Meyer letter to <i>Science</i>	1916-1917
b. 5, f. 338a	<i>American Men of Science</i> - star designation for 3rd edition English	1919
b. 5, f. 339	<i>American Naturalist</i> and <i>Science</i> English	1922
b. 5, f. 340	News items and book review for <i>Science</i>	1925
b. 5, f. 341	Photo request for Scientific Monthly	1925
b. 5, f. 342	<i>Biographical Directory Education Leaders</i> (reprint) English	1930
b. 5, f. 342	International Exposition Chicago and American Association meeting - committee meeting New Haven	1931
b. 5, f. 343	<i>American Men of Science</i> biographical directory, selection of English See also: <u>box 30, folder 46</u> .	1931, 1935
	Cattell, Ware	
b. 5, f. 344	Publication - Woods Hole (Spaeth Memorial) lecture	1931
b. 5, f. 344	Table of contents from Journal of Experimental Zoology	1935
b. 5, f. 345	Publication of Harvard Tercentenary papers by RGH and Spemann	1936-1937
b. 5, f. 346	General	1937, 1942-1943, 1946, 1951, 1955, undated
b. 5, f. 347	Caullery, Maurice re: subscription to French journals	1919-1920, 1933-1934
b. 5, f. 348	Chalkley, Lyman re: Thursday Lunches - Office of Scientific Research and Development	1942, 1944-1946
b. 5, f. 349	Chambers, Robert W.	
b. 5, f. 349	R.B. Howland publications	1923
b. 5, f. 349	G. Renyi, position for	1923

b. 6, f. 351	Chapman, Royal N. re: advanced study in zoology	1920
b. 6, f. 352	Charlton, Harry H.	1918-1919, 1921-1923
b. 6, f. 353	Recommendation - RGH and T.R. Leigh (George-town College)	1919
b. 6, f. 353	RGH and J.W. Papez (Emory Univ.)	1920
b. 6, f. 354	Chase, Samuel Wood re: appointment as instructor	1920
	Chen, Tze-Tuan	
b. 6, f. 355	Recommendation Guggenheim fellowship - H.A. Moe and RGH	1934
b. 6, f. 356	Recommendations	
b. 6, f. 356	American Philosophical Society grant - RGH and C.F. Skinker	1935
b. 6, f. 356	National Academy grant - RGH and D.L. Webster	1935
b. 6, f. 356	Carnegie Institute grant - RGH and G.L. Streeter	1935
b. 6, f. 356	Baltimore address - RGH and B.L. Bhatia	1937
b. 6, f. 357	General	1939, 1942, 1946, 1949
b. 6, f. 358	Chesney, Alan M Welch Centenary exercises, invitation to	1950
b. 6, f. 359	Chicago Exposition	
b. 6, f. 359	Embryology exhibit - J.E.W. Pearson to RGH	1932-1933
b. 6, f. 359	Exhibition area layout (copy) See also: <u>box 17, folder 1282</u> .	1933
b. 6, f. 360	Chidester, F.E., Chidester and G.R. Cowgill	1936
	Child, Charles M.	
b. 6, f. 361	Reference to Ingvar's experiments on nerve outgrowth	1920
b. 6, f. 362	Permission to reproduce figures	1920, 1922
b. 6, f. 363	Instructorship Univ. of Chicago - J.W. Buchanan and RGH	1933
b. 6, f. 363	recommendations Weiss, Schotté and Blount	1933
b. 6, f. 364	85th birthday volume	1953
b. 6, f. 365	Childs, Richard B. re: City Club of New York, membership	1938
b. 6, f. 366	Clapp, Cornelia M.	
b. 6, f. 366	Reprints	1910
b. 6, f. 366	Photo request for Mt. Holyoke	1916
b. 6, f. 367	Clark, G.A invitation to Sheffield from Leeds See also: <u>box 10, folder 773</u> .	1937
--------------	--	--------------------------------------
b. 6, f. 368	Clark, G.L. re: structure of living tissues, reprints on	1938
b. 6, f. 369	Clark, Leonard B. re: S.O. Mast - Journal of Experimental Zoology Festschrift for	1936
b. 6, f. 370	Clark University, standards of See also: <u>box 5, folder 335</u> .	1914
b. 6, f. 371	Clary, Mrs. W.H. re: illness	1939
b. 6, f. 372	Claude, Albert	
b. 6, f. 372	Chicken tumor dessicate, samples of	1938
b. 6, f. 372	American Cancer Society - conference on tissue culture	1946
b. 6, f. 373	Clement, Stuart H recommended universities for zoology graduate work	1931
b. 6, f. 374	<i>Cleveland Medical Journal</i> re: exchange with <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> - W.H. Weir to RGH English	1911
b. 6, f. 375	Clough, Edward N. re: shell shock disability claim	1935
b. 6, f. 376	Club for Research on Ageing Conference - F. Fremont-Smith and RGH	1944-1945
b. 6, f. 377	Coar, Herbert G. re: experimental work in wound healing	1934
b. 6, f. 378	Cobb, N.A. re: insect parasites and lizard's tail	1923
b. 6, f. 379	Cockerell, Theo. D.A. re: science and politics	1940
b. 6, f. 380	Coe, Wesley R. See also: <u>box 33, folder 302</u> .	1905, 1926-1927, 1935, 1938, 1940
b. 6, f. 381	Coe, Wesley R.	1949
b. 6, f. 382	Coffey, W.C. re: fundamental research effect on agriculture	1945
b. 6, f. 383	Coffin, Henry Sloane re: selection and qualifications of successor to J.R. Angell	1937
	Coghill, George E.	
b. 6, f. 384	S.R. Detwiler, offer to	1918
b. 6, f. 384	H.H. Charlton, offer to	1918
b. 6, f. 384	University of Kansas Medical School, situation in 1918	1918
b. 6, f. 385	Non-nervous transmission in amphibians See also: <u>box 12, folder 881</u> .	1922
b. 6, f. 386	University of Kansas, situation in Anatomy DeptDr. Mervin T. Sudler and RGH; RGH and C.E. McClung	1925
b. 6, f. 387	Laboratory spawning of A. punctatum	1930

Coghill, George E. (continued)

b. 6, f. 387	Illness and wishes for recovery	1934
b. 6, f. 388	Salary situation - D. Hooker to RGH	1937
b. 6, f. 388	Obituary notice - E.G. Conklin and RGH	1941
b. 6, f. 389	Coghill, Mrs. George E. re: Wistar Institute and illness of G.E. Coghill	1935
b. 6, f. 390	Cohn, Alfred E. re: request for tissue culture reprints	1922
b. 6, f. 391	Coker, R.E.	
b. 6, f. 391	H.V. Wilson, death of and tribute to	1939
b. 6, f. 391	Emergency appointment, 3 telegrams	1939
	Cold Spring Harbor Biological Laboratory	
b. 6, f. 392	Funds for new building - Reginal G. Harris and RGH	1926
b. 6, f. 392	Lecture invitation	1926
b. 6, f. 393	Symposium arrangements - Reginal G. Harris and RGH	1933-1934
b. 6, f. 393	Cooperation with Woods Hole and Mt. Desert	1934
b. 6, f. 393	R.G. Harris and M.H. Jacobs and RGH	1934
b. 6, f. 393	Discussion by RGH of Symposium papers by Stockard, Twitty, and Sewall Wright	1934
b. 6, f. 394	Symposium and RGH remarks on induction and neural plate development - RGH and E. Ponder	1938
	Cole, Leon J.	
b. 6, f. 395	General	1907-1912
b. 6, f. 396	Publication supply for R. Goldschmidt	1918
b. 6, f. 396	Reprints	1922
b. 6, f. 397	Recommendations for Carl Schurz Memorial Professorship - A. Kühn, Von Wettstein, M. Hartmann See also: <u>box 10, folder 767</u> .	1932
b. 6, f. 397	Victor Jollos, grant for	1934
b. 6, f. 398	Portrait, arrangements for	1939
b. 6, f. 399	Coleman, Lawrence V.	
b. 6, f. 399	Position at Yale, recommendation - RGH and A.M. Reese	1919
D. 0, 1. 377		
b. 6, f. 400	General	1919, 1924, undated

b. 6, f. 402	Collector of Customs re: publications, free entry of	1938
b. 6, f. 403	Colwin, Arthur L. See also: <u>box 3, folder 169</u> .	1935
b. 6, f. 404	Naturalization	1942-1943
b. 6, f. 405	Compton, Karl T. re: fundamental research and industry	1944
b. 6, f. 406	Conant, James B.	1942(?), 1946
b. 6, f. 407	Condon Affair	
b. 6, f. 407	Harold C. Urey and RGH	1948
b. 6, f. 407	Frank B. Jewett and RGH	1948
b. 6, f. 407	Testimonial dinner	1948
b. 6, f. 407	National Academy (A.N. Richards and J. Pithomas)	1948
	Conklin, Edwin G. See also: <u>box 35, folder 71</u> See also: <u>box 30, folder 63</u>	
b. 6, f. 408	Vivarium blue prints	1915
b. 6, f. 409	Amblystoma mavortium - Baird (photo) from O.C. Marsh to G.F. Barker 1868, to E.G. Conklin 1898, to RGH (from Conklin) See also: <u>box 18, folder 1301</u> .	1929
b. 6, f. 410	Honorary degree, biographical material for - RGH to C.A. Lohmann See also: <u>box 44, folder 200</u> .	1930
b. 6, f. 411	General	1937-1942
b. 6, f. 412	General See also: <u>box 30, folders 63-71</u> . See also: <u>box 35, folder 71</u> .	1942-1945, 1947-1952
b. 6, f. 413	Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences	
b. 6, f. 413	Manifesto concerning Belgian administration of the Congo	1909
b. 6, f. 414	150th Anniversary - salutation from National Academy of Sciences	1949
b. 6, f. 415	Connecticut Geological and Natural History Survey, appropriations for, and publications - W.E. Britton, W.S. Blakeslee, R.B. Friend, and RGH	1934-1935
b. 6, f. 416	Connecticut State Medical Society re: discussion of paper - RGH and J.E. Lane; RGH and Paul, Waterman See also: <u>box 92, folder 42</u> .	1920
b. 6, f. 417	Coombe, Reginald G. re: Sloan-Kettering Institute opening exercises	1948
b. 6, f. 418	Cooper, Frank L. re: Sigma Xi membership	1919-1920

	Copenhaver, Wilfrid M.	
b. 6, f. 419	General	1925-1926
	Recommendation for position	
b. 6, f. 420	RGH and G.W. Corner	1925
b. 6, f. 420	RGH and I. Hardesty	1925
b. 6, f. 420	RGH and R.H. Walcott	1926
b. 6, f. 420	Publication of paper - G W. Corner and RGH See also: <u>box 25, folder 1874</u> .	1927
b. 6, f. 421	Abstract and publication of thesis	1926-1927
b. 6, f. 421	Plans for foreign study	1926-1927
b. 6, f. 422	Request for heart figures for Harvey lecture	1933-1934
b. 6, f. 423	Corey, Edward L.	
b. 6, f. 423	Studies on the opossum	1930
b. 6, f. 424	General	1933, 1935, 1937
b. 6, f. 424	W.R. Miles and E.L. Corey See also: <u>box 31, folder 87</u> .	1936
	Corner, George W.	
b. 6, f. 425	Building plans for Rochester Medical School	1922
b. 6, f. 426	W.M. Copenhaver, offer of assistantship	1924
b. 6, f. 427	Olive Stull	1927
b. 6, f. 427	H. Violette publication	1931
b. 6, f. 428	Foreign members list for American Association of Anatomists	1933
b. 6, f. 428	Publication Everett paper	1935
b. 6, f. 428	Acknowledgement of reprints	1935
b. 6, f. 429	General	1937-1940, 1943, 1946-1948
b. 6, f. 430	Corning, H.K.	1922
b. 6, f. 431	Cortelyou, John R. re: experimental work	1947
b. 6, f. 432	Costello, Donald P.	1949
b. 6, f. 433	Council for Democracy - A.R. Allen to RGH	1942
b. 6, f. 434	Councilman, W.T.	1919

	Cowdry, E.V.	
b. 6, f. 435	Shun Ichi Ono	1920
b. 6, f. 436	Report on Dept. of Anatomy and S.R. Detwiler - Peking Union Medical College	1920-1921
b. 6, f. 436	Reprints, acknowledgement of	1922, 1927
b. 6, f. 437	Luncheon invitation - trustees Bermuda Biological Station	1926
b. 7, f. 438	Cox, H.J. re: Chicago weather - reprinted from Chicago Tribune	1915
b. 7, f. 439	Craciun, E.C request for reprints	1939
b. 7, f. 440	Crane, Edward M. (D. Van Nostrand Company)	1937
b. 7, f. 441	Croly, John T. re: graduate work in Arizona	
b. 7, f. 441	RGH and G.T. Caldwell	1935
b. 7, f. 441	RGH and Croly	1936-1937
b. 7, f. 442	Crosby, Elizabeth C.	
b. 7, f. 442	Huber Memorial Volume	1937
b. 7, f. 442	Nageotte	1951
	Cross, Wilbur L.	
b. 7, f. 443	Bateson's Genetics, request for review of	1914
b. 7 , f. 444	<i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> and Yale - Book of the Pageant English	1916
b. 7, f. 444	Distribution of Yale Review abroad	1921
b. 7, f. 445	Connecticut Geological and Natural History Survey appropriation and publications See also: <u>box 6, folder 415</u> .	1934
b. 7, f. 446	Crozier, W.J.	1922, 1938
b. 7, f. 447	Crum, Roy W.	1948
b. 7 , f. 448	Cummings, Frances (Mrs. John Roach)	1940
b. 7, f. 449	<i>Current Science</i> (Indian Institute of Science) - request for paper - O. Mangold and RGH/C.R.N. Rao and RGH English	1936-1937
b. 7, f. 450	Currie, D.A.	1939
b. 7, f. 451	Curtis, W.C.	
b. 7, f. 451	Information for candidates for Ph.D. degree	1926
b. 7, f. 451	Request for normal stages A. punctatum	1936

b. 7 , f. 452	Curtis, W.C.	1930
b. 7, f. 453	Cutten, George B. re: appointment of Karl Mason	1921
b. 7, f. 454	Cutter, W.P. re: visit in New Haven from Bermuda Biological Station	1934
b. 7, f. 455	C miscellaneous	1915, 1917, 1919, 1921, 1923-1924, 1926, 1929, 1939-1940, 1942-1951
	Dalcz, Albert M.	
b. 7, f. 456	General	1939, 1946
b. 7 , f. 457	J. Pasteels fellowship U.S.A.	1947
b. 7 , f. 458	General	1948
b. 7 , f. 459	Dana, Edward S.	
b. 7, f. 459	American Journal of Science, European distribution English	1921
	See also: <u>box 3, folders 204-205</u> .	
b. 7, f. 459	Statement concerning the future of	1924
b. 7, f. 460	Danchakoff, Vera	
b. 7, f. 460	Offer of Osborn Zoological Laboratory facilities	1917
b. 7, f. 460	Reprints	1922
b. 7, f. 461	General	1942
b. 7, f. 462	Danforth, Charles H.	
b. 7, f. 462	Camping expedition	1926-1927
b. 7, f. 463	70th birthday - William W. Greulich to RGH	1953
b. 7, f. 464	Daniel, J. Frank	1920, 1932, 1933, 1935, 1937
b. 7, f. 465	Darby, Hugh H.	
b. 7 , f. 465	Experimental work on chemical action of the gene	1934
b. 7, f. 465	Receipt of manuscript	1935
b. 7, f. 465	Request for reprints	1937
b. 7, f. 466	Report of experiments	1946-1947
b. 7, f. 467	Darling, George B report on University programs in human biology and ecology - Yale	1951

b. 7, f. 468	Davenport, Charles B./General See also: <u>box 3, folder 192</u> .	1913, 1920-1922, 1933-1937, 1941-1942
b. 7, f. 469	Notice of death, from Millislav Demerec	1944
b. 7, f. 470	Davis, Bradley M. re: Botanical Meetings	1913-1914
	Dawson, J. Arthur	
b. 7, f. 471	Recommendation for position, Univ. of Illinois Medical School - V.E. Emmel and RGH	1918
b. 7, f. 472	Publication and reprints	1919
b. 7, f. 473	Recommendation for position, Goucher College - RGH and W.H. Longley	1919
b. 7, f. 475	Recommendation for position, Johns Hopkins University - R.W. Hegner and RGH	1920
b. 7, f. 476	Dalhousie University position - RGH and A. Stanley MacKenzie	1921
b. 7 , f. 477	Recommendation for position, Harvard Univ RGH and G.H. Parker	1923
b. 7, f. 478	Recommendations for positions See also: <u>box 2, folder 100</u> .	1926, 1929
b. 7 , f. 479	Bache grant for microdissection apparatus	1925
b. 7, f. 479	Publication of paper	1935
b. 7, f. 480	Daylight Saving Resolution See also: <u>box 1, folder 41</u> .	1917
b. 7, f. 481	De Beer, Gavin R.	
b. 7, f. 481	Textbook, <i>The Elements of Embryology</i> dedication to RGH and H. Spemann See also: <u>box 13, folder 965</u> .	1934
b. 7, f. 482	Response in grafted limbs	1938-1939
b. 7, f. 483	Dedere, Pauline	
b. 7, f. 483	Loan of equipment for Connecticut College	1918-1919
b. 7, f. 483	Position for student	1922
b. 7, f. 483	Candidates for position	1924
b. 7, f. 484	Defrise, Aldo	
b. 7, f. 484	Reprints from Wistar Institute	1933
b. 7, f. 484	Grant for rat colony	1933
b. 7, f. 485	Demerec, M.	1946, 1952
b. 7, f. 486	Deming, Clyde L.	1952

b. 7, f. 487	Dempster, W.T.	1938
b. 7, f. 488	Dent, James N.	1941
b. 7, f. 489	De Terra, Helmut	
	See also: <u>box 13, folder 951</u> .	
b. 7, f. 489	Tibet expedition and research program in India - D. Black and H. de Terra	1934
b. 7, f. 489	Grants for research in India	1934
b. 7, f. 489	Move to Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia	1936
b. 7, f. 490	De Tomasi, James A.	1938, 1940, 1945
b. 7, f. 491	De Tomasi, Mrs. Jane Davenport	1944
	Detwiler, Samuel R.	
b. 7, f. 492	Loan of slides - D.P. Phillips and RGH	1927
b. 7, f. 493	General	1936-1939
	See also: box 31, folders 91-101.	
b. 7, f. 494-495	General	1940-1950, 1953-1955
b. 7, f. 496	Deuber, Carl G.	1938
b. 7, f. 497	DeVillers, Ch.	1952
b. 7 , f. 498	<i>Dictionary of Psychology and Cognate Sciences,</i> invitation to revise - Howard C. Warren and RGH English	1930
b. 7, f. 499	Diller, William F. re: publications	1933, 1935
b. 7, f. 500	Dillon, Mary - tissue culture experiments, account of (RGH)	1939
	Displaced Foreign Scholars	
b. 7, f. 501	American Committee (pamphlet)	undated
b. 7, f. 502	Conference on relief of	1939
b. 7, f. 503	German scholars, list of - F. Demuth and RGH	1936, 1938
b. 7, f. 504	Henryk Arctowski - A.L. Barrows to RGH	1939
b. 7, f. 505	Walter Brandt	1935
b. 7, f. 506	Hans Bytinski-Salz	1934
b. 7 , f. 507	Henry D. Grossfeld	1949
b. 7, f. 508	Dr. Alfred Hauptmann	1939
b. 7, f. 509	Hans Honigmann - Max Born and RGH	1934

Displaced Foreign Scholars (continued)

b. 7, f. 510	Dr. Hugo Iltis	1938
b. 7, f. 511	Dr. Jablonski	1937
b. 7, f. 512	Dr. Jablinski - Giuseppe Levi and RGH	1937
b. 7, f. 513	Otto Kestner - W.B. Cannon and RGH	1934
b. 7, f. 514	Otto Kestner - v. Uexküll, W.H. Howell, and RGH See also: <u>box 9, folder 664</u> . See also: <u>box 15, folder 1092</u> .	1934
	See also: <u>box 26, folder 1970</u> .	
b. 7, f. 515	Dr. Hans W. Lissmann - F.G. Zak and RGH	1941
b. 7 , f. 516	Viktor W. Nowinski	1941
b. 7, f. 517	Ludwig von Ubisch - Fritz Baltzer and RGH	1934
b. 7 , f. 518	Ludwig von Ubisch - F.R. Lillie and RGH See also: <u>box 2, folder 119</u> . See also: <u>box 21, folder 1627</u> .	1934-1935
	See also: <u>box 24, folder 1818a</u> .	
b. 7, f. 519	Ditmars, Raymond L axolotl supply	1922, 1926
b. 7, f. 520	Dobzhansky, Th.	1937
b. 7, f. 521	Dogiel, V American literature, distribution to Russia	1922
b. 7, f. 522	Donaldson, Henry H. re: offer from Wistar Institute	1910
b. 7, f. 523	Donaldson, Henry H.	1912-1914, 1917, 1921-1924, 1926, 1935
b. 7, f. 524	Donaldson, Mrs. Henry H. re: plants from garden	1918
b. 7, f. 525	Dorris, Frances	
b. 7, f. 525	General	1934, 1936, 1938, 1940-1943, 1945, 1949
b. 7, f. 526	Dowden, Florence (Mrs. Horace E. Wood) - recommendations for positions	1925
b. 7, f. 527	General	1925-1926, 1929, 1931-1932, 1935
b. 7, f. 528	Downs, Robert B Zoology libraries, rating of	1941
b. 7, f. 529	Draper, George W. re: endocrine experiments	1921
b. 7, f. 530	Drew, Gilman A.	
b. 7, f. 530	Credit for Woods Hole courses	1908

Drew, Gilman A. (continued)

b. 7, f. 530	Experimental work, Jamaica	1912
Drie	esch, Hans	
b. 8, f. 531reel 1U	General	1909
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 532reel 1U	Lecture at Yale - RGH to President James R. Angell	1923
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 19, folder 1392</u> .	
b. 8, f. 533reel 1U	60th birthday Roux Archiv Festschrift - B. Romeis et al. and RGH	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 533reel 1U	60th birthday Philosophisches Institut der Universitaet Leipzig Festschrift	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 534reel 1U	Visit to U.S.A. and lecture schedule	1926-1927
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 535reel 1U	Paul Weiss, recommendation for	1930-1931
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 535reel 1U	Journals for sale	1931
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 535reel 1U	Lectures - Duke University and Yale	1931
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 536reel 1U	Retirement and course of lectures in U.S.A.	1933
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 536reel 1U	Sixtieth birthday greetings, acknowledgment of	1937
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 537reel 1U	Obituary - Ralph C. Busser and RGH	1941
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 31, folder 109</u> .	

b. 8, f. 538reel 1U	Driesch, Mrs. Hans (Margarete) re: biography of Driesch, preparation of (missing) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
	See also: <u>box 19, folder 1391</u> .	
b. 8, f. 538reel 1U	Visit to U.S.A.	1925
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 538reel 1U	Postcard	1933
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 539reel 1U	Drinker, Cecil K. re: Bache Fund grant	1922
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 540reel 1U	Duesberg, Jules J. re: visit to New Haven	1915
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 541reel 1U	Duggan, Steven P. re: exchange of scientific literature	1920
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 542reel 1U	Duggar, B.M.	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 542reel 1U	Carl F. Kellerman	1925
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 542reel 1U	Union of American Biologists, meeting of	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 543reel 1U	Dunham, Edward K.	1908
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 11, folder 853</u> .	
b. 8, f. 544reel 1U		
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 544reel 1U	Balancer development	1924, 1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 544reel 1U	Tigrinum and axolotl problem	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Dunn, E.R. (continued)

b. 8, f. 544reel 1U	Axolotl specificity This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 8, f. 545reel 1U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935-1937, 1941, 1948
b. 8, f. 546reel 1U	Werner Jacobson This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 8, f. 546reel 1U	Kristine Bonnevie, publication of paper by This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 8, f. 546reel 1U	R. Goldschmidt - U.S.A. visit and Berlin situation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 8, f. 547reel 1U	Theodore Boveri biographical sketch This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 8, f. 547reel 1U	Jollos visit This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
	Duryee, William This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 548reel 1U	Ph.D. thesis and oral examination This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 6, folder 363</u> .	1922
b. 8, f. 548reel 1U	Experimental work in Europe This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935-1937
b. 8, f. 549reel 1U	Position, recommendation for - A.F. Blakeslee and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
	DuShane, Graham P. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 550reel 1U	Positions, recommendations for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934

DuShane, Graham P. (continued)

b. 8, f. 550reel 1U	Mary J. Guthrie and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 8, f. 550reel 1U	John W.M. Bunker and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 8, f. 550reel 1U	Curriculum vitae This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1945
b. 8, f. 551reel 1U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934-1936, 1939-1940, 1946
b. 8, f. 552reel 1U	Dyer, Isadore re: position in Anatomy Dept. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1909
b. 8, f. 553reel 1U	D miscellaneous This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925, 1927, 1935, 1942, 1948, 1953
b. 8, f. 554reel 1U	Eakin, Richard This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935, 1946
b. 8, f. 555reel 1U	Earle, Wilton R. re: Harrison Silliman Lectures This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1949
b. 8, f. 556reel 1U	East, E.M. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 556reel 1U	Donald F. Jones appointment at Yale This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920
b. 8, f. 557reel 1U	Course in genetics at Yale - Dean W.L. Cross and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924-1925
b. 8, f. 557reel 1U	W.L. Cross and E.M. East This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925
b. 8, f. 557reel 1U	RGH and E.M. East This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925

East, E.M. (continued)

b. 8, f. 557reel 1U	Sex variation in human twins This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 8, f. 558reel 1U	Eastman Kodak Co. re: X-ray diffraction photos of animal tissues - RGH and C.E.K. Mees; S.E. Sheppard and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 8, f. 559reel 1U	Eaton, George F. re: Connecticut Academy - foreign distribution of translations This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 1, folder 204</u> .	1921
b. 8, f. 560reel 1U	Ecole Libre des Hautes Etudes - Boris Ephrussi and Jacques Maritain This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942
b. 8, f. 561reel 1U	Ecological Society of America - Committee Report for National Research Council - Bradley M. Davis and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921
b. 8, f. 562reel 1U	Eggeling, H. von This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 562reel 1U	Receipt of reprints This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 8, f. 563reel 1U	Königsberg meeting - Anatomische Gesellschaft This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 8, f. 563reel 1U	Manuscript of neural crest paper presented at meeting This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 8, f. 564reel 1U	Einstein, Albert - Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists - statement and appeal for funds This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1947
b. 8, f. 565reel 1U	Elbhardt, Professor D. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 23, folder 1711</u> .	1909
b. 8, f. 566reel 1U	Ellery, Edward re: American education, importance of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915

b. 8, f. 567reel 1U	Ellery, Edward - recommendations for position at Union College - T.S. Painter and G.A. Baitsell This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1920
	originals.	
b. 8, f. 568reel 1U	Eli Lilly and Co research laboratories, formal opening of	1934
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 569reel 1U	Elias, Hans re: visit to New Haven and position in U.S.A.	1939
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 570reel 1U	Elliott, Edward C. re: coordination of research at Yale	1940-1941
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 571reel 1U	Embree, Edwin R.	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 571reel 1U	Visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1925
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 571reel 1U	RGH retirement	1938
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 572reel 1U	Emerson, Henry S./General	1938-1939,
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942-1943 <i>,</i> 1945-1946
	See also: <u>box 31, folder 113</u> .	
b. 8, f. 573reel 1U	Enches, Helen G. re: references concerning life history of water eel	1929
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 574reel 1U	<i>Encyclopaedia Britannica</i> re: article on Zoology, preparation of English	1939
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 575reel 1U	Ephrussi, Boris	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 8, f. 575reel 1U	Visit to New Haven	1934
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Ephrussi, Boris (continued)

b. 8, f. 576reel 1U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1952
Erdn	nann, Rhoda	
b. 8, f. 577reel 1U	Detention, Falmouth, England and return to U.S.A. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 8, f. 577reel 1U	Clifford Dobell to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 8, f. 577reel 1U	Anson P. Stokes to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 8, f. 577reel 1U	F.C. Howe (Commissioner of Immigration) to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 8, f. 578reel 1U	Publication with L.L. Woodruff in <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> , payment for - A.P. Stokes, George Parmly Day and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 8, f. 578reel 1U	Financial aid This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 8, f. 578reel 1U	Appointment as lecturer This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916
b. 8, f. 578reel 1U	Resignation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 579reel 1U	Facilities - Cold Spring Harbor - C.B. Davenport and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 8, f. 580reel 1U	Slides for McGill University - R. Erdmann and J.W. Todd This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 8, f. 581reel 1U	Travel to America - RGH and F.C. Howe This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 8, f. 582reel 1U	Letters from Germany This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915, 1921-1926, 1928, 1934

b. 8, f. 582reel 1U	RGH to R. Erdmann This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 8, f. 583reel 1U	Lecturer, appointments as - RGH and Graduate School This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916-1917
b. 8, f. 584reel 1U	Berliner fellowship - Christine Ladd Franklin and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916, 1918, 1920, 192[illegible]
b. 8, f. 585reel 1U	Financial aid for research - Charles R. Cross and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 8, f. 586reel 1U	Seessel fellowship - information and vita for President's Report This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 8, f. 586reel 1U	Assistance in publication This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 8, f. 587reel 1U	Cyanolophia experiments, danger of infection by <i>Journal of Medical Research</i> - R. Erdmann and laboratory committee This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 8, f. 587reel 1U	RGH and President Hadley This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 588reel 1U	Rockefeller Institute appointment This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 8, f. 588reel 1U	Publication This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 8, f. 589reel 1U	Rockefeller Institute position and request for assistance This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 8, f. 590reel 1U	Rockefeller Institute, experimental work at - Theobald Smith to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 8, f. 591reel 1U	Drawings - Besse E. Stocking to R. Erdmann This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918

b. 8, f. 592reel 1U	Cyanolophia paper evaluation and publication by - RGH and L. Hektoen This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 592reel 1U	R. Erdmann and L. Hektoen This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 593reel 1U	Cyanolophia paper evaluation and publication by <i>Journal of Medical Research</i> - RGH and Harold C. Ernst This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 594reel 1U	Evaluation of research and publication - President Hadley and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 31, folder 145</u> .	1918
b. 8, f. 595reel 1U	Text of application for parole This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 596reel 1U	Release from detention - Thelma Hubing to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 596reel 1U	Edith Woolsey to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 597reel 1U	Release from detention, arrangements for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 598reel 1U	Recommendation for financial assistance - Carl Boschwitz (Prisoners of War Relief Committee) to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 599reel 1U	Department of Justice directives This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 600reel 1U	Detention and protest from Waverly Place - R. Erdmann to L.L. Woodruff This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 8, f. 601reel 1U	Detention and protest from Waverly Place - New York This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918

b. 8, f. 403reel 1UFrom Trumbull St., New Haven originals.1918-1919b. 8, f. 404reel 1URecommendation for position in Europe - RGH and H. Linden This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1919b. 8, f. 605reel 1UReprints, charges for - Gustav Fischer and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1920b. 8, f. 606reel 1UReprints, charges for - Gustav Fischer and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1921b. 8, f. 606reel 1UReport of Tissue Culture Institute and request for assistance - R. Erdmann and C.L. Franklin This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1921b. 8, f. 608reel 1UApplication for Bache Fund grant for U.S.A. visit This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UChin International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-192	b. 8, f. 602reel 1U	World War I This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 41, folder 384</u> .	
InisThis material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1920b. 8, f. 605reel 1UReprints, charges for - Gustav Fischer and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1921b. 8, f. 606reel 1UReport of Tissue Culture Institute and request for assistance - R. Erdmann and CL. Franklin This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1921b. 8, f. 607reel 1UApplication for Bache Fund grant for U.S.A. visit This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1922b. 8, f. 608reel 1URockefeller Foundation grant This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the 	b. 8, f. 603reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1918-1919
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1921b. 8, f. 606reel 1UReport of Tissue Culture Institute and request for assistance - R. Erdmann originals.1921b. 8, f. 607reel 1UApplication for Bache Fund grant for U.S.A. visit This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1922b. 8, f. 608reel 1URockefeller Foundation grant This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UR.M. Pearce and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UR.M. Pearce and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 609reel 1U10th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research originals.1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead o	b. 8, f. 604reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1919
and C.L. Franklin This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1922b. 8, f. 607reel 1UApplication for Bache Fund grant for U.S.A. visit This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1URockefeller Foundation grant This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UR.M. Pearce and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 609reel 1UNth International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 609reel 1U10th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals	b. 8, f. 605reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1920
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1URockefeller Foundation grant This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UR.M. Pearce and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 609reel 1UIOth International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research - RGH and Francis W. Peabody This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the1926	b. 8, f. 606reel 1U	and C.L. Franklin This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1921
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UHeinrich Poll and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH 	b. 8, f. 607reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1922
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UAlan Gregg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UR.M. Pearce and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 609reel 1UI0th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 609reel 1UI0th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 37, folder 205.1926-1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research - RGH and Francis W. Peabody This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the1927	b. 8, f. 608reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1923
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 608reel 1UR.M. Pearce and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1923b. 8, f. 609reel 1U10th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 609reel 1U10th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 37, folder 205.1926-1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research - RGH and Francis W. Peabody This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the1927	b. 8, f. 608reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1923
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 609reel 1U10th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.1926-1927b. 8, f. 610reel 1URecommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research - RGH and Francis W. Peabody This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the1927	b. 8, f. 608reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1923
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 37, folder 205. b. 8, f. 610reel 1U Recommendation for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant for cancer research - 1927 RGH and Francis W. Peabody This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	b. 8, f. 608reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1923
RGH and Francis W. Peabody This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	b. 8, f. 609reel 1U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926-1927
	b. 8, f. 610reel 1U	RGH and Francis W. Peabody This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1927

b. 8, f. 611reel 1U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928-1930, 1932-1933
b. 8, f. 612reel 1U	Nazi arrest and release with assistance of RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 8, f. 612reel 1U	Official reply of Dr. Gocht (dean) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 8, f. 613reel 1U	Retirement This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933-1935
b. 8, f. 614reel 1U	Message from Berlin - Marian P. Whitney and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934
b. 8, f. 615reel 1U	Obituary notices This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 9, f. 616reel 1U	Erlanger, Joseph This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9 , f. 616 reel 1 U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914, 1919-1921
b. 9, f. 617reel 1U	Edward P. Mumford This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1947
b. 9, f. 618reel 1U	Ernest, Maurice This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 9, f. 619reel 1U	Essenberg, J.M. re: paper on germ cell development in chick This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 9, f. 620reel 1U	Eugenics Committee of the U.S.A. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 621reel 1U	VI Latin-American Medical Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922

Eugenics Committee of the U.S.A. (continued)

b. 9, f. 621reel 1U	Membership list - Irving Fisher and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 9, folder 622</u> . See also: <u>box 9, folder 625</u> . See also: <u>box 9, folder 659</u> .	1922
b. 9, f. 622reel 1U	Eugenics, International Commission on - subcommittee report for Advisory Council - Irving Fisher and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 9, f. 623reel 1U	Eugenics, International Congress, 2nd - RGH and This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 623reel 1U	H.H. Laughlin This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921
b. 9, f. 624reel 1U	Resignation of RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921
b. 9, f. 625reel 1U	Eugenics, International Commission on re: nomination to membership Advisory Council - Irving Fisher and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922
b. 9, f. 626reel 1U	Eugenics Society, American This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 626reel 1U	Exhibit and lectures - Leon F. Whitney and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 9, f. 626reel 1U	Meeting in Osborn Zoological Laboratory This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
	Evans, Herbert M.	
b. 9, f. 627reel 1U	Information concerning construction of Osborn Memorial Laboratories This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 9, f. 627reel 1U	Croonian Lecture reprints, request for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935

Evans, Herbert M. (continued)

b. 9, f. 628reel 1U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921-1923, 1925, 1927, 1941
b. 9, f. 629reel 1U	Fund to assist Franz Keibel This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 9, f. 630reel 1U	Ewing, H.E. re: paper on parasitism in Acarina This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1911
b. 9, f. 631reel 1U	Eycleshymer, A.C. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 631reel 1U	Change in position and request for possible successor This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 9, f. 632reel 1U	Lecture invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916
b. 9, f. 633reel 1U	E miscellaneous This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921, 1938, 1940, 1940-1942, 1945-1949, 1952-1953
b. 9, f. 634reel 1U	Fales, Doris This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934, 1937-1938, 1940
b. 9, f. 635reel 1U	Falk, I.S. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 635reel 1U	Reprints This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 9, f. 635reel 1U	Woods Hole This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 9, f. 635reel 1U	Osborn Zoological Laboratory water pollution This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 9, f. 636reel 1U	Fankhauser, Gerhardt This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936

Fankhauser, Gerhardt (continued)

b. 9, f. 636reel 1U	Visit to New Haven This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 9, f. 636reel 1U	Revision of manuscript This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 9, f. 636reel 1U	Recommendation for position - RGH and B.M. Allen This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 9, f. 637reel 1U	Farnum, Henry W. re: Dr. Bertling This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 9, f. 638reel 1U	Farnum, Thomas W. re: Peabody Museum dedication This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 9, f. 639reel 1U	Farris, Edmond J. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940, 1947, 1950
	Faure-Fremiet, Emanuel	
b. 9, f. 640reel 1U	Histogenesis of fibrillar structures in fish fins This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 9, f. 641reel 1U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937, 1947
b. 9, f. 642reel 1U	H.M. Miller, Jr. to Faure-Fremiet This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1945
b. 9, f. 643reel 1U	Fazzari, I request for reprints on the eye This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1931
b. 9, f. 644reel 1U	Federal Security Agency re: publications This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1943
b. 9, f. 645reel 1U	Federation of American Scientists re: letter to President Truman of Science and National Security This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1949
b. 9, f. 646reel 1U	Fell, Honor B. re: 3rd International Congress for Experimental Cytology This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933

b. 9, f. 647reel 1U	Ferguson, Frederick F preparation of chick whole mounts This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 9, f. 648reel 1U	Ferris, H.B. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 648reel 1U	New salary scale This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 9, f. 648reel 1U	Anatomy Department budget This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925-1926
b. 9, f. 648reel 1U	Questionnaire from E.J. Carey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 9, f. 649reel 1U	Fieser, Louis F. re: vitamins, production of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 9, f. 650reel 1U	Figge, Frank H.J request for normal stages A. punctatum This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 9, f. 651reel 2U	Filatov, D 60th birthday Festschrift, contribution of article to - Raphael Belkin and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 9, f. 652reel 2U	Filipjev, I. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1930, 1934, 1936
b. 9, f. 653reel 2U	Finkelstein, Rabbi Louis This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1946
b. 9, f. 654reel 2U	Fischer, A.W. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 654reel 2U	R. Parker This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 9, f. 654reel 2U	Invitation 4th International Congress Experimental Cytology This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936

Fischer, A.W. (continued)

b. 9, f. 655reel 2U	Retirement This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 9, f. 656reel 2U	Fischer, Mrs. Albert re: death of husband This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 9, f. 657reel 2U	Fisher, Carol This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 657reel 2U	Graduate work This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 9, f. 657reel 2U	Recommendation - RGH and C.M. Jackson This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 9, f. 657reel 2U	Preparation of thesis This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926-1927
b. 9, f. 658reel 2U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1930
	Fisher, Irving	
b. 9, f. 659reel 2U	Eugenics courses in college This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 9, folder 621</u> See also: <u>box 9, folder 622</u> See also: <u>box 9, folder 625</u>	1913, 1919-1920
b. 9, f. 660reel 2U	Prohibition This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 39, folder 299</u> .	1917
b. 9, f. 661reel 2U	Leading German and Austrian biologists This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 9, f. 662reel 2U	P. Kammerer re: lecture invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 15, folder 1072</u> .	1924

b. 9, f. 663reel 2U	Fischer Publishing Corp. re: membership on editorial board - Sidney Wallach to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1942
	originals.	
b. 9, f. 664reel 2U	Flexner, Abraham	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 664reel 2U	Institute for Advanced Study, request for suggestions	1931
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 664reel 2U	Walter Modell, recommendation for Yale Anatomy Dept.	1933
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 665reel 2U	Kestner and Poll, memorandum on career hindrances	1933
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	Flexner, Simon	
b. 9, f. 666reel 2U	RGH appointment at Yale	1907
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 667reel 2U	Rhoda Erdmann	1914
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 668reel 2U	reprints	1922
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 668reel 2U	J.W. Churchman paper	1922
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 668reel 2U	Meeting in New York	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 669reel 2U	80th birthday letter	1943
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 670reel 2U	Flint, Joseph M.	1919
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 671reel 2U	University of Florida re: teaching of evolution	Undated [1923?]
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

b. 9, f. 672reel 2U	Forbes, Henry S. re: anaesthesia and staining techniques	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 673reel 2U	Forbes, Henry S. re: Stanley Cobb Fund	1955
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 674reel 2U	Foreign fellowship from International Education Board - list of candidates - Wickliffe Rose and RGH	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 674reel 2U	Attendance at meetings - RGH and W. Lund	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 675reel 2U	Foreign scholars displaced by Nazi regime, assistance for	1934-1941
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: Displaced Foreign Scholars, box 7, folders 501-518.	
b. 9, f. 676reel 2U	Forel re: contribution to Festschrift - A.V.K. Brodmann to RGH	1908
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 677reel 2U	<i>Fortune</i> re: atlas by Richard Edes Harrison English	1944
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 678reel 2U	Foster, James H. re: American Federation for Sex Hygiene	1913
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 679reel 2U	Foster, Nellis B. re: experimental work on limb and thyroid	1923
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 680reel 2U	Fox, H. Munro re:	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 680reel 2U	<i>Biological Reviews</i> and article on Spemann's work English	1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 680reel 2U	Request for review article	1935
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Fox, H. Munro re: (continued)

b. 9, f. 681reel 2U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926, 1935, 1939, 1947
b. 9, f. 682	Frank, Lawrence K. re: symposium - "Research After the War"	1944
b. 9, f. 683reel 2U	Franklin, K.J. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 683reel 2U	Publication of manuscript in U.S.A Maud, DeWitt Pearl and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1941
b. 9, f. 683reel 2U	J.F. Fulton and RGH	1941
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 684reel 2U	Fred, E.B. re: presidency, University of Wisconsin	1945
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 685reel 2U	Fremont-Smith, Frank	1940, undated
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 686reel 2U	French Science and American Fellowship Program	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 686reel 2U	J.H. Wigmore	1916
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 686reel 2U	Stephen P. Duggan	1924-1925
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 686reel 2U		
	Caroline J. Porter	1925
	Caroline J. Porter This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1925
b. 9, f. 687reel 2U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925 1947
b. 9, f. 687reel 2U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 43, folder 122</u> .	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 43, folder 122. Frey, Charles N. re: John T. Carty medal award This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	

b. 9, f. 689reel 2U	Friend, Roger B. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1941
	Frisch, Karl von	
b. 9, f. 690reel 2U	Lecture arrangements	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 690reel 2U	University of Munich - L. Scherman and RGH	1927
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 690reel 2U	F. von Muller	1927-1928
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 690reel 2U	K. von Frisch	1928
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 690reel 2U	Lecture at Yale - C.A. Lohmann and RGH	1929
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 691reel 2U	G.H. Parker and 80th birthday party for Hertwig	1930
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 691reel 2U	Rockefeller Foundation financial aid for Institute expansion	1931
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 692reel 2U	Greetings (postcard)	1932
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 693reel 2U	Otto Löwenstein, position for	1933
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 694reel 2U	General	1933, 1935-1937
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 695reel 2U	W.W. Norton C translation and publication, Du und das Leben	1937
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See: <u>box 20, folder 1505</u> .	

Frisch, Karl von (continued)

b. 9, f. 696reel 2U	60th birthday Festschrift - from Ruth Beutler	1947-1948
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 697reel 2U	Fröhlich, Friedrich W request for reprint and contribution to Verworn Festschrift	1909
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 698reel 2U	Fry, Henry J.	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 698reel 2U	Supply of salamander eggs	1925-1926
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 698reel 2U	Reference for Guggenheim fellowship - H.A. Moe and RGH	1932
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 698reel 2U	Position, need for	1934
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 699reel 2U	Fujii, Kenjiro	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 699reel 2U	70th birthday jubilee volume - Y. Sinoto and RGH	1936
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 700reel	70th birthday celebration	1936
20	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 9, f. 700reel	Y. Sinoto to RGH	1938
20	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	Fulton, John F.	
b. 9, f. 701reel 2U	General	1930, 1932,
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934, 1937-1941, 1945-1946, 1948, 1951-1952
	See also: <u>box 12, folder 902</u> .	
b. 9, f. 702reel 2U	D. Barron	1933, 1939
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Fulton, John F. (continued) 1940 b. 9, f. 703reel 2U Harvey Cushing This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 31, folder 85 b. 9, f. 704reel 2U Furniss, Edgar S. - approval of course 1926 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 9, f. 705reel 2U F miscellaneous 1919, 1922, 1933, 1936, 1948-1950 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. Gage, Simon H. b. 9, f. 706reel 2U 1907, 1910 General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 9, f. 707reel 2U Presidency of Association of Anatomists 1926 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 9, f. 707reel 2U Recommendation of H.S. Liddell for Yale position 1926 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 9, f. 708reel 2U Theobald Smith biographical memoir 1935 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 3, folder 245. Remarks and quotations from reprints received 1939 b. 9, f. 709reel 2U This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 9, f. 709reel 2U Electron microscope publicity in Sunday Tribune and list of references 1940 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 9, f. 710reel 2U 1943 General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. Gantt, W. Horsley re: experimental work on nervous system 1935 b. 10, f. 711 reel 2U This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 10, f. 712reel Gardiner, J. Stanley 2U This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.

Gardiner, J. Stanley (continued)

b. 10, f. 712reel 2U	Naples Station and Cambridge This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922
b. 10, f. 712reel 2U	Christ's College, invitation to This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928
b. 10, f. 713reel 2U	Recommendations for Bermuda Station (Russell, Yonge and Hardy) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1930
b. 10, f. 713reel 2U	Oceanographical expedition This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932
b. 10, f. 713reel 2U	Bermuda station, retirement from This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936-1937
b. 10, f. 714reel 2U	Garland, Hamlin re: Turck Foundation for Biological Research This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 10, f. 715reel 2U	Garland, Charles S. re: Detlev Bronk - presidency of Johns Hopkins University This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1948
b. 10, f. 716reel 2U	Garstang, Walter re: copy of <i>Ascidians of the Bermuda Islands</i> This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 717reel 2U	Garvan, Francis P The Chemical Foundation, aims of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920
b. 10, f. 718reel 2U	Gatenby, J. Brontë This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1931, 1934, 1937
b. 10, f. 719reel 2U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940, 1946, 1951
b. 10, f. 720reel 2U	Gates, Frederick S. re: experimental work on the nervous system This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1911
b. 10, f. 721reel 2U	Gause, G.F. re: publication of paper This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939

b. 10, f. 722reel 2U	Gaw, H. Zanyin This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1944-1945
b. 10, f. 723reel 2U	Gey, George O. re: tissue culture of human epithelium This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924
b. 10, f. 724reel 2U	General Biological Supply House re: supply of axolotls, A. microstomum and tigrinum This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924, 1926, 1930-1932
b. 10, f. 725reel 2U	Georgevic, Z. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 18, folder 1305</u>	1933
b. 10, f. 726reel 2U	Gerould, John H./General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1912-1913, 1919, 1921, 1925
b. 10, f. 727reel 2U	Gesell, Arnold - dinner invitation to Professor Koehler This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925
b. 10, f. 728reel 2U	Geyer, Francis L Methodist Episcopal church questionnaire (Colorado) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 10, f. 729reel 2U	Giacomini, Professor Amedeo re: Dr. Daniele Sette This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1949
b. 10, f. 730reel 2U	Gibbons, Patrick re: references in Anatomy and Physiology This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 10, f. 731reel 2U	Giese, Arthur C. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 10, f. 732reel 2U	Gilbert, Margaret S normal stages A. punctatum, request for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 733reel 2U	Gilbert, Perry W. re: visit to Dartmouth This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 734reel 2U	Gilchrist, Francis G. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Gilchrist, Francis G. (continued)

b. 10, f. 734reel 2U	Application for Sterling fellowship This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1931
b. 10, f. 734reel 2U	A.A.A.S. grant - RGH and S. Woodley This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 734reel 2U	Sabbatical leave for experimental work at Osborn Zoological Laboratory This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935-1936
b. 10, f. 734reel 2U	Change in position This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
20 т	Gilman, Daniel Colt - publications, list of - I. Bowman to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the riginals.	1938
20 т	Gilson, Arthur S. re: amblystoma eggs from Dartmouth This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the priginals.	1919
20 т	Gladding, James N. re: axolotls from Albuquerque This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the priginals.	1921-1922
20 т	Gleason, W.C. re: grading of papers This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the priginals.	1920
20 т	Glees, Paul re: fellowship in U.S.A. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the priginals.	1938
20 т	Gluckman, Frederick re: experimental work This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the priginals.	1947
2U F	Glücksmann, Alfred re: Rockefeller Foundation fellowship to move from Heidelberg to Turin (experimental work listed) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the priginals.	1933
b. 10, f. 741reel 2U	E. Kallius and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 10, f. 741reel 2U	Curt Herbst and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933

Glücksmann, Alfred re: Rockefeller Foundation fellowship to move [...] (continued)

b. 10, f. 741reel 2U	Rockefeller Foundation (Paris) and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 10, f. 741reel 2U	R.A. Lambert and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 10, f. 742reel 2U	Godfrey, Stuart C. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 10, f. 742reel 2U	Pre-war Europe, notes on This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 10, f. 742reel 2U	National defense and role of National Research Council This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 10, f. 742reel 2U	Memorandum by A.L. Barrows This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 10, f. 743reel 2U	Godlewski, Emil re: receipt of <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 10, f. 744reel 2U	Goetsch, W. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 10, f. 744reel 2U	Walter Hellmich - fellowship and work in Osborn Zool. Lab. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 11, folder 867</u> .	1928
b. 10, f. 744reel 2U	Rockefeller grant for investigations in Chile This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932-1933
b. 10, f. 745reel 2U	Goldfarb, A.J. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 10, f. 745reel 2U	A.A.A.S. meeting This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920
b. 10, f. 745reel 2U	Society for Experimental Biology and Medecine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926, 1930-1935, 1937

Goldfarb, A.J. (continued)

b. 10, f. 745reel 2U	Candidates for Hebrew University This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1930
(Goldschmidt, Richard	
b. 10, f. 746reel 2U	Journal exchange This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1910
b. 10, f. 747reel 2U	Work space Osborn Zoological Laboratory This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914-1917
b. 10, f. 747reel 2U	Forest Hills and Woods Hole This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915-1917
b. 10, f. 748reel 2U	Biographical information RGH to William Howard Taft This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 10, f. 748reel 2U	RGH to Graduates Club for privileges This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 10, f. 749reel 2U	Lecture invitations - A. Franklin Shull and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 10, f. 750reel 2U	Manuscript This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916
b. 10, f. 751reel 2U	Permission for gypsy moth experiments Woods Hole - from U.S. Department of Agriculture This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 10, f. 752reel 2U	Action by RGH to implement residence and work in Woods Hole - request for assistance to scientists and government officials This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 10, f. 753reel 2U	Address of cousin in N.Y RGH to Yale Post Office This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
Goldschmidt, Richard (continued)

b. 10, f. 754reel 2U	Academic credentials for Woods Hole residence for gypsy moth work - R. Goldschmidt and John J. Mitchell, U.S. Marshal This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
	See also: <u>box 10, folder 752</u> .	
b. 10, f. 755reel 2U	Reports from Woods Hole This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 10, f. 756reel 2U	Maintenance of gypsy moth cultures while interned - I.W. Bailey and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 10, f. 757reel 2U	Internment in Fort Oglethorpe This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 10, f. 758reel 2U	Reprints for George H. Shull This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 10, f. 759reel 2U	Return to New Haven This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 10, f. 760reel 2U	Return to Germany, Arrangements for - RGH and Anson Phelps Stokes This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 10, f. 761reel 2U	Manuscript from T. Machida - C. Ishikawa and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 10, f. 762reel 2U	Return to Germany, arrangements for - American Red Cross This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 10, f. 763reel 2U	Request for return of books This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 17, folder 1229</u> .	1920
b. 10, f. 764reel 2U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 10, f. 765reel 2U	Kaiser Wilhelm Institute für Biologie, status in This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933

Goldschmidt, Richard (continued)

b. 10, f. 766reel 2U	Changes in Kaiser Wilhelm Institute and and Germany This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 8, folder 546</u> .	1933-1934
b. 10, f. 767reel 2U	Position in U.S.A RGH and L.J. Cole This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 10, f. 768reel 2U	Nomination for foreign membership, National Academy of Sciences This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934
b. 10, f. 769reel 2U	Assistance in finding position in U.S.A.: This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 10, f. 769reel 2U	RGH and G.H. Parker This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 769reel 2U	RGH and G.L. Streeter This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 769reel 2U	RGH and C.V. Taylor This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 769reel 2U	Bibliography 1902-1933 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 770reel 2U	Death of Rhoda Erdmann This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 771reel 2U	Visit and lecture in New Haven - RGH to L.C. Dunn This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 772reel 2U	Arrival in Berkeley This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 10, f. 773reel 2U	Silliman Lectures invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 10, f. 773reel 2U	Research (RGH) with Astbury This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937

Goldschmidt, Richard (continued)

b. 10, f. 774reel 2U	Victor Jollos This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 15, folder 1051</u> .	1938
b. 10, f. 775reel 2U	Silliman Lectures and dinner by Silliman Lecture Committee - C.H. Warren and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 10, f. 776reel 2U	Naturalization This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942
b. 10, f. 777reel 2U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1943-1944, 1946-1948, 1950
b. 10, f. 778reel 2U	Goldsmith, William M. re: position at Yale This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1919
b. 10, f. 779reel 2U	Goodrich, H.B. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923, 1934-1935, 1942
b. 10, f. 780reel 2U	American Society of Zoologists, program for Atlantic City meeting This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 10, f. 781reel 2U	Goodwin, Richard H. re: 12th Symposium Growth Society This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1953
b. 10, f. 782reel 2U	Gordon, Isabella re: experimental work This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1930
	Gordon, Myron	
b. 10, f. 783reel 2U	Renewal of Guggenheim fellowship This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939-1940
b. 10, f. 783reel 2U	G.M. Smith and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 10, f. 783reel 2U	H.A. Moe and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940

Gordon, Myron (continued)

b. 10, f. 784reel 2U	1st Pigmentation Conference - New York Academy of Sciences - foreword by RGH for publication This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1946-1947
b. 10, f. 785reel 2U	2nd Pigmentation Conference - New York Zoological Society This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1948-1949
b. 10, f. 786reel 2U	Goss, Charles M request for Detwiler photographic prints This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 10, f. 787reel 2U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937, 1939-1941
b. 10, f. 788reel 2U	Göttingen, Akademie der Wissenschaften This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 10, f. 788reel 2U	200th anniversary, invitation to - RGH reply This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 10, f. 788reel 2U	Postwar membership dues This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1951, 1953
b. 10, f. 789reel 2U	Graduates Club - recommendations for membership: T.S. Painter, J.M. Slemons, R.A. Spaeth This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 28, folder 2128</u> .	1916
b. 10, f. 790reel 2U	Gräper, L. re: limb transplantation experiments and request for reprints This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921
b. 10, f. 791reel 2U	Grave, B.H. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925-1926
b. 10, f. 792reel 2U	Grave, Caswell This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916
b. 10, f. 793reel 2U	Gray, J request for photo for Cambridge Laboratory This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1929

b. 10, f. 794reel 2U	Gray, Peter This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936-1937
b. 11, f. 795	Greene, Charles W.	1913
b. 11, f. 796	Greenman, M.J./General See also: <u>box 38, folder 283</u> .	1907, 1910-1911, 1913, 1916, 1918-1919, 1926-1927, 1932, 1934
b. 11, f. 797	Greenway, James C University Health Dept, in relation to the Medical School, development of	1920
b. 11, f. 798	Gregg, Alan re: literature distribution (foreign) by Rockefeller Foundation	1922
	Gregory, Herbert E.	
b. 11 , f. 799	Recommendations for scientific staff College of Hawaii	1919-1920
b. 11, f. 799	Directorship - Bishop Museum, renewal of	1922
b. 11 , f. 799	Course in systematic zoology	1922
b. 11, f. 800	General	1940, 1944
b. 11, f. 801	Illness, report on - S.C. Handy to RGH	1952
b. 11, f. 802	Griggs, Leland re: staff trained at Yale (W.W. Ballard and Diller)	Undated (1931?)
b. 11, f. 803	Griggs, Robert F. re: President's Report - Johns Hopkins Univ. and status of Plant Physiology See also: <u>box 3, folder 226</u> .	1941
b. 11, f. 804	Grineff, M request for reprint "occurrence of Tails in Man"	1939
b. 11, f. 805	Groszfeld, H. re: loss of position in Berlin and request for assistance	1935
b. 11, f. 806	Gruenwald, Peter re: position	1938
b. 11, f. 807	Gudernatsch, F. See also: <u>box 41, folder 390</u> .	1937
b. 11, f. 808	Gudger, E.W.	
b. 11, f. 808	General	1923
b. 11, f. 809	Dean Memorial Volumes	1940
b. 11, f. 809	Collaboration with Daniel Merriman See also: <u>box 19, folder 1333</u> .	1940
b. 11, f. 810	Guild, William re: axolotl breeding habits, references for	1933
b. 11 , f. 811	Gustav-Fischer, Jena re: publication of Künigs-berg Meeting paper See also: <u>box 8, folder 563</u> .	1937

b. 11, f. 812	Guthrie, C.C request to publish tissue culture figure	1911
	Guttentag, Otto	
b. 11, f. 813	Position at Yale - recommendation from Dr. Volhard	1933
b. 11, f. 813	M.C. Winternitz and RGH	1933
	Guyer, M.J. re:	
b. 11, f. 814	Textbook, revision of	1916
b. 11, f. 814	Fellowships - National Research Council	1920
b. 11, f. 815	G miscellaneous	1914, [cica 1918], 1920, 1923-1924, 1927, 1935, 1942, 1946, 1949, 1951, 1954
b. 11, f. 816	Haagen, Eugen re: photo of RGH	1934
b. 11, f. 817	Habib, Nathan re: Pacific Islands, etc publications in <i>Journal of Experimental</i> Zoology	1942
b. 11, f. 818	Haddow, Alexander	1939, 1948
b. 11, f. 819	Hadley, Charles E. re: lymph sac as culture chamber	1927
b. 11, f. 820	Hagey, Francis W. re: experimental work	1916
b. 11, f. 821	Haldane, J.B.S.	1932
b. 11, f. 822	Hall, B. Vincent	
b. 11 , f. 822	Offer from University of Illinois - C. Zeleny and RGH	1934
b. 11, f. 822	Appreciation of working privileges at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1935
b. 11, f. 822	Hall, Edmund K.	
b. 11, f. 823	Recommendations	
b. 11 , f. 823	RGH and C.R.B. Educational Foundation	1928
b. 11, f. 823	RGH and G.N. Calkins	1931
b. 11, f. 823	RGH and J.H. Ashworth	1931
b. 11, f. 824	Postdoctoral visit in Europe	1930-1931
b. 11, f. 824	Position	1931-1932
b. 11, f. 825	Ear experiments	1934-1937
b. 11, f. 825	Polarization and symmetry of ear - RGH to E.K. Hall	1936
b. 11, f. 825	Visit to New Haven	1940
b. 11, f. 825	Experimental work	1949

Hall, Edmund K. (continued)

b. 11, f. 826	Results of ear symmetry experiments (taken from protocols of ear experiments)	1935, 1937
b. 11, f. 827	Hall, Thomas S.	
b. 11, f. 827	Grant for sabbatical leave - W.K. Thomas and T.S. Hall	1935
b. 11, f. 827	Sabbatical leave, arrangements for	1936
b. 11, f. 827	Ph.D. thesis	1936-1937, 1939-1940
	Hamburger, Victor	
b. 11, f. 828	Request for Amblystoma normal plates	1929
b. 11, f. 828	Preparation of Triton taeniatus normal stages	1930-1931
b. 11, f. 829	Rockefeller fellowship U.S.A.	1932
b. 11, f. 829	Recommendation - RGH and F.B. Hanson	1932
b. 11, f. 829	departure from Spemann's laboratory	1933
b. 11, f. 829	Experimental work confirming Shorey	1933
b. 11, f. 829	Chicago World's Fair	1933
b. 11, f. 829	Visit to Yale - position, Chicago	1933
b. 11, f. 829	Irwin, Kitchin, recommendation for	1934
b. 11, f. 829	Position, Washington University	1935
b. 11, f. 829	Nobel Prize award to Spemann	1935
b. 11, f. 830	Experiments on chick limb and nervous system	1933
b. 11, f. 831	General See also: <u>box 24, folder 1847</u> .	1937-1938, 1941-1942, 1944-1945, 1950
b. 11, f. 832	Terminology and Concepts	1948
b. 11, f. 833	Hamilton, Helen K.	
b. 11, f. 833	General	1931, 1939-1941
b. 11, f. 834	General	1942, 1949
b. 11, f. 835	Hamilton, James B.	1935-1936
b. 11, f. 836	Hamilton, W.F. re: A.A.A.S. grant - Yandell Henderson and R.M. Yerkes	1924
b. 11, f. 837	Hammett, Frederick S.	1936, 1938, 1941, 1945
b. 11, f. 838	Handford, S. Wing	
b. 11, f. 838	Evaluation of work - DeWitt C. Wing and RGH	1930

Handford, S. Wing (continued)

b. 11, f. 839	General See also: <u>V. C. Twitty re: thesis, 1938, box 26, folder 1962-1963</u> .	1936-1940, 1942, 1945
b. 11, f. 840	Hansen, Fr. Cl. re: reprints received	1911
b. 11, f. 841	Hanson, Frank Blair - notice of illness and death from H.M. Miller	1945
b. 11, f. 842	Harms, J.W. re: Rockefeller grant for macaque research program	1935
b. 11, f. 843	Harned, Herbert S reference on effects of water	1932
b. 11, f. 844	Harrison, Ronald G.	1951
b. 11, f. 845	Hart, J. Sanford re: Amblystoma tigrinum, races of	1946
b. 11, f. 846	Hart, Susan J. re: Woods Hole, old pictures of (1888)	1936
b. 11, f. 847	Hartley, B.M. re: increase in salary	1918
b. 11, f. 848	Hartman, Carl	
b. 11, f. 848	General	1921-1922
b. 11, f. 849	Successor, University of Illinois	1946
	See also: <u>box 20, folder 490</u>	
b. 11, f. 850	Hartmann, Max - 70th birthday - joint letter, preparation of - Curt Stern and RGH	1946
b. 11, f. 851	Harvey, E. Newton	
b. 11, f. 851	Conklin portrait	1937
	See also: <u>box 30, folder 70</u> .	
b. 11, f. 851	Accademia dei Lincei award - E.N. Harvey to J.S. Nicholas	1956
b. 11, f. 852	Harvey, Samuel C.	1922-1923, 1925-1926
b. 11, f. 853	Harvey Lecture - Edward K. Dunham to RGH	1908
b. 11, f. 854	Harvey Lecture re: proof for correction - F.C. Wood to RGH	1908
b. 11, f. 855	Harvey Society re: publications, distribution of - Homer F. Swift and RGH	1923
b. 11, f. 856	Haskins, C.P.	1939
b. 11, f. 857	Havet, D.J request for references	1928
b. 11, f. 858	Hawkes, H.E. re: pre-medical botany - zoology course	1919
b. 11, f. 859	Hay-Adams House - reservations	1946-1947
b. 11, f. 860	Haymaker, Webb re: nerve cells, culture of	1934
b. 11, f. 861	Heilbrunn, L.V.	1919, 1933
b. 11, f. 862	Hektoen, Ludwig re: Markle Foundation grant	1937

b. 11, f. 863	Helff, Otto M.	
b. 11, f. 863	General	1924, 1933-1936
b. 11, f. 864	Recommendation for General Education Board fellowship - F.B. Hanson and RGH	1934
b. 11, f. 865	Helff, Otto M.	1942, 1944, 1946
b. 11, f. 866	Hellman, Torsten re: publication in U.S.A.	1932
b. 11, f. 867	Hellmich, Walter	
b. 11, f. 867	Publication of paper	1931
b. 11, f. 867	Regeneration experiments and reprints	1932
b. 11 , f. 867	Recommendation for Rockefeller Foundation fellowship See also: <u>box 10, folder 744</u> .	1932
	Henderson, Lawrence J.	
b. 11, f. 868	Joseph Needham - Communism and Royal Society election	1940
b. 11 , f. 869	General	1927, 1936, 1940-1941
b. 11, f. 870	Father's illness	1942
	Henderson, Yandell	
	See also: <u>box 60, folder 960</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 31, folders 153-154</u> .	
b. 12, f. 871	Route to Denver - American Surgical Assoc. special train (postcard)	1911
b. 12, f. 872	Combined Medical Course	1916
	See also: <u>box 43, folder 67</u> .	
b. 12, f. 873	General	1918-1920
	See also: <u>box 60, folder 973</u> .	
b. 12, f. 874	Status and courses - Y. Henderson and Dean F.S. Jones	1921
b. 12, f. 875	General	1924, 1926-1928, 1935-1936
b. 12, f. 876	Board of Review as official University organization - Y. Henderson and RGH; President James R. Angell and Y. Henderson	1930
b. 12, f. 877	Henke, Karl	
	See also: <u>box 16, folder 1135</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 43, folder 91</u> .	
b. 12, f. 877	Experimental work - determination of ear axis	1930-1931

Henke, Karl (continued)

b. 12, f. 877	Photo of RGH and news from Göttingen See also: <u>box 43, folder 90</u>	1932
b. 12, f. 878	Herbst, Curt See also: <u>box 10, folder 741</u> . See also: <u>box 21, folder 1548</u> .	
b. 12, f. 878	Walter Landauer	1924
b. 12, f. 878	60th birthday telegram	1926
b. 12, f. 878	Reprints	1927
b. 12 , f. 879	<i>Heredity, Journal of</i> re: T.H. Morgan special issue - R.M. Cook to RGH English	1946
b. 12, f. 880	Hermann, Heinz - Symbolic Logic Symposium reprints	1953
	Herrick, C. Judson	
b. 12, f. 881	H.S. Burr	1922
b. 12, f. 881	Non-nervous transmission in amphibians See also: <u>box 6, folder 385</u> .	1922
b. 12, f. 882	Publication of manuscript	1923
b. 12, f. 883	G. Carl Huber - nomination to National Academy of Sciences	1924
b. 12, f. 884	Normal stages of Amblystoma, correlation with Coghill stages	1937
b. 12, f. 885	General	1946, 1948
b. 12, f. 886	Herrick, Francis H. re: 70th birthday	1928
b. 12, f. 887	Hertwig, Richard	
b. 12, f. 887	Reprints, Goldschmidt	1922
b. 12, f. 888	Emil Witschi application to come to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1925
b. 12, f. 888	RGH and Augustus Trowbridge	1925
b. 12, f. 889	Hertz, Heinrick	
b. 12, f. 889	Family of, move from Bonn and need for assistance - M. Hertz and RGH	1936-1937
b. 12, f. 889	V. Bjerknes and A.N. Goldsmith	1936
b. 12, f. 889	RGH and F.B. Jewett	1936-1937
b. 12, f. 889	V. Bjerknes and F.B. Jewett	1937
b. 12, f. 889	L.F. Morehouse and F.B. Jewett See also: <u>box 13, folder 1004</u> .	1937

b. 12, f. 890	Herzog, F. re: distribution and collection of the Palalo worm See also: <u>box 17, folder 1240</u> .	1926
b. 12, f. 891	Hiatt, Robert W University of Hawaii, invitation to	1948
b. 12, f. 892	Hill, Arthur J.	
b. 12, f. 892	American Chemical Society meeting in Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1923
b. 12, f. 892	Warren dinner	1945
b. 12, f. 893	Hill, J.P.	
b. 12, f. 893	Reprints	1922
b. 12, f. 893	Death of G. Elliott Smith See also: <u>box 24, folders 1798-1804</u> .	1937
b. 12, f. 894	Hillbrand, E.K. re: teaching biology in high schools	1927
b. 12, f. 895	Hiller, Stanislas re: experimental work and appointment, University of Wilno	1932
b. 12, f. 896	Hillis, Daniel re: consciousness and chemistry, action of the organizer	1934
b. 12, f. 897	Himstead, Ralph E. re: retirement and American Association of University Professors dues	1951
b. 12, f. 898	Himwich, Harold E.	1950
b. 12, f. 899	Hirsch, G.L.	
b. 12, f. 899	Research grant to work at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	
b. 12, f. 899	H.F. Nierstrasz and RGH	1924
b. 12, f. 899	W.W. Brierley and RGH	1924
b. 12, f. 899	Edwin B. Wilson and RGH	1926
b. 12, f. 899	G.C. Hirsch and RGH	1926
b. 12, f. 900	Hirschler, Jan re: K. Sembrat - Rockefeller fellowship See also: <u>box 24, folder 1767</u> .	1930
b. 12, f. 901	Hisaw, Frederick L. re: election to National Academy of Sciences	1947
b. 12, f. 902	Historical Records, Committee on Preservation of Documents in War Areas - RGH and D'Arcy Power et al.	1940, 1945
	Hoadley, Leigh	
b. 12, f. 903	Request for reprints	1923
b. 12, f. 903	National Research Council fellowship - F.R. Lillie and RGH	1925
b. 12, f. 903	Fellowship for work abroad	1925
b. 12, f. 904	Experimental work (eye and ear)	1927

Hoadley, Leigh (continued)

b. 12, f. 904	A.E. Warren fellowship	1931
b. 12, f. 905	General	1936, 1940
b. 12 , f. 906	Hodge, Frederick re: Yale graduate school - undergraduate requirements, Zoology Dept.	1913
b. 12, f. 907	Hogben, Lancelot	
b. 12, f. 907	Joseph Needham evaluation for nomination, Royal Society	1938-1939
b. 12, f. 907	Admission of son to Yale See also: <u>box 19, folder 1456</u>	1938
b. 12, f. 908	Hogben, Mrs. Lancelot (Enid Charles) re: position in U.S.A. for husband	1941
b. 12, f. 909	Hoggson Brothers - form for architectural services	1910
b. 12, f. 910	Holborn, Hajo See also: <u>box 3, folder 172</u> .	1938
b. 12, f. 911	Holmes, S.J. re: Panama-Pacific Exposition-program in Zoology	1914
	Holtfreter, Johannes	
b. 12, f. 912	New tissue culture method (8 photos)	1931-1932
b. 12, f. 913	Rockefeller fellowship and research at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1935
b. 12, f. 913	Move to Baltimore	1936
b. 12, f. 913	Travel in Japan (postcard) See also: <u>box 33, folder 300</u> .	1936
b. 12 , f. 914	Loss of position in Germany and assistance	1938-1943, 1945-1946
b. 12, f. 915	Holmgren, Emil re: experimental work	1921
b. 12, f. 916	Holmgren, Nils re: support publication Acta Zoologica	1919-1920, 1922
b. 12, f. 917	Hooker, Davenport	1911-1912, 1915
b. 12, f. 918	Hooker, Davenport	
b. 12, f. 918	General See also: <u>box 24, folder 1779</u> .	1919-1924, 1926, 1931-1932, 1934, 1936-1937, 1941, 1946, 1949
b. 12, f. 919	Hopkins, Hoyt S. re: publication of paper	1943
b. 12, f. 920	Horowitz Bros. re: linen towelling	1923
b. 12, f. 921	Hörstadius, Sven	
b. 12, f. 921	Rockefeller fellowship and research at Osborn Zool. Lab.	1935-1936

Hörstadius, Sven (continued)

b. 12, f. 922	General	1937, 1940, 1947, 1951
b. 12, f. 923	Hoskins, E.R.	
b. 12, f. 923	Experimental work	1916, 1918-1919
b. 12, f. 924	Position in Anatomy Department	1918
b. 12, f. 925	Hoskins, Mrs. E.R. (Margaret Morris)	
b. 12, f. 925	Experimental material	1917
b. 12, f. 925	Death of husband	1920
b. 12, f. 925	Teaching position	1920-1921
b. 12, f. 925	Recommendation, University of North Dakota - RGH and Dean	1921
b. 12, f. 925	Change in position	1924
b. 12, f. 926	Hotchkiss, H. Stuart	
b. 12, f. 926	Bermuda Biological Station, investments of	1933
b. 12, f. 927	Recovery of launched bottle - H.S. Hotchkiss to H.B. Bigelow	1936
b. 12, f. 928	Houssay, Francois re: reprint received	1910
b. 12, f. 929	Howell, William H.	
b. 12, f. 929	Reynold A. Spaeth appointment	1918
b. 12, f. 929	Sex determination review for Physiological Reviews	1925
b. 12, f. 929	75th birthday message - A. Baetjer and RGH	1935
b. 12, f. 930	Howell, William H.	1937, 1940, 1942
	Howland, Ruth B.	
b. 12, f. 931	Application for graduate work with RGH	1911
b. 12, f. 932-933	General	1912, 1914-1916, 1918-1920
b. 12, f. 934	General See also: <u>box 31, folder 164</u> .	1921-1926, 1934-1937, 1939, 1941-1942
b. 12, f. 935	Publication priority - RGH and C.F.W. McClure See also: <u>box 12, folder 933</u> .	1919
b. 12, f. 936	Recommendation for position, Wellesley College - RGH and Marian Hubbard	1921
	Recommendations	
b. 12, f. 937	A.A.U.W. fellowship - RGH and M.E. Maltby	1922

Howland, Ruth B. > Recommendations (continued)

b. 12, f. 937	College of Physicians and Surgeons - RGH and G.S. Huntington	1923
b. 13, f. 938	Hubbs, Carl L. re: Daniel Merriman	1947
	Huber, G. Carl	
b. 13, f. 939	General	1911-1914
b. 13, f. 940	Neurological experimental program	1918
b. 13, f. 940	1925 Association of Anatomists	1921
b. 13, f. 940	Leo Loeb	1921
b. 13, f. 940	Publication	1923
b. 13, f. 940	Naturalization	1925
b. 13, f. 940	Article by Elizabeth Crosby - T.H. Tapping and RGH	1935
b. 13, f. 941	Preparation of necrology for American Philosophical Society - C.F. Skinker and RGH	1935
b. 13, f. 942	Huber, Mrs. G. Carl (Lucy Ann) re: letter of sympathy after death of G. Carl Huber	1934
b. 13, f. 943	Hull, Callie re: National Research Council affiliated societies See also: <u>box 81, folder 270</u> .	1947
b. 13, f. 944	Humm, Douglas	
b. 13, f. 944	Technician appointment - H.J. Ostrander and RGH	1939
b. 13, f. 944	Graduate student, admission - L.L. Woodruff and RGH	1940
b. 13, f. 945	Humphrey, R.R. re: white axolotls	1947
b. 13, f. 946	Hunter, John I. re: visit to New Haven	1922
b. 13, f. 947	Huntington, Ellsworth	
b. 13, f. 947	Bateson dinner	1922
b. 13, f. 948	Questioners, meeting	1933
b. 13, f. 949	Hutchins, Louis W.	1942
	Hutchinson, G. Evelyn	
b. 13, f. 950	Program of research of Yale North India Expedition - G.E. Hutchinson	1931
b. 13, f. 950	Memorandum for expedition to the Himalaya and Kara Korum - H. de Terra See also: <u>box 7, folder 489</u> .	1931
	See also: <u>box 45, folder 213</u> . See also: <u>box 37, folders 180-181</u> .	

Hutchinson, G. Evelyn (continued)

b. 13, f. 951	Yale North India Expedition - arrangements and reports See also: <u>box 7, folder 489</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 176</u> .	
b. 13, f. 951	G. Parmly Day and RGH	1931
b. 13, f. 951	H. de Terra and J.R. Angell	1931-1932
b. 13, f. 951	G.E. Hutchinson and RGH	1932-1933
b. 13, f. 951	Report to J.R. Angell	1932
b. 13, f. 951	RGH and J.R. Angell	1932
b. 13, f. 951	R.S. Lull and J.R. Angell	1932
b. 13, f. 952	Promotion to professorship - RGH to L.L. Woodruff	1944
b. 13, f. 953	Hutchinson, R. Cranford	
b. 13, f. 953	General	1933-1936
b. 13, f. 954	General	1937-1941, 1943
b. 13, f. 955	Hutchinson, Mrs. R. Cranford (Dorothy Hewitt)	
b. 13, f. 955	Ph.D. problem	1931
b. 13, f. 955	Recommendation	1931
b. 13, f. 955	Illness	1940
b. 13, f. 956	General	1933-1934
	Huxley, Julian	
b. 13, f. 957	Visit to New Haven	1912
b. 13, f. 957	Introductory letter - Edmund B. Wilson to RGH	1912
b. 13, f. 958	Recommendation for instructor, Biology Dept., Rice Institute	1915
b. 13, f. 959	Situs inverses in birds	1921
b. 13 , f. 960	Visit to New Haven	1924
b. 13, f. 960	R.D.F. Murray visit to New Haven	1924
b. 13, f. 961	Axial polarity of limb and other organs	1925-1926
b. 13, f. 961	T.H. Huxley sketch of Eohippus and Eohomo for Prof, O. Marsh (1876)	1926
b. 13, f. 962	E.N. Wilmer letter of introduction	1926
b. 13, f. 962	<i>Encyclopaedia Britannica</i> article and H.J. Muller English	1927
b. 13 , f. 963	Permission to reproduce figure	1929

Huxley, Julian (continued)

b. 13 , f. 964	General	1930-1931
b. 13, f. 965	Textbook, <i>The Elements of Embryology</i> , dedication to RGH and Spemann See also: <u>box 7, folder 481</u> .	1933-1934
b. 13, f. 966	General	1937, 1938-1939, 1941-1943, undated
b. 13, f. 967	Lecture invitation at Yale - RGH and A.	
b. 13, f. 967	Whitridge	1941
b. 13, f. 967	RGH and C. Lohmann	1941
b. 13, f. 967	J.S. Huxley and C. Lohmann	1941
b. 13, f. 968	Hyman, Libbie re: Bermuda Biological Station laboratory fee	1935
b. 13, f. 969	H miscellaneous	1914, 1919-1922, 1924, 1926, 1933-1935, 1937-1939, 1942-1944, 1953
b. 13, f. 970	Illinois University Survey - American Council on Education - R.A. Kent to RGH	1942
	Ingvar, Sven	
b. 13, f. 971	Plan to work at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1919
b. 13, f. 971	Naturalists' meeting - RGH and U. Dahlgren	1919
b. 13, f. 971	Alligator embryos, order for	1920
b. 13, f. 972	Sigma Xi election, citation for - RGH and Herbert L. Seward	1920
b. 13, f. 973	Financial aid for	1920
b. 13, f. 974	Bibliography	1920
b. 13 , f. 97 4	Recommendation by RGH	1920
b. 13, f. 974	Inquiry concerning experimental work	1926, 1934
b. 13, f. 975	Recommendation for position, Johns Hopkins Univ Lewis H. Weed and RGF	H 1922
b. 13, f. 975	Lecture subjects - Adolph B. Benson and RGH	1937
b. 13, f. 976	Institut de France: American members, James H. Hyde, Secretary	1946-1954
b. 13 , f. 977	International Education Board	
b. 13 , f. 977	Experimental cytology in U.S.A Whitney H. Shephardson and RGH	1927
b. 13 , f. 977	<i>News Bulletin</i> subscription renewal - E.R. Murrow and RGH English	1935

b. 13, f. 978 International Institute of Embryology Utrecht

International Institute of Embryology Utrecht (continued)

b. 13, f. 978	Revival of - J. Boeke and RGH	1930
b. 13, f. 978	Payment of dues	1931
b. 13, f. 979	Normal stages of A. punctatum, publication of - Dan. de Lange and RGH	1937
b. 13, f. 979	Payment of dues	1937
b. 13, f. 980	Isaacs, Dr. Raphael re: balancer development in Amblystoma	1925
b. 13, f. 981	Idzkowsky, Henry re: fellowship and research	1937
b. 13, f. 982	l miscellaneous	1926, 1934
b. 13, f. 983	Jackson, C.M. re: Nomenclature revision, anatomic	1933
b. 13, f. 984	Jackson, Dugald C. re: Hitlerism and U.S.A.	1941
b. 13, f. 985	Jackson, Holmes C.	
b. 13, f. 985	Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine - New Haven activities	1919-1920
b. 13, f. 986	Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine - publications	1920-1921
b. 13, f. 986	Membership	1921
b. 13, f. 987	Jacobs, Merkel re: Woods Hole Great Cedar Swamp property	1937
b. 13, f. 988	Jacot, Arthur Paul	1931, 1933
b. 13, f. 989	Jahn, Theodore L. See also: <u>box 45, folder 215</u> .	1935
b. 13 , f. 990	Recommendation for position, University of Minnesota - RGH and D.E. Minnich	1935
b. 13, f. 991	Jamaica Expedition - Johns Hopkins Univ. See also: <u>box 1, folder 61</u> . See also: <u>box 124, folder 2</u> .	1891
b. 13, f. 992	Janeway, Dr. Theodore C. re: laboratory furniture	1914
b. 13, f. 993	Janowitz, Olga re: Woods Hole application for research space - RGH and C.S. Packard	1940
b. 13 , f. 99 4	Jayne, Horace See also: <u>box 15, folder 1059</u> .	1907, 1909
b. 13, f. 995	Jenkins, E.H.	
b. 13, f. 995	Cooperation between experiment station and Biology Department	1919
b. 13, f. 995	Bateson dinner	1922
b. 13, f. 996	Jenkins, George B. re: limb induction reference and preparation of tissue culture book	1935
	leader a literation	

Jennings, Herbert S. (continued)

b. 13, f. 997	Position at Rockefeller Institute	1910
b. 13, f. 997	Position at Yale, Johns Hopkins	1910
b. 13 , f. 998	General See also: <u>box 24, folder 1817</u> .	1912, 1916, 1918-1921, 1923, 1926
b. 13, f. 999	K.S. Lashley	1921
b. 13, f. 1000	Alexander Weinstein	1926
b. 13, f. 1000	Bache Fund	1927
	Terry Lectures	
b. 13, f. 1001	Official invitation - C.A. Lohmann and H.S. Jennings	1932
b. 13, f. 1001	Arrangements - C.A. Lohmann and RGH	1932
b. 13, f. 1002	75th birthday	1943
b. 13, f. 1003	Jepps, Margaret	1951
b. 13, f. 1004	Jewett, Frank B. Carty Medal Award to Edmund B. Wilson by RGH - F.R. Lillie to F.B. Jewett/ RGH and F.B. Jewett See also: <u>box 33, folder 335</u> .	1936
b. 13, f. 1005	General	1936
b. 13, f. 1005 b. 13, f. 1006	General National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities	1936 1939
b. 13, f. 1006	National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities	1939
b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007	National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities National Research Council - government projects	1939 1940, 1945
b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008	National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities National Research Council - government projects General	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941
b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008 b. 13, f. 1009	National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activitiesNational Research Council - government projectsGeneralWartime organization of biologists - RGH and F.B. JewettV. Bush and F.B. Jewett	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941 1942
b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009	National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activitiesNational Research Council - government projectsGeneralWartime organization of biologists - RGH and F.B. JewettV. Bush and F.B. JewettSee also: box 80, folder 261.	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941 1942 1942
b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1010	 National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities National Research Council - government projects General Wartime organization of biologists - RGH and F.B. Jewett V. Bush and F.B. Jewett See also: box 80, folder 261. Scientists - draft deferment and utilization 	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941 1942 1942 1944
 b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1010 b. 13, f. 1011 	 National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities National Research Council - government projects General Wartime organization of biologists - RGH and F.B. Jewett V. Bush and F.B. Jewett See also: box 80, folder 261. Scientists - draft deferment and utilization re: W. F. Durand 85th birthday dinner 	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941 1942 1942 1944
b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1010 b. 13, f. 1011 b. 13, f. 1012	 National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities National Research Council - government projects General Wartime organization of biologists - RGH and F.B. Jewett V. Bush and F.B. Jewett See also: box 80, folder 261. Scientists - draft deferment and utilization re: W. F. Durand 85th birthday dinner W. Kaempffert organized medical research 	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941 1942 1942 1944 1944
b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1010 b. 13, f. 1011 b. 13, f. 1012 b. 13, f. 1013	 National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activities National Research Council - government projects General Wartime organization of biologists - RGH and F.B. Jewett V. Bush and F.B. Jewett See also: box 80, folder 261. Scientists - draft deferment and utilization re: W. F. Durand 85th birthday dinner W. Kaempffert organized medical research General 	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941 1942 1942 1944 1944 1944
 b. 13, f. 1006 b. 13, f. 1007 b. 13, f. 1008 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1009 b. 13, f. 1010 b. 13, f. 1011 b. 13, f. 1012 b. 13, f. 1013 b. 13, f. 1014 	National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council activitiesNational Research Council - government projectsGeneralWartime organization of biologists - RGH and F.B. JewettV. Bush and F.B. JewettSee also: box 80, folder 261.Scientists - draft deferment and utilizationre: W. F. Durand 85th birthday dinnerW. Kaempffert organized medical researchGeneralHonorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. LohmannOSRD appreciation of National Academy collaboration - V. Bush and F.B.	1939 1940, 1945 1939-1941 1942 1942 1944 1944 1944 1945-1949 1946

Jewett, Frank B. (continued)

b. 13, f. 1018	Memorial biographical tribute by RGH - O.E. Buckley and RGH	1950
Joh	ns Hopkins University	
b. 14, f. 1019	Hopkins Tramp Club - form for records of walks See also: <u>box 31, folder 121a</u> .	1890
b. 14, f. 1020	Presidency, request for suggestions for - R. Brent Keyser (for trustees) and RGH	1913
b. 14, f. 1021	Johns Hopkins University Club, branch alumni association	1917
b. 14, f. 1022	Pathology Dept Sir Arthur Keith dinner	1921
b. 14, f. 1023	Alumni - misc. reports	1924, 1940, 1942-1943, undated
b. 14, f. 1024	Alumni Committee - New Haven area	1924-1925
b. 14, f. 1025	50th Anniversary - address to alumni - E.A. Andrews and RGH	1926
b. 16, f. 1025	Conference of the Biological Dept C.K. Edmunds and RGH	1926
b. 14, f. 1025	Exhibits	1926
b. 14, f. 1026	50th Anniversary - "What is Life?" - study of the science of biology at Johns Hopkins University - pamphlet published See also: <u>box 91, folder 3</u> . See also: <u>box 74, folder 179</u> .	1925
b. 14, f. 1027	50th Anniversary - Brooks Research Fund See also: <u>box 4, folders 249-268</u> .	1926
b. 14, f. 1027 b. 14, f. 1028	-	1926 1934
	See also: box 4, folders 249-268.	
b. 14, f. 1028	See also: <u>box 4, folders 249-268</u> . Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGH	1934
b. 14, f. 1028 b. 14, f. 1029	See also: box 4, folders 249-268. Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGH Report on Zoology Dept H.S. Jennings to RGH	1934 1935
b. 14, f. 1028 b. 14, f. 1029 b. 14, f. 1030	See also: box 4, folders 249-268.Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGHReport on Zoology Dept H.S. Jennings to RGHAlumni Advisory Committee on Biology, report of	1934 1935 1937
b. 14, f. 1028 b. 14, f. 1029 b. 14, f. 1030 b. 14, f. 1031	See also: box 4, folders 249-268.Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGHReport on Zoology Dept H.S. Jennings to RGHAlumni Advisory Committee on Biology, report of63rd anniversary celebration, invitation toCommunications from classmates	1934 1935 1937 1939
b. 14, f. 1028 b. 14, f. 1029 b. 14, f. 1030 b. 14, f. 1031 b. 14, f. 1032	See also: box 4, folders 249-268.Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGHReport on Zoology Dept H.S. Jennings to RGHAlumni Advisory Committee on Biology, report of63rd anniversary celebration, invitation toCommunications from classmates See also: box 37, folder 179.	1934 1935 1937 1939 1939
b. 14, f. 1028 b. 14, f. 1029 b. 14, f. 1030 b. 14, f. 1031 b. 14, f. 1032 b. 14, f. 1033	See also: box 4, folders 249-268.Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGHReport on Zoology Dept H.S. Jennings to RGHAlumni Advisory Committee on Biology, report of63rd anniversary celebration, invitation toCommunications from classmates See also: box 37, folder 179.Subscription to sustaining fundAlumni Roll Call	1934 1935 1937 1939 1939 1933 1943
 b. 14, f. 1028 b. 14, f. 1029 b. 14, f. 1030 b. 14, f. 1031 b. 14, f. 1032 b. 14, f. 1033 b. 14, f. 1034 	See also: box 4, folders 249-268.Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGHReport on Zoology Dept H.S. Jennings to RGHAlumni Advisory Committee on Biology, report of63rd anniversary celebration, invitation toCommunications from classmates See also: box 37, folder 179.Subscription to sustaining fundAlumni Roll Call See also: box 74, folder 179.	1934 1935 1937 1939 1939 1943 1947
 b. 14, f. 1028 b. 14, f. 1029 b. 14, f. 1030 b. 14, f. 1031 b. 14, f. 1032 b. 14, f. 1033 b. 14, f. 1034 b. 14, f. 1035-1041 	See also: box 4, folders 249-268.Photo for Welch Medical Library - F.H. Garrison and RGHReport on Zoology Dept H.S. Jennings to RGHAlumni Advisory Committee on Biology, report of63rd anniversary celebration, invitation toCommunications from classmates See also: box 37, folder 179.Subscription to sustaining fundAlumni Roll Call See also: box 74, folder 179.Alumni Roll Call	19341935193719391939194319471948-1959

Johns Hopkins University (continued)

b. 14, f. 1045	Alumni (1892) Reunion	1951
b. 14, f. 1046	President, selection of	1928
b. 14, f. 1047	Johns Hopkins University Press - request for 1894 circular	1914
b. 14, f. 1048	Doctor's dissertations (1876-1926 Circular) - Doctor's degree, Department of Biology, first 20 years - RGH to John Tait See also: <u>box 25, folder 1909</u> .	1927
b. 14, f. 1049	Johnson, Charles Spurgeon re: inauguration invitation, Fisk University	1947
b. 14, f. 1050	Johnson, George Edwin re: offer of assistantship in biology - Yale	1920
b. 15, f. 1051	Jollos, Victor	
b. 15, f. 1051	Recommendation, position in U.S.A L.J. Cole and RGH	1935
b. 15, f. 1051	Emergency committee in aid of German scholars (pamphlet)	1935
b. 15 , f. 1052	Jollos, Victor	
b. 15, f. 1052	Lecture at Yale	1937
b. 15, f. 1052	Recommendation for Silliman Lectures - L.J. Cole to RGH	1939
b. 15, f. 1053	Jones, Frederick S.	1940
b. 15, f. 1054	Jones, L.R. re: Grace Pickford, Henry Fund grant	1938
b. 15, f. 1055	Jones, Roy W. re: quotation on polarity of protein molecules	1936
b. 15, f. 1056	Jordan, H.E.	1915-1916
b. 15, f. 1057	Jordan, Hovey re: Walter A. Stultz	1936
b. 15, f. 1058	<i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> re: tax status - Internal Revenue Service and RGH English	1926
b. 15, f. 1059	<i>Journal of Morphology</i> re: publication - Horace Jayne to RGH English	1907, 1909
b. 15 , f. 1060	Juday, Chauncey re: Richard Woltereck, Rockefeller Foundation grant for	1931
	Just, Ernest E.	
b. 15, f. 1061	resumé and status of research program	1937
b. 15 , f. 1061	A. Flexner, program and funds for research	1938
b. 15 , f. 1061	Position and support	1939
b. 15 , f. 1061	Return to U.S.A Nyla Welpley to RGH	1940
b. 15 , f. 1062	Position and support - L.V. Heilbrunn and RGH	1938-1939, 1941
b. 15 , f. 1063	Position and support - F.R. Lillie and RGH	1938-1941
b. 15 , f. 106 4	Carnegie Corporation grant - F.P. Keppel and RGH	1939

Just, Ernest E. (continued)

b. 15, f. 1065	Retirement from Howard University, notes on and position for Mrs. Just - President Johnson and RGH	1939
b. 15, f. 1066	Position and support at Howard University - Abram L. Harris and RGH	1941
b. 15, f. 1067	Position and support - Franz Schräder and RGH	1941
b. 15 , f. 1068	J miscellaneous	1918-1919, 1925-1926, 1931, 1935, 1942, 1945, 1951
b. 15, f. 1069	Kaan, Helen W.	1946
b. 15, f. 1070	Kaempffert, Waldemar re: organized medical research -	
b. 15, f. 1070	Kaempffert and F.B. Jewett	1945
b. 15, f. 1070	RGH and F.B. Jewett	1945
b. 15, f. 1070	RGH and Kaempffert	1945
b. 15, f. 1071	Kallius, E. See also: <u>box 10, folder 741</u> .	
b. 15, f. 1071	Literature shortage	1922
b. 15, f. 1071	Purchase of embryological material	1925-1926
	Kammerer, Paul	
b. 15, f. 1072	lecture invitation See also: <u>box 24, folder 1799</u> .	
b. 15, f. 1072	RGH and Irving Fisher	1924
b. 15, f. 1072	RGH and Robert Hutchins	1924
b. 15, f. 1073	Lecture arrangements	
b. 15, f. 1073	RGH and P. Kammerer	1924
b. 15, f. 1073	RGH and Drake offices	1924
b. 15, f. 1073	Lecture qualifications	
b. 15, f. 1073	RGH and A.B. Noble	1924
	See also: <u>box 91, folder 18</u> .	
b. 15 , f. 107 4	V.R. Petkovic re: repetition of Kammerer and Milojevic experiments	1935
b. 15, f. 1075	Kampmeier, Otto F. re: new position	1919
b. 15, f. 1076	Kane, Thomas F. re: positions available, Univ. of North Dakota	1926-1927
b. 15 , f. 1077	Kappers, C.U. Ariëns	1915, 1920, 1922, 1935

b. 15, f. 1078	Kaufman, J. Paul re: bicycle disappearance	1918
b. 15, f. 1079	Keen, William W.	
b. 15, f. 1079	Congratulatory letter	1921
b. 15, f. 1079	Correction of use of fraudulent tail picture	1926
b. 15, f. 1079	Cultivation and multiplication of cells	1927
b. 15 , f. 1080	91st birthday endowment, Chair of Surgery - Mrs. James Starr	1928
b. 15, f. 1081	Keller, Albert G. re: retirement	1942
b. 15, f. 1082	Kellicott, William E. re: W.H. Longley	1911, 1914
b. 15, f. 1083	Kellog, James L. re: Amblystoma eggs, supply of	1926
b. 15 , f. 108 4	Kenerson, William H.	1949
b. 15, f. 1085	Kennard, Fred H. re: ornithology and mammology, course in	1923
b. 15 , f. 1086	Kenneway, Ernest L.	1944
b. 15, f. 1087	Kennelly, A.E. re: calendar reform and the National Academy	1936
b. 15, f. 1088	Kent, George C. re: photos of normal Amblystoma punctatum, receipt of	1941
	Keogh, Andrew	
b. 15, f. 1089	Purchase and return of books	1917-1919, 1930
b. 15, f. 1089 b. 15, f. 1090	Purchase and return of books Use of library during World War I	1917-1919, 1930 1919
b. 15, f. 1090	Use of library during World War I L. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books	1919
b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091	Use of library during World War I L. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: <u>box 17, folders 1289-1290</u> .	1919
b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091 b. 15, f. 1092	Use of library during World War I L. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: <u>box 17, folders 1289-1290</u> . Kestner, Otto	1919 1936
b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092	Use of library during World War I L. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: box 17, folders 1289-1290. Kestner, Otto Dismissal from Hamburg - RGH and L.B. Mendel New position in message from J. von Uexküll	1919 1936 1934
b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092	Use of library during World War I L. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: box 17, folders 1289-1290. Kestner, Otto Dismissal from Hamburg - RGH and L.B. Mendel New position in message from J. von Uexküll See also: box 7, folder 514.	1919 1936 1934 1934
 b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1093 	Use of library during World War I L. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: box 17, folders 1289-1290. Kestner, Otto Dismissal from Hamburg - RGH and L.B. Mendel New position in message from J. von Uexküll See also:box 7, folder 514. Keys, Ancel B. King, Charles Glen - Award of Grocery Manufacturer's Assoc.	1919 1936 1934 1934 1930
 b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1093 b. 15, f. 1094 	Use of library during World War IL. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: box 17, folders 1289-1290.Kestner, OttoDismissal from Hamburg - RGH and L.B. MendelNew position in message from J. von Uexküll See also: box 7, folder 514.Keys, Ancel B.King, Charles Glen - Award of Grocery Manufacturer's Assoc. See also: box 91, folder 5.	1919 1936 1934 1934 1930 1944
 b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1093 b. 15, f. 1094 b. 15, f. 1095 	Use of library during World War IL. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: box 17, folders 1289-1290.Kestwer, OttoDismissal from Hamburg - RGH and L.B. MendelNew position in message from J. von Uexküll See also: box 7, folder 514.Keys, Ancel B.King, Charles Glen - Award of Grocery Manufacturer's Assoc. See also: box 91, folder 5.Kingsley, Rolfe re: culture of cancer cells	1919 1936 1934 1934 1930 1944 1934
 b. 15, f. 1090 b. 15, f. 1091 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1092 b. 15, f. 1093 b. 15, f. 1094 b. 15, f. 1095 b. 15, f. 1096 	Use of library during World War IL. Alfred Mannhardt gift of books See also: box 17, folders 1289-1290.Kestner, OttoDismissal from Hamburg - RGH and L.B. MendelNew position in message from J. von Uexküll See also: box 7, folder 514.Keys, Ancel B.King, Charles Glen - Award of Grocery Manufacturer's Assoc. See also: box 91, folder 5.Kingsley, Rolfe re: culture of cancer cellsKinsey, Alfred C. re: publication under Bache Fund grant	1919 1936 1934 1934 1930 1944 1934

Kirby, Harold F. (continued)

b. 15, f. 1097	Dr. T. Ohse	1935
b. 15, f. 1098	Kirby, Harold F recommendation - RGH and C.A. Kofoid	1931
b. 15 , f. 1099	Kitchin, Irwin Clark See also: <u>box 24, folder 1840</u> .	1934-1939, [circa 1947]
b. 15, f. 1100	Knollenberg, Bernhard	1941, 1944
	Knower, Henry McE.	
b. 15, f. 1101	H.McE. Knower to Mrs. R.G. Harrison	1910
b. 15, f. 1102	General See also: <u>box 162</u> .	1907-1911
b. 15, f. 1103	General	1912-1916, 1921-1922, 1925-1926, 1930, 1934
b. 15, f. 1104	Research privileges at Osborn Zoological Laboratory - H.McE. Knower to Carl A. Lohmann	1937
b. 15 , f. 1105	Departure from Yale and completion of manuscript See also MS 929, John S. Nicholas Papers, portfolio of original drawings by L. Krause and reprints.	1937-1939
b. 15, f. 1106	Illness	1939
b. 15, f. 1107	Final illness - Warren H. Lewis to RGH/obituary for <i>Science</i> - RGH to W.H. Lewis	1940
b. 15, f. 1108	Excerpts from Johns Hopkins 1894 classbook	undated
b. 15, f. 1109	Memorial tributes, preparation of	1940
b. 15, f. 1110	Obituary notice for Science- RGH and J. McK. Cattell	1940
b. 15, f. 1111	Obituary notice for <i>Science</i> - receipt of <i>American Journal of Anatomy</i> records - E.J. Farris and RGH	1940
b. 15, f. 1112	Obituary notice for Science, appreciation of	
b. 15, f. 1112	H.K. Svenson to RGH	1940
b. 15, f. 1112	Clara N. Perine to RGH	1940
b. 15, f. 1113	Biography for American Society of Zoologists, preparation of and copy - Robert Chambers and RGH	1940
b. 15 , f. 111 4	Obituary notices - newspaper clippings	1940
b. 15, f. 1115	Knower, Mrs. Henry McE. (Virginia DuBarry)	1910, 1939-1940
b. 15, f. 1116	Koets, P. re: grant for cancer research	1940-1941
b. 15, f. 1117	Kofoid, Charles A.	

Kofoid, Charles A. (continued)

b. 15, f. 1117	Instructor for Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1925
b. 15, f. 1117	T.H. Bullock	1940
b. 15, f. 1118	National Academy nomination - R. Goldschmidt	1944
b. 15, f. 1119	Kohn, Alfred re: 70th birthday Festschrift - Otto Grosser and RGH	1936-1937
b. 15, f. 1120	Kohn, Rose	1945
b. 15, f. 1121	Keller, G.	1933
b. 15, f. 1122	Komai, Taku and Shique re: visit to U.S.A. and return to Japan	Undated
b. 15, f. 1123	Kone, Gene re: UNESCO news release	1948
b. 15, f. 1124	Kopec, Stefan re: publication of papers	1923
b. 15, f. 1125	Kopsch, Friedrich	1923, 1934
b. 15, f. 1126	Kopsch, Friedrich - notice of death	1955
b. 15, f. 1127	Kornhauser, S.I.	
b. 15, f. 1127	Change in position	1919, 1922
b. 15, f. 1127	Recommendation for position - RGH and H. Jordan	1922
b. 15 , f. 1127	Instructor, request for See also: <u>box 18, folder 1316</u> .	192
b. 15, f. 1128	Recommendations:/E.K. Hall, Barren, Moment, Everett See also: <u>box 11, folder 824</u> .	1931
b. 15, f. 1129	Korschelt, E.	1932
b. 15, f. 1130	Kraatz, W.C. re: supernumerary limbs, discussion and references	1938
b. 15, f. 1131	Krayer, Otto re: Reid Hunt, biographical material See also: <u>box 32, folders 168-170</u> .	1948-1949
b. 15, f. 1132	Kreider, D. Albert re: schedule of assistants and instructors	1920
b. 15, f. 1133	Kudo, Tokenyasu re: visit to Osborn Zool. Lab.	1920
b. 15, f. 1134	Kuhlenbeck, Hartwig re: Pasquale Pasquini	1948
b. 16 , f. 1135	Kühn, A. re: K. Henke and congratulatory messages See also: <u>box 31, folder 156</u> . See also: <u>box 12, folder 877</u> .	1930
	Kunkel, B.W.	
b. 16 , f. 1136	Original etching of Sheffield Mansion, 2 Hillhouse Ave.	Undated
b. 16, f. 1137	Visit to Germany	1910

Kunkel, B.W. (continued)

b. 16, f. 1138	Membership American Association of University Professors - RGH and F.B. Peck	1916
b. 16, f. 1139	General	1918, 1946
	Kuo, Zing Yang	
b. 16, f. 1140	Fellowship and research at Yale A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1937
b. 16, f. 1140	Return to China	1938
b. 16, f. 1141	Research and financial aid - Madison Bentley and RGH A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1937
b. 16, f. 1143	Acetylcholine in chick embryo, development of (copy of manuscript) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1939
b. 16 , f. 1144	Mission in U.S.A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 16, f. 1144	National Committee for Cultural Cooperation China and U.S.A., organization of	1941
b. 16, f. 1144	RGH and Charles Seymour	1941
b. 16, f. 1144	RGH and J.S. Nicholas	1941
b. 16, f. 1145	General A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1943
b. 16, f. 1146	Kuser, Anthony R Beebe's monograph on pheasants, gift to Zoology Dept.	1926
b. 16, f. 1147	K miscellaneous	1919-1920, 1923-1924, 1927, 1943-1944
b. 16, f. 1148	Laidlaw, George F. re: cancer research	1926
b. 16, f. 1149	Laidlaw, George F. re: references concerning formation of pigmented mole	1931
b. 16, f. 1150	Lamarck's Theory, evaluation by Spencer and Redfield - Heredity Publishing Co.	[Circa 1918]
	Lambert, R.A.	

Lambert, R.A. (continued)

b. 16, f. 1151	Permission to learn tissue culture method from RGH - W.G. MacCallum to RGH	[Circa 1909]
	See also: <u>box 40, folder 361</u> .	
b. 16, f. 1152	Conference in New York (including Burrows)	1913
b. 16, f. 1153	Biological Club meetings	1918
b. 16, f. 1154	Landacre, F.C. re: identification of urodele specimens	1922-1923
	Landauer, Walter	
b. 16, f. 1155	Experimental work	1925
b. 16, f. 1155	Technical assistance	1927
b. 16, f. 1155	Chick egg supply	1935
b. 16, f. 1155	Osborn Zoological Laboratory appointment as lecturer	1937
b. 16, f. 1155	Visit of F. Weidenreich	1937
b. 16, f. 1156	National Research Council grant	1938
b. 16, f. 1156	Sigma XI grant	1939
b. 16, f. 1156	Sigma XI grant recommendation - RGH to E. Ellery	1939
b. 16, f. 1156	Rockefeller Foundation funds, application for and memorandum	1939-1940
b. 16, f. 1157	Growth Society meeting	1947
b. 16, f. 1158	Lange, Mathilde M report for Guggenheim	
b. 16, f. 1158	Fellowship	1926
b. 16, f. 1158	Position for substitute - recommendations	1927
b. 16, f. 1159	Laqueur, E. re: publication of paper in Journal of Experimental Zoology	1938
b. 16, f. 1160	Larsell, O. re: experimental work	1929
b. 16, f. 1161	LaRue, Carl D. re: Rockefeller Foundation fellowship	1936
b. 16, f. 1162	Latourette, Kenneth Scott re: Berthold Laufer National Academy memoir, preparation of See also: <u>box 16, folder 1210</u> .	1935
b. 16, f. 1163	Laurens, D.	
b. 16, f. 1164	Lehmann, Fritz E.	
b. 16, f. 1164	Work at Osborn Zoological Laboratory with Rockefeller fellowship	1925
b. 16, f. 1164	Birthday greetings and message from Zurich	1929
b. 16, f. 1165	General	1932, 1936, 1954
b. 16, f. 1166	Leidy, Joseph Jr. re: cancer experiments of Joseph Leidy (1851)	1912

b. 16, f. 1167	Leighton, J.A. re: faculty participation in university government	1921
b. 16, f. 1168	Leland, Waldo G. re: Henri Corbiere - Société des Gens de Lettres de France	1945
b. 16, f. 1169	Letchfield, F.T.	1941
	Levi, Guiseppe	
b. 16, f. 1170	Election (RGH) honorary membership, Royal Academy of Medicine - Turin	1922
b. 16, f. 1170	Laurens and Detwiler paper	1922
b. 16, f. 1171	General	1928, 1934
b. 16, f. 1172	Imprisonment - telegram from Mrs. Levi	1934
b. 16, f. 1172	Action by RGH for assistance from other scientists	1934
b. 16, f. 1172	Telegram to Mussolini	1934
b. 16, f. 1172	Communications (2) - Levi and RGH	1936
b. 16, f. 1173	General	1938
	See also: <u>box 16, folder 1182</u> .	
b. 16, f. 1174	Recommendation for funds for assistance after displacement - RGH and D.C. Thomson	1939
b. 16, f. 1175	Recommendation for foreign associateship - National Academy of Sciences See also: <u>box 78, folder 225</u> .	1940
b. 16 , f. 1176	Status in Liege and assistance from U.S.A RGH and D. Hooker, G. Castelnuova, P. Brockett, L.C. Dunn, G.L. Streeter, and W.H. Lewis	1941
b. 16 , f. 1177	Tanslation of Histology- G. Castelnuova and RGH	1946
b. 16, f. 1177	Receipt of Istologia from publisher	1946
b. 16, f. 1178	General	1946-1947, 1950, 1956
b. 16, f. 1179	Death of R.G. Harrison - G. Levi to J.S. Nicholas	1959
	Lewis, Frederick T.	
b. 16, f. 1180	Request for evaluation - E.H. Bradford to RGH	1915
b. 16, f. 1181	General	1920, 1923, 1926, 1936, 1937
b. 16, f. 1182	American Association of Anatomists 50th meeting	1937
b. 16, f. 1182	Königsberg Meeting See also: <u>box 16, folder 1173</u> .	1937-1938
b. 16, f. 1182	Charles S. Minot portrait	1938
b. 16, f. 1182	Anatomists meeting	1939

b. 16, f. 1183	Lewis, G. Edward re: expedition to Ecuador, National Research Council grant for	1942
b. 16, f. 1184	Lewis, Margaret R. re: tissue culture experiments of G.A. Baitsell	1915
	Lewis, Warren H.	
b. 16, f. 1185	Anatomists Meeting, program for	1908
b. 16, f. 1186	Tissue culture symposium	1911
b. 16, f. 1186	Davenport Hooker, position for	[Circa 1913]
b. 16, f. 1187	Amblystoma eggs	1916, 1920
b. 16, f. 1188	Johns Hopkins Medical School staff	1918-1919
b. 16, f. 1188	Request for reprints	1922, 1924
b. 16, f. 1188	New Haven visit	1922
b. 16, f. 1188	Yale Medical Society dinner and lecture	1935
b. 16 , f. 1188	Invitation to Harvey lecture dinner, New York - R.K. Cannan and RGH	1936
b. 16, f. 1189	Recommendation - McGill University medical faculty - J.W. Scane and RGH	1919
b. 16, f. 1190	General	1944, 1947
b. 16, f. 1191	Liebman, Dr. E inquiry by Frank B. Hanson	1944
b. 16, f. 1192	Liggett, T.H. re: Osborn Zoological Laboratory construction	1925
b. 16, f. 1193	Likovsky, Joseph re: artificial ovulation in Amblystoma	1941
	Lillie, Frank R.	
b. 16, f. 1194	Woods Hole	
b. 16, f. 1194	Lecture invitation	1908
b. 16, f. 1194	Election to Board of Trustees	1908
b. 16, f. 1194	Summer research	1909
b. 16 , f. 119 4	Trustees report	1909
b. 16, f. 1195	General	1911-1912
b. 16, f. 1196	Lecture invitation, Woods Hole	1913-1914, 1918, 1924-1925
b. 16, f. 1197	Refrigerating plant	1915
b. 16, f. 1198	Woods Hole	1916, 1919, 1940
b. 16, f. 1199	Establishment of research fellowships by National Research Council	1919
b. 16, f. 1199	Selection of students and publicity	1923-1924
b. 16, f. 1199	British Association Conference on biological abstracts	1924

Lillie, Frank R. (continued)

b. 16, f. 1200	Department instructorship	1921
b. 16, f. 1200	Publications	1921
b. 16, f. 1200	Literature exchange with Dogiel See also: <u>box 7, folder 521</u> .	1922
b. 16, f. 1201	General	1922
b. 16, f. 1202	Parabiotic twins experiments of R.K. Burns	1923
b. 16, f. 1203	1st Newsletter, National Research Council - Division of Biology and Agriculture	1923
b. 16, f. 1204	Supply of tigrinum eggs	1924
b. 16, f. 1205	J. Boeke visit to Yale	1924
b. 16, f. 1206	L. Hoadley	1925
b. 16, f. 1207	General	1925-1926
b. 16, f. 1208	H. Spemann visit to U.S.A.	1926
b. 16, f. 1209	Reinhard Dohrn, suggested invitation to	1927
b. 16, f. 1210	General	1934-1937
b. 16, f. 1211	Portrait (subscription) for Marine Biological Laboratory - 60th birthday	
b. 16, f. 1212	G.N. Calkins and RGH	1930
b. 16, f. 1212	W.H. Taliaferro et al. and RGH	1935
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1212	W.H. Taliaferro et al. and RGH Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. Lohmann	1935 1931
b. 16, f. 1212	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. Lohmann National Academy of Sciences, nomination of president	1931
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. Lohmann National Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: <u>box 80, folder 248</u> .	1931 1934-1935
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213 b. 16, f. 1214	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. Lohmann National Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: <u>box 80, folder 248</u> . RGH acceptance of National Research Council chairmanship	1931 1934-1935 1938
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213 b. 16, f. 1214 b. 17, f. 1215	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. LohmannNational Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: box 80, folder 248.RGH acceptance of National Research Council chairmanshipLindahl, Per E.Lindbergh, Charles A experimental work with Carrel	1931 1934-1935 1938 1945
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213 b. 16, f. 1214 b. 17, f. 1215 b. 17, f. 1216	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. LohmannNational Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: box 80, folder 248.RGH acceptance of National Research Council chairmanshipLindahl, Per E.Lindbergh, Charles A experimental work with Carrel See also: box 21, folder 1555.Lipman, Charles B.	1931 1934-1935 1938 1945
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213 b. 16, f. 1214 b. 17, f. 1215 b. 17, f. 1216 b. 17, f. 1217	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. LohmannNational Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: box 80, folder 248.RGH acceptance of National Research Council chairmanshipLindahl, Per E.Lindbergh, Charles A experimental work with Carrel See also: box 21, folder 1555.Lipman, Charles B. See also: box 3, folder 215.	1931 1934-1935 1938 1945 1938
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213 b. 16, f. 1214 b. 17, f. 1215 b. 17, f. 1216 b. 17, f. 1217 b. 17, f. 1217	 Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. Lohmann National Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: box 80, folder 248. RGH acceptance of National Research Council chairmanship Lindahl, Per E. Lindbergh, Charles A experimental work with Carrel See also: box 21, folder 1555. Lipman, Charles B. See also: box 3, folder 215. Sixth Pacific Science Congress - case of chablis - Beaulieu Vineyard to RGH 	1931 1934-1935 1938 1945 1938
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213 b. 16, f. 1214 b. 17, f. 1215 b. 17, f. 1215 b. 17, f. 1217 b. 17, f. 1217 b. 17, f. 1217	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. LohmannNational Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: box 80, folder 248.RGH acceptance of National Research Council chairmanshipLindahl, Per E.Lindbergh, Charles A experimental work with Carrel See also: box 21, folder 1555.Lipman, Charles B. See also: box 3, folder 215.Sixth Pacific Science Congress - case of chablis - Beaulieu Vineyard to RGH Case of chablis and photos	1931 1934-1935 1938 1945 1938 1939 1939-1940
b. 16, f. 1212 b. 16, f. 1213 b. 16, f. 1214 b. 17, f. 1215 b. 17, f. 1215 b. 17, f. 1217 b. 17, f. 1217 b. 17, f. 1217 b. 17, f. 1217	Honorary degree, recommendation for - RGH to C.A. LohmannNational Academy of Sciences, nomination of president See also: box 80, folder 248.RGH acceptance of National Research Council chairmanshipLindahl, Per E.Lindbergh, Charles A experimental work with Carrel See also: box 21, folder 1555.Lipman, Charles B. See also: box 3, folder 215.Sixth Pacific Science Congress - case of chablis - Beaulieu Vineyard to RGH Case of chablis and photosReprint of introductory remarks	1931 1934-1935 1938 1945 1938 1939 1939-1940 1941

b. 17, f. 1220	Lipsett, James C.	1937-1941
b. 17, f. 1221	Little, C.C.	1921-1922, 1939
b. 17, f. 1222	Little, C.C.	
b. 17, f. 1222	W.F. Greene	1946
b. 17, f. 1222	C.C. Little and Lewis H. Weed	1946
	Loeb, Jacques	
b. 17, f. 1223	Books received	1916, 1918
b. 17, f. 1224	General See also: <u>box 41, folder 402</u> .	1917
b. 17, f. 1225	Sven Ingvar	1919
b. 17, f. 1226	Memorial Volume - W.J.V. Osterhout and RGH	1925-1926
b. 17, f. 1227	Photos - Memorial Volume Journal of Experimental Zoology	[Circa 1925]
b. 17, f. 1228	Loeb, Leo re: election to National Academy of Sciences	1937
b. 17, f. 1229	Loewe, Siegmund re: requests from Poll and Goldschmidt See also: <u>box 10, folder 763</u> .	1920
	See also: box 21, folder 1609	
b. 17, f. 1230	Loewi, Otto	
b. 17, f. 1230	Assistance and position in U.S.A.	1939-1940
b. 17, f. 1230	RGH and W.B. Cannon	1939-1940
	Lohmann, Carl A.	
b. 17, f. 1231	Protection of university tradition and policy	1927
b. 17, f. 1232	Lecture invitations to Gertrude Stein and D.M.S. Watson See also: <u>box 25, folder 1856</u> .	1934
b. 17, f. 1233	Harvard Tercentenary Yale Greeting, preparation of and D'Arcy Thompson lecture invitation	1936
b. 17, f. 1233	T.D.A. Cockerell, honorary degree for	1938
b. 17, f. 1233	Regulation for preservation of official archives, Corporation vote on	1939
b. 17, f. 1234	Centennial year celebration - Sheffield Scientific School	1947
b. 17, f. 1235	Whitney A. Griswold - presidential installation ceremony	1950
b. 17, f. 1236	Long, C.N.H.	1936, 1938, 1944
b. 17, f. 1237	Long, Esmond R. re: deanship appointment, School of Medical - CE.A. Winslow and RGH	1940

b. 17, f. 1238	Longcope, Warfield T. re: Johns Hopkins Medical School	Undated
	Longley, W.H.	
b. 17, f. 1239	General	1921, 1923-1926,
	See also: <u>box 18, folder 1319</u> .	1928
	See also: <u>box 26, folder 1992</u> .	
b. 17, f. 1240	Experimental work of Professor F. Herzog with palolo worm	1926
b. 17, f. 1240	RGH and Longley	1926
	See also: <u>box 12, folder 890</u> .	
b. 17, f. 1241	Memorial tribute and service - D.A. Robertson and RGH	1937
b. 17, f. 1242	Longmans, Green & Co permission to reprint Harrison figures in Bayliss' <i>General Physiology</i>	1915
b. 17, f. 1243	Longwell, Mrs. Chester P. re: Community Chest contribution	1939
b. 17, f. 1244	Lopashov, G. re: publication in Jour. Of Exp. Zoology	1936-1937
b. 17 , f. 1245	Lord & Taylor - Amer. Design award to National Academy of Sciences luncheon program - clippings and photos of W. Hoving, F.B. Jewett, K. Compton, RGH, A.N. Richards, J.C. Hunsaker, V. Bush	1945
b. 17, f. 1246	Lubosch, Wilhelm - request for Rockefeller Foundation funds	1936-1937
b. 17, f. 1247	Lucké, Balduin re: amphibian tumors	1935-1936
b. 17, f. 1248	Lull, Richard S. re: Othenia Abel Lectures, arrangements for - R.S. Lull and RGH	1924-1925
b. 17, f. 1249	Lull, Richard S.	1925-1926, 1929, 1933, 1935
b. 17, f. 1250	Lusk, Graham re: Carl Schniewind - RGH and	
b. 17, f. 1250	G. Lusk	1921
b. 17, f. 1250	RGH and Alan Fox	1921
b. 17, f. 1251	Luther, Wolfgang - position in U.S.A., request for	1935
b. 17, f. 1252	Luyet, Basile	
b. 17, f. 1253	General	1930-1932, 1934
b. 17, f. 1253	Polarity of protein molecule	1937
b. 17, f. 1253	Rockefeller Foundation grant - R.B. Hanson to RGH	1938
b. 17, f. 1254	Lydenberg, H.M. re: Wladimir Tschernetzky	1950-1951
b. 17, f. 1255-1256	L miscellaneous	1914-1915, 1923-1926, 1943-1944, 1947, undated

b. 17, f. 1257	MacAusland, Dr. W.R request for tissue culture reprints	1922
b. 17, f. 1258	MacCallum, John re: preparation of book on his life and work - Archibald Malloch and RGH	1934
b. 17, f. 1259	McClung, Clarence E.	
b. 17, f. 1259	General	1923-1926, 1936
b. 17, f. 1260	Retirement, plans to honor	1940
b. 17, f. 1260	D.V. Taylor, letter for	1940
b. 17, f. 1261	McClure, C.F.W.	1910, 1927, 1938-1939
b. 17, f. 1262	McCosh, Gladys K. re: D. Rudnick and H. Kaan See also: <u>box 23, folder 1725</u> .	1938
b. 17, f. 1263	MacCracken, Henry M. re: Professor Michael Siedlecki visit	1923
b. 17, f. 1264	McCutcheon, Morton re: regeneration experiments	1920
b. 17, f. 1265	McEwen, R.S. re: textbook of embryology, review of - Henry Holt & Co. and RGH	1921
b. 17, f. 1266	McEwen, R.S. re: textbook of embryology, identification of frog species - R.A. Budington and RGH	1922
b. 17, f. 1267	McFarland, Joseph	
b. 17, f. 1267	Request for references	1913
b. 17, f. 1267	Request to use figures - P. Blakiston's Son & Co. and RGH	1923
b. 17, f. 1268	MacFarland, W.E.	
b. 17, f. 1268	Position in Beirut	1936, 1938
b. 17, f. 1268	New position	1940
b. 17, f. 1268	J.L. Worcester to RGH	1940
b. 17, f. 1269	McGill University - request for recommendations for head of Zoology Dept Sir Arthur W. Currie and RGH	1931
b. 17, f. 1270	McKee, Clyde re: conservation and wildlife research, courses in	1936
b. 17, f. 1271	McLean, George P. (Senator)	1917
b. 17, f. 1272	Petition to protest tariff on books and instruments	1922
b. 17, f. 1273	McMurrich, J. Playfair	
b. 17, f. 1274	General	1910
b. 17, f. 1274	General	1936-1937

b. 17, f. 1276	MacNider, William deB. re: election Academy of	
b. 17, f. 1276	Sciences, Institute of France	1946
b. 17, f. 1277	General	1938-1940
b. 17, f. 1278	Mandihassan, S. re: publication of manuscript on Lac insects	1931
b. 17, f. 1279	Maloeuf, N.S.	
b. 17, f. 1279	Recommendation - E. Ponder and RGH	1937
b. 17, f. 1279	Publication - Charles S. Thomas and RGH	1939
	Mangold, Otto	
b. 17, f. 1280	Protocols (28 photos) - induction by medullary plate-implantation experiments - some published <i>Roux Archives</i> . 117: 586-697	1929
b. 17, f. 1281	F. Scharnke, fellowship for See also: <u>box 23, folder 1744</u> .	1932
b. 17, f. 1282	Chicago Exposition, Embryology Exhibit - with drawings of panels	1932, 1934-1935
b. 17, f. 1282	V. Hamburger to Mangold See also: <u>box 6, folder 359</u> .	1932
b. 17, f. 1283	Erlangen	1934
b. 17, f. 1284	Position in Zoologisches Institut Freiburg, and status of Spemann	1937
b. 17, f. 1284	Contribution to Current Science	1937
b. 17, f. 1284	Death of Spemann	1941
b. 17, f. 1285	Clarification of Nazi status - Caullery, Goldschmidt, Hsiao Hui, Twitty et al.	1945-1947
b. 17 , f. 1286	Spemann biography and American censorship	1947
b. 17, f. 1287	60th birthday	1951
b. 17, f. 1288	60th birthday Festschrift - request from Carl von Woellwarth	1951
b. 17, f. 1289	Mannhardt, L. Alfred - evaluation for promotion - RGH and J.R. Turner	1921
b. 17, f. 1290	General	1922-1924
b. 17, f. 1291	Manuilov, Nina A. re: experimental work - independent development of the lens	1929
b. 17, f. 1292	Maramorosch, Karl - Growth Symposium, photos of members (meetings 1949, 1952), New London, Williamstown	1950, 1953
b. 17, f. 1293	Marine Biological Laboratory (Woods Hole) Library	
b. 17, f. 1293	Harrison tissue culture monograph, publication of - P.B. Montgomery and RGH	1925
b. 17, f. 1293	Book from Dr. E.G. Conklin for M.B.L. library	1935

Marine Biological Laboratory (Woods Hole) Library (continued)

b. 17, f. 1293	Bibliography - P.B. Montgomery and RGH	1936
b. 17 , f. 1294	Marine Biological Laboratory re: annual meeting of trustees, notice of - Charles Packard to RGH	1947
b. 17, f. 1295	Marinesco, G. re: C.C. Speidel publications	1934
	Mark, Edward L.	
b. 18, f. 1296	Spengel Festschrift, contribution to	1911
b. 18, f. 1297	Report on facilities of Bermuda Biological Station	1924
b. 18, f. 1298-1299	9 General	1925-1926, 1934, undated
b. 18, f. 1300	Marquette, W.G. re: Seessel Fellowship - W.G. Marquette and George P. Day	1920
b. 18, f. 1301	Marsh, Othniel C Amblystoma mavortium Baird (photo) from O.C. Marsh to G.F. Barker 1868, to E.G. Conklin 1898, to RGH (from Conklin)	1929
b. 18, f. 1302	Marshall, Charles E.	1913
b. 18, f. 1303	Marshall, E.K., Jr. re: Reid Hunt See also: <u>box 15, folder 1131</u> .	1948
	See also: <u>box 32, folder 170</u> .	
b. 18, f. 1304	Marsland, Douglas re: Ruth B. Howland	1947
	Martinovitch, Petar N.	
b. 18, f. 1305	Recommendation (RGH)	1929
b. 18, f. 1305	Recommendation for Rockefeller fellowship - RGH and Peyton Rous	1931
b. 18, f. 1305	Recommendation - RGH and Hans Spemann	1932
b. 18, f. 1306	General	1930-1933, 1935-1936
b. 18, f. 1307	Recommendation for Rockefeller Foundation fellowship - Warren Weaver and RGH	1935
b. 18, f. 1307	Inquiry concerning fellowship - L. Corrin Strong and RGH	1935
b. 18, f. 1308	Recommendation	1940
b. 18, f. 1309	Serbian Academy of Sciences	1947, 1951
b. 18, f. 1310	Martus, Ethel L. re: O.M. Helff	1949
b. 18, f. 1311	Maryland Academy of Sciences re: Journal and organization of - R.B. Owens and RGH	1930
b. 18, f. 1312	Mason, Karl E.	
b. 18, f. 1312	General	1933-1937, 1939

Mason, Karl E. (continued)

b. 18, f. 1312	General	1941-1942, 1946
b. 18, f. 1313	Mast, S.O.	1916, 1919
b. 18, f. 1314	Matsumoto, Shinichi	
b. 18, f. 1314	Visit to U.S.A.	1919
b. 18, f. 1314	Visit of C. Ogawa	1919
b. 18, f. 1314	Reprint dedicated to RGH	1959
b. 18, f. 1315	Matthews, A.P reprint, acknowledgment of	1922
b. 18, f. 1316	Mavor, James W recommendation for Sidney I. Kornhauser - Union College See also: <u>box 15, folder 1127</u> .	1919
b. 18, f. 1317	Maximow, A recommendation - RGH and Wm. Darrach (also E.V. Cowdry)	1926
b. 18, f. 1318	May, Mark re: Jacobs mathematical law	1938
b. 18, f. 1319	Mayer, Adolph G. re: student for Tortugas job	1910
b. 18, f. 1319	Albert E. Longley	1914
b. 18, f. 1320	Mayer, Edmund - request for reprints on polarization	1937
b. 18, f. 1321	Mayo Clinic - request for photo - T.E. Keys and RGH	1947
b. 18, f. 1322	Mead, A.D.	
b. 18, f. 1322	Ascaris eggs	1916
b. 18, f. 1322	Candidate for position at Yale	1921
b. 18, f. 1322	Yale Department of Zoology budget	1924
b. 18, f. 1323	Meader, Ralph G.	
b. 18, f. 1323	Experimental material from William Beebe	1932
b. 18 , f. 1323	Completion and publication of bibliography on nervous system of fishes, grant for	1932, 1935-1936
b. 18, f. 1324	Paul Glees, assistance for	1938
b. 18, f. 1324	Anatomy Department seminar	1940
b. 18, f. 1325	Meigs, Edward B Society of Normal and Pathological Physiology, invitation from See also: <u>box 7, folder 523</u> .	1912
b. 18, f. 1326	Meltzer, S.J.	
b. 18, f. 1326	General	1912-1913
b. 18, f. 1327	Bureau of information - Federation of American Societies	1919
b. 18, f. 1327	RGH to S.R. Benedict	1919

b. 18, f. 1328	Mendell, Clare	1946
b. 18, f. 1329	Mendel, Lafayette B.	
b. 18, f. 1329	General	1921-1922, 1924, 1926
b. 18, f. 1330	Guggenheim application evaluations (includes H.J. Muller, at al.)	1932, 1934
b. 18, f. 1331	Preparation of minute on death of - RGH and Lottie G. Bishop	1936
b. 18, f. 1332	Mercur, William H.	1914
b. 19 , f. 1333	Merriman, Daniel re: collaboration with E.W. Gudger See also: <u>box 11, folder 809</u> .	1940
b. 19 , f. 1334	Metcalf, Maynard M.	1909, 1924-1925
	Metz, Charles W.	
b. 19, f. 1335	Drosophila, methods of crossing	1915
b. 19, f. 1336	General	1919-1920, 1923
b. 19, f. 1337	Esther Carpenter, appointment as assistant	1932
b. 19, f. 1337	Experimental work - chromosome elimination in Sciara	1932
b. 19, f. 1338	General	1948
b. 19, f. 1339	Metzelaar, Jan re: Bache Fund research assistance - A.G. Ruthven and RGH	1924
b. 19, f. 1340	Meves, Friedrich re: sale of journals	1923
b. 19, f. 1341	Meyerhof, Otto - position in U.S.A.	
b. 19, f. 1341	Fr. Gudernatsch and RGH	1940
b. 19, f. 1341	Francis G. Blake and RGH	1940
b. 19, f. 1342	University of Michigan	
b. 19, f. 1342	constitution of the zoology faculty of (circular)	1925
b. 19, f. 1343	Alumni Association, information for - Dean Baker and RGH	1941
b. 19, f. 1344	University of Michigan Medical School re: recommendations for head of Anatomy Department (D. Hooker and J.S. Nicholas) - C.W. Edmunds and RGH	1935
b. 19, f. 1345	Microscopic supplies and repair	1923
b. 19, f. 1346	Microtome - Caldwell - Threlfall See also: <u>box 1, folder 62</u> .	[Circa 1919-1920]
b. 19, f. 1347	Milbank Memorial Fund - RGH to C.V. Kiser	1942
b. 19, f. 1348	Milletti, M request for photo	1935
b. 18, f. 1349	Millikan, Robert A. re: National Research Council chairmanship, acceptance of See also: <u>box 82, folder 287</u> .	1938
----------------	---	-------------------------------
b. 18, f. 1350	Millikan, Mrs. Robert A. (Greta B.) re: illness of husband	1938
b. 18, f. 1351	Milne, Lotus J.	1940
b. 18, f. 1352	Milojevic, B.D request for journals	1923
b. 18, f. 1353	Minnich, Dwight E.	1926, 1938
	Minot, Charles Segwick	
b. 18, f. 1354	General	1909-1912
b. 18, f. 1355	Berlin lectures on RGH experiments on origin of nerve fiber and use of lantern slides	1912-1913
b. 18, f. 1356	RGH election to National Academy of Sciences	1913
b. 18, f. 1357	Portrait, contribution to See also: <u>box 16, folder 1182</u> .	1938
b. 18, f. 1358	Minot, Mrs. Charles Sedgwick (Lucy Fosdick) re: illness	[Circa 1914]
b. 18, f. 1359	Minoura, T. re: Mequmi Eri visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1927
b. 18, f. 1360	Mirsky, A.E. re: reprints	1937
b. 18, f. 1361	Mitchell, J.P. re: C.V. Taylor	1939
b. 18, f. 1362	Moe, Henry Allen	
b. 18, f. 1362	Guggenheim fellowships	
b. 18, f. 1362	H.S. Burr	1925
b. 18, f. 1362	List of awards	1927
b. 18, f. 1362	H.G. Coar	1935
b. 18, f. 1362	Bache Fund grant - Dr. F.P. Reagan	1926
b. 18, f. 1363	Guggenheim fellowships See also: <u>box 31, folder 103</u> .	1942-1943, 1947,1954, 1956
b. 18, f. 1364	Moler, C.C. re: albino frogs	
b. 18, f. 1364	C.C. Moler and RGH	1937
b. 18, f. 1364	C.C. Moler and R. Rugh	1937
b. 18, f. 1364	C.C. Moler and G.K. Noble	1937
b. 18, f. 1365	Mollendorf, W. von	1938
b. 18, f. 1366	Mollier, S.	
b. 18, f. 1366	Bavarian Academy election	1936

Mollier, S. (continued)

b. 18, f. 1366	Königsberg meetings - Anat. Gesellschaft	1937
b. 18, f. 1367	Moment, Gardiner B recommendation (RGH)	[Circa 1931]
b. 18, f. 1368	General	1933-1934, 1937, 1941, 1947
b. 18, f. 1369	Monroy, A. re: photos	1937
b. 18, f. 1370	Montgomery, Thomas H.	1910
	See also: <u>box 18, folder 1376</u> .	
b. 18, f. 1371	Moody, Herbert R. re: William Haskell, son of	1940
b. 18, f. 1372	Moore, A.R. re: operating methods	1919
b. 18, f. 1373	Moore, C.R., American Society of Zoologists	
b. 18, f. 1373	Symposium	1924
b. 18, f. 1373	D. Etkin - recommendation for fellowship	1934
b. 18, f. 1374	Moore, E. Lucile	
b. 18, f. 1374	Graduate work	1920
b. 18, f. 1374	F. Peebles	1920
b. 18, f. 1374	W.H. Longley and RGH	1920
b. 18, f. 1374	Sigma XI fellowship	1922
b. 18, f. 1374	Reprints	1924
b. 18, f. 1375	Moore, Imogene re: application for fellowship - W.W. Guth and RGH	1926, 1928
b. 18, f. 1376	Moore, J. Percy	1912, 1914
b. 18, f. 1377	Morgan, Ann H.	
b. 18, f. 1377	Fellowship at Yale	1920-1921
b. 18, f. 1377	Gift for Cornelia M. Clapp	1921
b. 18, f. 1377	Dorothy Richardson	1925
b. 18, f. 1378	General	1952
	Morgan, Thomas Hunt	
b. 19 , f. 1379	<i>Journal of Experimental Zoology,</i> preparation for publication - T.H. Morgan to E.G. Conklin English	1903
b. 19, f. 1379	Announcement of engagement to marry	1904
b. 19 , f. 1379a	Publications; and personal visits	1907, 1909-1910
b. 19, f. 1379a	Refusal of position at Yale (reference to Conklin)	1910

Morgan, Thomas Hunt (continued)

b. 19 , f. 1380	General	1911-1914
b. 19 , f. 1381	Rhoda Erdmann	1915
b. 19 , f. 1382	General	1917-1919
b. 19 , f. 1383	Otto L. Mohr visit	1918
b. 19, f. 1384	General biology course for Department of Zoology and Medical School	1919
b. 19, f. 1385	Nobel Prize nomination - recommendation and bibliography - Medical Nobel committee and RGH	1919-1920
b. 19, f. 1386	S. Ingvar	1920
b. 19, f. 1387	Instructorship, Wistar Institute - care packages for Driesch - Agersborg	1920
b. 19, f. 1388	National Academy nominations	1920-1921
b. 19, f. 1389	Alexander Weinstein	1921
b. 19, f. 1389	H.J. Jennings and T.H. Morgan See also: <u>box 19, folder 1400</u> .	1922
b. 19, f. 1390	E. Baur publication of snapdragon work, assistance for See also: <u>box 19, folder 1396</u> .	1922
b. 19, f. 1391	General	1922-1923
b. 19 , f. 1392	Driesch Lectures	1922-1923
b. 19, f. 1392	Albino amblystoma eggs See also: <u>box 8, folder 532</u> .	1923
b. 19, f. 1393	Naples Station	1924
b. 19 , f. 139 4	Silliman lectures invitation and scope	
b. 19 , f. 139 4	T.H. Morgan and President James R. Angell	1924
b. 19 , f. 139 4	C.W. Warren and RGH	1924
b. 19, f. 1395	Tropical marine laboratory - establishment of	1924
b. 19, f. 1396	Baur monograph, subscription to	1924
b. 19, f. 1396	Silliman Lectures	1924-1925
b. 19, f. 1396	C.H. Warren and RGH	1924
b. 19, f. 1396	Yale News Release	1925
b. 19, f. 1397	Lionel S. Strong, Sterling fellowship for	
b. 19, f. 1397	L.S. Strong and T.H. Morgan	1926
b. 19, f. 1397	RGH and T.H. Morgan	1926

Morgan, Thomas Hunt > Lionel S. Strong, Sterling fellowship for (continued)

b. 19 , f. 1397	W.L. Cross and T.H. Morgan	1926
b. 19, f. 1398	German pledge for foreigners	1926
b. 19, f. 1398	Manuscripts for Journal of Experimental Zoology	1926
b. 19 , f. 1399	General See also: <u>box 44, folder 202</u> .	1926-1927, 1929, 1933
b. 19, f. 1400	Alexander Weinstein, position for	1937
b. 19, f. 1401	Discovery of sex determining mechanism - N.M. Stevens vs. E.B. Wilson	1939
b. 19, f. 1402	Retirement pensions	1940-1941
b. 19, f. 1403	General See also: <u>box 2, folder 149</u> . See also: <u>box 32, folder 229</u> .	1940, 1943
b. 19, f. 1404	Morgan, Mrs. Thomas Hunt (Lilian V.)	1916
b. 19, f. 1405	Moricard, R. re: X-ray analysis inquiry	1949
b. 19, f. 1406	Morris, Roscoe - request for reprints	1918
b. 19, f. 1407	Morse, Max W.	1911-1913
b. 19, f. 1408	Moser, Floyd	
b. 19, f. 1408	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystoma	1939-1940
b. 19, f. 1408		1939-1940
b. 19, f. 1408 b. 19, f. 1409	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystoma	1939-1940 1918
	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystoma Mt. Holyoke College Loan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps	
b. 19, f. 1409	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystoma Mt. Holyoke College Loan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGH	1918
b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystoma Mt. Holyoke College Loan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGH Loan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. Morgan	1918 1918
b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410 b. 19, f. 1411	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystoma Mt. Holyoke College Loan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGH Loan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. Morgan Salamander eggs for class - RGH and Christiana Smith	1918 1918 1920
b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410 b. 19, f. 1411 b. 19, f. 1412	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystomaMt. Holyoke CollegeLoan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGHLoan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. MorganSalamander eggs for class - RGH and Christiana SmithFinancial aid	1918 1918 1920
b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410 b. 19, f. 1411 b. 19, f. 1412 b. 19, f. 1413	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystoma Mt. Holyoke College Loan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGH Loan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. Morgan Salamander eggs for class - RGH and Christiana Smith Financial aid Muilenberg, James Appointment of head of Zoology Dept recommendations - Dawson, Helff,	1918 1918 1920 1942
b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410 b. 19, f. 1411 b. 19, f. 1412 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystomaMt. Holyoke CollegeLoan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGHLoan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. MorganSalamander eggs for class - RGH and Christiana SmithFinancial aidMuilenberg, James Appointment of head of Zoology Dept recommendations - Dawson, Helff, O.W. Richards	1918 1918 1920 1942 1934
 b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410 b. 19, f. 1411 b. 19, f. 1412 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystomaMt. Holyoke CollegeLoan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGHLoan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. MorganSalamander eggs for class - RGH and Christiana SmithFinancial aidMuilenberg, JamesAppointment of head of Zoology Dept recommendations - Dawson, Helff, O.W. RichardsAppointment of C.E. Packard	1918 1918 1920 1942 1934
 b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410 b. 19, f. 1411 b. 19, f. 1412 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystomaMt. Holyoke CollegeLoan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGHLoan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. MorganSalamander eggs for class - RGH and Christiana SmithFinancial aidMuilenberg, JamesAppointment of head of Zoology Dept recommendations - Dawson, Helff, O.W. RichardsAppointment of C.E. PackardAppointment of Ebbe Hoff	1918 1918 1920 1942 1934
b. 19, f. 1409 b. 19, f. 1410 b. 19, f. 1411 b. 19, f. 1412 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413 b. 19, f. 1413	Manuscript and nomenclature, amblystoma vs. ambystomaMt. Holyoke CollegeLoan of embryological material after fire - Howell Cheney, Anson Phelps Stokes, RGHLoan of embryological material after loss by fire - RGH and Anna H. MorganSalamander eggs for class - RGH and Christiana SmithFinancial aidMuilenberg, JamesAppointment of head of Zoology Dept recommendations - Dawson, Helff, O.W. RichardsAppointment of C.E. PackardAppointment of Ebbe HoffMuller, Herman J.	1918 1918 1920 1942 1934 1935-1936 1936

Muller, Herman J. (continued)

b. 19, f. 1416	Passage to England	1945
b. 19, f. 1416	Nobel Prize award, congratulation on	1946
b. 19, f. 1417	Munson, John Prequest for paper "Ovarian Eggs of Limulus"	1914
b. 19, f. 1418	Münzer, F. re: E. van Campenhout	1938
b. 19, f. 1419	Muratori, Giulio re: visit in New Haven	1934
b. 19, f. 1420	Murphy, Fred T meeting to discuss changes in medical teaching	1926
b. 19, f. 1421	Murphy, Jas. B acknowledgment of reprints	1922
b. 19, f. 1422	Murray, Margaret R.	
b. 19, f. 1422	Origin of sheath cells	1940
b. 19, f. 1422	Tissue Culture Association dinner	1955
b. 19, f. 1423	Murray, P.D.L. re: limb transplants to allantois	1926
b. 19, f. 1424	Myers, Burton D.	1916
b. 19, f. 1425	M miscellaneous	1909, 1914, 1920-1922, 1933, 1935-1936, 1938-1940, 1944-1948, 1950
b. 19, f. 1425	Naples Zoological Station	
b. 19, f. 1426	Financial income, tabulation of	1934-1936 (and before World War II)
b. 19, f. 1427	Kleinholtz, Capt. C.L. re: report concerning staff and financial aid	1943
b. 19, f. 1428	F. Baltzer - report from Consul General, Switzerland	1943, 1945
b. 19, f. 1429	Frank B. Jewett and RGH	1944
b. 19, f. 1430	Harvey H. Bundy - Special Assistant to Secretary of War and RGH	1944

b. 19 , f. 1430	Harvey H. Bundy - Special Assistant to Secretary of War and RGH	1944
b. 19, f. 1431	Allied Military Government re: opening of aquarium	1944
b. 19 , f. 1432	A.R. Moore re: Reinhard Dohrn letter	1944
b. 19, f. 1433	Post World War II rehabilitation	1944
b. 19, f. 1434	Reinhard Dohrn	1944-1947
	For additional information, see also <i>Anton Dohrn</i> by Theodore Heuss, 1948.	
b. 19, f. 1435	Post World War II rehabilitation	1945
b. 19, f. 1435 b. 19, f. 1436	Post World War II rehabilitation Harold G. Callan to Mrs. E.B. Harvey	1945 1945

Naples Zoological Station (continued)

b. 19, f. 1438	E. Scharrer and R. Dohrn re: UNESCO assistance	1946
b. 19, f. 1439	Rehabilitation, journals and table occupancy	1946-1947, undated
b. 19, f. 1440	Ernst Scharrer re: UNESCO assistance	1947
b. 19, f. 1441	Ernst Scharrer - report of committee	1947
b. 19, f. 1442	Elmer G. Butler - report to Detlev Bronk	1950
b. 19, f. 1443	Narcotics - regulations for dealers - Thomas S. Smith	Undated
b. 19, f. 1444	Nash, C.S. re: American Hearing Society	1947
	National Academy of Sciences See also: <u>box 76, folder 198-box 81, folder 266</u> .	
b. 19, f. 1445	Meeting (New York) and program	1911
b. 19, f. 1445	Henry T. Osborn to RGH	1911
b. 19 , f. 1446	Dinner arrangements - New Haven meeting	1919
b. 19, f. 1447	Council dinner at Graduate Club - C.G. Abbott, Paul Brockett, and RGH	1919
b. 19 , f. 1447	Lawn Club and RGH See also: <u>box 25, folder 1907</u> .	1919
b. 19, f. 1448	Meeting, Ithaca	
b. 19, f. 1448	RGH and E.L. Nichols	1923
b. 19, f. 1448	RGH and W. Patterson	1923
b. 19 , f. 1449	Meeting, New Haven - R.H. Chittenden and RGH See also: <u>box 32, folder 235</u> . See also: <u>box 78, folder 231</u> .	1931
b. 19, f. 1450	Signatures of members, book of	1863-1878
b. 19, f. 1450	Detlev Bronk to RGH	1952
	National Research Council See also: <u>box 81, folder 270-box 83, folder 299</u> .	
b. 19, f. 1451	Census of research, departmental report	1917
b. 19, f. 1452	Publication facilities for research workers - C.M. Jackson and RGH	1924
b. 19, f. 1453	Rome - Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche	1946
b. 19, f. 1454	Neal, H.V.	1911
b. 19, f. 1455	Needham, James G. See also: <u>box 25, folder 1923</u> .	1942

Nee	dham, Joseph	
b. 19, f. 1456	Invitation, Beaumont Medical Club-Carmalt Lecture -	
b. 19, f. 1456	S.C. Harvey and RGH	1934
b. 19, f. 1456	RGH and J. Needham	1934-1935
b. 19, f. 1457	Terry Lectures, arrangements for	
b. 19, f. 1457	J. Needham and RGH	1934-1935
b. 19, f. 1457	J. Needham and C.A. Lohmann	1934
b. 19, f. 1457	RGH and C.A. Lohmann	1934
b. 19, f. 1458	Yale offer chair of Biochemistry	1935
b. 19, f. 1458	J. Needham and Dean Warren	1935
b. 19, f. 1459	Visit in U.S.A Paul E. Howe and RGH	1935
b. 19, f. 1459	Visit with RGH See also: <u>box 3, folder 213</u> . See also: <u>box 12, folder 907</u> .	1935
b. 19 , f. 1460	<i>Order and Life</i> (Terry Lectures), receipt of and importance English	1936
b. 19 , f. 1460	Protein molecule and X-ray diffraction studies	1937
b. 19 , f. 1461	Recommendation for grant to Strangeways Laboratory, Cambridge See also: <u>box 22, folder 1693</u> .	1937
b. 19, f. 1462	Request for monograph - Actualités Scientifique	1937
b. 19, f. 1462	W.W. Nowinski, assistance for	1937
b. 19, f. 1462	Receipt of reprints	1937, 1939
b. 19, f. 1462	Linacre Lecture	1939
b. 19, f. 1463	<i>Biochemistry and Morphogenesis</i> English	1939-1942
b. 19 , f. 1464	Royal Society congratulatory cablegram See also: <u>box 12, folder 907</u> . See also: <u>box 11, folder 868</u> .	1941
b. 19 , f. 1465	Sino-Western science cooperation mission	1942-1943
b. 19 , f. 1466	<i>Biochemistry and Morphogenesis</i> - book review - Times Literary Supplement English	1943
b. 19, f. 1467	International Science Cooperation Service	1944-1945

Needham, Joseph (continued)

b. 19, f. 1468	<i>Science and Technology-</i> vol. 1, no. 2 - Activities of British Council in China - pp. 26-32	1948
b. 19, f. 1469	Needham, Mrs. Joseph (Dorothy) - acknowledgment from James T. Babb (Yale Library) documents related to publication of <i>Biochemistry and Morphogenesis</i> by Joseph Needham	1943
b. 19, f. 1470	Publication of manuscript	1943-1944
b. 20, f. 1471	Nelson, D.M. re: advanced work in zoology	1938
b. 20, f. 1472	New Era Printing Co. re: publication in Biological Bulletin	1922
b. 20, f. 1473	Newman, Barclay M. re: photo for Scientific American article	1937
b. 20, f. 1474	New Weston Hotel re: missing papers	1939
b. 20, f. 1475	New York Academy of Sciences re: publications - E.T. Miner and RGH	1940
b. 20, f. 1476	Nicholas, John S.	
b. 20, f. 1476	Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1920
b. 20, f. 1476	University of Pittsburgh	1921-1923, 1926
b. 20, f. 1477	Recommendation for Johns Hopkins University offer - RGH and Lewis H. Weed	1921
b. 20, f. 1478	Completion of thesis and summer research	1924
b. 20, f. 1479	Appointment to staff Biological Laboratory, Cold Spring Harbor - Reginal G. Harris and RGH	1925
b. 20, f. 1480	Yale offer and acceptance	1926
b. 20, f. 1481	Yale offer and acceptance - RGH and Dean C.H. Warren	1926
b. 20, f. 1482	Offer from Yale - RGH and D. Hooker	1926
b. 20, f. 1483	Recommendation for Graduates Club membership - D. Hooker and RGH	1926
b. 20, f. 1483	RGH and Graduates Club See also: <u>box 20, folder 1484</u> re: Nicholas 1927-1928.	1926
b. 20, f. 1484	RGH sabbatical See also: <u>box 40, folder 333-334</u> .	1927-1928, 1937
b. 20, f. 1485	Assistant professorship reappointment - RGH to C.H. Warren	1929
b. 20, f. 1486	Recommendation for position - University of Minnesota - RGH and D.E. Minnich	1930
b. 20, f. 1487	Guest professorship Cornell University Medical School - C.S. Stockard and RGH	1934
b. 20, f. 1488	Postwar program for Dept. of Zoology	[Circa 1945-1946]

Nicholas, John S. (continued)

b. 20, f. 1489	General See also: <u>box 32, folders 239-240</u> . See also: <u>box 45, folder 242</u> .	1945, 1947, 1949, 1955
b. 20, f. 1490	Recommendation for department head, University of Illinois - Carl G. Hartman and RGH	1946
b. 20, f. 1491	60th birthday Festschrift - Journal of Experimental Zoology	1953-1954
b. 20, f. 1492	"Who's Who" English	1943
b. 20, f. 1493	Vita compiled by RGH	Undated
b. 20, f. 1494	Nichols, George E. re: botany course, introduction of	1931
b. 20, f. 1495	Niebuhr, Reinhold re: displaced foreign scholars	1950
b. 20, f. 1496	Nieuwkoop, P.D.	
b. 20, f. 1496	Hubrecht Laboratory - General Embryological Information Service	1952
b. 20, f. 1497	Request for RGH slides	1952
b. 20, f. 1498	Nobel Prizes - nomination of candidates and presentation of prizes	1939, 1943-1944
b. 20, f. 1499	Nobel Prizes - pamphlets for nominations	1939-1942, 1945-1947, 1949-1950
b. 20, f. 1500	Noble, G. Kingsley	
b. 20, f. 1500	Albinism in amphibia	1924
b. 20, f. 1500	Balancer manuscript	1924
b. 20, f. 1500	Supply of A.tigrinum	1925
b. 20, f. 1500	Supply of axolotIs	1926
b. 20, f. 1500	Supply of A.opacum eggs	1929-1930
b. 20, f. 1501	Urodele balancer (various forms) and anuran adhesive organ	1924
b. 20, f. 1502	Nomura, Shichiroku re: visit to Osborn Zoololgical Laboratory	1927
b. 20, f. 1503	North Carolina College - rating for Phi Beta Kappa	1933
b. 20, f. 1504	W.W. Norton Co. re: K. von Frisch, translation and publication of <i>Du und das Leben</i>	1937
b. 20, f. 1505	Nowinski, W:W.	
b. 20, f. 1505	Financial assistance for move to Mexico	1940
b. 20, f. 1505	Move to Argentina	1941
b. 20, f. 1506	N miscellaneous	1913, 1917, 1923, 1935

b. 20, f. 1507	O'Brien, D. re: Rockefeller Foundation foreign fellowships	1941
b. 20, f. 1508	Odell, Floyd See also: <u>box 21, folder 1626</u> .	1940, 1946
b. 20, f. 1509	Oertel, Horst re: Chair of Zoology, McGill University, candidates for See also: <u>box 3, folder 169</u> .	1937
b. 20, f. 1510	Ogawa, C.	
b. 20, f. 1510	Laboratory working space	1920
b. 20, f. 1511	Visit to U.S.A.	1932
b. 20, f. 1512-1513	Ohio State University Research Foundation	1936, 1942, 1944-1948
b. 20, f. 1514	Olivo, Oliviero M. re: new appointment	1933
b. 20, f. 1515	Onsager, Lars re: National Academy of Sciences nomination - E.C. Kemble and RGH	1946
	Oppenheimer, Jane M.	
b. 20, f. 1516	General	1937-1939, 1941
b. 20, f. 1517	Guggenheim fellowship recommendation - H.A. Moe and RGH	1941
b. 20, f. 1518	Guggenheim fellowship	1941-1942
b. 20, f. 1519	Research grants	1946
b. 20, f. 1519	F. Fremont-Smith and RGH	1946
b. 20, f. 1519	Vita and publications See also: <u>box 32, folder 242</u> . See also: <u>box 20, folder 1491</u> .	1946
b. 20, f. 1520	Ordway, S.H. re: Conservation Foundation	1947
b. 20, f. 1521	Orne, Anders	1939
b. 20, f. 1522	Osborn, Henry Fairfield	
b. 20, f. 1522	General	1922, 1924-1925, 1931
b. 20, f. 1523	General	1945
b. 20, f. 1524	Osborn Memorial Laboratories - request for plans from Univ. of Cincinnati - Mary R. Cochran and A. Keogh	1926
b. 20, f. 1525	Osgood, Robert B. re: courses and equipment in Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1933
b. 20, f. 1526	Osterhout, W.J.V. See also: <u>box 40, folder 335</u> .	
b. 20, f. 1526	Plans for new building	1921

Osterhout, W.J.V. (continued)

b. 20, f. 1526	Memorial volume for Jacques Loeb	1927
b. 20, f. 1527	General	1939, 1940, 1943, 1947-1948, 1952
b. 20, f. 1528	Anniversary volume - Journal of General Physiology - J.H. Northrop and RGH	1942
b. 20, f. 1529	Owens, Robert Bowie See also: <u>box 1, folder 4</u> .	1912
b. 20, f. 1530	Owsley, H. Bryan re: tail anomaly, specimen of	1911
b. 20, f. 1531	O miscellaneous	1926, 1931, 1937, 1944, 1947
b. 20, f. 1532	Eighth Pacific Science Congress invitation - Vidal A. Tan and RGH	1953
b. 20, f. 1533	Packard, Charles re: Frank R. Lillie Memorial, Woods Hole	1948
b. 20, f. 1534	Painter, Charles F. re: Wm. B. Kirkham recommendation for Tufts Medical School See also: <u>box 36, folder 80</u> .	1920
	Painter, Theophilus S.	
b. 20, f. 1535	Smithsonian table at Naples, use of	1913
b. 20, f. 1536	Presentation of papers	1914
b. 20, f. 1536	Program of work	1919, 1922
b. 20, f. 1537	Appointment, University of Texas - RGH and J.T. Patterson	1916
b. 20, f. 1538	Recommendation for position - RGH and William Patten	1922
b. 20, f. 1539	Offers of positions	1923-1924
b. 20, f. 1539	German medical schools	1933
b. 20, f. 1539	Birthday message	1935
b. 20, f. 1539	Honorary degree from Yale	1936
b. 20, f. 1540	National Academy election	1938
b. 20, f. 1540	Offer from University of Pennsylvania	1940
b. 20, f. 1540	Request for faculty recommendations	1945
b. 20, f. 1541	Remarks by RGH on presentation of Elliott Medal (Nat'l. Acad.) See also: <u>box 93, folder 85</u> .	1939
b. 20, f. 1542	Palmer, Harry E. re: supply of fertile chick eggs	1935
b. 20, f. 1543	Pariser, Käthe re: fellowship - L.C. Dunn and RGH	1937
b. 20, f. 1544	Park, E.A.	1922, [circa 1934]

b. 20, f. 1545	Parker, George H. See also: <u>box 10, folder 769</u> .	1911-1913, 1918, 1920-1921, 1923, 1930, 1932, 1936, 1942
b. 20, f. 1546	Parker, George H. re: camping trip with Conklin See also: <u>box 35, folder 58</u> .	1913
	Parker, Raymond C.	
b. 21, f. 1547	General	1926?
b. 21, f. 1548	Introduction in Heidelberg - RGH and C. Herbst	1927
b. 21, f. 1549	Recommendation and award for foreign study - RGH and Albert Fischer	1927
b. 21, f. 1550-1551	General	1927-1933, 1935, 1958
b. 21, f. 1552	Difficulties and departure from Cancer Research Laboratory, Univ. of Pennsylvania	1930
b. 21, f. 1552	C.E. McClung and RGH	1930
b. 21, f. 1552	E. McDonald and R.C. Parker	1930
b. 21, f. 1553	Recommendation for position, Harvard Medical School - RGH and Dr. J.W. Schereschewsky	1930
b. 21, f. 1554	General	1936-1941, 1943, 1947, 1958
b. 21, f. 1555	Carrel, visit to	1937-1938
b. 21, f. 1555	Experimental work and Lindbergh heart pump (newspaper clipping)	1938
b. 21, f. 1556	Inquiry from A.A. Berle, Jr., Assistant Secretary of State	1941
b. 21, f. 1557	Recommendation for appointment	1941
b. 21, f. 1557	J.C. Hinsey and RGH	1941
b. 21, f. 1558	Introductory course in tissue culture	1948
b. 21, f. 1559	Parmenter, Charles L.	
b. 21, f. 1559	Amblystoma material	1917, 1926
b. 21, f. 1559	Treatment of infected axolotls	1929
b. 21, f. 1559	E.K. Hall	1934
b. 21, f. 1560	Manuscripts	1940-1941, 1943
b. 21, f. 1561	Parpart, Arthur K. re: Princeton Bicentennial Celebration - conference on "The Chemistry and Physiology of Growth"	1946

b. 21, f. 1562 Parr, Albert E. re: recommendation for appointments

Parr, Albert E. re: recommendation for appointments (continued)

b. 21, f. 1562	RGH and F.M. MacFarland	1936
b. 21, f. 1562	RGH and A.F. Blakeslee	1942
b. 21, f. 1563	Pasquini, Pasquale	
	See also: <u>box 22, folder 1635</u> .	
b. 21, f. 1563	Research and visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1927
b. 21, f. 1563	Recommendation by RGH	1930-1931
b. 21, f. 1563	Abstract of research at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1931
b. 21, f. 1563	RGH visit to Europe	1932
b. 21, f. 1564	General	1927, 1935, 1937, 1939, 1945, 1947-1949, 1950, 1951-1954, undated
b. 21, f. 1565	Patch, Esther M.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 21, f. 1565	Experimental work, publication of	1936
b. 21, f. 1566	General	1944, 1946
b. 21, f. 1567	Patterson, A.L. re: Bryn Mawr chapter Sigma XI, installation of	1941
b. 21, f. 1568	Paul, John	
b. 21, f. 1568	50th anniversary dinner celebrating RGH tissue culture experiments See also: <u>box 165, folder 5</u> .	1957
b. 21, f. 1569	Paul, John re: electron microscope at Yale	1944
	Payne, Fernandus	
b. 21, f. 1570	General	1934
b. 21, f. 1571	Retirement	1947
b. 21, f. 1572	Dinner to honor - W.R. Breneman to RGH	1948
b. 21, f. 1573	Pearce, Richard M.	
b. 21, f. 1573	A. Gurwitsch, Rockefeller Foundation aid	1923
	See also: <u>box 24, folder 1770</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 31, folder 144</u> .	
b. 21, f. 1573	Foreign fellows selection and training	1924
	See also: <u>box 38, folder 226</u> .	
b. 21, f. 1574	Pearl, Raymond	

Pearl, Raymond (continued)

b. 21, f. 1574	General	1915, 1919, 1923-1928, 1933-1934, 1936, 1937
b. 21, f. 1575	Pearl, Mrs. Muad D. re: paradichlorbenzene for moths	1923
b. 21, f. 1576	Pegram, George B. re: Conference on Research and Patent Policies	1949
b. 21, f. 1577	Peking Union Medical College See also: <u>box 6, folder 436</u> .	1920-1921
b. 21, f. 1578	Staff appointment - Roger S. Greene and RGH See also: <u>box 31, folder 93</u> .	1922
b. 21, f. 1579	University of Pennsylvania - Bicentennial Conference	1940
b. 21, f. 1580	Pelseneer, Paul re: jubilee volume - Paul Brien and RGH (circular)	1935
b. 21, f. 1581	Peterfi, Tibor	
b. 21, f. 1581	Position in Cambridge	1933, 1934
b. 21, f. 1581	RGH and James Gray	1933
b. 21, f. 1581	Recommendation of Elias	1939
b. 21, f. 1582	Robert Chambers and RGH	1944
b. 21, f. 1582	Recommendation for visa by RGH	1944
b. 21, f. 1583	Peterson, Reuben re: address and proof for publication, Univ. of Michigan See also: <u>box 91, folder 35</u> .	1912
b. 21, f. 1584	Petkovic, Vladimir re: Borivoje Vilojevic and Kammerer experiments	1935
	Petrunkevitch, Alexander	
b. 21, f. 1585	General	1911, 1913
b. 21, f. 1586	Laboratory equipment and personnel	1918, 1920, 1922, 1926
b. 21, f. 1587	Puerto Rico, teaching and sabbatical in	1925
b. 21, f. 1587	Letter of introduction - RGH and Judge Adolph G. Wolf	1925
b. 21, f. 1587	Collecting trip in Virginia	1931
b. 21, f. 1587	Illness and visit in Arizona	1934
b. 21, f. 1588	Daughter's ranch (postcard)	1934
b. 21, f. 1589	Translation, Byron's "Manfred" - Moscow edition (1898) to Yale University Library	1940
b. 21, f. 1590	Connecticut Academy meeting in honor of See also: <u>box 91, folder 8</u> .	1944

Petrunkevitch, Alexander (continued)

b. 21, f. 1591	National Academy of Sciences nomination - W.P. Woodring, A. Wetmore, and RGH	1953
b. 21, f. 1592	Petrunkevitch, Mrs. Alexander (Saranec) - Dr. Lawrason Brown and RGH	1915
b. 21, f. 1593	Petterson, Sven - request for nervous system reprints	1935
b. 21, f. 1594	Phelps, Austin	1933-1939
	Piatt, Jean	
b. 21, f. 1595	Research under J. Boeke	1938
b. 21, f. 1595	Recommendation - RGH and J. Boeke	1938
b. 21, f. 1596-1597	General	1938-1941, 1951, 1946-1948, 1951-1952
b. 21, f. 1598	Pickford, Grace E. re: visit to Europe	1938
b. 21, f. 1599	Pierson, G.W. re: History of Science at Yale	1939
b. 21, f. 1600	Pinkus, Hermann re: newspaper clipping	1935
b. 21, f. 1601	Pirenne, M.H.	
b. 21, f. 1601	Visit in U.S.A.	1940
b. 21, f. 1601	Introduction - F.R. Lillie and RGH	1940
b. 21, f. 1602	Pirquet, Clemens - Vienna, critical academic situation and need for assistance - appeal to Commonwealth Fund	[Circa 1921-1922]
b. 21, f. 1603	Platt, Vera L.	1940
b. 21, f. 1604	Plavska, Alexandra re: Seessel fellowship	1925
b. 21, f. 1605	Pljesakov, Vladimir E. re: visit for research at Osborn Zool. Lab. See also: <u>box 95, folder 107</u> .	1923-1924
b. 21, f. 1606	Pogany, Phillip - request for reprints on transplantation	1921
b. 21, f. 1607	Poll, Heinrich	
b. 21, f. 1607	<i>Centralblatt f. allgemeine u. experiment-elle Biologie</i> publication of English	1910
b. 21, f. 1608	Request for histology text book references	1913
b. 21, f. 1608	Request for experimental material See also: <u>box 17, folder 1229</u> .	1920
b. 21, f. 1609	Position in U.S.A. and Zurich	
b. 21, f. 1609	RGH and A. Flexner, Edgar Allen	1933
b. 21, f. 1609	RGH and L.H. Weed	1933

Poll, Heinrich > Position in U.S.A. and Zurich (continued)

b. 21, f. 1609	RGH and T. Jebbes Landskrona	1935
b. 21, f. 1609	RGH and H. Cummins	1938
b. 21, f. 1610	Request for assistance	1933-1934
b. 21, f. 1610	RGH and A. Flexner	1933-1935
b. 21, f. 1611	Death of H. Poll and notice of death of Mrs. H. Poll (Clara)	
b. 21, f. 1611	H. Cummins and RGH	1938-1939
b. 21, f. 1611	W. Cramer and RGH	1939
b. 21, f. 1611	A.E. Cohn and RGH	1939
b. 21, f. 1612	Pomerat, C.M.	1946, 1954-1955
b. 21, f. 1613	Pomeroy, Edwin C.	1915
b. 21, f. 1614	Ponder, Eric re: Cold Spring Harbor Biological Laboratory	1938
b. 21, f. 1615	Popa, Gr. J. re: visit to Yale	1926
b. 21, f. 1616	Pope, C.D., Jr. re: biophysics and work of G. Lakhovsky	1937
b. 21, f. 1617	Popoff, Methodi re: experimental work and R. Goldschmidt	1933
b. 21, f. 1618	Porter, Keith re: recommendation of Peyton Rous	1946
b. 21, f. 1619	Poulson, Donald F. re: freeze-dry technique for research with Astbury	1937
b. 21, f. 1620	Power, Maxwell E.	
b. 21, f. 1620	Osborn Zoological Laboratory experimental work	1946
b. 21, f. 1620	Flowers for funeral	1954
b. 21, f. 1621	Pratt, Anne S. re: S.W. Handford thesis	1942
b. 21, f. 1622	Prenant, Professor M. re: XIIIth Congres International de Zoologie, Paris	1947
b. 21, f. 1623	Prevention of Cruelty to Animals, New Haven Society for the - Edwin A. Smith to RGH	1911
b. 21, f. 1624	Price, G.C.	1941
b. 21, f. 1625	Princeton University Medical Club, invitation to address - Thomas McC. Mabon and RGH	1913
b. 21, f. 1626	Prospect Hill School - use of Osborn Zoological Laboratory - Floyd A. Odell and RGH	1935
b. 21, f. 1627	Prussian Minister for Science, Art, National Education re: student complaints, loyalty to race laws legislation, omission of genetics lectures (Berlin) See also: <u>box 2, folder 119</u> . See also: <u>box 66, folder 36</u> .	1934

	Przibram, Hans	
b. 21, f. 1628	Experimental work	1921-1922
b. 21, f. 1629	Experimental work and position in U.S.A.	1938
b. 21, f. 1630	Miscellaneous letters concerning conditions in laboratory - U.S.A. colleagues and RGH	1938
b. 21, f. 1631	Putnam & Cox re: loan of Osborn Laboratory blueprints	1923
b. 21, f. 1632	P miscellaneous	1916, 1918, 1920, 1923, 1927, 1929, 1943-1944, 1946-1949, 1954
b. 22, f. 1633	Quarterly Review of Biology- request for papers - R.W. Hegner and RGH	1925-1926
b. 22, f. 1634	Quiring, Daniel P. re: Bertalanffy, Ludwig von - position in U.S.A.	1947-1948
b. 22, f. 1635	Raffaele, Federico	
b. 22, f. 1635	Reprints	1927
b. 22, f. 1635	Pasquini, illness of	1935
	Raffel, Daniel	
	Recommendations	
b. 22, f. 1636	RGH	1931
b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636	RGH Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. East	1931 1932
b. 22, f. 1636	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. East	1932
b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. East Position in Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1932 1932
b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. East Position in Osborn Zoological Laboratory Position, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. Pearl	1932 1932 1932
b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. East Position in Osborn Zoological Laboratory Position, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. Pearl Leningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effect	1932 1932 1932 1934
b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1638	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. EastPosition in Osborn Zoological LaboratoryPosition, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. PearlLeningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effectGeneral	1932 1932 1932 1934 1938
 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1638 b. 22, f. 1639 	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. EastPosition in Osborn Zoological LaboratoryPosition, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. PearlLeningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effectGeneralRamanujam, S.G. Manavala re: research facilities in Osborn Zool. Lab.	1932 1932 1932 1934 1938
 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1638 b. 22, f. 1639 b. 22, f. 1640 	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. EastPosition in Osborn Zoological LaboratoryPosition, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. PearlLeningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effectGeneralRamanujam, S.G. Manavala re: research facilities in Osborn Zool. Lab.Ranson, S. Walter	1932 1932 1932 1934 1938 1936
 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1638 b. 22, f. 1639 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1640 	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. EastPosition in Osborn Zoological LaboratoryPosition, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. PearlLeningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effectGeneralRamanujam, S.G. Manavala re: research facilities in Osborn Zool. Lab.Ranson, S. Walter Animals for experiments on sympathetic nervous system	1932 1932 1932 1934 1938 1936
 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1638 b. 22, f. 1639 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1640 	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. EastPosition in Osborn Zoological LaboratoryPosition, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. PearlLeningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effectGeneralRamanujam, S.G. Manavala re: research facilities in Osborn Zool. Lab.Ranson, S. WalterAnimals for experiments on sympathetic nervous systemMerger of Northwestern and University of Chicago	1932 1932 1932 1934 1938 1936 1916 1933
b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1638 b. 22, f. 1639 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1641	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. EastPosition in Osborn Zoological LaboratoryPosition, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. PearlLeningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effectGeneralRamanujam, S.G. Manavala re: research facilities in Osborn Zool. Lab.Ranson, S. WalterAnimals for experiments on sympathetic nervous systemMerger of Northwestern and University of ChicagoRanzi, Silvio re: reprints	1932 1932 1932 1934 1938 1936 1936 1916 1933 1939, 1946
b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1636 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1637 b. 22, f. 1638 b. 22, f. 1639 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1640 b. 22, f. 1641 b. 22, f. 1642	Presentation of paper at International Congress - RGH and E.M. EastPosition in Osborn Zoological LaboratoryPosition, Johns Hopkins University - RGH. and R. PearlLeningrad and H.J. Muller research - final proof of gene position effectGeneralRamanujam, S.G. Manavala re: research facilities in Osborn Zool. Lab.Ranson, S. WalterAnimals for experiments on sympathetic nervous systemMerger of Northwestern and University of ChicagoRanzi, Silvio re: reprintsRashersky, N. re: early embryonic development	1932 1932 1932 1934 1938 1936 1936 1916 1933 1939, 1946

Raven, Chr. P. > Re: Rockefeller Fellowship (continued)

b. 22, f. 1644	J.S. Nicholas and F. Hanson	1937
b. 22, f. 1644	RGH and H.M. Miller	1937-1938
	Recommendations	
b. 22, f. 1645	Chairmanship appointments	1937-1942, 1945-1946, 1949, 1952
b. 22, f. 1646	Faculty appointments	1936-1937, 1939, 1941, 1944-1945
b. 22, f. 1647	Faculty promotions, Osborn Zool. Lab.	1945, 1952, 1954
b. 22, f. 1648	Hutchinson, G. Evelyn - Bache Fund grant	1937
b. 22, f. 1649	Research fellows, Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1936-1942, 1944-1945, 1951
b. 22, f. 1650	Secretarial and technical assistants	1938, 1940-1942, 1951
b. 22, f. 1651	Students - Ph.D. candidates and alumni, Osborn Zool. Lab. (A N)	1936-1943, 1945-1947, 1948, 1951-1953
b. 22, f. 1652	Students - Ph.D. candidates and alumni, Osborn Zool. Lab. (O-Y)	1937-1943, 1946, 1949
b. 22, f. 1653	Uhlenhuth, Eduard - Henry Fund grant	1939
b. 22, f. 1653 b. 22, f. 1654	Uhlenhuth, Eduard - Henry Fund grant Redfield, Alfred C.	1939
		1939 1930-1931
b. 22, f. 1654	Redfield, Alfred C.	
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654	Redfield, Alfred C. Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i>	1930-1931
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654	Redfield, Alfred C. Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paper	1930-1931 1935
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1655	Redfield, Alfred C. Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paper Redwood, C.W.	1930-1931 1935 1912
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1656	Redfield, Alfred C. Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paper Redwood, C.W. Reed, Margaret re: George Petrie	1930-1931 1935 1912 [Circa 1910]
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1656 b. 22, f. 1657	Redfield, Alfred C. Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paper Redwood, C.W. Reed, Margaret re: George Petrie Reese, A.M. re: experimental work with snake venom antidote, publication of	1930-1931 1935 1912 [Circa 1910]
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1656 b. 22, f. 1657 b. 22, f. 1658	Redfield, Alfred C. Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paper Redwood, C.W. Reed, Margaret re: George Petrie Reese, A.M. re: experimental work with snake venom antidote, publication of Reighard, Jacob	1930-1931 1935 1912 [Circa 1910] 1933
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1656 b. 22, f. 1657 b. 22, f. 1658 b. 22, f. 1658	Redfield, Alfred C.Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paperRedwood, C.W.Reed, Margaret re: George PetrieReese, A.M. re: experimental work with snake venom antidote, publication ofReighard, JacobInformation concerning construction of new buildingSuggestions for faculty appointments	1930-1931 1935 1912 [Circa 1910] 1933 1913-1914
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1656 b. 22, f. 1657 b. 22, f. 1658 b. 22, f. 1658 b. 22, f. 1659	Redfield, Alfred C.Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paperRedwood, C.W.Reed, Margaret re: George PetrieReese, A.M. re: experimental work with snake venom antidote, publication ofReighard, JacobInformation concerning construction of new buildingSuggestions for faculty appointments See also: box 2, folder 114.	1930-1931 1935 1912 [Circa 1910] 1933 1913-1914 1918-1919
b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1654 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1655 b. 22, f. 1656 b. 22, f. 1657 b. 22, f. 1658 b. 22, f. 1658 b. 22, f. 1659 b. 22, f. 1660	Redfield, Alfred C. Publications (W. Hellmick, Spaeth Lecture by RGH) in <i>Biological Bulletin</i> Shechtman paper Redwood, C.W. Reed, Margaret re: George Petrie Reese, A.M. re: experimental work with snake venom antidote, publication of Reighard, Jacob Information concerning construction of new building Suggestions for faculty appointments See also: box 2, folder 114. Retzer, Robert Revue Canadienne de Biologie re: membership on committee of new journal - H.	1930-1931 1935 1912 [Circa 1910] 1933 1913-1914 1918-1919 1907, 1918-1919

Rhynedance, Harold D. (continued)

b. 22, f. 1663	Repair of lens - American Optical Co.	1945, 1950
b. 22, f. 1664	Rice, Edward L. re: tissue culture references	1915
b. 22, f. 1665	Rice, William M Institute	1942
b. 22, f. 1666	Richards, A.	
b. 22, f. 1666	Sterling research fellowship	1926
b. 22, f. 1666	Invitation to visit Oklahoma	1936
	Richards, A.N.	
b. 22, f. 1667	Recommendations, Anatomy Professorship, University of Pennsylvania Medical School - G.L. Streeter, G.E. Coghill, S.R. Detwiler, W.W. Swingle	1925
b. 22, f. 1668	Amphibian material from Germany	1933
b. 22, f. 1669	National Academy of Sciences chairmanship election	1947
b. 22, f. 1670	Richards, Oscar W.	
b. 22, f. 1670	Recommendation for Bache Fund grant - RGH and H.S. Jennings	1930
b. 22, f. 1670	Sigma XI prize - RGH	1935
b. 22, f. 1671	General	1934-1935, 1937-1938, 1940, 1942, 1944, 1950
	Richardson, Dorothy	
b. 22, f. 1672-1673		1925, 1927, 1931, 1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945
b. 22, f. 1672-1673 b. 22, f. 1674		1934-1935, 1939-1940,
	3 General	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945
b. 22, f. 1674	B General Recommendation - RGH and Agnes L. Rogers (Bryn Mawr) Riddle, Oscar	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945 1928
b. 22, f. 1674 b. 22, f. 1675	B General Recommendation - RGH and Agnes L. Rogers (Bryn Mawr) Riddle, Oscar See also: box 22, folder 1681.	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945 1928 1937
b. 22, f. 1674 b. 22, f. 1675 b. 22, f. 1676	 General Recommendation - RGH and Agnes L. Rogers (Bryn Mawr) Riddle, Oscar See also: box 22, folder 1681. Ried, Oskar re: position in U.S.A. 	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945 1928 1937 1940
b. 22, f. 1674 b. 22, f. 1675 b. 22, f. 1676 b. 22, f. 1677	 General Recommendation - RGH and Agnes L. Rogers (Bryn Mawr) Riddle, Oscar See also: box 22, folder 1681. Ried, Oskar re: position in U.S.A. Riesman, David re: Niels Bohr 	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945 1928 1937 1940 1923
b. 22, f. 1674 b. 22, f. 1675 b. 22, f. 1676 b. 22, f. 1677 b. 22, f. 1678	 General Recommendation - RGH and Agnes L. Rogers (Bryn Mawr) Riddle, Oscar See also: box 22, folder 1681. Ried, Oskar re: position in U.S.A. Riesman, David re: Niels Bohr Riis, S.M. re: Riis Expedition - Darwin Commemoration 	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945 1928 1937 1940 1923 1936
b. 22, f. 1674 b. 22, f. 1675 b. 22, f. 1676 b. 22, f. 1677 b. 22, f. 1678 b. 22, f. 1679	 General Recommendation - RGH and Agnes L. Rogers (Bryn Mawr) Riddle, Oscar See also: box 22, folder 1681. Ried, Oskar re: position in U.S.A. Riesman, David re: Niels Bohr Riis, S.M. re: Riis Expedition - Darwin Commemoration Riley, Wm. R. re: occurrence of parasitic worm 	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945 1928 1937 1940 1923 1936 1916
b. 22, f. 1674 b. 22, f. 1675 b. 22, f. 1676 b. 22, f. 1677 b. 22, f. 1678 b. 22, f. 1679 b. 22, f. 1680	B General Recommendation - RGH and Agnes L. Rogers (Bryn Mawr) Riddle, Oscar See also: box 22, folder 1681. Ried, Oskar re: position in U.S.A. Riesman, David re: Niels Bohr Riis, S.M. re: Riis Expedition - Darwin Commemoration Riley, Wm. R. re: occurrence of parasitic worm Ris, Hans re: fellowship and draft status Ritter, Wm. E.	1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1942-1943, 1945 1928 1937 1940 1923 1936 1916 1942

Robertson, George M. (continued)

b. 22, f. 1682	Appointments	1938
b. 22, f. 1683	Robertson, Gordon re: grant for research with C.C. Little (Markle Foundation) - A.S Woods and RGH	. 1942
	Rockefeller Foundation	
b. 22, f. 1684	A.N. Burkitt, introduction of - Clifford W. Wells and RGH	1924
b. 22, f. 1685	Fellowship, H. Alverdes - Clifford W. Wells and RGH	1925-1926
b. 22, f. 1686	Antoni J. Bant, introduction of - Clifford W. Wells and RGH	1926
b. 22, f. 1687	Fellowship awards for research, renewal of	1932
b. 22, f. 1687	Appointment of field secretary - W.J. Robbins and RGH	1933
b. 22, f. 1688	Dr. Ask-Upmark visit to Yale - W.S. Carter and RGH	1933
b. 22, f. 1689	Fellowship awards for research (Natural Sciences) - F.B. Hanson and RGH	1933-1936, 1944
b. 22, f. 1690	Fellowship awards for research (Medical Sciences) - R A. Lambert and RGH See also: <u>box 25, folder 1903</u> .	1936
b. 22, f. 1691	L.G. Barth, grant for - F.B. Hanson and RGH	1936
b. 22, f. 1692	General	1936-1938, 1942
b. 22, f. 1693	Joseph Needham and C.H. Waddington	1937
b. 22, f. 1694	Committee on Review - fellowship pamphlets	1937
b. 23, f. 1695	Committee on Review	1938-1939
b. 23, f. 1696	report on evaluation of National Research fellowships - George W. Gray	1947
b. 23, f. 1697	Harrison grant - report for Directory	1951
b. 23, f. 1698	Rockefeller Foundation Division of Studies re: foreign visitors to Osborn Zool. Lab. - E.R.	
b. 23, f. 1698	Embree and RGH	1926
b. 23, f. 1698	C.W. Wells and RGH	1926
b. 23, f. 1699	Japanese scientists visit to U.S.A Earl F. Zinn and RGH See also: <u>box 29, folder 2170</u> .	1926
b. 23, f. 1700	Rogers, Charles G. re: departmental reorganization (Oberlin College)	1937
b. 23, f. 1701	Rogers, K.T. re: production of cyclopia	1952-1953
b. 23, f. 1701a	Rollo, Mrs. Egbert (Marie) re: manuscript	1938
b. 23, f. 1702	Rolshoven, Ernst - report of experiments	1952
b. 23, f. 1703	Romanoff, Alexis L.	1938
b. 23, f. 1703a	Rose, S. Meryl	1936, 1944

	933, 1940
b. 23, f. 1706 Death, notice of 19	950
Rous, Peyton	
b. 23, f. 1707 Herbert Thomson 19	910
b. 23, f. 1708 RGH appointment and program - Committee on Anatomy, National Research 19 Council	718
b. 23, f. 1708 Reprints 19	922
See also: box 37. folder 167.	927, 1938, 1940, 943, 1946-1947, 951-1952
Roux, Wilhelm	
b. 23, f. 1710 General 19	907-1912
b. 23, f. 1710 6 postcards 19	907, 1909-1911
b. 23, f. 1710 Card of introduction - Engelmann (publisher) [C	Circa 1910]
b. 23, f. 1710 2 letters 19	908, 1910
b. 23, f. 1710 1 draft of letter by RGH 19	912
b. 23, f. 1711 60th birthday, contribution to Festschrift	
b. 23, f. 1711 W. Gebhary to RGH 19	909-1910
b. 23, f. 1711 W. Roux - RGH 19	910
	915, 1919-1920, 922
b. 23, f. 1712 Recommendation for nomination to National Academy of Sciences - RGH to 19 R.A. Millikan	940
See also: <u>box 78, folder 224-225</u> .	
Royal Society, London	
b. 23, f. 1713RGH election - foreign member19See also: box 37, folder 166.	940
b. 23, f. 1714 Secretary, retirement of - J.D. Griffith Davies and RGH 19	946
b. 23, f. 1714 Testimonial subscription - E.N. daC. Andrade and RGH 19	947
	948, 1954,

Royal Society, London (continued)

b. 23, f. 1716	Elections and programs of meetings	1948, 1950, 1952-1954, 1957-1959
b. 23, f. 1717	Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences 150th Anniversary celebration	1949
b. 23, f. 1718	Science Center	1950
b. 23, f. 1719	Notes on preparation of papers	1950-1951, 1956
b. 23, f. 1720	"Royal Society and Science in Britain" by D.C. Martin - lecture before National Academy of Sciences and National Research Council English	1951
b. 23, f. 1721	Coronation of Queen Elizabeth	1953
b. 23, f. 1722	Rutherford Memorial Fund subscription	Undated
b. 23, f. 1723	Rückert, T.	1910
b. 23, f. 1724	Rudnick, Dorothea See also: <u>box 48, folders 350-352</u> .	1936-1937, 1940, 1960
b. 23, f. 1725	Rudnick, Dorothea re: position	
b. 23, f. 1725	RGH and G.K. McCosh	1938
b. 23, f. 1725	RGH and W. Landauer	1940
b. 23, f. 1725	RGH and P.D. Eddy	1940
b. 23 , f. 1725	Guggenheim fellowship, recommendation for See also: <u>box 25, folder 1860</u> .	1951
b. 23, f. 1726	Rugh, Roberts	
b. 23, f. 1726	Grant for investigation of pituitary	1935, 1937
b. 23, f. 1726	E.M. East and RGH	1935
b. 23, f. 1727	General	1937-1938, 1940-1942
b. 23, f. 1728	Runnström, John	
b. 23, f. 1728	visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1934
b. 23, f. 1729	Funds of Wenner-Gren Institut	1946
b. 23, f. 1730	Russell, Mrs. Walter - Salisbury Cove, reservation for See also: <u>box 12, folder 905</u> .	1940
	Ruud, Gudrun	
b. 23, f. 1731	A.A.U.W. fellowship, application vita, and work in Osborn Zoological Laboratory, RGH and K. Bonnevie	1924-1926
b. 23, f. 1732	Report to A.A.U.W. Committee - RGH and Professor Agnes L. Rogers	1926

Ruud, Gudrun (continued)

b. 23, f. 1732	Publication of manuscript and of experimental work	1926-1927
b. 23, f. 1732	Experimental work with iced material See also: <u>box 95, folder 108</u> .	1932
b. 23, f. 1733	Postwar conditions, Oslo	1945-1946
b. 23, f. 1734	R miscellaneous	1918, 1934, 1940
b. 23, f. 1735	Sampson, Myra re: president for Smith College	1948
b. 23, f. 1736	Sandos Chemical Co. re: T.S. 222	1927
b. 23, f. 1737	Sanford, Leonard C invitation to luncheon meeting, American Museum of Natural History	1935
b. 23, f. 1738	Scandinavian Foundation re: lectures in U.S.A H.G. Leach to RGH	1937
	Schaeffer, Asa A.	
b. 23, f. 1739	Manuscript	1916
b. 23, f. 1740	Dismissal, explanation of - Dean James B. Hoskins and RGH	1923
b. 23, f. 1741	Faculty protest, University of Tennessee	1923
b. 23, f. 1741	Recommendation for position, University of Missisippi - RGH and J.A Crider	1923
b. 23, f. 1742	Experimental work, molecular organisation in protoplasm - publication and application for grant	1931
b. 23, f. 1743	Scharf, Dr. Joachim Hermann	1952
b. 23, f. 1744	Scharnke, F. re: fellowship	1932
	See also: <u>box 17, folder 1281</u> .	
	Scharrer, Ernst	
b. 23, f. 1745	Publication and experimental program	1930-1932
b. 23, f. 1745	Frankfort appointment	1933
b. 23, f. 1745	Marriage	1934
b. 23, f. 1745	Rockfeller fellowship with Herrick See also: <u>box 43, folder 93</u> .	1936
b. 23, f. 1746	Recommendation for research fellowship (Rockefeller Foundation) at University of Chicago - RGH and C.J. Herrick	1936
b. 23, f. 1747	General See also: <u>box 19, folder 1438</u> .	1934, 1936, 1938-1939, 1949, 1955
b. 23, f. 1748	Schmidt, G. re: reprints sent to Moscow	1958
b. 23, f. 1749	Schmitt, Francis O.	1942, 1947, 1956

b. 23, f. 1750	Schneider, Edward C. re: Lafayette B. Mendel, successor to	1936
	Schotté, lens inductions	
b. 23, f. 1751	Rockefeller fellowship for research at Osborn Zoological Laboratory and program with H. Spemann	1930-1931
b. 23, f. 1751	Recommendation for extension of fellowship - RGH and W.E Trisdale	1930
b. 23, f. 1751	Plans for arrival in U.S.A.	1931-1932
b. 23, f. 1751	Purchase of foreign microscope	1932
b. 23, f. 1751	Arnold Pictet and RGH	1932
b. 23, f. 1752	Instructorship, Amherst College - Harold H. Plough and RGH	1934
b. 23, f. 1752	Request for A. punctatum eggs	1935
b. 23, f. 1753	General See also: <u>box 35, folder 78</u> .	1936-1939, 1940-1941, 1943-1946, 1951
b. 23, f. 1754	Schrader, Franz	1936-1938, 1942, 1946
b. 23, f. 1755	Schramm, J.R. re: preparation of abstracts	1922
b. 23, f. 1756	Schuyler, Robert L. re: <i>Dictionary of American Biography</i> - American Council of Learned Societies	1955
b. 23, f. 1757	Science, Philosophy and Religion - 6th Conference, New York	1944
b. 23, f. 1758	Science Service	
b. 23, f. 1758	Aims and organization of - Edwin E. Slosson, editor	1921
b. 23, f. 1758	Manuscript of Budapest paper - F. Thone and RGH	1927
b. 23, f. 1759	Auxiliary plan of publication (with circular) - Watson Davis and RGH	1936
b. 24, f. 1760	Scientia - request for submission of paper	
b. 24, f. 1760	F. Bottazzi and RGH	1930
b. 24, f. 1760	P. Bonnetti	1930, 1935
b. 24, f. 1761	Scientists' Committee on Loyalty Problems	1948-1950
b. 24, f. 1762	Scott, Charles Felton re: plans of committee and retirement	1933
b. 24, f. 1763	Seidler, Merwin	1909
b. 24, f. 1764	Seifriz, William	
b. 24, f. 1764	General	1923, 1925, 1927
b. 24, f. 1765	General	1937, 1945-1946, 1954

b. 24, f. 1766	Sell, James P appointment at Lehigh	1934
b. 24, f. 1767	Sembrat, Kasimierz	
b. 24, f. 1767	Rockefeller Foundation grant and research at Osborn Zoological Laboratory - Jan Hirschler and RGH	1936
	See also; <u>box 12, folder 900</u> .	
b. 24, f. 1768	General	1936, 1937-1938, 1947, 1950
b. 24, f. 1769	Sembrat, Mrs. Kasimierz re: research at Osborn Zoological Laboratory - J.S. Alexandrowicz and RGH	1936
b. 24, f. 1770	Severinghaus, Aura E.	
b. 24, f. 1770	Biographical material - Severinghaus and Richard M. Pearce	1927
b. 24, f. 1770	Recommendation - R.M. Pearce and RGH	1927
b. 24, f. 1771	Setlow, Jane	1942-1944
b. 24, f. 1772	Seymour, Charles	1922
b. 24, f. 1773	General	1937-1939, 1943
b. 24, f. 1774	Shanklin, William M. re: National Research Council grant	1935
b. 24, f. 1775	Shapiro, Bettison	1953-1954
b. 24, f. 1776	Shapiro, Sidney re: research program	1937
b. 24, f. 1777	Shapley, Harlow	1943
b. 24, f. 1778	Shearer, C. re: first automatic microtome, Cambridge (1883-1984) - 2 photos See also: <u>box 1, folder 62</u> .	1935
b. 24, f. 1779	Sheldon, Ralph E. re: Davenport Hooker, Univ. of Pittsburgh appointment	1914
b. 24, f. 1780	Shipley, Paul G. See also: <u>box 27, folder 2044</u> . See also: <u>box 32, folder 213</u> .	1913-1914, 1918-1919
b. 24, f. 1781	Shorey, Marian L.	
b. 24, f. 1781	Experiments with nerve fibers	1910
b. 24, f. 1781	Research privileges at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1914
b. 24, f. 1782	Shrigley, Edward C.	1948
b. 24, f. 1783	Shull, Franklin	
b. 24, f. 1783	General	1922-1927, 1930, 1933, 1942
b. 24, f. 1784	Recommendation for National Research Council grant - RGH and D.S. Johnson	1931

b. 24, f. 1785	Shumway, Waldo	
b. 24, f. 1785	A.microstomum eggs, supply of	1927
b. 24, f. 1785	Normal stages of A.punctatum, request for	1934
b. 24, f. 1786	Shuster, George N. re: death of Laurance Duggan, Institutes of International Education	1949
b. 24, f. 1787	Sigerfoos, Charles P.	
b. 24, f. 1787	Amblystoma eggs, supply of	1921
b. 24, f. 1787	D.E. Minnich	1921
b. 24, f. 1788	Sigerist, H.E farewell dinner, invitation to	1947
b. 24, f. 1789	Sigma XI re: dues - H. Margenau and RGH	1941
b. 24, f. 1790	Silvette, Herbert See also: Series II Harvey Cushing- E.L. Corey to RGH 1937	1937
b. 24, f. 1791	Sinnott, E.W.	1937
b. 24, f. 1792	Sisson, S nomenclature of mammals, revision of	1913
b. 24, f. 1793	Small, Charles H. re: cell and protoplasm symposium, publication of	1939
b. 24, f. 1794	Smallman, Beverly N. re: research facilities at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1939
b. 24, f. 1795	Smallwood, W.M.	1937
b. 24, f. 1796	Smith College - invitation as visiting professor - Pres. Herbert J. Davis and RGH	1944
b. 24, f. 1797	Smith, Edric B.	
b. 24, f. 1797	Hotel reservation	1945
b. 24, f. 1797	Herbert S. Gasser - 65th birthday See also: <u>box 31, folder 130</u> .	1953
	Smith, G. Elliott (Sir Grafton Elliott Smith)	
b. 24, f. 1798	Lecture at Yale - E.V. Cowdry and RGH	1923-1924
b. 24, f. 1799	Lecture invitation - RGH and Robert Hutchins See also: <u>box 15, folder 1072</u> .	1923-1924
b. 24, f. 1800	Lecture invitation - R. Hutchins and G. Elliott Smith	1924
b. 24, f. 1800	Arrangements - RGH and G. Elliott Smith, E.V. Cowdry and Graduates Club See also: <u>box 55, folder 727</u> .	1924
b. 24, f. 1801	Lecture invitation, University College, London	1928
b. 24, f. 1802	American Philosophical Society meeting, invitation	1934

Smith, G. Elliott (Sir Grafton Elliott Smith) (continued)

b. 24, f. 1803	Contribution to 65th birthday Festschrift - H. Woolard and RGH See also: <u>box 12, folder 893</u> . See also: <u>box 25, folder 1877-1878</u> .	1936
b. 24, f. 1804	Memorial fund and bronze bust	1938
b. 24, f. 1805	Smith, George H.	
b. 24, f. 1805	Society for Experimental Biology - New Haven branch	1924
b. 24, f. 1805	Research grant to Cowgill	1931
b. 24, f. 1805	Research grant to Ferris	1932
b. 24, f. 1805	Quotation from Needham manuscript	1935
b. 24, f. 1806	General	1937, 1940
b. 24, f. 1807	Smith, Dr. George M.	1941, 1943-1944
b. 24, f. 1808	Smith, Hobart M. re: albino Amblystoma mexicanum	1944
b. 24, f. 1809	Smith, Mabel I. re: Journal Club report	1927
b. 24, f. 1810	Smithsonian Institution	
b. 24, f. 1810	International exchange of reprints	1921-1922, 1926-1927, 1935, 1939, 1947, 1949
b. 24, f. 1811	Filipjev paper, reprint of	1934
b. 24, f. 1812	Snell, FLorence re: spiders from South Africa	1919
b. 24, f. 1813	Snell, George D. See also: <u>box 17, folder 1221</u> .	1939
b. 24, f. 1814	Snow, R. re: mirror image reduplication (comments of botanist)	1923
b. 24, f. 1815	Sobotka, Eric	1940, 1942
b. 24, f. 1816	Society of Normal and Pathological Physiology - invitation to present paper See also: <u>box 7, folder 523</u> . See also: <u>box 18, folder 1325</u> .	1912
b. 24, f. 1817	Sonneborn, Tracy M.	
b. 24, f. 1817	H.S. Jennings 65th birthday Festschrift	1933
b. 24, f. 1818	Election to National Academy of Sciences	1946
b. 24, f. 1818a	Soviet Academy of Sciences re: anti Nazi meeting See also: <u>box 66, folder 36</u> .	1941
b. 24, f. 1819	Spade, Dr. H.N. re: World War II autographs and philatelic collection	1945

	paul, E.A. re: live material for X-ray diffraction studies ee also: <u>box 10, folder 773</u> .	1937
b. 24, f. 1821 S	peidel, Carl C.	
b. 24, f. 1821	Publication of "Studies of living nerves"	1931
b. 24, f. 1821	A.A.A.S. competition and award	1931-1932
b. 24, f. 1821	Loan of nerve film	1932
b. 24, f. 1821	Recommendation for National Research Council fellowship - S. Bayne-Jones and RGH	1932
b. 24, f. 1822	Marinesco request for reprints See also: <u>box 17, folder 1295</u> .	1934
b. 24, f. 1822	National Research Council grant and recommendation	1936
S	pemann, Hans	
b. 24, f. 1823	B.D. Milojevic	1922
b. 24, f. 1823	H. Braus, death of and Memorial Volume	1925
b. 24, f. 1823	National Academy of Sciences election	1925
b. 24, f. 1823	Exchange of Journal of Experimenyal Zoology and Roux Archiv	1925
b. 24, f. 1823	Julius Springer to Spemann	1925
b. 24, f. 1823	Heteroplastic transplantation of limb and eye	1925
b. 24, f. 1823	F. Lehmann	1925
b. 24, f. 1824	Recommendation for foreign associateship	
b. 24, f. 1824	National Academy of Sciences - RGH to R.A. Millikan See also: <u>box 78, folder 224-225</u> .	1925
b. 24, f. 1825	Lectures, arrangements for - RGH and W.L. Cross	1926
b. 24, f. 1826	Lectures, recommendations for - RGH and H.S. Graves	1926
b. 24, f. 1827	Invitation to U.S.A. and F. Lehmann	1926
b. 24, f. 1828	Invitation to Freiburg See also: <u>box 40, folder 331</u> .	1927
b. 24, f. 1829	Invitation for three months visit - W.E. Tisdale and RGH	1930
b. 24, f. 1830	Silliman Lectures, recommendation for - RGH to C.H. Warren	1930
b. 24, f. 1831	Program of travel and work	1930
b. 24, f. 1831	Experimental work and C.M. Child	1930
b. 24, f. 1832	Visit to U.S.A.	1931

Spemann, Hans (continued)

b. 24, f. 1832	Paul Weiss	1931
b. 24, f. 1833	Lecture, synopsis by RGH (Yale Daily News)	1931
b. 24, f. 1834	Invitation to Freiburg	1932
b. 24, f. 1834	Experimental work of E.J. Byrnes	1932
b. 24, f. 1834	New Year greetings (postcard)	1932
b. 24, f. 1835	Silliman Lectures, program of	1933
b. 24, f. 1836	Silliman Lectures - bibliographical material	1933
b. 24, f. 1836	List of invitations	1933
b. 24, f. 1836	News statement for release	1933
b. 24, f. 1837	Silliman Lectures, outline of (by J.S. Nicholas?)	[ca. 1933]
b. 24, f. 1838	Silliman Lectures - dinner, invitation to-C.H. Warren and RGH	1933
b. 24, f. 1839	Silliman Lectures - arrangements	1933
b. 24, f. 1840	Translation and publication	1934-1938
b. 24, f. 1840	Nobel Prize award	1935
b. 24, f. 1840	I.C. Kitchin fellowship	1934
5.24,1.1040		
b. 24, f. 1841	2 postcards	1935
·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1935 1936
b. 24, f. 1841	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of	
b. 24, f. 1841	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference	
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: <u>box 36, folders 119-122</u> .	
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper	1936
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann	1936 1936
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann RGH and H. Spemann	1936 1936
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1844	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann RGH and H. Spemann Silliman Lectures - publication, Yale University	1936 1936 1936
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann RGH and H. Spemann Silliman Lectures - publication, Yale University Press - reprints	1936 1936 1936 1934
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann RGH and H. Spemann Silliman Lectures - publication, Yale University Press - reprints Eugene Davidson and RGH	1936 1936 1936 1934 1936
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann RGH and H. Spemann Silliman Lectures - publication, Yale University Press - reprints Eugene Davidson and RGH E. Holliday and RGH	1936 1936 1936 1934 1936 1937-1938
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1845	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann RGH and H. Spemann Silliman Lectures - publication, Yale University Press - reprints Eugene Davidson and RGH E. Holliday and RGH Election to Societé de Biologie	1936 1936 1936 1934 1934 1936 1937-1938 1938-1939
b. 24, f. 1841 b. 24, f. 1842 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1843 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1844 b. 24, f. 1845 b. 24, f. 1845	2 postcards Harvard Tercentenary Abstract of Spemann paper and program of conference See: box 36, folders 119-122. Publication of Harvard Tercentenary paper Ware Cattell to H. Spemann RGH and H. Spemann Silliman Lectures - publication, Yale University Press - reprints Eugene Davidson and RGH E. Holliday and RGH Election to Societé de Biologie Hauptmann, visa for	1936 1936 1936 1934 1934 1936 1937-1938 1938-1939 1939

b. 24, f. 1849	Spemann, Mrs. Hans (Klara) re: royalties	1946-1947
b. 24, f. 1850	Spemann, Margaret (Mrs. Ernst Cloos, daughter)	
b. 24, f. 1850	Baltimore visit	1941
b. 24, f. 1850	Spemann memoirs	1943-1944, 1947
b. 24, f. 1850	Silliman Lecture royalties	1947
b. 25, f. 1851	Spencer Lens Co B.H. Witherspoon to RGH See also: <u>box 22, folder 1671</u> .	1938
b. 25, f. 1852	Spies, Tom D.	1944
b. 25, f. 1853	Spofford, Walter E.	
b. 25, f. 1853	Ph.D., completion of requirements	1937
b. 25, f. 1853	Research program	1944
b. 25, f. 1854	Stanton, Madeline	1945
b. 25, f. 1855	Steele, Dewey G. re: W.R. Coe (clipping)	1938
b. 25, f. 1856	Stein, Gertrude re: lecture invitation - Carl Lohmann and RGH	1934
	Steiner, Gotthold	
b. 25, f. 1857	Seesel fellowship and U.S.D.A. contract for research at Yale -	
b. 25, f. 1857	H.A. Cobb and RGH	1921
b. 25, f. 1857	T.W. Farnum and RGH	1921
b. 25, f. 1857	RGH and President James R. Angell	1922
b. 25, f. 1858	Importation of microscope - Minott A. Osborn and RGH	1921-1922
b. 25, f. 1859	Seesel fellowship and research at Osborn Zoological Laboratory - RGH and G. Steiner	1921-1924, 1927
b. 25, f. 1860	Stern, Curt re: candidates for position	1940
b. 25, f. 1860	Dorothea Rudnick	1943
b. 25, f. 1861	Stevens, Kenneth P.	1920
b. 25, f. 1862	Stevens, Raymond re: Arthur D. Little, Inc.	1944, 1948
b. 25, f. 1863	Stieglitz, Dr. Edward J.	1947
b. 25, f. 1864	Stieve, H. re: meetings, Königsberg and Berlin	1937
b. 25, f. 1865	Stockard, Charles R.	
b. 25, f. 1865	General	1912, 1916-1923, 1925, 1934, 1936

Stockard, Charles R. (continued)

b. 25, f. 1866	Publication of paper in Proceedings National Academy of Sciences	1920-1921
b. 25, f. 1867	Stoddard, George D. re: UNESCO National Commission retirement - RGH	1952
		1932
b. 25, f. 1868	Stohler, R.	
b. 25, f. 1868	request for research space at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1931-1932
b. 25, f. 1868	Evaluation by E. Witschi	1932
	Stöhr, Philip	
b. 25, f. 1869	Request for Copenhaver publication and Journal of Experimental Zoology	1926
b. 25, f. 1870	Permission to use figures	1926
b. 25, f. 1870	W. Jakobson, position for	1933
b. 25, f. 1871	Königsberg Meeting (Anat. Gesellschaft)	1937
b. 25, f. 1871	Portrait of Max Schultze	1939
b. 25, f. 1872	Stone, Emerson L. re: V. Pljesakov	1924
	See also: <u>box 21, folder 1605</u> .	
b. 25, f. 1873	Stone, Harvey B.	1937
b. 25, f. 1874	Stone, Leon S recommendations:	
b. 25, f. 1874	University of Rochester - RGH and G.W. Corner See also: <u>box 6, folder 420</u> .	1924
b. 25, f. 1874	University of Kansas - RGH and O.O. Stoland	1926
b. 25, f. 1874	National Research Council fellowship - RGH and G.C. Huber	1929
b. 25, f. 1874	Publication - lateral line paper	1935
b. 25, f. 1875	Markle Foundation grant	1942
	Streeter, George L.	
b. 25, f. 1876	Drawing of growing nerve fiber for Keibel Embryology (drawing on letter)	1908
b. 25, f. 1877-1878	General See also: <u>box 10, folder 769</u> .	1909, 1911, 1913, 1919-1920, 1927, 1931, 1933-1937, 1948, 1941-1942, 1948
b. 25, f. 1879	Nerve outgrowth paper, publication of	1920
b. 25, f. 1880	T.H. Huxley drawing - Eohippus and Eohomo See also: <u>box 37, folder 183</u> .	1941
b. 25, f. 1881	Streseman, Erwin	
b. 25, f. 1881	Lecture at Yale - C.A. Lohmann and E.S. Furniss	1935

Streseman, Erwin (continued)

b. 25, f. 1881	RGH and E.S. Furniss	1935
b. 25, f. 1881	RGH and C.A. Lohmann	1935
b. 25, f. 1882	Visit, lecture at Yale	1935
b. 25, f. 1883	Strong, R.M.	1916, 1918-1920, 1922, 1924-1925
b. 25, f. 1884	Stultz, Walter A. See also: <u>box 15, folder 1057</u> .	1933, 1935-1937
b. 25, f. 1885	Sturtevant, A.H.	
b. 25, f. 1885	American Society of Zoologists - dues for membership and journals	1924
b. 25, f. 1886	T.H. Morgan Memorial	1949
b. 25, f. 1887	Sturtevant, Julian M Sigma XI banquet invitation - RGH and Karl von Frisch.	1949
b. 25, f. 1888	Sudler, Merwin T.	1911
b. 25, f. 1889	University of Kansas - Anatomy Department	1918
	See also: <u>box 6, folder 384</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 6, folder 386</u> .	
b. 25, f. 1889	News of work and family	1936
b. 25, f. 1890	Sulzberger, Arthur Hays re: World Security Organization	1945
b. 25, f. 1891	Sumner, F.B.	
b. 25, f. 1891	Publication of manuscript	1919
b. 25, f. 1891	Publication of manuscript on coloration of fishes	1934
b. 25, f. 1891	National Academy election	1937
b. 25, f. 1892	Surgeon General - U.S. public Health re: Yale courses in Biology	1921
b. 25, f. 1893	Svenska, Dagbladet re: Royal Academy of Sciences, 200th celebration	1939
b. 25, f. 1894	Swann, W.F.G.	1953
	Swett, Francis H.	
b. 25, f. 1895	Recommendation for graduate work - P.G. Shipley and RGH	1919
b. 25, f. 1895	Application for graduate work	1919
b. 25, f. 1895	Assistantship appointment	1919
b. 25, f. 1896	Woods Hole appointment	1919
b. 25, f. 1897	General	1920-1921, 1929, 1933, 1935
b. 25, f. 1898	Experimental work on limb development and axial polarization	1935-1936

Swett, Francis H. (continued)

b. 25, f. 1899	General	1937-1938, 1941
b. 25, f. 1900	Swett, Mrs. Francis H.	1943
b. 25, f. 1901	Swindle, Gaylord	
b. 25, f. 1901	Research privileges at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1916
b. 25, f. 1901	G. Lefevre and RGH telegram	1916
b. 25, f. 1902	Swingle, Wilbur W. See also: <u>box 49, folder 428</u> .	
b. 25, f. 1902	General	1921-1922, 1924-1928, 1934-1935
b. 25, f. 1902	President James R. Angell and RGH	1925
b. 25, f. 1903	Szepsenwol, Josel	
b. 25, f. 1903	Rockfeller Foundation fellowship, vita and bibliography for - R.A. Lamber and RGH	1935
b. 25, f. 1903	Payment for expenditures - H.M. Gillette and RGH	1935
b. 25, f. 1904	P. Revilliod and RGH	1940
b. 25, f. 1904	General	1936-1945
b. 25, f. 1905	Szily, Dr.	
b. 25, f. 1905	Research and publication on development of bony fin rays	1907
b. 25, f. 1906	S miscellaneous	1923, 1925-1926, 1936, 1940, 1943-1949
b. 25, f. 1907	Taft, William Howard re: National Academy dinner - W.H. Taft to H.A. Bumstead	1919
b. 25, f. 1908	Taine, N.	1912
b. 25, f. 1909	Tait, John	
b. 25, f. 1909	Johns Hopkins biologists with doctor's degree (first 20 years), list of	1927
b. 25, f. 1910	Memorial tributes	1944
	Taliaferro, W.H.	
b. 25, f. 1911	Recommendation for Johns Hopkins University fellowship - F.J. Goodnow and RGH	1918
b. 25, f. 1912	Recommendation for Johns Hopkins University fellowship - H.S. Jennings and RGH	1918
b. 25, f. 1913	Frank R. Lillie See also: <u>box 97, folder 122</u> .	1948

Taliaferro, W.H. (continued)

b. 25, f. 1914	Collected reprints	1950
b. 25, f. 1915	Tartar, H.V.	1940
b. 25, f. 1916	Tartar, Vance	
b. 25, f. 1916	General	1938, 1940-1941
b. 25, f. 1916	Selective service inquiry - S.H. Britt to RGH	1942
b. 25, f. 1917	General	1950-1953, 1955
	Taylor, C.V.	
b. 25, f. 1918	Recommendations for position - Everett, Moment Twitty See also: <u>box 26, folder 1961</u> .	1931
b. 25, f. 1919	General	1936
b. 25, f. 1920	Symposium "The Cell and Protoplasm"	
b. 25, f. 1920	Tentative programs (2)	1939
b. 25, f. 1920	Final program	1939
b. 25, f. 1921	Symposium "The Cell and Protoplasm"	
b. 25, f. 1921	Publication	1938-1940
b. 25, f. 1921	J. Murray Luck to RGH	1940
b. 25, f. 1921	F.R. Moulton to RGH	1940
b. 25, f. 1922	Presidency of Stanford University	1939-1940
b. 25, f. 1923	James G. Needham Peace Plan	1942
b. 25, f. 1924	General	1945-1946
b. 25, f. 1925	Taylor, Raymond L. re: 50-year membership, American Assoc. Advancement of Science	1953
b. 25, f. 1926	Teachers' Insurance and Annuity Association - report on first nine months	1920
b. 25, f. 1927	Teachers' Pension Plan - Carnegie Foundation - Allen B. Lincoln and RGH	1921
b. 25, f. 1928	Tello, J. Francisco re: Cajal Memorial Volume	1921-1922
b. 26, f. 1929	Tennent, D.H nominations for American Society of Zoologists	1918
b. 26, f. 1930	Terni, Tullio re: visit to Osborn Zool. Lab.	1938
b. 26, f. 1931	Thom, Charles	1941
b. 26, f. 1932	Thomas, Charles C. re: Harvey Cushing 70th birthday - Harvey Cushing Society plaque	1951

Thompson, D'Arcy W.

Thompson, D'Arcy W. (continued)

b. 26, f. 1933	Acknowledgement of reprints	1922
b. 26, f. 1933	Invitation to New Haven	1923-1924
b. 26, f. 1933	Reference to visit to O.C. Marsh (1894)	1924
b. 26, f. 1934	Recommendation for Silliman lectureship (1924-1925)	1923
b. 26, f. 1934	Lecture invitation (Woodward) See also: <u>box 48, folder 375</u> .	1924
b. 26, f. 1934	RGH visit to St. Andrews	1932
b. 26, f. 1935	Lecture schedule and lecture at Yale	1936
b. 26, f. 1935	References to his father's Lowell Lecture and book	1936
b. 26, f. 1935	Visit to O.C. Marsh	1936
b. 26, f. 1936	Recommendation for foreign associateship	
b. 26, f. 1936	National Academy of Sciences See also: <u>box 78, folder 224-225</u> .	1943
b. 26, f. 1937	Election to National Academy of Sciences	1943
b. 26, f. 1938	Thompson, Herbert	[Circa 1912]
b. 26, f. 1939	Thompson, I. Maclaren re: John Beard's death	1925
b. 26, f. 1940	Thompson, J. Arthur - visit to New Haven	1924
b. 26, f. 1941	Thompson, James T.	
b. 26, f. 1941	Appointment as assistant - RGH and A. Richards	1921
b. 26, f. 1941	Illness - RGH and H.T. and J.T. Thompson	1922
b. 26, f. 1941	Recovery, position and research ideas - Albuquerque	1923-1927
b. 26, f. 1942	Ph.D. completion and experimental program	1928, 1931
b. 26, f. 1943	Thorpe, Malcolm B. re: gift of Marsh papers	1927
b. 26, f. 1944	Timm, Alexander B., Jr.	1938
b. 26, f. 1945	Tirelli, Mario re: axolotls for Pasquini	1939
b. 26, f. 1945	RGH and C. Hutchinson	1939
b. 26, f. 1946	Tisdale, W.E. re: polarity studies with Astbury See also: <u>box 34, folder 7</u> .	1936
b. 26, f. 1947	Todd, J.L. See also: <u>box 8, folder 580</u> .	1915
b. 26, f. 1948	Todd, T. Wingate - receipt of reprints	1922, 1936

b. 26, f. 1949	Toll, Nina re: fellowship	1940
b. 26, f. 1949	R.A. Lambert and RGH	1940
b. 26, f. 1950	Tomarkin, L.W. re: 2nd International Congress, Pure and Applied Science	1940
b. 26, f. 1951	Törö, E. re: fellowship for research in Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1936-1937
b. 26, f. 1952	Torrey, Charles C.	
b. 26, f. 1952	Degree in Semitic languages for Hakim M.M. Zaki	1920
b. 26, f. 1953	90th birthday volume arranged by daughter (Mrs. Nancy Torrey Frueh)	1953
b. 26, f. 1954	Trager, William	1933
b. 26, f. 1955	Treadwell, A.L	1912, 1921, [circa 1933]
b. 26, f. 1956	Tremerey, Eleonore re: Philip Stöhr and Bonn	1937
b. 26, f. 1957	Trinity College, Dublin	1933, 1943, 1946, 1952
b. 26, f. 1958	Tukey, H.B.	1948
b. 26, f. 1959	Turck, Fenton B. re: research	1923
b. 26, f. 1960	Turner, Robert	1941
	Twitty, Victor C. See also: <u>box 33, folder 300</u> .	
b. 26, f. 1961	National Research Council fellowship - F.R. Lillie and RGH	1929
b. 26, f. 1961	Assistant professorship offer at Stanford - C.V. Taylor and RGH	1932
b. 26, f. 1961	Recommendation	1929
b. 26, f. 1961	National Research Council grant - Fernandus Payne and RGH	1933
b. 26, f. 1962-1963	General	1931-1941
b. 26, f. 1964	General	1945, 1947-1950, 1952-1953, 1956
b. 26, f. 1965	Twitty, Mrs. Victor C. (Florence E.)	1937
b. 26, f. 1966	Tyler, Albert re: publication	1933
b. 26, f. 1967	Tyler, H.W.	1916-1917, 1919
b. 26, f. 1968	T miscellaneous	[Circa 1912], 1914, 1919, 1921, 1923, 1935
b. 26, f. 1969	Ubisch, Ludwig von	1947, 1949
----------------	---	--------------------------
	See also: <u>box 2, folder 119</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 7, folders 517-518</u> .	
b. 26, f. 1970	Uexküll, Jacob von	
b. 26, f. 1970	Invitation to Chicago Exposition (1933)	1931
b. 26, f. 1970	Henry Crew and RGH	1931
b. 26, f. 1971	70th birthday Festschrift - F. Brock and RGH	1934
b. 26, f. 1971	Position for O. Kestner in U.S.A.	1934
	See also: <u>box 7, folders 513-514</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 15, folder 1092</u> .	
	Uhlenhuth, Eduard	
b. 26, f. 1972	General	1916, 1924, 1926
b. 26, f. 1973	Recommendation for position, University of Buffalo -RGH and W.J. Atwell	1926
b. 26, f. 1974	General	1937-1940, 1944, 1949
b. 26, f. 1975	Research program	1939
b. 26, f. 1976	Uhler, Horace. S. re: medical education	1925
b. 26, f. 1977	Underhill, Frank P.	
b. 26, f. 1977	Chemical Warfare Service	1918
b. 26, f. 1977	Chemical stockroom	1918
b. 26, f. 1978	Henri Fredericz dinner and lecture	1926
	UNESCO	
b. 26, f. 1979	American Federation of Arts	1947
b. 26, f. 1980	Eisenhower, Milton S tribute	1949
b. 26, f. 1981	Institut International d'Embryologie	1937
b. 26, f. 1982	International Commission on Zoological Nomenclature	1947
b. 26, f. 1983	International Council of Museums - organization	1946-1947
b. 26, f. 1984	Naples Station - Joseph Needham and Reinhard Dohrn	1936
b. 26, f. 1985	Naples Station - Ernst Scharrer and Reinhard Dohrn	1946
	UNESCO National Commission	
b. 26, f. 1986	RGH National Academy representative appointment - RGH and F.B. Jewett, William Benton, R.L. Zwemer	1946, 1948

UNESCO National Commission (continued)

b. 26, f. 1987	RGH National Academy representative	1946-1951
b. 26, f. 1988	Meetings newspaper notices	1948
b. 26, f. 1989	RGH National Academy representative resignation - to A.N. Richards	1950
b. 26, f. 1990	UNESCO - organization and suggested projects in scientific fields	1945
b. 26, f. 1991	UNESCO - travel vouchers (RGH)	1946-1951
b. 26, f. 1992	Unger, W. Byers	
b. 26, f. 1992	Tortugas appointment See also: <u>box 17, folder 1239</u> .	1924
b. 26, f. 1992	Report of appointments and teaching schedules at Dartmouth	1932, 1934
b. 26, f. 1992	Contax camera, opinion of	1936
b. 26, f. 1993	General	1940
b. 27, f. 1994	Union College	1942, 1945
b. 27, f. 1995	University Federation for Democracy and Intellectual Freedom - appeal to college and university presidents - Ruth Benedict to RGH	1938
b. 27, f. 1996	University Film Foundation - John A. Haeseler and RGH	1933
	Valentine, J. Manson	
b. 27, f. 1997	Vertebrate morphology report - Charles A. Valentine and RGH	1924
b. 27, f. 1997	Leave of absence See also: <u>box 17, folder 1239</u> .	1925-1926
b. 27, f. 1997	Recommendation for Yale scholarship - RGH and C.B. Tinker	1927
b. 27, f. 1998	Recommendations	
b. 27, f. 1998	RGH and J.W. Scott	1927
b. 27, f. 1998	RGH and J.P. Visscher	1927
b. 27, f. 1998	RGH and D.W. Davis	1931
b. 27, f. 1998	RGH	1931
b. 27, f. 1998	RGH and F. Payne	1933
b. 27, f. 1999	General	1931-1932
b. 27, f. 2000	Position at University of North Carolina - W.C. George and RGH	1935
b. 27, f. 2001	General	1937-1938
b. 27, f. 2002	Organized biology and teaching	1940
b. 27, f. 2003	Van Campenhout, Ernest	

b. 27, f. 2003 Van Campenhout, Ernest

Van Campenhout, Ernest (continued)

b. 27, f. 2003	Fellowship and work at Yale	1927
b. 27, f. 2003	Louvain appointment as professor of anatomy	1935
b. 27, f. 2004	Vandebroek, Georges re: visit to U.S.A.	1938
b. 27, f. 2004	P.C. Galpin to RGH	1938
b. 27, f. 2005	Van Dyke, H.B spawning in salamanders, induction by phyon	1932
b. 27, f. 2006	Van Dyke, John H.	1945
b. 27, f. 2007	Van Dyke, Rhoda H. re: transplantation references - R. Van Dyke and J.S. Nicholas	1927
b. 27, f. 2008	Van Horn, P.E. re: plan for comprehensive research	1932
b. 27, f. 2009	Van Niel, C.B.	1944
b. 27, f. 2010	Vassar College re: laboratory building plans	
b. 27, f. 2010	Marion E. Hubbard and RGH	1924
b. 27, f. 2011	ILoan of equipment for nursing course - RGH and Emmeline Moore	1918
b. 27, f. 2012	Vasudevan, Thayyil K. re: contribution to journal (Progress) - South India	1946
b. 27, f. 2013	Veit, Prof Anatomische Institut, Köln	1950
b. 27, f. 2014	Vernes, Arthur - syphilis reports	1950
b. 27, f. 2015	Vicary, Peter M.	1947-1948
b. 27, f. 2015 b. 27, f. 2016	Vicary, Peter M. Vickery, Hubert B.	1947-1948
		1947-1948 1934
b. 27, f. 2016	Vickery, Hubert B.	
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance Vienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of	1934 1942
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance	1934 1942
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance Vienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon program	1934 1942
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance Vienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon program See also: box 21, folder 1602.	1934 1942
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017 b. 27, f. 2018	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance Vienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon program See also: box 21, folder 1602. See also: box 31, folder 117.	1934 1942 1922
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017 b. 27, f. 2018	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance Vienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon program See also: box 21, folder 1602. See also: box 31, folder 117. Violette, E.M. re: position for Homer N. Violette (son)	1934 1942 1922
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017 b. 27, f. 2018 b. 27, f. 2019	Vickery, Hubert B.Request for reprint by G. MomentDefense work clearanceVienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon programSee also: box 21, folder 1602.See also: box 31, folder 117.Violette, E.M. re: position for Homer N. Violette (son)Violette, Homer N.	1934 1942 1922 1931, 1937
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017 b. 27, f. 2018 b. 27, f. 2019 b. 27, f. 2020	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance Vienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon program See also: box 21, folder 1602. See also: box 31, folder 117. Violette, E.M. re: position for Homer N. Violette (son) Violette, Homer N. Graduate degree	1934 1942 1922 1931, 1937 1925-1926
b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017 b. 27, f. 2018 b. 27, f. 2019 b. 27, f. 2020 b. 27, f. 2020	Vickery, Hubert B. Request for reprint by G. Moment Defense work clearance Vienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon program See also: box 21, folder 1602. See also: box 31, folder 117. Violette, E.M. re: position for Homer N. Violette (son) Violette, Homer N. Graduate degree Recommendation for position - RGH and G.W. Corner	1934 1942 1922 1931, 1937 1925-1926 1929
 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2016 b. 27, f. 2017 b. 27, f. 2018 b. 27, f. 2019 b. 27, f. 2020 b. 27, f. 2020 b. 27, f. 2020 	Vickery, Hubert B.Request for reprint by G. MomentDefense work clearanceVienna, critical academic situation - appeal to Commonwealth Fund for support of luncheon programSee also: box 21, folder 1602.See also: box 31, folder 117.Violette, E.M. re: position for Homer N. Violette (son)Violette, Homer N.Graduate degreeRecommendation for position - RGH and G.W. CornerThesis completion and job status - A.W. Meyer and RGH	1934 1942 1922 1931, 1937 1925-1926 1929 1930

Violette, Homer N. (continued)

b. 27, f. 2021-2022	General	1931, 1934-1936, 1937, 1941, 1943-1945
b. 27, f. 2023	General See also: <u>box 52, folder 644</u> .	1943
b. 27, f. 2024	Visscher, J. Paul	1935
b. 27, f. 2025	Vogt, O.	
b. 27, f. 2025	Dusser de Barenne	1953
b. 27, f. 2025	RGH visit to Berlin	1953
b. 27, f. 2026	Vogt, Walther	
b. 27, f. 2026	Braus Festschrift	1925
b. 27, f. 2026	Invitation as house guest on Munich visit	1928
b. 27, f. 2026	Spemann Festschrift (60th birthday)	1928-1929
b. 27, f. 2027	RGH and Vogt trip to Stonehenge, Oxford, cathedrals See also: <u>box 162, folder 19</u> .	1934
b. 27, f. 2028	Notice of death from family	1941
b. 27, f. 2028	Memorial notice by RGH	1941
b. 27, f. 2029	Voss, Hermann - Anatomische Institut, Jena - 65th birthday	1959
b. 27, f. 2030	V miscellaneous	1925, 1938
	Waddington, Conrad H.	
b. 27, f. 2031	Recommendation for fellowship, King's College	
b. 27, f. 2031	J. Stanley Gardiner and RGH	1932
b. 27, f. 2031	James Gray and RGH	1932
b. 27, f. 2032	Recommendation for fellowship and discussion of neural plate induction	1933
b. 27, f. 2032	Paper submitted to <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> and discussion of concept of determination	1935
b. 27, f. 2033	Rockefeller Foundation J. Needham and C.H. Waddington re: grant	1937
b. 27, f. 2034	Visit to U.S.A.	1938
b. 27, f. 2034	Nowinski, position for See also: <u>box 22, folder 1693</u> .	1939
b. 27, f. 2034	Experimental work	1939
b. 27, f. 2034	Position in U.S.A.	1939

Waddington, Conrad H. (continued)

b. 27, f. 2035	Postwar communication	1946
b. 27, f. 2036	Wade, F. re: hybridization, various phases of	1933-1935
b. 27, f. 2037	Waelsch, Salome re: Growth Symposium paper, New London	1949
b. 27, f. 2038	Walcott, F.C.	1926
b. 27, f. 2039	Walker, Roland	1942
b. 27, f. 2040	Wallace, Robert C.	1939
b. 27, f. 2041	Wallach, Sidney re: publishing project	1942
b. 27, f. 2042	Walmsley, R.	1927
b. 27, f. 2043	Wang, Hsi	1941
	Ward, Henry B.	
b. 27, f. 2044	H.S. Burr refusal of position	1915
b. 27, f. 2044	P.G. Shipley and E.R. Hoskins - recommendations for position	1961
b. 27, f. 2044	Postwar organization of Graduate School, Illinois	1919
b. 27, f. 2044	Illinois Biol. monographs, receipt of	1919
b. 27, f. 2045	General	1915-1916, 1924-1927
b. 27, f. 2046	Recommendation for position - Theophilus S. Painter	1921
b. 27, f. 2047	Recommendation for position - Samuel R. Detwiler See also: <u>box 6, folder 436</u> .	1921
b. 27, f. 2048	Waring, James J.	1950
b. 27, f. 2049	Warren, A. Emerson	
b. 27, f. 2049	Experimental work	1927
b. 27, f. 2049	Recommendations	
b. 27, f. 2049	RGH and H.H. Collins	1926
b. 27, f. 2049	RGH and L. Hoadley	1931
b. 27, f. 2049	Request for normal plates	1938
b. 27, f. 2050	Warren, Charles H.	
b. 27, f. 2050	Circular letter	1941
b. 27, f. 2050	Retirement dinner - A.J. Hill to RGH	1945
b. 27, f. 2051	General	1912-1913, 1916, 1919

b. 27, f. 2052	Washington University Medical School - conference of clinical teachers - Dr. M. Marriott and RGH	1926
b. 27, f. 2053	Watase, S. re: visit to U.S.A.	1907
b. 27, f. 2054	Waterman, Alan T. re: impact of immigration laws on science - statement before President's Commission	1952
b. 27, f. 2055	Waters, Levin L. re: M.C. Winternitz retirement - Festschrift	1950
b. 27, f. 2056	Watson, D.M.S Silliman Lectures - Yale News Release	1937
b. 27, f. 2057	Waverly Press	1910, 1926
b. 27, f. 2058	Webster, A.G.	1918, 1921
b. 27, f. 2059	Weed, Lewis H. See also: <u>box 21, folder 1609</u> .	
b. 27, f. 2059	Reprints and Swett appointment	1922
b. 27, f. 2059	Meeting of Anatomists and Zoologists	1924
b. 27, f. 2059	A. Elizabeth Adams and Robert K. Burns - membership and papers, American Assoc. of Anatomists	1924-1925
b. 27, f. 2060	Karl Mason	1925
b. 27, f. 2060	Filling staff vacancy	1927
b. 27, f. 2060	Witchi recommendation for Anatomists	1929
b. 27, f. 2060	Anatomy Department, skit on	1932
b. 27, f. 2061	Weidenreich, Franz	
b. 27, f. 2061	Tissue Culture Handbook, contribution to	1912
b. 27, f. 2062	Family experience with Nazis	1945
b. 27, f. 2063	Weinstein, Alexander	
b. 27, f. 2063	Symposium at Atlantic City - invitation from H.J. Muller	1932
b. 27, f. 2063	Membership Advisory Board - "Philosophy of Science"	1934
b. 27, f. 2063	Position at Yale	1948
	Weiss, Paul	
b. 27, f. 2064	Fellowship for research at Yale	1931
b. 27, f. 2065	Fellowship for research at Yale - recommendation - Albrecht Bethe and RGH See also: <u>box 8, folder 535</u> .	1931
	See also: <u>box 24, folder 1832</u> .	
b. 27, f. 2066	Position, McGill University - John Berrill and RGH	1933

Weiss, Paul (continued)

b. 27, f. 2067General1933-1936b. 27, f. 2068Recommendations1933b. 27, f. 2068Rockefeller Institute position - RGH and S. Flexner1933b. 27, f. 2068National Research Council grant - RGH and I.F. Lewis1934b. 27, f. 2068American Academy of Arts and Sciences grant - E.M. East and RGH1935b. 27, f. 2069General1934-1945b. 27, f. 2070General1942-1945, 1947-1950, 1953-1954b. 27, f. 2070General1942-1945, 1947-1950, 1953-1954b. 27, f. 2071Biological publication conference1944b. 27, f. 2072"Methodology of Science"1946b. 27, f. 2072Conference on Neurobiology See also: box 92, folder 65.1946b. 27, f. 2073Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1947b. 27, f. 2075Neurobiology Survey Committee1947b. 27, f. 2075Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Photograph of members attending Conference1948-1949b. 27, f. 2076General1926-1937, 1939-1940, 1945b. 28, f. 2077Merican Friends Service Committee and RGH1940b. 28, f. 2078Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation1925b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2080100th Anniversary Commemoration1925b. 28, f. 2080Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk1950	b. 27, f. 2066	Manuscript to Anatomical Record - RGH and E.A. Boyden	1933
b. 27, f. 2068Rockefeller Institute position - RGH and S. Flexner1933b. 27, f. 2068National Research Council grant - RGH and LF. Lewis1934b. 27, f. 2068General1938-1941b. 27, f. 2069General1938-1941b. 27, f. 2070General1942-1945, 1953-1954b. 27, f. 2070General1942-1945, 1953-1954b. 27, f. 2071Biological publication conference1944b. 27, f. 2072Conference on Neurobiology See also: box 92, folder 65.1946b. 27, f. 2073Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1946b. 27, f. 2074Collaboration and publication of Analysis of Development1947b. 27, f. 2075Neurobiology Survey Committee1947b. 27, f. 2075Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1949b. 27, f. 2076Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House1952b. 28, f. 2077General1936-1937, 1937b. 28, f. 2077General1936-1937, 1937b. 28, f. 2077General1936-1937, 1937b. 28, f. 2079General1936-1937, 1937b. 28, f. 2079General1936-1937, 1937<	b. 27, f. 2067	General	1933-1936
b. 27, f. 2068National Research Council grant - RGH and LF. Lewis1934b. 27, f. 2068American Academy of Arts and Sciences grant - E.M. East and RGH1938-1941b. 27, f. 2070General1938-1941b. 27, f. 2070General1942-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1944-1945, 1945	b. 27, f. 2068	Recommendations	
b. 27, f. 2068American Academy of Arts and Sciences grant - E.M. East and RGH1935b. 27, f. 2069General1938-1941b. 27, f. 2070General1942-1945, 1947-1950, 1947-1950, 1953-1954weiss, PaulWeiss, Paul1944b. 27, f. 2071Biological publication conference1944b. 27, f. 2072"Methodology of Science"1946b. 27, f. 2072Conference on Neurobiology Scie also: box 92, folder 65.1946b. 27, f. 2073Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1946b. 27, f. 2074Collaboration and publication of <i>Analysis of Development</i> 1947b. 27, f. 2075Neurobiology Survey Committee1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House1952b. 28, f. 2077General1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945b. 28, f. 2077General1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945b. 28, f. 2077General1946b. 28, f. 2079General1946b. 28, f. 2079General <td< td=""><td>b. 27, f. 2068</td><td>Rockefeller Institute position - RGH and S. Flexner</td><td>1933</td></td<>	b. 27, f. 2068	Rockefeller Institute position - RGH and S. Flexner	1933
b. 27, f. 2069 General 1938-1941 b. 27, f. 2070 General 1942-1945, 1947-1950, 1947-1950, 1947-1950, 1953-1954 Weiss, Paul Variable Variabl	b. 27, f. 2068	National Research Council grant - RGH and I.F. Lewis	1934
b. 27, f. 2070 General See also: Folio 174 (for pictures) Growth Society Meeting 1942-1945, 1947-1950, 1953-1954 Weiss, Paul b. 27, f. 2071 Biological publication conference 1944 b. 27, f. 2072 "Methodology of Science" 1946 b. 27, f. 2072 Conference on Neurobiology See also: box 92, folder .65. b. 27, f. 2073 Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies 1946 b. 27, f. 2074 Collaboration and publication of <i>Analysis of Development</i> 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Neurobiology Survey Committee 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 2000 Survey Committee 1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 2000 Survey Committee 2000 Survey S	b. 27, f. 2068	American Academy of Arts and Sciences grant - E.M. East and RGH	1935
See also: Folio 174 (for pictures) Growth Society Meeting1947-1950, 1953-1954Veiss, Paul1944b. 27, f. 2071Biological publication conference1944b. 27, f. 2072"Methodology of Science" English1946b. 27, f. 2072Conference on Neurobiology See also: box 92, folder 65.1946b. 27, f. 2073Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1946b. 27, f. 2074Collaboration and publication of Analysis of Development1947b. 27, f. 2075Neurobiology Survey Committee1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1949b. 27, f. 2075Photograph of members attending Conference1949b. 27, f. 2075Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House1952b. 28, f. 2077General1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945b. 28, f. 2077General1940b. 28, f. 2077General1940b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2079General1913	b. 27, f. 2069	General	1938-1941
b. 27, f. 2071 Biological publication conference 1944 b. 27, f. 2072 "Methodology of Science" 1946 b. 27, f. 2072 Conference on Neurobiology See also: box 92, folder 65. b. 27, f. 2073 Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies 1946 b. 27, f. 2074 Collaboration and publication of <i>Analysis of Development</i> 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Neurobiology Survey Committee 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1948 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1949 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1940 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1940 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration 240 b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 27, f. 2070		1947-1950,
b. 27, f. 2072 "Methodology of Science" 1946 English 1946 b. 27, f. 2072 Conference on Neurobiology See also: box 92, folder 65. b. 27, f. 2073 Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies 1946 b. 27, f. 2073 Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies 1947 b. 27, f. 2074 Collaboration and publication of <i>Analysis of Development</i> 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Neurobiology Survey Committee 1948-1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1948-1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference - Arden House 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1930-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1940 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1940 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1940 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1940 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1943 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration 1953		Weiss, Paul	
EnglishEnglishb. 27, f. 2072Conference on Neurobiology See also: box 92, folder 65.1946b. 27, f. 2073Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1947b. 27, f. 2074Collaboration and publication of Analysis of Development1947b. 27, f. 2075Neurobiology Survey Committee1947b. 27, f. 2075Conference1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Conference1949b. 27, f. 2075Photograph of members attending Conference1949b. 27, f. 2076Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House1952b. 28, f. 2077Weissenberg, Richard1940b. 28, f. 2077General1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945b. 28, f. 2077American Friends Service Committee and RGH1940b. 28, f. 2079General1936welch, William Henry1913b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2080100th Anniversary Commemoration1950	b. 27, f. 2071	Biological publication conference	1944
See also: box 92, folder 65.b. 27, f. 2073Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies1946b. 27, f. 2074Collaboration and publication of Analysis of Development1947b. 27, f. 2075Neurobiology Survey Committee1947b. 27, f. 2075Conference1948-1949b. 27, f. 2075Photograph of members attending Conference1949b. 27, f. 2076Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House1952b. 28, f. 2077Weissenberg, Richard1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945b. 28, f. 2077General1940b. 28, f. 2077American Friends Service Committee and RGH1940b. 28, f. 2079General1936Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation1935b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2080100th Anniversary Commemoration1950	b. 27, f. 2072		1946
b. 27, f. 2074 Collaboration and publication of <i>Analysis of Development</i> 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Neurobiology Survey Committee 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1948-1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Photograph of members attending Conference 1949 b. 27, f. 2076 Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 American Friends Service Committee and RGH 1940 b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration 1915	b. 27, f. 2072		1946
b. 27, f. 2075 Neurobiology Survey Committee 1947 b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1948-1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Photograph of members attending Conference 1949 b. 27, f. 2076 Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 American Friends Service Committee and RGH 1940 b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 Welch, William Henry 1913 b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 27, f. 2073	Conference on Foreign Student Problems and Policies	1946
b. 27, f. 2075 Conference 1948-1949 b. 27, f. 2075 Photograph of members attending Conference 1949 b. 27, f. 2076 Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 American Friends Service Committee and RGH 1940 b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 Welch, William Henry b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration b. 28, f. 2080 toth Anniversary Commemoration	b. 27, f. 2074	Collaboration and publication of Analysis of Development	1947
b. 27, f. 2075 Photograph of members attending Conference 1949 b. 27, f. 2076 Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 American Friends Service Committee and RGH 1940 b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 Welch, William Henry b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 27, f. 2075	Neurobiology Survey Committee	1947
b. 27, f. 2076 Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House 1952 b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 American Friends Service Committee and RGH 1940 b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 Welch, William Henry b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 27, f. 2075	Conference	1948-1949
b. 28, f. 2077 Weissenberg, Richard b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 American Friends Service Committee and RGH 1940 b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 Welch, William Henry b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 27, f. 2075	Photograph of members attending Conference	1949
b. 28, f. 2077 General 1936-1937, 1939-1940, 1945 b. 28, f. 2077 American Friends Service Committee and RGH 1940 b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 Welch, William Henry b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 27, f. 2076	Concepts and Terms Conference - Arden House	1952
1939-1940, 1945b. 28, f. 2077American Friends Service Committee and RGH1940b. 28, f. 2078Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation1935Welch, William HenryWelch, William Henry1913b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2080100th Anniversary Commemoration1950	b. 28, f. 2077	Weissenberg, Richard	
b. 28, f. 2078 Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation 1935 Welch, William Henry b. 28, f. 2079 General 1913 b. 28, f. 2080 100th Anniversary Commemoration b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 28, f. 2077	General	
Welch, William Henryb. 28, f. 2079Generalb. 28, f. 2080100th Anniversary Commemorationb. 28, f. 2080Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk1950	b. 28, f. 2077	American Friends Service Committee and RGH	1940
b. 28, f. 2079General1913b. 28, f. 2080100th Anniversary Commemorationb. 28, f. 2080Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk1950	b. 28, f. 2078	Welch, Arnold DeM. re: experimental elimination of vagus innervation	1935
b. 28, f. 2080100th Anniversary Commemorationb. 28, f. 2080Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk1950		Welch, William Henry	
b. 28, f. 2080 Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk 1950	b. 28, f. 2079	General	1913
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	b. 28, f. 2080	100th Anniversary Commemoration	
b. 28, f. 2080 F.B. Bang and RGH 1950	b. 28, f. 2080	Charles Seymour and D.W. Bronk	1950
	b. 28, f. 2080	F.B. Bang and RGH	1950

Welch, William Henry (continued)

b. 28, f. 2081	100th Anniversary Commemoration program - dinner photograph (head table) - Detlev W. Bronk to RGH, Allan L. Grafflin to RGH	1950
b. 28, f. 2082	Welker, Wm. H. re: medical research fraternity at Yale	1921
b. 28, f. 2083	Wellesley College	
b. 28, f. 2083	Request for photograph for Thompson Memorial - M.E. Collett and RGH	1921-1922
b. 28, f. 2083	Furniture in Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1926
b. 28, f. 2084	Welpley, Nyla re: National Research Council	1947, 1949, 1951-1952
b. 28, f. 2085	Welsh, John M. re: Edward L. Mark library and Bermuda Station facilities	1947
b. 28, f. 2086	Western Reserve Department of Anatomy - suggestions for reorganization and David Tennent as head - T. Wingate Todd and RGH	1927
b. 28, f. 2087	Wetzel, Norman C.	
b. 28, f. 2087	Radio forum on "Biology of Growth"	1936
b. 28, f. 2087	Reprints and meeting in Cleveland	1934
b. 28, f. 2088	Wheeler, J.F.G. recommendation for position, University of Bristol - T. Loveday and RGH	1932
b. 28, f. 2089	Wheeler, William M.	
b. 28, f. 2089	Publications	1909-1910
b. 28, f. 2089	Position at Yale	1910, 1913
b. 28, f. 2090	Herbert Friedman, appointment at Yale	1926
b. 28, f. 2090 b. 28, f. 2091	Herbert Friedman, appointment at Yale Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler	1926 1940-1941
b. 28, f. 2091	Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler	1940-1941
b. 28, f. 2091 b. 28, f. 2092	Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler Whipple, Allan re: Robert Kapsinow - internship recommendation	1940-1941 1923 1936, 1940, 1942,
b. 28, f. 2091 b. 28, f. 2092 b. 28, f. 2093	Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler Whipple, Allan re: Robert Kapsinow - internship recommendation Whitaker, Douglas/General	1940-1941 1923 1936, 1940, 1942, 1946-1947
b. 28, f. 2091 b. 28, f. 2092 b. 28, f. 2093 b. 28, f. 2094	Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler Whipple, Allan re: Robert Kapsinow - internship recommendation Whitaker, Douglas/General White, Abraham	1940-1941 1923 1936, 1940, 1942, 1946-1947 1939
 b. 28, f. 2091 b. 28, f. 2092 b. 28, f. 2093 b. 28, f. 2094 b. 28, f. 2095 	Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler Whipple, Allan re: Robert Kapsinow - internship recommendation Whitaker, Douglas/General White, Abraham White, Edward L. re: giant extinct sloth, domestication of	1940-1941 1923 1936, 1940, 1942, 1946-1947 1939
 b. 28, f. 2091 b. 28, f. 2092 b. 28, f. 2093 b. 28, f. 2094 b. 28, f. 2095 b. 28, f. 2096 	Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler Whipple, Allan re: Robert Kapsinow - internship recommendation Whitaker, Douglas/General White, Abraham White, Edward L. re: giant extinct sloth, domestication of White, Philip R first plant tissue culture (Copy of abstract)	1940-1941 1923 1936, 1940, 1942, 1946-1947 1939 1911
 b. 28, f. 2091 b. 28, f. 2092 b. 28, f. 2093 b. 28, f. 2094 b. 28, f. 2095 b. 28, f. 2096 b. 28, f. 2096 	Wheeler, Mrs. William M. re: Ralph Wheeler Whipple, Allan re: Robert Kapsinow - internship recommendation Whitaker, Douglas/General White, Abraham White, Edward L. re: giant extinct sloth, domestication of White, Philip R first plant tissue culture (Copy of abstract) English	1940-1941 1923 1936, 1940, 1942, 1946-1947 1939 1911 1938

b. 28, f. 2100	Wieland, G.R.	
b. 28, f. 2100	Official status	1920-1921, 1924
b. 28, f. 2100	R.S. Lull and RGH	1922
	Wieman, H.L.	
b. 28, f. 2101	Yale fellowship	1919
b. 28, f. 2102	Laboratory visit for operating techniques	1920
b. 28, f. 2102	Candidate for instructorship	1921
b. 28, f. 2102	Collecting Cincinnati amblystoma	1922
b. 28, f. 2103	Sabbatical year	1923
b. 28, f. 2103	Seesel fellowship application - RGH and W.L. Cross	1923
b. 28, f. 2103	Request for reprint	1926
b. 28, f. 2104	Wiggin, F.H. re: George Darling	1945
b. 28, f. 2105	Wilder, H.H.	
b. 28, f. 2105	Laboratory sinks	1916
b. 28, f. 2105	Animal house	1924
b. 28, f. 2106	Wilens, Sally	1944-1946, 1950
b. 28, f. 2107	Wilhelm, Ottmar re: reprint exchange and experimental work	1929, 1931
b. 28, f. 2108	Williams, J. Whitredge - recommendations for Johns Hopkins Medical School	1918-1920
b. 28, f. 2109	Williams, S. Culver	
b. 28, f. 2109	Laboratory assistantship	1922
b. 28, f. 2109	Experimental work	1928
b. 28, f. 2109	Sabbatical in Europe	1931
b. 28, f. 2109	Relation of outgrowth nerve to electric current	1933
b. 28, f. 2110	Williams and Wilkins Co. re: C.M. Child and C.R. Moore - Charles C. Thomas and RGH	1924
b. 28, f. 2111	Williams and Wilkins Co.	
b. 28, f. 2111	Publications of scientific journals, new plan for	1920
b. 28, f. 2111	2nd Eugenics Congress	1923
b. 28, f. 2111	Translation of Drumpt's Parasitology	1923
b. 28, f. 2111	Book reviews	1924
b. 28, f. 2111	Zoological Dictionary	1925

Williams and Wilkins Co. (continued)

b. 28, f. 2111	Translation of M. Weber's Die Säugertiere	1927
b. 28, f. 2111	Book reviews	1932
b. 28, f. 2112	Willier, Benjamin H.	1935
b. 28, f. 2113	Quarterly Review of Biology	1948, 1957
	Wilson, Edwin B.	
b. 28, f. 2114	Publications, <i>Proceedings National Academy of Sciences</i> See also: <u>box 80, folders 254-260</u> .	1914-1915, 1919, 1932-1936, 1938
b. 28, f. 2115	National Academy and Yale, critique of	1922
b. 28, f. 2115	Yale Physiology Department	1926
b. 28, f. 2116	General	1923
b. 28, f. 2117	RGH appointments, reference to: National Resources Committee and Chairmanship of National Research Council	1937
b. 28, f. 2118	General	1944-1945, 1947-1949, 1950-1951
b. 28, f. 2119	Bernice Wheeler, Bache Fund application	1949
	Wilson, Henry V.	
b. 28, f. 2120	Request to use hydroid figures for publication See also: <u>box 28, folder 2133</u> .	1913
b. 28, f. 2121	Amblystoma eggs collected by son See also: <u>box 38, folder 224</u> .	1915
b. 28, f. 2122	General	1924-1925, 1937
b. 28, f. 2123	Wilson, J.T.	1934
b. 28, f. 2124	Wilson, J. Walter	
b. 28, f. 2124	Instructorship at Yale - RGH and H.E. Walter	1921
b. 28, f. 2125	General	1946
b. 28, f. 2126	Wing, Donald	1939
b. 28, f. 2127	Winslow, CE.A., General	1917, 1919, 1924-1925, 1935, 1937-1938, 1949
	Winternitz, Milton C.	
b. 28, f. 2128	Graduates Club nomination	
b. 28, f. 2128	J.M. Slemons to RGH	1918

Winternitz, Milton C. > Graduates Club nomination (continued)

b. 28, f. 2128	Graduates Club and RGH	1918
b. 28, f. 2129	General	1918, 1924
b. 28, f. 2130	Death of Mrs. Winternitz, note of sympathy from Board of Permanent Officers	1930
b. 28, f. 2131	General See also: <u>box 27, folder 2055</u> .	1940, 1946, 1949-1950, 1953
b. 28, f. 2132	Jane Coffin Childs Fund	
b. 28, f. 2132	Minute prepared by Board of Advisers	1958
b. 28, f. 2132	Photograph of members See: <u>box 174</u> .	1950
	Wistar Institute	
b. 28, f. 2133	Request to use figures for publication See also: <u>box 28, folder 2120</u> .	1913
b. 28, f. 2134	Manuscript by Fritz E. Lehmann	1927
b. 28, f. 2134	Research Extension Report by M.J. Greenman - E.B. Morris and RGH	1928
b. 28, f. 2134	Request for reprints	1934
b. 28, f. 2135	Notice of discontinuance of Advisory Board - W.G. Rhoads to RGH	1953
	Witschi, Emil	
b. 28, f. 2136	General	1925, 1927, 1930, 1932, 1935
b. 28, f. 2137	Recommendation for position - Graham DuShane	1934
b. 28, f. 2138	Oreparation and publication of embryology textbook - L.G. Rousseau (Harper & Bros.) and RGH	1936
b. 28, f. 2139	General	1936-1938, 1944-1945, 1946
b. 28, f. 2140	Woerdeman, Martinus W. See also: <u>box 37, folder 168</u> .	1939, 1947, 1949
b. 28, f. 2141	Wolf, Ernst	
b. 28, f. 2141	Renewal of appointment and new position	1935
b. 28, f. 2141	Recommendation and publications - Otto Glaser and RGH	1935
b. 28, f. 2142	Position	1937-1938
b. 28, f. 2142	Vita and publications	1937
b. 28, f. 2142	Position at Harvard - G.H. Parker and RGH	1937

b. 28, f. 2143	Wolff, Dorothy	1938
b. 28, f. 2144	Wolff, Etienne	1949
b. 28, f. 2145	Woltereck, Richard re: expedition to lakes of Philippine Islands and published book	1932
b. 28, f. 2146	Women's College of New Haven use of Osborn Zoological Laboratory - W. Vernon Lytle to G.A. Baitsell	1935
b. 28, f. 2147-2148	Wood, Horace E.	1937
b. 28, f. 2149	Woodruff, Lorande L., period of RGH sabbatical	1927
b. 28, f. 2150	Memorial	
	See also: <u>box 97, folder 121</u>	
b. 28, f. 2150	Charles Packard and RGH	1947
b. 28, f. 2150	Mildred Atwood and RGH	1947
b. 28, f. 2150	Otto C. Glaser and RGE	1947
b. 28, f. 2150	G.A. Baitsell and RGH	1947
b. 28, f. 2151	Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute re: cooperative program with Yale and A. Parr - Henry B. Bigelow and RGH	1932
b. 28, f. 2152	Woolf, S.J. re: portrait of RGH for American Scientist	1946
b. 28, f. 2153	Worcester Foundation for Experimental Biology re: dedication of new laboratory	1945
b. 28, f. 2153 b. 28, f. 2154	Worcester Foundation for Experimental Biology re: dedication of new laboratory World Calendar	1945 1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942
		1936-1937, 1939,
b. 28, f. 2154	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress)	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942
b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: <u>box 6, folder 359</u> .	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935
b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a b. 29, f. 2155	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: <u>box 6, folder 359</u> . World's Fair re: season pass - H.D. Gibson and RGH	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935 1940
b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a b. 29, f. 2155 b. 29, f. 2156	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: <u>box 6, folder 359</u> . World's Fair re: season pass - H.D. Gibson and RGH Wrete, M. re: permission to use figure for publication (new-born baby with tail)	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935 1940 1954
 b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a b. 29, f. 2155 b. 29, f. 2156 b. 29, f. 2157 	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: box 6, folder 359. World's Fair re: season pass - H.D. Gibson and RGH Wrete, M. re: permission to use figure for publication (new-born baby with tail) Wright, Albert H. re: amblystoma eggs supply	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935 1940 1954 1954 1920 1916
 b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a b. 29, f. 2155 b. 29, f. 2156 b. 29, f. 2157 b. 29, f. 2158 	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: box 6, folder 359. World's Fair re: season pass - H.D. Gibson and RGH Wrete, M. re: permission to use figure for publication (new-born baby with tail) Wright, Albert H. re: amblystoma eggs supply Wright, Frank W. re: infantile paralysis cases, reporting of Wright, Sewall - honorary degree, biographical material for - RGH to John P. Peters	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935 1940 1954 1954 1920 1916
 b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a b. 29, f. 2155 b. 29, f. 2156 b. 29, f. 2157 b. 29, f. 2158 	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: box 6, folder 359. World's Fair re: season pass - H.D. Gibson and RGH Wrete, M. re: permission to use figure for publication (new-born baby with tail) Wright, Albert H. re: amblystoma eggs supply Wright, Frank W. re: infantile paralysis cases, reporting of Wright, Sewall - honorary degree, biographical material for - RGH to John P. Peters See also: box 6, folder 393.	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935 1940 1954 1954 1920 1916
 b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a b. 29, f. 2155 b. 29, f. 2156 b. 29, f. 2157 b. 29, f. 2158 	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: box 6, folder 359. World's Fair re: season pass - H.D. Gibson and RGH Wrete, M. re: permission to use figure for publication (new-born baby with tail) Wright, Albert H. re: amblystoma eggs supply Wright, Frank W. re: infantile paralysis cases, reporting of Wright, Sewall - honorary degree, biographical material for - RGH to John P. Peters See also: box 6, folder 393. See also: box 45, folder 204.	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935 1940 1954 1954 1920 1916
b. 28, f. 2154 b. 28, f. 2154a b. 29, f. 2155 b. 29, f. 2156 b. 29, f. 2157 b. 29, f. 2158 b. 29, f. 2159	World Calendar World's Fair Chicago (Century of Progress) See also: box 6, folder 359. World's Fair re: season pass - H.D. Gibson and RGH Wrete, M. re: permission to use figure for publication (new-born baby with tail) Wright, Albert H. re: amblystoma eggs supply Wright, Frank W. re: infantile paralysis cases, reporting of Wright, Sewall - honorary degree, biographical material for - RGH to John P. Peters See also: box 6, folder 393. See also: box 45, folder 204. Wrinch, Dorothy	1936-1937, 1939, 1941-1942 1932-1935 1940 1954 1954 1920 1916 1936

Wrinch, Dorothy (continued)

b. 29, f. 2161	RGH and Sydney S. Lovett	1940
b. 29, f. 2162	Faculty care for daughter and work in U.S.A.	1940
b. 29, f. 2162	Enclosures: scheme of planned work, academic record, proposed lectures and seminars, recommendation by Irving Langmuir	1940
b. 29, f. 2163	Joseph Needham and proofs of Biochemistry and Morphogenesis	1940
b. 29, f. 2164	Request for reprint	1946
b. 29, f. 2164	Death of Otto Glaser (husband) and expression of sympathy	1951
b. 29, f. 2165	Wyckes, Ursula	
b. 29, f. 2165	Fellowship and program for research at Osborn Zool. Lab.	1936
b. 29, f. 2165	Transfer to Harvard University	1936
b. 29, f. 2166	W miscellaneous	1919-1921, 1926, 1943, 1946
b. 29, f. 2167	Yale Athletic Association re: football tickets	1922
b. 29, f. 2168	Yale News re: reading period, opinion on - H.N. Barkhausen	1932
b. 29, f. 2169	Yale University Press re: publication of <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> - George Parmly Day and RGH	1918
b. 29, f. 2170	Yatsu, Naohide re: visit to U.S.A.	1927
	See also: <u>box 23, folder 1699</u> .	
	Yerkes, Robert M.	
b. 29, f. 2171-2172	General	1909-1910, 1924, 1933-1936, 1939, 1946, 1948
b. 29, f. 2173	RGH professorship, establishment of	1947
	Yntema, Chester L.	
b. 29, f. 2174	General	1933, 1937
b. 29, f. 2175	European Visit and address for Holtfreter	1938
b. 29, f. 2176	Ear experiments	1944, 1946, 1948
b. 29, f. 2177	Young, John Z. re: ultrastructure in embryology	1947
b. 29, f. 2178	Yugoslavia - Council of the Academies - RGH lecture invitation	1951
b. 29, f. 2179	Yust, Walter re: tissue culture article, Encyclopaedia Britannica	1945, 1947
b. 29, f. 2180	Ymiscellaneous	1922, 1926, 1936
b. 29, f. 2181	Zeiss, Carl, Inc. re: optical equipment	1936-1937
	Zeleny, Charles	

Zeleny, Charles (continued)

b. 29, f. 2182	Graduates Club membership - F.S. Jones to RGH	1916
b. 29, f. 2183	Vivarium plans	1921
b. 29, f. 2184	Supply of Amblystoma tigrinum and microstomum eggs See also: <u>box 11, folder 822</u> .	1924-1925
b. 29, f. 2185	Zwemer, Raymund L.	1947, 1949

Series II: Personal Correspondence, 1907-1954

Abel, John J.

1′ 8″ (4 boxes)

The Personal Correspondence which contains some early letters marked "personal" has been expanded and is arranged alphabetically according to the name of the writer of the letter or by the name of an organization or by topic. Letters written by Ross G. Harrison are filed under the name of the person to whom the letter is addressed. The contents of the folders are in chronological order.

In the case of some individuals and organizations where there is a separation of material of differing nature, cross-reference should be made to Series I and III.

b. 30, f. 1	Offer to Yandell Henderson	[Circa 1909]
b. 30, f. 1	Baltimore House	1912
b. 30, f. 2	Johns Hopkins offer	1918
b. 30, f. 3	Portrait See also: <u>box 33, folder 266</u> .	1918
b. 30, f. 4	Sketch for Johns Hopkins Bulletin - Paul D. Lamson and RGH	1941
b. 30, f. 5	Abel, Mrs. John J. (Mary H.) offer from Johns Hopkins	1918
	Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei	
b. 30, f. 6	Publications	1934
b. 30, f. 7	Renewal of activities	1946
b. 30, f. 8	Adams Express Company/shipment of honey from E.S. Greenleaf	[Circa 1920]
b. 30, f. 9	American Association of Scientific Workers peace resolution	1939
b. 30, f. 10	American Physiological Society Royal Society of London, gift to	1941
b. 30, f. 11	Andrews, Gwendolen Foulke	1898
	Angell, James R.	
b. 30, f. 12	Voluntary chapel attendance and faculty obligations	1926
b. 30, f. 12	Congratulations on research visitors	
b. 30, f. 13	Visit of Esther Howland	1928
b. 30, f. 13	Committee appointments	1930-1931
b. 30, f. 13	National Broadcasting Company panel of advisors, appointment to	1940
b. 30, f. 14	Armstrong, Erwin C.: appointment at Yale	1908
b. 30, f. 15	Army Medical Museum and Library request for signed photograph	1914
b. 30, f. 16	Barrell, Joseph, Memorial Fund	1919
b. 30, f. 17	Barrows, Albert L., contribution to Washington Symphony Orchestra	1940

	Bateson, William	
b. 30, f. 18	Silliman Lectures, preparation of book	1910
b. 30, f. 18	Views on serial homology, Brooks	1910
	See also: <u>box 4, folder 251</u> .	
b. 30, f. 19	Lecture arrangements - W. Bateson and RGH (6 items)	1921-1922
b. 30, f. 20	Lecture invitation from Yale University	1921
b. 30, f. 21	Bauer, Erwin: position in United States of America	1923
b. 30, f. 22	Bayerischen Akademie der Wissenschaften 200th Anniversary	1959
b. 30, f. 23	Belais, Diana/anti-vivisection publication	1919
b. 30, f. 24	Benninghof, A., German Research Council	1949
	Bergstrand, Hilding	
b. 30, f. 25	Introductory letter from J. Aug. Hammar	1920
b. 30, f. 25	Appreciation of visit	1921
b. 30, f. 26	Bijtel, J. Hubertha	1945
	Bledowski, Richard	
b. 30, f. 27	Research with RGH	1914
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 27	Research with RGH Cancellation of plans	1914 1915
b. 30, f. 27	Cancellation of plans	1915
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils	1915 1915
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William	1915 1915
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils	1915 1915
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29 b. 30, f. 30	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils See: box 22, folder 1677.	1915 1915 1934, 1949
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29 b. 30, f. 30 b. 30, f. 31	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils See: box 22, folder 1677. Bolk, Louis: portrait gift of colleagues	1915 1915 1934, 1949 1922
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29 b. 30, f. 30 b. 30, f. 31 b. 30, f. 32	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils See: box 22, folder 1677. Bolk, Louis: portrait gift of colleagues Boltwood, Bertram Borden	1915 1915 1934, 1949 1922 1909
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29 b. 30, f. 30 b. 30, f. 31 b. 30, f. 32	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils See: box 22, folder 1677. Bolk, Louis: portrait gift of colleagues Boltwood, Bertram Borden Borgert, A.: invitation to tea (2 postcards)	1915 1915 1934, 1949 1922 1909
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29 b. 30, f. 30 b. 30, f. 31 b. 30, f. 32	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils See: box 22, folder 1677. Bolk, Louis: portrait gift of colleagues Boltwood, Bertram Borden Borgert, A.: invitation to tea (2 postcards) Borodin, N.A.	1915 1915 1934, 1949 1922 1909
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29 b. 30, f. 30 b. 30, f. 31 b. 30, f. 32 b. 30, f. 33	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils See: box 22, folder 1677. Bolk, Louis: portrait gift of colleagues Boltwood, Bertram Borden Borgert, A.: invitation to tea (2 postcards) Borodin, N.A. Bureau of Fisheries position	1915 1915 1934, 1949 1922 1909 1908
b. 30, f. 27 b. 30, f. 28 b. 30, f. 29 b. 30, f. 30 b. 30, f. 31 b. 30, f. 32 b. 30, f. 33 b. 30, f. 33	Cancellation of plans Bloodgood, Joseph C., cancer paper Bloom, William Bohr, Nils See: box 22, folder 1677. Bolk, Louis: portrait gift of colleagues Boltwood, Bertram Borden Borgert, A.: invitation to tea (2 postcards) Borodin, N.A. Bureau of Fisheries position RGH and E.A. Andrews	1915 1915 1934, 1949 1922 1909 1908

See also: <u>box 32, folder 241</u>.

Braus, Hermann (continued)

b. 30, f. 35	Tissue culture experiments	1910
b. 30, f. 35	Reprints	1920
b. 30, f. 35	Translation of "Anatomie des Menschen" - survey of opinion	1932-1933
b. 30, f. 36	British Association for the Advancement of Science meetings	1924, 1926
b. 30, f. 37	Nottingham - list of members (pamphlet)	1937
b. 30, f. 38	Broch, Hjalmar	1927
b. 30, f. 39	Bronk, Detlev W. See also: <u>box 19, folder 1450</u> .	1946-1947, 1949, 1953, 1957
b. 30, f. 40	Burrows, Montrose T. See also: <u>box 40, folders 346-349</u> .	1910-1948
b. 30, f. 41	Marriage announcement	1918
b. 30, f. 42	Bush, Vannevar: honorary degree - Yale to RGH	1939
b. 30, f. 43	Butler, Elmer G.: biographical memoir for American Philosophical Society See also: <u>box 68, folder 72</u> .	1952-1953
	See also: <u>box 6, folder 412</u> .	
b. 30, f. 44	Cajal, S. Ramon y: tissue culture experiments and reprints See also: <u>box 40, folder 353</u> .	1911
b. 30, f. 45	Calkins, Gary N.: retirement	1941
	Cattell, J. McKeen	
b. 30, f. 46	Support by Franz Boas and RGH	
b. 30, f. 47	Support by John Dewey	1917
b. 30, f. 48	Support by RGH	1917
b. 30, f. 49	Statement for A.A.U.P.	1918
b. 30, f. 50	Academic pensions and salaries	1918
b. 30, f. 51	Professorship at Yale - inquiry to President Hadley See also: <u>box 30, folder 49</u> .	1919
b. 30, f. 52	Champy, Ch.: RGH visit in Paris	1928
b. 30, f. 53	Chatham College (Pennsylvania College for Women) invitation to 25th Anniversary Buhl Hall of Science, Paul R. Anderson and Dorothea Harrison	1956
b. 30, f. 54	Chemical Warfare Service visit by RGH to Edgewood Arsenal, Maryland (pamphlet and badge) World War II	undated
b. 30, f. 55	Chittenden, Russell H.: death of Mrs. Chittenden	[Circa 1922]
b. 30, f. 56	Churchman, John W.: selective bacteriostasis experiments	1922

b. 30, f. 57	Clay, A.T.: laboratory visits of son	1918
b. 30, f. 58	The Club (Old Men's Club): Programs - 1898 (German party) See also: <u>box 91, folder 25</u> .	1935, 1940, 1942, 1947, 1951, 1954-1955, undated
	Coghill, Robert	
b. 30, f. 59	Wistar Institute	1926, 1932, 1934-1935
b. 30, f. 60	Wistar Institute	1936
b. 30, f. 61	Conant, James B./Reviewing Committee, Harvard - Genetics appointment (L.C. Dunn)	1952
b. 30, f. 62	Congress of American Physicians and Surgeons symposium on development of tissues in vitro See also: <u>box 33, folder 290</u> .	1913
b. 30, f. 63	Conklin, Edwin G.	1907-1911
	See also: <u>box 6, folders 408-412</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 35, folder 71</u> .	
b. 30, f. 64	Position at Yale - negotiations (copy)	[Circa 1910]
b. 30, f. 65-66	General	1911-1914, 1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934
b. 30, f. 65-66 b. 30, f. 67	General W.W. Swingle	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927,
		1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934
b. 30 , f. 67	W.W. Swingle	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920
b. 30, f. 67 b. 30, f. 68	W.W. Swingle Naples Zoological Station	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920 1933-1935 1935
b. 30, f. 67 b. 30, f. 68 b. 30, f. 69	W.W. Swingle Naples Zoological Station George E. Coghill Evaluation of position in science for portrait presentation - RGH and George	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920 1933-1935 1935
b. 30, f. 67 b. 30, f. 68 b. 30, f. 69	W.W. Swingle Naples Zoological Station George E. Coghill Evaluation of position in science for portrait presentation - RGH and George P. Berry	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920 1933-1935 1935
b. 30, f. 67 b. 30, f. 68 b. 30, f. 69	 W.W. Swingle Naples Zoological Station George E. Coghill Evaluation of position in science for portrait presentation - RGH and George P. Berry See also: box 11, folder 851. 	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920 1933-1935 1935
b. 30, f. 67 b. 30, f. 68 b. 30, f. 69 b. 30, f. 70	 W.W. Swingle Naples Zoological Station George E. Coghill Evaluation of position in science for portrait presentation - RGH and George P. Berry See also: box 11, folder 851. See also: box 161, folder 1. 	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920 1933-1935 1935 1938 1938
b. 30, f. 67 b. 30, f. 68 b. 30, f. 69 b. 30, f. 70	W.W. Swingle Naples Zoological Station George E. Coghill Evaluation of position in science for portrait presentation - RGH and George P. Berry See also: box 11, folder 851. See also: box 161, folder 1. General	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920 1933-1935 1935 1938 1938
b. 30, f. 67 b. 30, f. 68 b. 30, f. 69 b. 30, f. 70 b. 30, f. 71	W.W. Swingle Naples Zoological Station George E. Coghill Evaluation of position in science for portrait presentation - RGH and George P. Berry See also: box 11, folder 851. See also: box 161, folder 1. General Conklin, Mrs. Edwin G.	1917-1920, 1921-1925, 1927, 1930, 1933-1934 1920 1933-1935 1935 1938 1938, 1940, 1942, 1948

Conklin, Isabel (daughter of Edwin G. Conklin)

Conklin, Isabel (daughter of Edwin G. Conklin) (continued)

b. 30, f. 74	Funeral of Edwin G. Conklin See also: <u>box 97, folders 124-125</u> .	1952
b. 30, f. 75	Biographical memoir for American Philosophical Society See also: <u>box 75, folder 189</u> .	1952-1953
b. 30, f. 76	Cosmos Club (Washington, D.C.): membership nominations	1939, 1943-1946, 1948, 1951-1953, 1955
	Cramer, William	
b. 30, f. 77	Switzerland trip	1928
b. 30, f. 77	Position in United States of America	1938-1939
b. 30, f. 77	S. Bayne-Jones and RGH	1939
b. 30, f. 77	S. Bayne-Jones and W. Cramer (copy)	1939
	Cramer, Mrs. William	
b. 30, f. 78	Visit as house guest in London and portrait by Oppenheimer	1933, 1939
b. 30, f. 78	Postcard	Undated
b. 30, f. 79	Culber, Francis B.: Johns Hopkins Alumni activities	1915, 1919
	Cushing, Harvey	
b. 31, f. 80	Reprints and move to Yale	1907
b. 31, f. 80	Reprints and importance of tissue culture	1911
b. 31, f. 81		
	Request for reprint	1913
b. 31, f. 82	Request for reprint Conference with nephew concerning work at Yale	1913 1914
b. 31, f. 82 b. 31, f. 83		
	Conference with nephew concerning work at Yale	1914
b. 31, f. 83	Conference with nephew concerning work at Yale William Osler	1914 1920
b. 31, f. 83 b. 31, f. 84	Conference with nephew concerning work at Yale William Osler Joseph L. Flint dinner	1914 1920 1921
b. 31, f. 83 b. 31, f. 84 b. 31, f. 84	Conference with nephew concerning work at Yale William Osler Joseph L. Flint dinner Gamma Alpha History of Medicine Lectures	1914 1920 1921 1921-1922
b. 31, f. 83 b. 31, f. 84 b. 31, f. 84 b. 31, f. 85	Conference with nephew concerning work at Yale William Osler Joseph L. Flint dinner Gamma Alpha History of Medicine Lectures Offer from Columbia University	1914 1920 1921 1921-1922 1926
 b. 31, f. 83 b. 31, f. 84 b. 31, f. 84 b. 31, f. 85 b. 31, f. 85 	Conference with nephew concerning work at YaleWilliam OslerJoseph L. Flint dinnerGamma Alpha History of Medicine LecturesOffer from Columbia UniversityLister lecture and suggested experiment on pituitary removalG.W. Corner dinner invitation and lecture	1914 1920 1921 1921-1922 1926 1930

Cushing, Harvey (continued)

b. 31, f. 87	General	1937-1938
	See also: <u>box 26, folder 1932</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 13, folder 1004</u> .	
b. 31, f. 88	Dahlgren, Ullric	1923-1925
	Dana, Edward S.	
b. 31, f. 89	Offer from Johns Hopkins University	1918
b. 31, f. 89	Henry S. Graves as trustee, Peabody Museum	1925
b. 31, f. 90	Davenport, Charles B.: 75th birthday	1941
b. 31, f. 91	Detwiler, Samuel R.	1917-1919
b. 31, f. 92	Recommendation for position at University of Missouri - Eliot R. Clark and RGH	1920
b. 31, f. 93	Peking Union Medical College Department of Anatomy See also: <u>box 6, folder 436</u> .	1920-1922
b. 31, f. 94	Harvard appointment - RGH and G.H. Parker	1922
b. 31, f. 95	Harvard University	1923-1926
b. 31, f. 96	Guggenheim fellowship - F. Aydelotte and RGH	1926
b. 31, f. 97	Recommendation for position at Columbia University - W. Darrach and RGH	1926-1927
b. 31, f. 98	Columbia University offer	1926
b. 31, f. 98	Sabbatical at Freiburg	1927
b. 31, f. 98	Experimental work by H. Adelmann, H. Lovell	1929, 1931
b. 31 , f. 99	General	1933, 1935-1936
b. 31, f. 100	Monograph on Balinsky's work on induction B.I. Balinsky and S.R. Detwiler (copy)	1936
b. 31, f. 101	Recommendations for son's (Ross Detwiler) entry into Andover	1936
b. 31, f. 102	Detwiler, Mrs. Samuel R. (Susan) Detwiler	1934
b. 31, f. 103	Guggenheim fellowship	1954
	See also: <u>box 18, folder 1363</u> .	
	Deutsche Akademie der Wissenschaften (Berlin)	
b. 31, f. 104	Request for photograph	1934
b. 31, f. 104	250th anniversary celebration	1950
b. 31, f. 104	Receipt of publications	1951

b. 31, f. 105	Dohrn, Anton establishment of memorial - Edmund B. Wilson to RGH For additional information, see also <i>Anton Dohrn</i> by Theodore Heuss, 1948.	1911
b. 31, f. 106	Dohrn, Reinhard	
b. 31, f. 106	F. Raffaele 70th birthday; financial situation at Naples Zoological Station See also: <u>box 19, folder 1434</u> .	1932
b. 31, f. 107	General See also: <u>box 16, folder 1209</u> .	1938-1939, 1951
b. 31, f. 108	Douglas, W.L.: request for surgical information	1913
b. 31, f. 109	Driesch, Kurt: Hans Driesch Society and celebration and personal needs See also: <u>box 8, folder 537</u> .	1947-1948
b. 31, f. 110	Duthie, Edward	1941
b. 31, f. 111	Edsall, David L.: Albert B. Faust See also: <u>box 31, folder 115</u> .	[Circa 1912]
	Eisenhart, Luther P.	
b. 31, f. 112	E.G. Conklin - Memorial Address to American Philosophical Society See also: <u>box 97, folders 124-125</u> .	1952-1953
b. 31, f. 113	Emerson, Anna Seelye: son's illness (Henry Emerson) See also: <u>box 8, folder 572</u> .	1931
	Emmel, Victor E.	
b. 31, f. 114	Tissue culture technique for histogenesis of red blood cells	1910, 1912-1914
b. 31, f. 114	Candidate for position in anatomy	1916
	Faust, Albert Bernhardt	
b. 31, f. 115	Call to Harvard - David L. Edsall to RGH	[Circa 1912]
b. 31 , f. 116	General See also: <u>box 33, folder 339</u> .	1915
	Fischel, Alfred	
b. 31, f. 117	Post-war conditions in Vienna	1920, 1922
b. 31, f. 118	Nobel Prize award to Carrel	1912
b. 31, f. 119	General	1937
	Flexner, Abraham	
b. 31, f. 120	Dr. William H. Welch (offer from Johns Hopkins University)	1918
b. 31, f. 121	Gamma Alpha Lecture - C.H. Dane and RGH	1922
b. 31, f. 121	H. Poll	1934

	French, John Q.	
b. 31, f. 121a	Alfred Mann	1949
b. 31, f. 121a	Tramp Club (from Johns Hopkins History, published 1946)	
b. 31, f. 122	Friend, Roger B.	1945
	Frisch, Karl von	
	Communications	
b. 31, f. 123	D.E. Minnich and Richard B. Goldschmidt	1945
b. 31, f. 123	D.E. Minnich and RGH	1945
b. 31, f. 123	Arthur D. Hassler and RGH	1945
b. 31, f. 124	General	1946-1948, 1950-1951
	See also: <u>box 9, folder 690</u>	1750 1751
	Gamma Alpha Scientific Fraternity	
b. 31, f. 125	Invitation to installation of Yale chapter	1916
b. 31, f. 125	Election to honorary membership	1920
	History of Medicine Lecture Series	
	See also: <u>box 31, folder 84</u> .	1000
b. 31, f. 126	C.R. Longwell	1920
b. 31, f. 126	W.L. Crumm	1921-1922
b. 31, f. 126	F.G. Blake	1922
b. 31, f. 126	Y. Henderson	1922
b. 31, f. 126	W. Steiner	1922
b. 31, f. 126	W.H. Welch	1922
b. 31, f. 126	CE.A. Winslow	1922
b. 31, f. 126	M.C. Winternitz	1922
b. 31, f. 127	History of Medicine Lecture Series in publication - E.B. Krumbhaar and RGH	1923
b. 31, f. 128	Loan Association - W.L. Crumm and RGH	1922
	Garrison, F.H.	
b. 31, f. 129	Acknowledgement of reprints	1922
b. 31, f. 129	Gamma Alpha Lectures on History of Medicine	1922
b. 31, f. 130	Gasser, Herbert S.	1944

b. 31, f. 131	Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften zu Göttinger: Biochemical Association dinner for A.B. Macallum	
b. 31, f. 132	Gies, William J., Biochemical Association dinner for A.B. Macallum	1916
b. 31, f. 133	Glassie, Adele: birth of son	Undated
b. 31, f. 134	Glassie, Henry H. See also: <u>box 32, folder 224</u> .	1907, 1922, 1934, 1936
b. 31, f. 135	Goodale, H.D.: lantern slides of feminized fowls	1918
	Goodrich, E.S.	
b. 31, f. 136	Invitation to Oxford	1911, 1932
b. 31, f. 136	Invitation to New Haven	1924
b. 31, f. 136	Quarterly Journal of Microscopical Science	1926
b. 31, f. 137	Graef, Norah introduction of Robert Turner	Undated
	Graves, Arthur H.	
b. 31, f. 138	Forestry course at Princeton University	1915
b. 31, f. 138	Vita (copy)	1915
b. 31, f. 139	Greene, Walter F.	1946
b. 31, f. 140	Griswold, Lura	1947
b. 31, f. 141	Gross, J.: Naples Zoological Station	1914
b. 31, f. 142	Gurwitsch, A.	
b. 31, f. 142	American literature distribution to Russia	1921-1922
b. 31, f. 143	Communication from Russia - RGH and Daniel A. Zaret	1922
b. 31, f. 144	Position in United States of America	
b. 31, f. 144	Replies to RGH, circular letter	1922
b. 31, f. 144	RGH and A. Gurwitsch	1923
	See also: <u>box 21, folder 1573</u> .	
b. 31, f. 144	Invitation to Moscow	1927
b. 31, f. 145	Hadley, Arthur T.	
b. 31, f. 145	Biographical material on R. Erdmann, R. Goldschmidt, E.I. Weber	1917
	See also: box 8, folders 577-615	
	See also: <u>box 10, folders 746-777</u> . See also: <u>box 33, folders 308-315</u> .	
b. 31, f. 146	Development of Science at Yale	1919
0.31, 1.140	Development of Science at Tale	1717

Hadley, Arthur T. (continued)

b. 31, f. 147	Rumors conerning research workers at Osborn Zoological Laboratory - A.T. Hadley and E. Oviatt, RGH and A.T. Hadley	1919
b. 31, f. 148	Halsted, W.S.	
b. 31, f. 148	Reprints and call to Yale	1907
b. 31, f. 148	Reprints on nerve regeneration for Professor Enderlen	1916
b. 31, f. 148	Reprint	1922
b. 31, f. 149	Hambidge, Jay See also: <u>box 32, folder 185</u> .	1918
b. 31, f. 150	Hammar, J. Aug., H. Bergstrand visit See also: <u>box 30, folder 25</u> .	1921
b. 31, f. 151	Hansemann, D.	
b. 31, f. 151	Request for W.H. Lewis reprint and family greetings	1909
b. 31, f. 151	New Year message (postcard)	1909
b. 31, f. 152	Harvey, Mrs. E. Newton (Ethel Browne), death of Mrs. Edwin G. Conklin notice	1940
b. 31, f. 153	Henderson, Yandell	1914
b. 31, f. 154	Henderson, Yandell	
b. 31, f. 154	Academic difficulties - W.H. Taliaferro (copy)	1919
b. 31, f. 154	H.W. Haggard (copy)	1919
b. 31, f. 154	R.G. Harrison	1919
b. 31, f. 154	President A.T. Hadley (copy)	1920
b. 31, f. 154	Graduate faculty status	1935
b. 31, f. 155	Hendrickson, George L.	1914, 1922
b. 31, f. 156	Henke, Karl	
b. 31, f. 156	E. Caspari and K. Henke	1946-1947
b. 31, f. 157	General See also: <u>box 12, folder 877</u> .	1947, 1954
b. 31, f. 158	Herbst, Oscar: indirect post-World War II news	1945
b. 31, f. 159	Hill, Leonard: publication of monograph series	1910
b. 31, f. 160	Hilles, Mrs. William S.	1940
b. 31, f. 161	Hippocratic Oath (facsimile)	Undated

b. 31, f. 162	Holtfreter, Johannes See: <u>box 12, folders 912-914</u> . See: <u>box 33, folder 300</u> .	
b. 31 , f. 163	Howell, William H.: call to Yale See also: <u>box 12, folder 930</u> .	1907
b. 31, f. 164	Howland, Ruth B.: General See also: <u>box 12, folders 931-937</u> .	1940, 1943, 1945-1947, 1949, 1952, 1954, undated
b. 31, f. 165	Huber, G. Carl	1907-1910
b. 31, f. 166	Hume, Edward H.: Hunan-Yale College of Medicine	1915
b. 32, f. 167	Hunt, Reid	
b. 32, f. 167	General	1907-1915
b. 32, f. 168	Report of Examination Committee - Harvard Medical School	1921
b. 32, f. 169	Visits	1918-1919
b. 32, f. 169	Dr. Henry G. Barbour	1921
b. 32, f. 170	Retirement dinner invitation - G. Philip Grabfield and RGH See also: <u>box 15, folder 1131</u> .	1936
	See also: <u>box 18, folder 1303</u> .	
b. 32, f. 171	Huzella, Theodore	
b. 32, f. 171	Recommendations for Ella Sachs Plotz Foundation grant	1930
b. 32, f. 172	Honorary degree, University of Budapest and Nobel Prize nomination See also: honorary degree, University of Budapest, 1935, <u>box 36, folder 131</u> and <u>box 36A, folder 131A</u> .	1933-1934
b. 32, f. 173	General	1946, undated
b. 32, f. 174	Invitations (miscellaneous)	1939-1943, 1945-1947, 1949, undated
b. 32, f. 175	Jane Coffin Childs Fund	
b. 32, f. 175	R.G. Harrison dinner for Board of Scientific Advisers	1947
b. 32, f. 176	R.G. Harrison reappointment See also: photograph of Board of Advisors, 1950 and minutes prepared by Board of Advisors, 1958, <u>box 174</u> . See also: <u>box 28, folder 2132</u> .	1948, 1953
b. 32, f. 177	Johnson, Allen	[Circa 1918]

b. 32, f. 178	Johnson, Treat B.: inquiry about chemical	1915
b. 32, f. 179	Jolly, J.	
b. 32, f. 179	Tissue culture experiments	1936-1937
b. 32, f. 179	Curiosa re: William L. Lawrence article in Magazine (from interview with O. Schotté)	1937
b. 32, f. 180	Jones, H.C.	1909
b. 32, f. 181	Jordan, Louis: Research and Development Board classified project (telegram)	1951
b. 32, f. 182	Keibel, Franz	1909
b. 32, f. 183	Kellogg, Vernon	
b. 32, f. 183	Letter from Hans Przibram and food shortage See also: <u>box 21, folders 1628-1630</u> .	1920
b. 32, f. 184	Suggestions for bibliographic work	1922
b. 32, f. 184	National Research Council	1924
b. 32, f. 185	Kendall, William Sergeant: Jay Hambidge lecture See also: <u>box 31, folder 149</u> .	1918
b. 32, f. 186	Keppel, Frederick P.: honorary degrees - Yale and Columbia	1939-1940
b. 32, f. 187	Kerr, J. Graham: reprints	1922
b. 32, f. 188	Kingsbury, B.F.: reference to balancer paper	1924
b. 32, f. 191	Kopeloff, Lillian S.: nerve cells as etiological factors in insanity	1922
b. 32, f. 189	Kline, George T.	1948
b. 32, f. 190	Kolodny, Anatole re: loan of book on tissue culture	1924
b. 32, f. 192	Koppanyi, Theodore	
b. 32, f. 192	Criticism of attitude - C.M. Child and RGH	1925
b. 32, f. 193	Criticism of attitude - A.J. Carlson and RGH	1925
b. 32, f. 194	Kruemmer, A.W.	[Circa 1910]
b. 32, f. 195	Kraus, Arthur J.I.: defense literature	1932-1936
b. 32, f. 196	Kraus, Lisbeth	
b. 32, f. 196	Appointment as artist and arrival from Berlin	1915-1917, 1922-1927, 1930
b. 32, f. 197	General	1946, 1954
b. 32, f. 198	Krontowski, A.A.: request for reprints and photograph	1923
b. 32, f. 199	Lefevre, George	

Lefevre, George (continued)

b. 32, f. 199	Trustees Meeting Woods Hole	1913
b. 32, f. 199	Nominations for American Society of Zoologists	1918
b. 32, f. 200	Notice of death - Henry D. Hooker, Jr. and RGH	1923
b. 32, f. 201	Lenhossek, M. von: receipt of reprints and experiments on origin of vitreous humo of eye	r 1922
b. 32, f. 202	Leuschner, A.O.: National Academy meeting	1919
b. 32, f. 203	Lewis, Dr. and Mrs. Warren H.: 85th Birthday Celebration	1955
b. 32, f. 204	Lillie, Mrs. Frank R.: memorial tribute to F.R. Lillie	1947
b. 32, f. 205	Linden, Marian von: reprints received, news of Bonn	1906
b. 32, f. 206	Lipman, Charles B.	1942
b. 32, f. 207	Loram, Charles T.: Harvard honorary degree	1936
b. 32, f. 208	Lowell, A. Lawrence: letter from Mrs. Ladd Franklin	1918
b. 32, f. 209	Lulijian, L.G.	1911
b. 32, f. 210	Macht, David I.: quotation from 139th Psalm	1939
b. 32, f. 211	Mall, Franklin P.	1907, 1909-1914
b. 32, f. 212	Re: Wistar Institute call	1907, 1910
b. 32, f. 213	Re: J. Duesbert - position in United States of America	1915
b. 32, f. 214	Illness - Eldon W. Sanford to RGH	1917
b. 32, f. 214	Funeral arrangements See also: <u>box 33, folder 270</u> . See also: <u>box 33, folder 276</u> .	1917
b. 32, f. 215	Memorial Volume - W.H. Lewis, G.L. Streeter, F.R. Sabin and R.G. Harrison	1917-1918
b. 32, f. 216	Preparation of National Academy Biographic Memoir - Arthur L. Day and RGH See also: <u>box 30, folder 66</u> .	1917
b. 32, f. 216	Charles B. Davenport and RGH	1927
b. 32, f. 217	Memorial Volume - G.L. Streeter and RGH	1918-1919
b. 32, f. 218	Mall, Mrs. Franklin P.: material for biography of Dr. F.P. Mall	1883-1889, 1893, 1908, 1918
b. 32, f. 219	Mercur, William H.	1914-1915
b. 32, f. 220	Meyer, Arthur W.	
b. 32, f. 220	J. McKeen Cattail - Meyer and RGH	1916

Meyer, Arthur W. (continued)

b. 32, f. 220	Graduate students, publication and fellowship	1925
b. 32, f. 221	Meyer, Franz	
b. 32, f. 221	Magnus Levy and RGH	1946
b. 32, f. 221	F. Meyer and RGH	1947-1948
b. 32, f. 222	Miller, Albert: Bermuda Biological Station accounts	1942
b. 32, f. 223	Mixter, Charles W.	1908, 1912, 1917
b. 32, f. 224	Study of increased cost of foreign periodicals and books	1934
b. 32, f. 224	Mental condition - RGH and Adolph Meyer	1936
b. 32, f. 224	H.H. Glassie and RGH	1936
b. 32, f. 224	C.H. Syme and RGH	1936
b. 32, f. 225	Moe, Henry A.: Guggenheim grant - Mrs. Samuel R. Detwiler	1954
b. 32, f. 226	Moe, Henry A.	
b. 32, f. 226	Guggenheim grant - Richard Goldschmidt	1951
	See also: <u>box 18, folders 1362-1363</u> .	
b. 32, f. 227	Mohr, Otto S.	1918
b. 32, f. 228	Montgomery, Mrs. T.H.: book reference	1942
b. 32, f. 229	Morgan, Thomas H.	
b. 32, f. 229	Death of Mrs. A. Petrunkevitch and return of Petrunkevitch from Puerto Rico	1926
	See also: <u>box 19, folders 1379-1403</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 21, folders 1585-1591</u> .	
b. 32, f. 230	Morris, Edward P.	[ca. 1917]
b. 32, f. 231	Mott, Fred W.: report on neurone concept	1909
b. 32, f. 232	Mrsich, Wilhelm: request for assistance and "Care" package	1947-1948
b. 32, f. 233	Müller, Erich: reprint acknowledgement and comments	1922
b. 32, f. 234	Myers, Burton D.	1950
b. 32, f. 235	National Academy of Sciences	
b. 32, f. 235	New Haven meeting	1942
	See also: <u>box 19, folders 1448-1449</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 78, folder 231</u> .	
b. 32, f. 236	Adviser appointment on classified project	
	See also: box 32, folder 181.	
b. 32, f. 237	National Research Council: World War II Food and Nutrition Board	1942, 1944

National Research Council: World War II Food and Nutrition Board (continued)

b. 32, f. 238	Action in field of medical science - American Pharmaceutical Manufacturers' Association Award - 6th Annual Meeting See also: <u>box 91, folder 5</u> . See also: <u>box 119, folder 142</u> .	1944
b. 32, f. 239	Nicholas, John S. See also: <u>box 45, folder 242</u> . See also: <u>box 20, folder 1476-1493</u> .	1936, 1946, 1949
b. 32, f. 240	60th Birthday toast by RGH	1955
b. 32, f. 241	Nissl, Professor: evaluation of H. Braus experimental work	1912
b. 32, f. 242	Oppenheimer, Jane M. See also: <u>box 45, folder 245</u> . See also: <u>box 20, folders 1516-1519</u> .	1934, 1936
b. 32, f. 243	Quotation from 139th psalm See also: <u>box 32, folder 210</u> .	1939
b. 32, f. 244	General	1939, 1943-1950, 1952-1953
b. 32, f. 245	Cards and curiosa	1947-1949, 1951-1952
b. 32, f. 246	A. Carrel	Undated
b. 32, f. 247	Hans Driesch	1951
b. 32, f. 248	O. Mangold and H. Spemann	1953-1954
b. 32, f. 249	Oppenheimer, Joseph (artist-Harrison portraits) See also: <u>box 38, folder 291</u> . See also: <u>box 161, folder 7</u> .	1950
b. 32, f. 250	Oppenheimer, J. Robert: clearance procedures for Atomic Energy Commission fellowship candidates (copy) - J.R. Oppenheimer to Senator Brien H. McMahon See also: <u>box 8, folder 564</u> .	1949
b. 32, f. 251	Opton, Edward: scientist and his philosophical beliefs - tribute to RGH	1930
b. 32, f. 252	Osler, Sir William: biographical sketch of W.K. Brooks - Edward H. Griffin and RGH	1919
b. 32, f. 253	O miscellaneous	1918, undated
b. 32, f. 254	Painter, Theophilus S	1945, 1949
b. 32, f. 255	Paton, Stewart	1909-1911
b. 32, f. 256	Nobel Prize award to Carrel	1912
b. 32, f. 256	Establishment of a Neurological Institute	1913

Paton, Stewart (continued)

b. 32, f. 256	Vsit with son	1914
b. 32, f. 257	Academic questions and status of Werber	1915
b. 33, f. 258	Peebles, Florence: tissue culture technique	1915
b. 33, f. 259	Pennsylvania College for Women: name on new science building - Anna R. Whiting and RGH See also: <u>D. Hooker, 1931-1932, box 12, folder 918</u> .	1931-1932
b. 33, f. 260	Peyre, Henri	1951
	-	1751
b. 33, f. 261	Princeton University	
b. 33, f. 261	Election to Advisory Council - Harold W. Dodd and RGH	1941
b. 33, f. 261	A.A. Gulick and RGH	1943
b. 33, f. 262	Putnam, Tracy Jackson: visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1925
b. 33, f. 263	Questioners: calendar	1940-1943, 1945-1946, 1948-1949, undated
b. 33, f. 264	Retzius, Gustav: reprints on neurogenesis	1911
b. 33, f. 265	Riggs, Jr., Lawrason: quotation from C. Gestner	1934
b. 33, f. 266	Rowntree, L.Y.: John J. Abel portrait	1918
b. 33, f. 267	Russell, W.W.: call to Yale	1907
b. 33, f. 268	R miscellaneous	1920, undated
b. 33, f. 269	Sabin, Florence R.	
b. 33, f. 269	RGH departure from Johns Hopkins University	1908
b. 33, f. 270	General	1909, 1914-1915, 1918, 1923
b. 33, f. 271	Franklin P. Mall Festschrift	1914
b. 33, f. 271	Tablet to honor Mall	1926
b. 33, f. 271	Portrait fund	1933
b. 33, f. 272	80th Birthday celebration - RGH and Dr. Henry Swan	1951
b. 33, f. 273	80th Birthday celebration (reference to tissue culture)	1951
b. 33, f. 274	Building for research - pamphlets	1951-1952
b. 33, f. 275	Biography	1955
b. 33, f. 276	Sanford, Mrs. Robert A.: death of son Eldon W. Sanford	1918

See also: box 33, folder 270.

b. 33, f. 277	Sarton, George: plan for institute of history of science and civilization	1916
b. 33, f. 278	Schafer, Sir Edward Sharpey: subscription to retirement lectureship fund Sydney Smith et al.	1933-1934
b. 33, f. 279	Schiefferdecker, P.: status in Anatomical Institute - RGH to Minot and Huber	1911
b. 33, f. 280	Schreiber, Carl F.	1926, 1932-1933, 1949
b. 33, f. 281	Quotation from Faust read in Croonian Lecture	1933
b. 33, f. 282	Sembrat, Kasimierz: communications from C.L. Parmenter	1943-1946
b. 33, f. 283	Senior, H.D.	
b. 33, f. 283	Request for reprints	1909
b. 33, f. 283	Evaluation of Wallin thesis	1915
b. 33, f. 283	Position for A. Gurwitsch	1922
b. 33, f. 283	Development of ventro-lateral musculature	1923
b. 33, f. 284	Slemons, Josiah M. See also: <u>box 10, folder 789</u> .	
b. 33, f. 284	Message on leaving Yale	1920
b. 33, f. 285	Smith, Edric B.	1942, undated
b. 33, f. 285	Telegram	1914
b. 33, f. 286	Smith, P.E.: media for Amblystoma operations	1917
b. 33, f. 287	Spaeth, Reynold A.	
b. 33, f. 287	General	1916-1919, 1921, 1924
b. 33, f. 288	Obituary material - S.I. Kornhauser and RGH	1925
b. 33, f. 289	Stanton, Ralph E.: inheritance of cleft palate	1917
b. 33, f. 290	Steiner, Walter R.	1912-1913, 1936, 1939
b. 33, f. 291	Steward, R.F.: selection of college for son	1934
b. 33, f. 292	Stokes, Anson Phelps	
b. 33, f. 292	Sending message to President Taft	1909
b. 33, f. 293	Book review - "Ologenesi" by D. Rosa	1919
b. 33, f. 294	Lisbeth Krause	1917
b. 33, f. 294	R. Goldschmidt	1917

Stokes, Anson Phelps (continued)

b. 33, f. 294	I.E. Werber	1918
b. 33, f. 295	Stone, Leon S.	1940
b. 33, f. 296	S miscellaneous	1914, 1916-1917, 1919, 1924, 1926, 1942
b. 33, f. 297	Taber, Henry	1914
b. 33, f. 298	Tartar, Vance	
b. 33, f. 298	Recovery from illness - Lloyd J. Thompson and RGH	1934
b. 33, f. 298	H.V. Tartar and RGH	1934-1935
b. 33, f. 299	Ten Broek, Carl	1937
b. 33, f. 300	Twitty, Victor C. See also: <u>box 26, folders 1961-1964</u> . See also: <u>box 50, folder 483</u> .	
b. 33, f. 300	Postcard (with Holtfreter, Satos)	1932
b. 33, f. 300	Postcard (with Bytinski-Salz)	1932
b. 33, f. 301	Ullman, H.M. See also: <u>box 32, folder 223</u> .	1912
b. 33, f. 302	Verrill, Addison E.	
b. 33, f. 302	Room situation	1925
b. 33, f. 302	grandson's aberrant behavior - J.P. Givler and RGH	1934
b. 33, f. 302	W.R. Coe and RGH	1934
b. 33, f. 303	Versluys, J.: meeting in Munich	1908
b. 33, f. 304	Vincent, George E.	1924
b. 33, f. 305	V miscellaneous	1920
b. 33, f. 306	Werber, Ernst I.: recommendation for position (also for Mrs. Werber) - RGH and Lillian D. Wald	1917
b. 33, f. 307	World War I See: <u>box 41, folders 401-402</u> .	1918
b. 33, f. 308	RGH to A. Petrunkevitch	1918
b. 33, f. 309	Mental condition - E.G. Conklin and RGH	1918
b. 33, f. 310	Mental condition - RGH and G.H. Parker	1918
b. 33, f. 311	Academic and personal difficulties	1918-1919
b. 33, f. 312	Address - RGH to Pratt Teachers' Agency	1919

Werber, Ernst I.: recommendation for position (also for Mrs. Wer [...] (continued)

b. 33, f. 313	State Department application and return to Austria	1919
b. 33, f. 314	Positions in Poland	1923
b. 33, f. 315	Werber, Ernst I. and Mrs. Ottilie Werber biographical memorandum for President Arthur T. Hadley	1918
b. 33, f. 316	Werber, Mrs. Ernst I. (Ottilie)	
b. 33, f. 316	Translations - RGH to J.C. Schwab	1915
b. 33, f. 316	RGH to Anson P. Stokes	1915
b. 33, f. 316	Recommendation by RGH	[Circa 1915-1918]
b. 33, f. 316	Forwarding address - Helen M. Waller and RGH	1919
b. 33, f. 317	Return to Europe and refugee experiences	1939
b. 33, f. 318	Wheeler, Edith P.	[Circa 1917]
b. 33, f. 319	Wilhelmi, Hedwig	
b. 33, f. 319	Request for symmetry reprints	1920
b. 33, f. 320	Seessel fellowship application - RGH and Dean W.L. Cross	1923
b. 33, f. 321	Mental illness and return to Germany	1925
b. 33, f. 322	Willard, Frederick W.	1945
b. 33, f. 323	Williams, James Willard	
b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 323	Williams, James Willard College of Yale in China	1916-1919
		1916-1919 1918
b. 33, f. 323	College of Yale in China College of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson	
b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324	College of Yale in China College of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps Stokes	1918
b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325	College of Yale in China College of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps Stokes Request for old microscopes	1918 1934
b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325 b. 33, f. 326	College of Yale in China College of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps Stokes Request for old microscopes Request for biological material	1918 1934
b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325 b. 33, f. 326 b. 33, f. 327	College of Yale in ChinaCollege of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps StokesRequest for old microscopesRequest for biological materialWilson, Edmund B.	1918 1934 1923
b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325 b. 33, f. 326 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 327	College of Yale in ChinaCollege of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps StokesRequest for old microscopesRequest for biological materialWilson, Edmund B.Marine Biological Station (Woods Hole) Trustees Meeting and ReportsNational Academy of Sciences Meeting, scheduling of paper	1918 1934 1923 1910
 b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325 b. 33, f. 326 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 327 	College of Yale in ChinaCollege of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps StokesRequest for old microscopesRequest for biological materialWilson, Edmund B.Marine Biological Station (Woods Hole) Trustees Meeting and ReportsNational Academy of Sciences Meeting, scheduling of paper See also: box 19, folder 1445.	1918 1934 1923 1910 1911
 b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325 b. 33, f. 326 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 328 b. 33, f. 329 	College of Yale in ChinaCollege of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps StokesRequest for old microscopesRequest for biological materialWilson, Edmund B.Marine Biological Station (Woods Hole) Trustees Meeting and ReportsNational Academy of Sciences Meeting, scheduling of paper See also: box 19, folder 1445.Communication with L. Krause in GermanyAnton Dohrn Memorial	1918 1934 1923 1910 1911 1917
 b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325 b. 33, f. 326 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 328 b. 33, f. 329 b. 33, f. 330 	College of Yale in ChinaCollege of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps StokesRequest for old microscopesRequest for biological materialWilson, Edmund B.Marine Biological Station (Woods Hole) Trustees Meeting and ReportsNational Academy of Sciences Meeting, scheduling of paper See also: box 19, folder 1445.Communication with L. Krause in GermanyAnton Dohrn Memorial See also: box 31, folder 105.	1918 1934 1923 1910 1911 1917 1911
 b. 33, f. 323 b. 33, f. 324 b. 33, f. 325 b. 33, f. 326 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 327 b. 33, f. 328 b. 33, f. 329 b. 33, f. 330 b. 33, f. 331 	College of Yale in ChinaCollege of Yale in China, shipment of biological material - RGH and Anson Phelps StokesRequest for old microscopesRequest for biological materialWilson, Edmund B.Marine Biological Station (Woods Hole) Trustees Meeting and ReportsNational Academy of Sciences Meeting, scheduling of paper See also: box 19, folder 1445.Communication with L. Krause in GermanyAnton Dohrn Memorial See also: box 31, folder 105.J.J. Huxley introductory letter E.B. Wilson to RGH	1918 1934 1923 1910 1911 1917 1911 1912

Wilson, Edmund B. (continued)

b. 33, f. 334	Foundation of Journal of Experimental Zoology	1903
b. 33, f. 334	Retrospect	1903-1945, 1945
b. 33, f. 335	Carty Medal award - program for National Academy of Sciences dinner	1936
b. 33, f. 336	Carty Medal presentation - response delivered by RGH See also: <u>box 13, folder 1004</u> .	1936-1937
b. 33, f. 337	Wilson, Mrs. Edmund B.	
b. 33, f. 337	Death of E.B. Wilson	1939
b. 33, f. 337	<i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> correspondence English	1945-1946
b. 33, f. 338	Winkler, Cornelis: acknowledgement of reprints	1922
b. 33, f. 339	Wood, Henry: Martha Pfitzer See also: <u>box 31, folder 116</u> .	1915
b. 33, f. 340	Wood, Mrs. Horace E. (Florence Dowden) (postcards)	1930-1931, 1952-1953
b. 33, f. 341	Woodruff, Lorande L. See also: <u>box 28, folders 2149-2150</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 51, folder 514-box 52, folder 654</u> .	
b. 33, f. 341	Inclusion in Who's Who	1917
b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 341	Inclusion in Who's Who A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH	1917 1917
b. 33, f. 341	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH	1917
b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General	1917 1921-1924, 1926
b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General Woodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West Expedition	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913
b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 344	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General Woodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West Expedition Wright, Frank: public reporting of infantile paralysis epidemic	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913 1916
 b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 344 b. 33, f. 345 	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General Woodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West Expedition Wright, Frank: public reporting of infantile paralysis epidemic Wuist, Elizabeth D.: Sarah Berliner fellowship - Christine L. Franklin and RGH	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913 1916 1917
 b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 344 b. 33, f. 345 b. 33, f. 346 	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General Woodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West Expedition Wright, Frank: public reporting of infantile paralysis epidemic Wuist, Elizabeth D.: Sarah Berliner fellowship - Christine L. Franklin and RGH Yale Alumni Weekly: faculty opinion on treaty question	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913 1916 1917 1919
 b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 344 b. 33, f. 345 b. 33, f. 346 b. 33, f. 347 	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General Woodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West Expedition Wright, Frank: public reporting of infantile paralysis epidemic Wuist, Elizabeth D.: Sarah Berliner fellowship - Christine L. Franklin and RGH Yale Alumni Weekly: faculty opinion on treaty question Yale - architectural development, Jas. Gamble Rogers and RGH	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913 1916 1917 1919 1922, 1926
 b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 344 b. 33, f. 345 b. 33, f. 346 b. 33, f. 347 b. 33, f. 348 	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General Woodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West Expedition Wright, Frank: public reporting of infantile paralysis epidemic Wuist, Elizabeth D.: Sarah Berliner fellowship - Christine L. Franklin and RGH Yale Alumni Weekly: faculty opinion on treaty question Yale - architectural development, Jas. Gamble Rogers and RGH	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913 1916 1917 1919 1922, 1926 1941-1942
 b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 344 b. 33, f. 345 b. 33, f. 346 b. 33, f. 347 b. 33, f. 348 b. 33, f. 349 	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGH General Woodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West Expedition Wright, Frank: public reporting of infantile paralysis epidemic Wuist, Elizabeth D.: Sarah Berliner fellowship - Christine L. Franklin and RGH Yale Alumni Weekly: faculty opinion on treaty question Yale - architectural development, Jas. Gamble Rogers and RGH Yale Medical Library: Marjorie Wildes and RGH	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913 1916 1917 1919 1922, 1926 1941-1942
b. 33, f. 341 b. 33, f. 342 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 343 b. 33, f. 344 b. 33, f. 345 b. 33, f. 345 b. 33, f. 346 b. 33, f. 347 b. 33, f. 348 b. 33, f. 349 b. 33, f. 350	A.N. Marquis and Company and RGHGeneralWoodward, R.S.: Mayer Key West ExpeditionWright, Frank: public reporting of infantile paralysis epidemicWuist, Elizabeth D.: Sarah Berliner fellowship - Christine L. Franklin and RGHYale Alumni Weekly: faculty opinion on treaty questionYale - architectural development, Jas. Gamble Rogers and RGHYale Medical Library: Marjorie Wildes and RGHYonkman, Frederick F.Young, Donald	1917 1921-1924, 1926 1913 1916 1917 1919 1922, 1926 1941-1942

Series III: Selected Correspondence (Personal RGH), 1893-1959

3′ 6″ (8 boxes)

The Selected Correspondence (Personal RGH) is arranged alphabetically according to the name of the writer of the letter or by the name of an organization or by topic. Letters written by Ross G. Harrison are filed under the name of the person to whom the letter is addressed. The contents of the folders are in chronological order. Cross-reference should be made to Series I and II where there is a separation of material of differing nature in the case of some individuals or organizations.

Note: The RGH Reprint Book containing a list of publications and recipients of reprints (1893-1924) is in Series III, folder 303. Series VII includes a card catalogue with later mailing records (1925-). The RGH Guest Book is in Series XI (Memorabilia).

b. 34, f. 1reel 3U	Amblystoma - nomenclature controversy: Howard C. Warren and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 99, folder 153</u> .	1933, 1936
b. 34, f. 2reel 3U	American Association for International Conciliation - Address to the German Emperor (copy) - Frederick P. Keppel to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 34, f. 3reel 3U	American Medical Association re: membership This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918-1919
b. 34, f. 4reel 3U	American Society of Psychical Research - nomination for honorary membership This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 34, f. 5reel 3U	Anatomische Gesellschaft - notice of appointment as presiding officer (1934 - 1938) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934
b. 34, f. 6reel 3U	Angell, James R. re: honors - Harvard Tercentenary This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 34, f. 7reel 3U	Astbury, William T arrangements for experimental work This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 34, f. 7reel 3U	customs rules, British Consulate General and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 34, f. 7reel 3U	E.G. Boulenger (Acquarium) and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 36, folder 112</u> .	1937
	See also: <u>box 34, folder 10</u> .	

Astbury, William T. - arrangements for experimental work (continued)

b. 34, f. 8reel 3U	arrangements for experimental work in Leeds This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 147, folder 468</u> .	1937
b. 34, f. 8reel 3U	preparation and publication of manuscript This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939-1941
b. 34, f. 8reel 3U	election of Astbury and RGH to Royal Society This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 34, f. 9reel 3U	Croonian Lecture invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1945
b. 34, f. 10reel 3U	Baillie, Sir James re: work with Astbury This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 34, folder 8</u> .	1937
b. 34, f. 11reel 3U	Bibliography - selected and complete lists of RGH published works This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1893-1948
b. 34, f. 12reel 3U	Bills rendered and paid This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933, 1939-1940, 1942, 1946
b. 34, f. 13reel 3U	Biographical information for National Academy of Sciences election This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 34, f. 14reel 3U	Biographical information for encyclopedias - <i>Who's Who et al.</i> This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1930, 1940-1942
b. 34, f. 15reel 3U	Biographical information for news release - Honorary degree University of Budapest This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 34, f. 16reel 3U	Biographical information for American Men of Science, 7th and 8th editions This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942, 1950, undated
b. 34, f. 17reel 3U	Biographical information for Academy of Medicine, Paris This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1945-1946
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. b. 34, f. 19reel 3U Biographical information for "Grosse Brockhaus," Wiesbaden (original fragile-removed, and replaced by Xerox copy) 1952 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. 1952		
---	----	
removed, and replaced by Xerox copy) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the		
b. 34, f. 20reel 3U Biographical information for American Academy of Arts and Sciences 1952 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the		
originals.		
b. 34, f. 21reel 3U Biographical information - revised to 1954 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the		
originals.		
b. 34, f. 22reel 3U Biographical information for Yale University - faculty questionaire 1954-1955		
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.		
b. 34, f. 23reel 3U Biographical information - Preface written by S. Wilens for Silliman Lectures 1969 published (Yale University Press)		
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.		
b. 34, f. 24reel 3U 60th birthday anniversary volume - <i>The Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> vol. 55 1930 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the		
originals.		
See also: <u>box 174</u> .		
b. 34, f. 25reel 3U Birthday messages - from students, colleagues and laboratory staff 1937-1940 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.		
b. 34, f. 26reel 3U Birthday messages - from students, colleagues laboratory staff 1944, 1947-194 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the 1952-1953	49	
This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the 1952-1953 originals.		
b. 34, f. 27reel 3U 75th birthday - messages from students, colleagues and laboratory staff 1945 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the		
originals.		
b. 34, f. 28reel 3U 80th birthday - invitation and program J.S. Nicholas to RGH 1950 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the		
originals.		
b. 34, f. 29reel 3U 80th birthday - invitations to festivities J.S. Nicholas and guests 1949 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the		
originals.		

b. 34, f. 30reel 3U	80th birthday - invitations to festivities J.S. Nicholas and guests This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 34, f. 31reel 3U	80th birthday - program at Lawn Club dinner This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 34, f. 31reel 3U	J.S. Nicholas to W.W. Ballard This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 34, f. 31reel 3U	Festschrift list of contributors This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 34, f. 32reel 3U	80th birthday - menu and papers presented at Lawn Club dinner celebration This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 34, f. 33reel 3U	80th birthday - messages This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 34, f. 33reel 3U	President Charles Seymour to J.S. Nicholas This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1949
b. 34, f. 33reel 3U	Edgar S. Furniss (Provost) to J.S. Nicholas This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 34, f. 34reel 3U	80th birthday - messages This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 34, f. 35reel 3U	80th birthday - message Bavarian Academy of Sciences This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 34, f. 36reel 3U	80th birthday - message from Lisbeth Krause (original drawing) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 35, f. 37reel 3U	85th birthday - messages from students, colleagues and laboratory staff This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1955
b. 35, f. 38reel 3U	85th birthday - messages (Yale) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

85th birthday - messages (Yale) (continued)

b. 35, f. 38reel 3U	Charles Seymour to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1955
b. 35, f. 38reel 3U	Edgar S. Furniss to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1955
b. 35, f. 38reel 3U	A. Whitney Griswold to RGH (telegram) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1955
b. 35, f. 39reel 3U	Bonn - photographs Baumschuler Allee portrait This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	Circa 1894
b. 35, f. 40reel 3U	Bonn - Medical degree, schedule of courses for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1887
b. 35, f. 41-42reel 4U	Books, acknowledgment of complimentary This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913-1914, 1917-1925, 1927-1928, 1931-1947, 1949, 1953-1954
b. 35, f. 43reel 3U	Books ordered - Encyclopedia Britannica from Holland This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1911, 1926
b. 35, f. 44reel 3U	Born, Gustav: re: reprint of "Growth and Regeneration of tail," discussion of experiments This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1898
b. 35, f. 45reel 3U	Born, Gustav: request for frog material from U.S.A eggs obtained in the laboratory from various species, techniques and experiments (3 letters) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1899
b. 35, f. 46reel 3U	Boveri, Theodore - notice of death from Marcella and Margret Boveri This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 35, f. 47reel 3U	Boveri, Mrs. Theodore (Marcella) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926-1927
b. 35, f. 48reel 3U	Journal Club This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927

Boveri, Mrs. Theodore (Marcella) (continued)

b. 35, f. 48reel 3U	Karl von Frisch visit to U.S.A. (Mrs. Boveri and L.L. Woodruff) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928
b. 35, f. 49reel 3U	General This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942, 1947
b. 35, f. 50reel 3U	6 photographs used in <i>Erinnerrungen an Theodore Boveri</i> This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 35, f. 50reel 3U	2 photographs of Mrs. Theodore Boveri This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 162, folder 16</u> .	undated
b. 35, f. 51reel 4U	Boveri, Margret - "Personal reminiscences of W.C. Roentgen" - reprint from W.C. Roentgen by Otto Glasser (German edition) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. Includes correspondence with Theodore, Marcella and Margret Bover.	1931
b. 35, f. 52reel 4U	Margarete Zuelzer, aid for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 35, f. 52reel 4U	checking account This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 35, f. 52reel 4U	Anton Dohrn 100th birthday, events to honor This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>Box 40, Folder 341</u> .	1940
b. 35, f. 53reel 4U	Bowman, Isaiah This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 38, Folder 242</u> .	
b. 35, f. 53reel 4U	visit by RGH and W.I. Hull This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 35, f. 53reel 4U	Alumni Committee to study development of biological sciences at Johns Hopkins University This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937

b. 35, f. 54reel 4U	Bragg's book on X-rays - Horace S. Uhler This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 35, f. 55reel 4U	Bryn Mawr College - Biology Course examinations General Zoology, Embryology and Invertebrates This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1895
b. 35, f. 56reel 4U	Buckminster, William R. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 35, f. 56reel 4U	request for biographical material including camping trips - Mrs. W.R. Buck- minster and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 35, f. 56reel 4U	A. Boyden and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>camping trips, 1925, 1927, and 1939, box 35, folder 60</u> .	1939
b. 35, f. 57reel 4U	Budapest, 10th International Congress - RGH designation as Yale University delegate This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 35, f. 57reel 4U	Carl A. Lohmann and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 91, folder 36</u> . See: <u>box 40, folder 328</u> .	
b. 35, f. 58reel 4U	Camping trips - G.H. Parker to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 35, f. 58reel 4U	E.G. Conklin to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 35, f. 59reel 4U	Camping trip - Mt. Katahdin, White Mountains Charles Mixter to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 35, f. 60reel 4U	Camping trips - White Mountains This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 164, lantern slides</u> .	

Camping trips - White Mountains (continued)

b. 35, f. 60reel 4U	Clark S. Robinson and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925, 1927
b. 35, f. 60reel 4U	photographs and W.R. Buckminster, Mrs. W.R. Buckminster and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 35, f. 60reel 4U	impressions of W.R. Buckminster and camping trips - A. Boyden and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 35, f. 61reel 4U	Camping trips - members and positions Clark S. Robinson to John Meade (copy) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1945
b. 35, f. 62reel 4U	Cancer Treatment, Horowitz This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 36, folder 86</u> .	1915
b. 35, f. 63reel 4U	Carrel, Alexis - "On the Trail of Immortality" by Burton J. Hendrick (photographs of RGH and Carrel), <i>McClure's</i> magazine (excerpt) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1912
	See also: <u>box 5, folders 324-326</u> .	
b. 35, f. 64reel 4U	See also: <u>box 5, folders 324-326</u> . Nobel Prize and photographs from <i>Munsey's</i> magazine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 40, folder 363</u> .	Circa 1912
	Nobel Prize and photographs from <i>Munsey's</i> magazine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	Circa 1912 1917
b. 35, f. 65reel 4U	Nobel Prize and photographs from Munsey's magazineThis material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.See also: box 40, folder 363.Census of research committee - resolution re: National Research Council and National DefenseThis material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1917
b. 35, f. 65reel 4U b. 35, f. 66reel 4U	 Nobel Prize and photographs from <i>Munsey's</i> magazine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 40, folder 363. Census of research committee - resolution re: National Research Council and National Defense This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. Census of scientific workers by National Research Council - Russell H. Chittenden to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the 	1917

b. 35, f. 69reel 4U	Civic Federation of New Haven, membership in - Donald A. Adams to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 35, f. 70reel 4U	Committees, appointments to (Yale College) F.S. Jones to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915, 1924
b. 35, f. 71reel 4U	Conklin, Edwin Grant This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 35, f. 71reel 4U	Early Years at Woods Hole (copy) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1948
b. 35, f. 71reel 4U	E. Newton Harvey to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1953
b. 35, f. 71reel 4U	Isabel Conklin to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1953
b. 35, f. 71reel 4U	Biographical Memoir This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1953
b. 35, f. 72reel 4U	Consultation hours for students This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915-1916
b. 35, f. 73reel 4U	Curiosa - quadruplets, birth of, 1719 - photograph of print This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	Undated
b. 35, f. 74reel 4U	Curiosa - limbs, pictures of aberrant This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918, 1949-1950, undated
b. 35, f. 75reel 4U	Curiosa - miscellaneous publications This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918, 1928-1930, 1932
b. 35, f. 76-77reel 4U	Curiosa - miscellaneous publications and inquiries This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932, 1934-1942, 1945-1946, 1948, 1951, 1954, undated
b. 35, f. 78reel 4U	Curiosa re: William L. Lawrence article in <i>Look</i> magazine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 162, folder 22</u> .	1953-1954, undated

b. 35, f. 79reel 4U	University of Dublin re: representation at New York University Conference This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 35, f. 79reel 4U	W.A. Goligher and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 35, f. 79reel 4U	H.O. Voorhis and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932
b. 36, f. 80reel 4U	Edes, Richard, father of - Charles F. Painter and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920
b. 36, f. 81reel 4U	Edes, Robert T. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	Circa 1910, 1914, 1922
b. 36, f. 82reel 4U	Electron microscope - photographs and newspaper clippings, R.C.A. Research Laboratories RGH, A.V. Hill This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 36, f. 83reel 4U	Embryology, request for book for general public - Alfred A. Knopf and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 36, f. 84reel 4U	Evolution theory This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 84reel 4U	Reverend E.L. Pidgeon and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1908
b. 36, f. 84reel 4U	E.M. Nealley This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1909
b. 36, f. 84reel 4U	Mabel Moore and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922
b. 36, f. 84reel 4U	J.J. Tobias, O.W. Thurston and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925
b. 36, f. 84reel 4U	C.P. Sigerfoos and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926

Evolution theory (continued)

b. 36, f. 84reel 4U	Edw. W. Stimson and RGH	1936
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 85reel 4U	Family - Diggs, Albert: sale of Baltimore house	1913
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 86reel 4U	Family - Beebe, Silas P.: Horowitz cancer treatment	1915
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 87reel 4U	Family - Mrs. R.G. Harrison re: Hans Thomsen and wife - R.E. Gruber and RGH	1924
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 87reel 4U	E.R. Long and RGH	1945, 1948
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 87reel 4U	Miscellaneous	1928, 1932, 1942
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 87reel 4U	father of Mrs. Harrison, report of sea battle (copy 1850)	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 88reel 4U	Family - father of RGH	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See: <u>box 37, folder 179</u> .	
b. 36, f. 89reel 4U	Family - children	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 89reel 4U	Dorothea K. Harrison	1913, 1918, 1926,
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935-1936, 1939-1940, 1942, 1945, 1957, undated
b. 36, f. 89reel 4U	Eleanor B. Harrison	1922-1923
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 89reel 4U	Richard E. Harrison	1922-1923,
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940-1941, 1943, 1946

b. 36, f. 90reel 4U	Family - Dorothea Harrison, dormitory arrangements at Smith College - Sarah E. Rollo to Mrs. Harrison This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 36, f. 91reel 4U	Family - Elizabeth R. Harrison - location in Germany - State Dept. and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 36, f. 91reel 4U	Anson P. Stokes to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 36, f. 91reel 4U	photograph of E.R. Harrison This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	Circa 1920
b. 36, f. 92reel 4U	Family - request for daughter's birth certificate (Eleanor) RGH to Dr. J.M. Slemons This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 36, f. 93reel 4U	Family - children This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 93reel 4U	Ross G. Harrison, Jr. re: Harrison and Conklin photograph - J.W. Hagstrom to RGH Jr. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1952
b. 36, f. 93reel 4U	V.C. Twitty, P. Weiss, E.G. Butler to RGH JR. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1953
b. 36, f. 94reel 4U	Family - house lease, renewal of (Mory's) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1910
b. 36, f. 94reel 4U	new house (142 Huntington St.) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 94reel 4U	R.H. Dana, Jr. and H.K. Murphy (architects) to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1912
b. 36, f. 94reel 4U	photograph of house taken by A. Petrunkevitch This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1912
b. 36, f. 95reel 4U	Family - relatives in Baltimore This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	

originals.

Family - relatives in Baltimore (continued)

b. 36, f. 95reel 4U	Hewlett A. Beasley	1911
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 95reel 4U	Edward L. White	1912
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 95reel 4U	Maude L. Moore	Undated
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 96reel 4U	Family - Baltimore	1940, 1942
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 96reel 4U	E. Diggs and RGH	1942
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 97reel 4U	Family - genealogy re: John Harrison (inventor of 1st marine clock) - RGH and Lieut. Commander R.T. Gould	1935
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 97reel 4U	genealogical list	Undated
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 98reel 4U	Family - genealogy - origin of "Ross": Ross W. Seal and RGH	1937
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 99reel 4U	Family - genealogy re: William Harrison, descendants of - W.J. Harrison to Richard E. Harrison	1939
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 100reel	Family - genealogy re: Richard G. Harrison, great uncle and engraver	1941
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36 , f. 101 reel	Family - genealogy, Chilham Parish Church, Digges monument in	
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 101reel	A.L. Hutchinson to RGH (photograph)	1939
4U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 101reel	Chilham Castle (photographs) A.L. Hutchinson to G.E. Hutchinson	1970
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

b. 36, f. 102reel 4U	Family - genealogy This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 102reel 4U	Chilham Castle This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 102reel 4U	Wilmost H. Diggs to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 36, f. 103reel 4U	Family - genealogy re: genealogical items, visits to discuss - Edgar Moore (cousin) and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1944-1946
b. 36, f. 104reel 4U	Family - insurance: F.A. Savage and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1949
b. 36, f. 105reel 4U	Feltrinelli Prize Award - Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei - official announcement This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 36, f. 106reel 4U	G. Levi and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 36, f. 106reel 4U	President Vincenzo Arangio-Ruiz and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 36, f. 106reel 4U	G. Levi and J.S. Nicholas This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 36, f. 106reel 4U	Edmondo Wesser and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 36, f. 106reel 4U	press release This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 36, f. 107reel 4U	congratulatory letters (21) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 36, f. 108reel 4U	Ford, Henry re: amphibian car "Oructor Amphibolis" (photograph) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942

b. 36, f. 109reel 4U	Fingerprints (F.B.I.) - J.E. Hoover and RGH (TLS) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 36, f. 110reel 4U	Friel, Arthur O. re: caudal appendages in humans This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920
b. 36, f. 111reel 4U	German Emperor, address to This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 34, folder 2</u> .	1913
b. 36, f. 112reel 4U	Gersh, Isadore re: freeze-dry preparations for X-ray analysis - Leeds This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 34, folder 7</u> .	1937
b. 36, f. 113reel 4U	University of Goettingen, invitation 200th Anniversary celebration - F. Neumann and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 36, f. 114reel 4U	Graduates Club, election to membership This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1907
b. 36, f. 115reel 4U	Hamilton Watch Company - repair or watch This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 36, f. 116reel 4U	Harvard Tercentenary Conference of Arts and Sciences - invitation - James R. Conant and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 36, f. 117reel 4U	arrangements and publication of lectures (RGH and Spemann) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 17, folder 1233</u> .	1935-1937, 1943-1944
b. 36, f. 118reel 4U	preliminary programs and notices This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 36, f. 119reel 4U	official program This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 36, f. 120reel 4U	programs and admission cards This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936

Harvard Tercentenary Conference of Arts and Sciences - invitatio [...] (continued)

b. 36, f. 121reel 4U	dinners and receptions This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1936
	originals.	
b. 36, f. 122reel	Hans Spemann Lecture, abstract of (2 copies)	1936
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 123reel	newspaper clippings (with copies)	1936
4U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 124reel	description of festivities/Dorothea Harrison to family (copy)	1936
4U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 125reel	Henderson, Yandell re: change in relationship	1920
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 31, folders 153-154</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 12, folders 871-876</u> .	
b. 36, f. 126reel	Honorary award	
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See: <u>box 36, folder 105</u> .	
b. 36, f. 127reel	Honorary award - Carty Medal	
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 93, folder 83</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 165, folder 3</u> .	
	See also: box 173.	
b. 36, f. 127reel 4U	preparation of citation - Isaiah Bowman to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1947
b. 36, f. 127reel 4U	R.L. Zwemer to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1947
b. 36, f. 127reel 4U	RGH acceptance speech This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1947

b. 36, f. 128reel 4U	Honorary award - Rainer Medal announcement of award, acknowledgement of award, RGH and R. von Wettstein This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 165, folder 2.	1914
b. 36, f. 129reel 4U	Honorary award - John Scott Medal This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 165, folder 2</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 173</u> .	
b. 36, f. 129 reel	announcement and acceptance	
4U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 129 reel	L. Heiland and RGH	1925
40	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 130reel	John-Scott Medal and reference to Nobel Prize to Alexis Carrel	
4U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 130reel	RGH and H.H. Donaldson	1925
4U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 36, f. 131reel	Honorary degree - University of Budapest (M.D.) 300th Anniversary Celebration	1935-1936
4U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 176</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 173</u> .	
b. 36A, f. 131A	Honorary degree - University of Budapest: pamphlets and books	1935
b. 37, f. 132reel 5U	Honorary degree (Sc. D.) The University of Chicago announcement and arrangements	1949
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 173</u> .	
b. 37, f. 133reel	Honorary degree (Sc. D.) University of Cincinnati	
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 133 reel	notification	1920
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Honorary degree (Sc. D.) University of Cincinnati (continued)

b. 37, f. 134reel 5U	University of Cincinnati - Medical School honorary degree, photograph for Medical Bulleting This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921
b. 37, f. 135reel 5U	Honorary degree (Sc. D.) Columbia University citation, program and arrangements This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 37, f. 136reel 5U	Honorary degree (Sc. D.) Harvard University This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 36, folder 116</u> .	1936
b. 37, f. 137reel 5U	Honorary degree (LL.D.) The Johns Hopkins University This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942
b. 37, f. 137reel 5U	announcement - President Isaiah Bowman and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1941
b. 37, f. 137reel 5U	arrangements and program This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942
b. 37, f. 137reel 5U	citation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942
b. 37, f. 138reel 5U	Honorary degree - University of Michigan citation (copy) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1929
b. 37, f. 139reel 5U	Honorary degree (Sc. D.) Trinity College This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 139reel 5U	University of Dublin This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932
b. 37, f. 140reel 5U	citation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932
b. 37, f. 140reel 5U	newspaper clipping This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932
b. 37, f. 141reel 5U	Honorary degree - University of Tübingen This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Honorary degree - University of Tübingen (continued)

b. 37, f. 141reel 5U	(Dr. Rer. Nat.) H. Weber and RGH English This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1953-1954
b. 37, f. 141reel 5U	J.C. Hunsaker and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1954
b. 37, f. 142reel 5U	Honorary degree (M.A.) Yale University, Anson P. Stokes to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1907
b. 37, f. 143reel 5U	Honorary degree (Sc. D.) Yale University This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 37, f. 143reel 5U	announcement This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 37, f. 143reel 5U	Carl L. Lohmann to Mrs. Harrison This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1939
b. 37, f. 144reel 5U	Honorary election - American Association for Cancer Research This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1944
b. 37, f. 145reel 5U	Honorary election - American Neurological Society (associate member) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924
b. 37, f. 146reel 5U	Honorary election - American Neurological Society This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1956
b. 37, f. 147reel 5U	Honorary election - American Philosophical Society - official notice This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 37, f. 148reel 5U	Honorary election: Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1908
b. 37, f. 149reel 5U	Honorary election - Connecticut State Medical Society This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1945
b. 37, f. 150reel 5U	Honorary election - New York Academy of Sciences This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1938

b. 37, f. 151reel 5U	Honorary election - membership: Society of Experimental Biology and Medicine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1905
b. 37, f. 152reel 5U	Honorary election - Tissue Culture Association This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 152reel 5U	Duncan Hetherington and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1954
b. 37, f. 152reel 5U	Charles M. Pomerat This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1954
b. 37, f. 153reel 5U	Honorary election - Bavarian Academy of Sciences (corresponding member) Munich This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 18, folder 1366</u> .	1936
b. 37, f. 154reel 5U	Honorary election - Royal Academy of Medicine of Belgium This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 37, f. 155reel 5U	Honorary election - Deutsche (formerly Prussian) Academy of Sciences, Berlin (corresponding member) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1930
b. 37, f. 156reel 5U	Honorary election - Bermuda Biological Station (patron of the Corporation) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1951
b. 37, f. 157reel 5U	Honorary election - Academy of Sciences of the Institute of Bologna This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1948, 1950
b. 37, f. 158reel 5U	Honorary election - Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, Göttingen (corresponding member) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1929
b. 37, f. 159reel 5U	Honorary election - Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia (correspondent) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1929
b. 37, f. 160reel 5U	Honorary election - Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei, Rome (foreign member) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1929

b. 37, f. 161reel 5U	Honorary election - Royal Physiographical Society, Lund (foreign member)	1923
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 162reel	Honorary election - National Academy of Sciences	1913
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 162reel	invitation to 50th Anniversary Celebration	1913
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 163reel	congratulatory messages (3 telegrams)	1913
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 164reel	Honorary election - The National Geographic Society (certificate)	1916
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 165reel	Honorary election - Norwegian Academy of Sciences, Oslo (foreign member)	1929
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 166reel	Honorary election - Royal Society, London	
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 166reel	formal notice	1940
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37 , f. 166 reel	RGH to A.V. Hill	1940
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 167reel	Honorary election - Royal Society, London	
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 167reel	congratulatory letters	1940
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 167reel	notice in <i>Nature</i> A.L. Barrows to RGH	1940
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 168reel	Honorary election - Royal Netherlands Academy of Sciences, Amsterdam	1948
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Honorary election - Royal Netherlands Academy of Sciences, Amste [...] (continued)

b. 37, f. 168reel	M.W. Woerdeman and RGH	1948
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 169reel	Honorary election - Societé de Biologie, Paris (letter 1928)	1927
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 170reel	Honorary election - Académie de Médecine	
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 170reel	Paris	1945-1946
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 170reel	notice to <i>Science</i>	1946
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 170reel 5U	Carl Lohmann and RGH	1946
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 170reel 5U	receipt of medal	1950
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 171reel 5U	Honorary election - Académie des Sciences, Institut de France This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1946
	originals.	
b. 37, f. 172reel 5U	Honorary election - Biological Society, Pittsburgh - member	1914
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 173reel	Honorary election - Royal Swedish Academy of Science, Stockholm	1938
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 174reel	Honorary election - Royal Society of Sciences, Upsala, Sweden	1935
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 175reel	Honorary election - Royal Academy of Medicine, Turin (honorary member)	1922
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 176reel	list of members	1930
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

b. 37, f. 177reel 5U	Hoover, J. Edgar This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>Fingerprints (F.B.I.), box 36, folder 109</u> .	1935
b. 37, f. 178reel 5U	Hoyle, William E Christmas messages This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1908-1909
b. 37, f. 179reel 5U	 Hull, William I. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: Johns Hopkins University - communications from classmates, box 14, folder 1032. 	
b. 37, f. 179reel 5U	Honorary degree from Harvard and personal references (father of RGH and Johns Hopkins) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 37, f. 179reel 5U	Visit to Swarthmore This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 37, f. 180reel 5U	<u>Hutchinson, Arthur (father of G.E. Hutchinson)</u> This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1933
b. 37, f. 181reel 5U	Hutchinson, Mrs. Arthur (E.D.) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1938, 1940
b. 37, f. 182reel 5U	Huxley, Julian re: axial polarity of limb and other organs This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 13, folder 961</u> .	1925-1926
b. 37, f. 183reel 5U	Huxley, Thomas H Eohippus and Eohomo (copy of - G. Eaton) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1876
b. 37, f. 183reel 5U	G.L. Streeter to RGH (newspaper clipping) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1941
b. 37, f. 183reel 5U	original drawing and notes presented to RGH by G.B. Howes This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1898
b. 37, f. 184reel 5U	Income tax overpayment This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935

b. 37, f. 185reel 5U	Invitations to celebrations and dedications	1936, 1940-1941,
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1943, 1957-1958
b. 37, f. 186reel	Johns Hopkins University - fellowship appointment	1893
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 14, folders 1019-1048</u> .	
b. 37, f. 187reel	Kampmeier, Otto F.	
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 187reel	Stained glass window dedicated to RGH	1937
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 188reel 5U	simulated stained glass window depicting history of anatomy (tissue culture) University of Illinois - Medical School	1937
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 189reel	Kirk, W.H.	
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 189reel	terminology for original nerve fiber	1906
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 189reel	visit to Germany	1908
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 189reel	European war, concern with	1915
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 190reel 5U	Lectureship - Croonian Lecture, Royal Society London - invitation and arrangements	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 190reel	H.H. Dale and RGH	1933
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 190reel	publication - H.H. Dale and RGH	1934-1935
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Lectureship - Croonian Lecture, Royal Society London - invitatio [...] (continued)

b. 37, f. 191reel 5U	official program This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	1933
	originals.	
b. 37, f. 192reel 5U	notice of proof - R. Winckworth (secretary) to RGH	1935
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 193reel	Lectureship - Dunham Lectures	
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 193reel	invitation - David L. Edsall and RGH	1925-1926
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 194reel	arrangements - Walter B. Cannon and RGH	1925-1926
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 195reel	Lewellys F. Barker and RGH	1926
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 196reel	program	1926
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 197reel	publications - B. Cunningham and RGH	1926
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 198reel	publication - President James R. Angell and RGH	1926
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37 , f. 199 reel	Lectureship - Harvey Lectures, arrangements and publications	1932-1935
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 200reel	Lectureship - Silliman Lectures	
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 200reel 5U	invitation (official) Carl A. Lohmann to RGH	1938
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 200reel	Charles Seymour and RGH	1938
5U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Lectureship - Silliman Lectures (continued)

b. 37, f. 201reel 5U	Charles H. Warren to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1940
b. 37, f. 202reel 5U	Carl A. Lohmann and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1948
b. 37, f. 203reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Anatomische Gesellschaft, Königsberg meeting This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 8, folder 563</u> .	1937
b. 37, f. 204reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Brooklyn Institute of Arts and Sciences This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1908-1909, 1918
b. 37, f. 205reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Budapest 10th International Zoological Congress, G. Horváth- M. Lenhossék to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 8, folder 609.</u>	1926
b. 37, f. 206reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Budapest 10th International Zoological Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 37, f. 206reel 5U	representative - Academy of Natural Sciences Philadelphia - J. Percy Moore and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 37, f. 207reel 5U	program This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 34, folder 11</u> .	1927
b. 37, f. 208reel 5U	Publication of papers presented at meeting - Baron G.J. de Féjerváry and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928
b. 37, f. 209reel 5U	Lecture invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 37, folder 190</u> .	1933-1935
b. 37, f. 210reel 5U	Lecture invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 37, folder 193</u> .	1925-1926

b. 37, f. 211reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Linacre Lecture, St. John's College, Cambridge This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 2, folder 137</u> .	1938
b. 37, f. 212reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Biological Laboratory Cold Spring Harbor This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925
b. 37, f. 213reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Cornell University Simon H. Gage and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1931
b. 37, f. 214reel 5U	Lecture Invitation - The Franklin Institute This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 92, folder 44</u> .	
b. 37, f. 214reel 5U	Philadelphia - R. Bowie Owens and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 37, f. 215reel 5U	arrangements - George A. Hoadley and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 37, f. 216reel 5U	arrangements and synopsis - A. Ringling and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917-1918
b. 37, f. 217reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Harvard Tercentenary Conference of Arts and Sciences This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 36, folder 116</u> . See: <u>box 34, folder 6</u> .	1936
b. 37, f. 218reel 5U	Lecture invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 37, folder 199</u> .	1932-1935
b. 37, f. 218Areel	Lecture invitations - University College, London - G. Elliott Smith and RGH	1928
50	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: box 24, folder 1801.	

b. 38, f. 220reel 5U	Lecture invitation - The James Millikan University, Grace P. Conant and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924
b. 38, f. 221reel 5U	Lecture invitation - McGill University, Sigma Xi, A.S. Eve, D.A. Keys and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 38, f. 222reel 5U	house guest invitation John Tait and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 38, f. 222reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Montreal Medical Society, Edward H. Mason and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932
b. 38, f. 223reel 5U	Lecture invitation - München, II. Medizinische Klinik - Friedrich von Müller and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926-1927
b. 38, f. 224reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Univ. of North Carolina, Sigma Xi - H.V. Wilson and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922-1923
b. 38, f. 224reel 5U	J.H. Pratt and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922-1923
b. 38, f. 224reel 5U	O. Stuhlman and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 38, f. 224reel 5U	J.M. Bell and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 38, f. 225reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Pan American Medical Association 6th Congress This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 38, f. 226reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Philadelphia Pathological Society This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1911
b. 38, f. 226reel 5U	Richard M. Pearce to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 21, folder 1573</u> .	1911
b. 38, f. 227reel 5U	David Riesman to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1911

Lecture invitation - Philadelphia Pathological Society (continued)

b. 38, f. 228reel 5U	Allen J. Smith to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1912
b. 38, f. 229reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Univ. of Pittsburgh This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 18, folder 1332</u> .	
b. 38, f. 229reel 5U	W.W.G. Machlachlan to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 38, f. 229reel 5U	R.E. Sheldon and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913-1914
b. 38, f. 230reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Univ. Extension Society Pittsburgh This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925
b. 38, f. 231reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Princeton Univ., George H. Shull and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920-1921
b. 38, f. 232reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Stanford Univ., Sigma Xi, C.V. Taylor and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935-1936
b. 38, f. 233reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Univ. of Virginia This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 38, f. 234reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Spaeth Memorial Lecture Woods Hole, Marine Biological Laboratory - M.H. Jacobs and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1931
b. 38, f. 235reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Yale 50th Anniversary; This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 38, f. 235reel 5U	Sigma Xi This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 92, folder 64</u> .	1944-1945
b. 38, f. 236reel 5U	Lecture invitation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 37, folders 200-202</u> .	

b. 38, f. 237reel 5U	Lecture invitation - Yale Medical School, D.J. Bristol to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1911
b. 38, f. 238reel 5U	Lecture invitations - not accepted This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932, 1934-1935, 1939-1940, 1943, 1946-1947
b. 38, f. 239reel 5U	Locomotive, first American (Evans' amphibious digger) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 36, folder 108</u> .	1804
b. 38, f. 240reel 5U	Lohmann, Carl A. re: honorary degree, Johns Hopkins Univ. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 37, folder 137</u> .	1942
b. 38, f. 241reel 5U	Maps, purchase of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920, 1923, 1935
b. 38, f. 242reel 5U	Maps engraved by Samuel and William Harrison, Jr Isaiah Bowman and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1934-1935
b. 38, f. 243reel 5U	Medal awards This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 36, folders 126-130</u> .	
b. 38, f. 244reel 5U	Memorial Tributes This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1960-1961
b. 38, f. 245reel 5U	Memorial volume - <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> (vol. 142), J.S. Nicholas and contributors This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1959-1960
b. 38, f. 246reel 5U	National Academy of Sciences, dinner invitations (Mr. and Mrs. Ira Remsen, Baltimore members, 1913) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 37, folder 162</u> .	1913
b. 38, f. 247reel 5U	National Research Council, Committee on Anatomy - RGH notes on World War I research problems This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See:box 23, folder 1708.	1918

b. 38, f. 248reel 5U	National Research Council Committee on Anatomy appointment; suggested nerve transplantation program - C.R. Stockhard and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 249reel 5U	National Research Council - appointment as Chairman - E.B. Wilson to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 82, folder 287</u> .	1937
b. 38, f. 249reel 5U	F.R. Lillie to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937, 1939
b. 38, f. 249reel 5U	R.A. Millikan to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1938
b. 38, f. 249reel 5U	meeting of International Statistical Institute -D.W. Bronk and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1946
b. 38, f. 250reel 5U	retirement and Resolution of the Executive Board - F.B. Jewett to RGH, F.B. Jewett to This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1946
b. 38, f. 250reel 5U	Executive Board members, Executive Board members to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1946
b. 38, f. 251reel 5U	World War II chemical warfare medicine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 76, folder 200</u> .	1950
b. 38, f. 252reel 5U	newspaper clippings - miscellaneous This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918, 1937-1938, 1946, 1948
b. 38, f. 253reel 5U	New York Times - request for information on tissue culture and clipping - C.R. Miller to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 40, folder 363</u> .	1913
b. 38, f. 254reel 5U	Nobel Prize nomination, L. Castaldi to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937

b. 38, f. 255reel 5U	Nobel Prize nomination - quotation from the "Prize in Physiology and Medicine" by G. Liljestrand This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1950
b. 38, f. 256reel 5U	Normal stages of A. punctatum, preparation of - RGH to H.S. Burr This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921
b. 38, f. 257reel 5U	preparation for publication - V.C. Twitty and J.L. Schwind This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 38, f. 258reel 6U	distribution This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928-1965
b. 38, f. 259reel 6U	designation RGH and R.O. Pawling This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1936
b. 38, f. 260reel 6U	Notes (miscellaneous) taken from RGH desk area This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	Circa 1957
b. 38, f. 261reel 6U	Nussbaum, Adolph re: visit to U.S.A. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1909
b. 38, f. 262reel 6U	Nussbaum, Moritz (15 letters, 1 telegram) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1893-1995, 1896, 1902, 1906-1907, 1909-1914
b. 38, f. 262reel 6U	notice of death - Adolph Nussbaum to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 38, f. 263reel 6U	M. Nussbaum, Bonn This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 162, folder 15</u> .	1894
b. 38, f. 264	proof correction of manuscript - ″Über die Histogenese d. periph. Nervensystems bei Salmo Salar″	1900
b. 38, f. 265reel 6U	P. Schiefferdecker, support for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 40, folder 340</u> .	1911
b. 38, f. 266reel 6U	newspaper obituary notices This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Nussbaum, Moritz (15 letters, 1 telegram) (continued)

b. 38, f. 266reel 6U	Bonner Zeitung Nov. 20 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 38, f. 266reel 6U	Bonner Zeitung (by R. Bonnet) Nov. 23 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 38, f. 267reel 6U	biography written by RGH with lists of publications This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920
b. 38, f. 268reel 6U	Obituary notices (RGH) - newspaper clippings (4) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1959
b. 38, f. 269reel 6U	Obituary notices (RGH) and preparation of memoirs - J.S. Nicholas and S. Wilens for Academies This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1959-1961
b. 38, f. 270reel 6U	Offer from Columbia Univ Frederick P. Gay and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1925
b. 38, f. 271reel 6U	Offer from Columbia Univ Dean William Darrach and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 38, f. 272reel 6U	Offer from Columbia Univ Dr. Frederick Tilney and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 38, f. 273reel 6U	Offer from Johns Hopkins - RGH to President Frank J. Goodnow This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 274reel 6U	Offer from Johns Hopkins: refusal, RGH to Hewett A. Beasley This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 275reel 6U	Offer from Johns Hopkins: refusal, C.J. Coy to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 276reel 6U	Offer from Johns Hopkins: refusal, RGH to Warren H. Lewis This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 277reel 6U	Offer from Johns Hopkins: refusal, G.L. Streeter and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918

b. 38, f. 278reel 6U	Offer from Johns Hopkins: refusal, RGH to William H. Welch This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 279reel 6U	Offer from Johns Hopkins: refusal, RGH to J. Whitridge Williams This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 280reel 6U	Offer from Stanford - David S. Jordon to RGH (2 telegrams) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1908
b. 38, f. 281reel 6U	Offer from Stanford - G. Blumer to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1908
b. 38, f. 282reel 6U	Offer from Tulane - J.T. Halsey to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1907
b. 38, f. 283reel 6U	Offer from Wistar Institute - M.J. Greenman and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 7, folder 522.	1909-1910
b. 38, f. 284reel 6U	Offer from Wistar Institute and arrangements at Yale, E.S. Dana to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1910
b. 38, f. 285reel 6U	Orphanage boys - damage to garden This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 38, f. 285reel 6U	142 Huntington Street - RGH and Rev. Father Keating This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 38, f. 285reel 6U	orphanage band, petition concerning - RGH and M. Mailhouse This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1931
b. 38, f. 286reel 6U	Osborn Zoological Laboratory Directorship and Medical School Executive Board - appointment and corporation vote - Anson P. Stokes to R.S. Chittenden (copy) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 38, f. 287reel 6U	Parlato, Emilio (Johns Hopkins Univ. classmate) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915, 1927, 1934, 1937, 1946, 1948, 1949-1951, 1953
b. 38, f. 288reel 6U	Parlato, Emilio and RGH photograph This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1932

b. 38, f. 289reel 6U	Pewett, Edwin H. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1942
b. 38, f. 290reel 6U	Photographs ordered from Science Service This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 38, f. 291reel 6U	Portrait, arrangements for - Wm. Sargent Kendall to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922
b. 39, f. 292-294reel 6U	Postcards - Christmas greetings and miscellaneous messages This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928-1954, 1959, undated
b. 39, f. 295reel 6U	Postcards - with several signatures (1 letter) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928, 1930, 1933, 1945, 1948-1949, 1951-1953
b. 39, f. 296reel 6U	<i>Proceedings National Academy of Sciences,</i> publication and appointment as associate editor - Arthur A. Noyes and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 39, f. 297reel 6U	Proceedings National Academy of Sciences, appointment as associate editor - Paul Brockett and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 39, f. 298reel 6U	Professorship of Experimental Zoology, establishment of (RGH) - official resolution (copy), RGH to Charles Seymour This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 3, folder 213</u> .	1947
b. 39, f. 299reel 6U	Prohibition - open letter to Prof. Irving This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 39, f. 299reel 6U	Fisher- T.M. Gilmore This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1947
b. 39, f. 300reel 6U	Yale News ballot This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924
b. 39, f. 301reel 6U	Publications This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 34, folder 11</u> .	1893-1948

b. 39, f. 302reel 6U	Remsen, Ira re: resignation and call to Yale ALS This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1907
b. 39, f. 303reel 6U	Reprints (RGH) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 39, f. 303reel 6U	reprint book with list of publications and This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1893-1948
b. 39, f. 303reel 6U	mailing lists This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>mailing list cards (1925-), boxes 123a-123b</u> .	1893-1924
b. 39, f. 304-308reel 6U	acknowledgment cards This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1911, 1913-1915, 1918, 1920, 1922, 1926-1927, 1935, 1938-1940, 1946-1950, undated
b. 39, f. 309reel 6U	acknowledgments This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1909, 1913, 1916, 1920-1921, 1927, 1934-1936, 1939, 1946, 1949
b. 39, f. 310reel 6U	international shipment by Smithsonian Institution This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1921-1922
b. 39, f. 311reel 6U	lists of RGH and other reprints This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1945
b. 39, f. 312reel 6U	requested reprints This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1910-1916, 1918-1927
b. 40, f. 313reel 6U	requested reprints This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928, 1930, 1932, 1935, 1937-1938, 1940, 1947, 1951, 1955, undated
b. 40, f. 314reel 6U	Resignation from Chamber of Commerce - RGH to J.C. Tracy This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922
b. 40, f. 315reel 6U	Retirement- address presented at dinner by Davenport Hooker (New Haven Lawn Club) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1938

b. 40, f. 316reel 6U	Retirement - guest list - reunion at Osborn This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	
	originals.	
b. 40, f. 316 reel	Zoological Laboratory	1938
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 316reel	photograph of RGH and A. Petrunkevitch	
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 317reel	Retirement - messages from students and colleagues	1938
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 318reel	Retirement - message from Yale College	
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 318reel	G.H. Nettleton and Minute from Medical School - S. Bayne-Jones	1938
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 319reel	Retirement dinner - invitation acceptances	1938
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 320reel	Retirement - Yale News release	1938
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 321reel	Retirement from National Research Council	1946
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See: <u>box 38, folder 250</u> .	
b. 40, f. 322reel	Reviews of manuscript for Yale University Press, Secretary's office and RGH	1920-1925
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 323reel	Rockefeller Foundation grant for research	
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 323reel	RGH and F.B. Hanson	1935
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 323reel	RGH and Warren Weaver	1936
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

b. 40, f. 324reel 6U	Rockefeller grant - arrangements, expenditures, reports This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935-1941
b. 40, f. 325reel 6U	Rockefeller grant - research with W.T. Astbury at Leeds This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: Astbury 1936	1937-1938
b. 40, f. 326reel 6U	Room reservations This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926, 1935, 1940-1942, 1945, undated
b. 40, f. 327reel 6U	Rudnick, Dorothea - postcards This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1948-1949, 1952-1954
b. 40, f. 328reel 6U	Sabbatical year This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 328reel 6U	Budapest Congress, Yale credentials - RGH to C.A. Lohmann This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 91, folder 36</u> .	1927
b. 40, f. 329reel 6U	business arrangements with Second National Bank This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 40, f. 330reel 6U	International Education Board - Wickliffe Rose to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 40, f. 331reel 6U	invitation to Freiburg and itinerary-H. Spemann and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 40, f. 332reel 6U	invitation to Riga- N.G. Lebedinsky and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 40, f. 333-334reel 6U	laboratory reports - J.S. Nicholas and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927-1928, 1937
b. 40, f. 335reel 6U	Naples table assignment - RGH and S. Flexner, W.J. Osterhout and RGH, RGH and Reinhard Dohrn This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
Sabbatical year (continued)

b. 40, f. 336reel 6U	Naples table assignment - A.A.A.S. vs. J. Loeb table - B.E. Livingston and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 40, f. 337reel 6U	Naples, inventory of equipment shipped to This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 40, f. 338reel 6U	visit to Russia - Dr. John Toole and RGH, RGH and Jerome Davis This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1927
b. 40, f. 339reel 6U	report on Leeds and meetings- RGH to L.L. Woodruff ALS This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1937
b. 40, f. 340reel 6U	Schiefferdecker, P./greeting card, request for research support This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1909, 1911, 1919
b. 40, f. 341reel 6U	Schleip, Wilhelm re: postwar conditions in Würzburg- W. Schleip to Margret Boveri (copy) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1947
b. 40, f. 342reel 6U	Smith, Sidney I. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1907
b. 40, f. 343reel 6U	Society for Cell Biology, 8th Congress-message with signatures This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1954
b. 40, f. 344reel 6U	Students and research colleagues (U.S.A. and foreign) listed by RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1938, 1955
b. 40, f. 345	Symposium "The Cell and Protoplasm" See: <u>box 25, folders 1920-1921</u> .	
b. 40, f. 346reel 6U	Tissue culture This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 346reel 6U	Burrows, Montrose T request to learn tissue culture technique from RGH for work with Carrel This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1910
b. 40, f. 347reel 6U	Burrows, Montrose T proof of 1910 paper This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 96, folder 116</u> .	

Tissue culture (continued)

b. 40, f. 348reel 6U	Burrows, Montrose T. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: box 33, folder 290.	
	See also: <u>box 30, folder 62</u> .	
b. 40, f. 349reel 6U	Burrows, Montrose T pulsation in heart muscle cultures - Oscar Kotz and RGH	1914
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 350reel 6U	Mrs. Montrose Burrows - evaluation of M. Burrows' work - Montrose Burrows to Dr. F.M. Allen (copy)	1942
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 350reel	F. Gudernatch to RGH	1948
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 351reel 6U	Mrs. Montrose Burrows and evaluation of M. Burrows' work - biographical notes by RGH on nervous system plan of study	1948
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 352reel 6U	Burrows, Montrose T obituary notice by RGH for American Association of Anatomists	1948
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 353reel	Cajal, S. Ramon y	1911
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 5, folders 294-295</u> .	
b. 40, f. 354reel	Carrel, Alexis - publication and photographs	1912-1944
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See: <u>box 35, folder 63</u> .	
	See: <u>box 5, folders 323-326</u> .	
b. 40, f. 355reel 6U	Carrel, Alexis - articles in <i>McClure's</i> and <i>Munsey's</i> magazine This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
	See: <u>box 35, folders 63-64</u> .	
b. 40 , f. 356 reel	clippings	1909-1910, 1913
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Tissue culture (continued)

b. 40, f. 357reel 6U	Conference invitation, Hershey - Albert Claude and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 96, folder 117</u> .	1946
b. 40, f. 358reel 6U	Enders, John F virus research <i>Time</i> magazine cover story Nov. 17 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1961
b. 40, f. 359reel 6U	 Flexner, Simon - priority of tissue culture experiments and publication by Carrel in Societé de Biologie This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: box 40, folder 346. 	1910
b. 40, f. 360reel 6U	Kampmeier, Otto F simulated stained glass window - Univ. of Illinois Medical School This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 37, folder 188</u> .	1937
b. 40, f. 361reel 6U	MacCallum, W.G., request RGH teach tissue culture method to R.A. Lambert This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 16, folder 1151</u> .	Circa 1909
b. 40, f. 362reel 6U	McClure's magazine, article in - B. Millard to RGH English This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 35, folder 63</u> .	1913
b. 40, f. 363reel 6U	New York Times account of tissue culture experiments, request for information - C.R. Miller to RGH/(clipping) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 40, f. 364reel 6U	Review of RGH experiments on histogenesis of the nervous system by Theodor Pinter reprint - "Verhandlungen" <i>d. zoolbot. Gesellschaft,</i> Vienna This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1914
b. 40, f. 364Areel 6U	Sabin, Florence This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 33, folder 273</u> .	1951
b. 40, f. 365reel 6U	Tissue culture experiments at Yale and Rockefeller Institute This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1910

Tissue culture (continued)

b. 40, f. 365reel 6U	Publications of experiments - Burrows and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 40, folder 359</u> .	1910
b. 40, f. 366reel 6U	Warren, Joseph W Carrel and suggestions for media This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1913
b. 40, f. 367reel 6U	Tissue Culture Association - International This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 367reel 6U	Meeting, Glasgow This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1957
b. 40, f. 367reel 6U	Harrison Commemoration miscellaneous correspondence and program This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>box 165, folder 5</u> . See also: <u>box 96, folder 117</u> .	1956-1958
b. 40, f. 368reel 6U	Tissue culture, origin of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 368reel 6U	Experiments of Haberlandt, Loeb, Carrel, Burrows - William Seifriz and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1928
b. 40, f. 369reel 6U	Experiments of Roux, Loeb and RGH - discussion and quotations - M. Ernest and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1935
b. 40, f. 369reel 6U	request for photo. M. Ernest and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See also: <u>Sabin, box 33, folder 273</u> .	1936
b. 40, f. 370reel 6U	Tissue culture, publication of book on - (Monographs on experimental biology) This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 40, f. 370reel 6U	Jacques Loeb and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917

Tissue culture, publication of book on - (Monographs on experime [...] (continued)

b. 40, f. 370reel 6U	J. Lippincott Company and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1923
b. 40, f. 371reel 6U	Cultivation of viruses- A. W. Sellards and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922
b. 40, f. 372reel 6U	German translation, Gebrüder Borntraeger and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1920
b. 40, f. 372reel 6U	S.S. Weisberg and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924
b. 40, f. 373reel 6U	Inquiry from Rockefeller Foundation This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1924
b. 40, f. 373reel 6U	Order from German bookseller This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 40, f. 374reel 6U	Trumbull College fellowship, appointment to J.S. Nicholas to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1951
b. 40, f. 375reel 6U	Ultra-violet radiation of cells, Dr. Alfred H. Hess and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1926
b. 40, f. 376reel 6U	University Reorganization, memoranda on Memorandum on Unity of Biological Sciences (RGH professorship) M.C. Winternitz? This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	Circa 1919-1920
	See also: <u>box 44, folders 172-17</u> 3. See also: <u>box 48, folder 396</u> .	
b. 40, f. 377reel 6U		Undated
	See also: <u>box 48, folder 396</u> . Visitors to RGH, cards of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the	Undated 1920

World War I (continued)

b. 41, f. 379reel 6U	National Defense, National Security League, Inc. for membership certificate This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 41, f. 380reel 6U	Proclamation of a state of war (copy of extract), enemy aliens (Erdmann and Goldschmidt) - action by laboratory committee and RGH	1917, 1918
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 381reel 6U	Bertling, Karl O., arrest and internment as German spy This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 381reel 6U	Frederic C. Howe to Henry W. Farnam This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 41, f. 381reel 6U	Henry W. Farnum to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 41, f. 381reel 6U	Arthur T. Hadley to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 41, f. 382reel 6U	Cattell, J. McKeen - Goldschmidt and Erdmann, arrest of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 383reel 6U	Conklin, Edwin G., Ernst I. Werber This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 41, f. 384reel 6U	Erdmann, Rhoda This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 8, folders 577-604</u> .	1915-1919
b. 41, f. 385reel 6U	Garver, Lieut. Milton This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 385reel 6U	re: Goldschmidt and Erdmann, subversive activities of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 386reel 6U	German alien enemy parole application, form for This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 387reel 6U	Germany - American Relief Committee in Berlin - O.L. Saint Cyr and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916

World War I > Germany - American Relief Committee in Berlin - O.L. Saint Cyr a [...] (continued)

b. 41, f. 387reel 6U	Hamilton Owens and RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916
b. 41, f. 388reel 6U	Germany - Manifesto for Neutrality Committee - T.E. Harré to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1916
b. 41, f. 389reel 6U	Goldschmidt, Richard This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals. See: <u>box 10, folders 747-762</u> .	1917-1919
b. 41, f. 390reel 6U	Gudernatsch, F.: Goldschmidt arrest and offer of assistance This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 391reel 6U	LaFollette, Robert M. (Senator) governmental responsibilities TLS This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 41, f. 392reel 6U	Liberty loan subscription emblem This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 393reel 6U	Loeb, Jacques - Goldschmidt and Erdmann, arrest and internment This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 394reel 6U	The Medical Brotherhood, activity of This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917
b. 41, f. 395reel 6U	Morgan, T. H Goldschmidt and Erdmann, arrest and internment This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 396reel 6U	National Defense, Council of - World War I service and education This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1918
b. 41, f. 397reel 6U	Neutrality, signed telegram (10 Yale professors) to President Wilson This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 41, f. 397reel 6U	White House acknowledgment-Joseph Tumulty to RGH This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1915
b. 41, f. 398reel 6U	Neutrality, defense of - RGH to the President This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1917

World War I (continued)

b. 41 , f. 399 reel	Russian coin, sale of - for platinum	1918
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 400reel	War Service Training-Army and Naval Training Units	1918
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 50, folders 498-507</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 56, folders 792-793</u> .	
b. 41, f. 401reel	Werber, Ernst I., assistance and position - Jacques Loeb and RGH	1917
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 402reel	Werber, Ernst I., arrest and internment, newspaper clippings (3)	1918
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
	See also: <u>box 33, folders 306-314</u> .	
b. 41, f. 403reel 6U	Wislicenus, Otto and Heinrich, arrest and investigation by Department of Justice - RGH to Thomas J. Spellacy	1918
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 403reel	RGH and John J. Begley	1918
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 404reel	X-ray tube inquiry and references - Janet H. Clark to RGH	1931
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	
b. 41, f. 405reel	Miscellaneous	1916-1917,
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	1922-1924, 1944-1945
b. 41, f. 405reel	2 postcards	1895, undated
6U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 145 instead of the originals.	

Series IV: Departmental Records, 1907-1938

8′8″ (21 boxes)

Departmental general correspondence and records are arranged alphabetically. Five sections of correspondence with members of University administrative offices i.e., the President, Provost, Secretary, Treasurer, Graduate School (Dean's Office), are inserted in the general correspondence.

The bulk of the material dates from 1912 with the move from the Sheffield Biological Laboratories to the new Osborn Memorial Laboratories and continues to the time of Harrison's retirement in 1938. The small number of items of the years 1907-1911 concern mainly faculty appointments and promotions.

The records of the construction of the Osborn Memorial Laboratories furnish a history of the planning, construction, and equipping of the laboratories (1910-1914). The seven concluding sections consist of administration records and correspondence between Harrison and members of various University departments: Graduate School Student Assistantships; Yale University Library; Yale Medical School; Peabody Museum; University Service Bureaus; Sheffield Scientific School; Yale College Dean's Office.

The contents of the folders are in chronological order.

See also: box 42, folder 29

General

b. 42, f. 1	Admissions committee - Robert W. Corbin and RGH	1918
b. 42, f. 2	admission examinations, readers for - Robert W. Corbin and RGH	1927
b. 42, f. 3	admission examinations, readers for - R.T. Walden and RGH	1936
b. 42, f. 4	admission examinations, subjects for	Undated
b. 42 , f. 5	American Professions Supply Co. re: repair of microscopes	1923
b. 42, f. 6	Angier, Alan R reading period, questionnaire on	1934
b. 42, f. 7	Antonson, Carl - permit to collect biological material - superintendent, Dept. of Parks and RGH	1926-1928
b. 42, f. 7	recommendation for son (Alvin R.)	1931
b. 42, f. 8	Retirement party, invitations - Sally Wilens and guests	1958
b. 42, f. 9	artist for Osborn Zoological Laboratory - applications and recommendations	1913-1916, 1918, 1921-1922, 1924, 1927, 1934
b. 42, f. 10	appointment of J. Elizabeth Lovett See also: <u>box 42, folder 29</u> .	1919, 1921-1922
b. 42, f. 11	Babylonian Collection re: rooms in Osborn Zool. Lab Albert T. Clay and RGH	1917
b. 42, f. 12	Baitsell, George A.	
b. 42, f. 12	appointment (also A. Elizabeth Adams, research privileges for 1921)	1921
b. 42, f. 13	appointment, clarification of	1921
b. 42, f. 13	promotion	1924

General > Baitsell, George A. (continued)

b. 42, f. 14	memorandum for - RGH to G.A. Baitsell	1924
b. 42, f. 15	microscopes	1928
b. 42, f. 16	Ball, Stanley C.	
b. 42, f. 16	fellowship	1926
b. 42, f. 16	appointment - R.S. Lull to RGH	1926
b. 42, f. 16	extension course - Clyde M. Hill to RGH	1931
b. 42, f. 16	appointment and title - R.S. Lull, C. Seymour and RGH	1933, 1936
b. 42, f. 17	Beers, C. Dale - instructorship appointment, Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1925
b. 42, f. 18	recommendations	
b. 42, f. 18	RGH and H.S. Jennings	1925
b. 42, f. 18	RGH and R.H. Bowen	1925
b. 42, f. 18	RGH and B. Cunningham	1926
b. 42, f. 19	Bell, Hugh P. re: R.C. Robb appointment	1926
b. 42, f. 20	Bender, Harold B.	
b. 42, f. 20	graduate work	1923
b. 42, f. 20	application for Yale in China - P. Bevis to RGH	1924
b. 42, f. 20	return from Yale in China	1927
0.42,1.20		
b. 42, f. 20	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH	1927
		1927
b. 42, f. 20	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas	1927
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH	1927 1927
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21 b. 42, f. 22	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH Bieger, Lisbeth, secretarial appointment (RGH ALS) acknowledgment of book	1927 1927 1926 1933
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH Bieger, Lisbeth, secretarial appointment (RGH ALS) acknowledgment of book Biology versus Zoology and Botany - recommendations for postwar courses	1927 1927 1926 1933
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 23	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH Bieger, Lisbeth, secretarial appointment (RGH ALS) acknowledgment of book Biology versus Zoology and Botany - recommendations for postwar courses - G.E. Nichols and RGH	1927 1927 1926 1933
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 23 b. 42, f. 24	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH Bieger, Lisbeth, secretarial appointment (RGH ALS) acknowledgment of book Biology versus Zoology and Botany - recommendations for postwar courses - G.E. Nichols and RGH Biology versus Zoology and Botany, question of	1927 1927 1926 1933 1918-1919
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 23 b. 42, f. 24 b. 42, f. 24	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH Bieger, Lisbeth, secretarial appointment (RGH ALS) acknowledgment of book Biology versus Zoology and Botany - recommendations for postwar courses - G.E. Nichols and RGH Biology versus Zoology and Botany, question of RGH and W.L. Cross	1927 1927 1926 1933 1918-1919 1923
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 23 b. 42, f. 24 b. 42, f. 24	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH Bieger, Lisbeth, secretarial appointment (RGH ALS) acknowledgment of book Biology versus Zoology and Botany - recommendations for postwar courses - G.E. Nichols and RGH Biology versus Zoology and Botany, question of RGH and W.L. Cross RGH and President J.R. Angell	1927 1927 1926 1933 1918-1919 1923 1923
b. 42, f. 20 b. 42, f. 21 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 22 b. 42, f. 23 b. 42, f. 24 b. 42, f. 24 b. 42, f. 24	instructorship - A.F. Shull, K.S. Latourette and RGH Bergersen, Birger - foreign fellowship report injury in laboratory - Dr. Thomas H. Russell and RGH Bieger, Lisbeth, secretarial appointment (RGH ALS) acknowledgment of book Biology versus Zoology and Botany - recommendations for postwar courses - G.E. Nichols and RGH Biology versus Zoology and Botany, question of RGH and W.L. Cross RGH and President J.R. Angell RGH and F.S. Jones	1927 1927 1926 1933 1918-1919 1923 1923

General > Bishop, Lottie G. (continued)

b. 42, f. 25	faculty register, information for	1938
b. 42, f. 26	Boeck, William E. re: graduate School scholarship	1914-1915
b. 42, f. 27	Botsford, E. Frances re: graduate work	1923
b. 42, f. 28	Brailey, Miriam E. re: graduate work	1923-1925
b. 42, f. 28	recommendation - Ann Morgan and RGH	1923
b. 42, f. 29	Brödel, Max re: artist for Osborn Zool. Lab.	1919, 1921
b. 42, f. 30	Buchanan, James W.	
b. 42, f. 30	instructorship appointment	1921
b. 42, f. 30	leave of absence	1923
b. 42, f. 31	recommendation, position at Yale - F.R. Lillie and RGH	1921
b. 42, f. 31	appointment (Provost's Office)	1921
b. 42, f. 31	leave of absence - RGH and W.L. Cross See also: <u>box 6, folder 363</u>	1923
b. 42, f. 32	recommendation, position at Smith College - RGH and Myra M. Sampson	1929
	See also: <u>box 5, folder folder 271</u> .	
b. 42, f. 32	resignation notice (copy)	1930
b. 42, f. 33	Bumstead, H.A. re: plan for group courses	1919
b. 42, f. 34	Bumstead, John Henry - scholarship record	1915-1919
	Bureau of Appointments	
b. 42, f. 35	Bureau of Appointments requests for candidates for positions	1917, 1919-1923
b. 42, f. 35 b. 42, f. 36		1917, 1919-1923 1921
	requests for candidates for positions	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
b. 42, f. 36	requests for candidates for positions Washington Square College, RGH recommendation of W.E. Greenleaf	1921
b. 42, f. 36 b. 42, f. 37	requests for candidates for positions Washington Square College, RGH recommendation of W.E. Greenleaf graduate study/financial assistance (Mary F. Seymour) Lake Forest College, RGH recommendation of R.B. Howland for	1921 1921
b. 42, f. 36 b. 42, f. 37 b. 42, f. 38	requests for candidates for positions Washington Square College, RGH recommendation of W.E. Greenleaf graduate study/financial assistance (Mary F. Seymour) Lake Forest College, RGH recommendation of R.B. Howland for professorship	1921 1921 1921
b. 42, f. 36 b. 42, f. 37 b. 42, f. 38 b. 42, f. 39	requests for candidates for positionsWashington Square College, RGH recommendation of W.E. Greenleafgraduate study/financial assistance (Mary F. Seymour)Lake Forest College, RGH recommendation of R.B. Howland for professorshipcooperation and reports of placements	1921 1921 1921 1921, 1923-1926
b. 42, f. 36 b. 42, f. 37 b. 42, f. 38 b. 42, f. 39 b. 42, f. 40	requests for candidates for positionsWashington Square College, RGH recommendation of W.E. Greenleafgraduate study/financial assistance (Mary F. Seymour)Lake Forest College, RGH recommendation of R.B. Howland for professorshipcooperation and reports of placementstutoring by studentsopposition to evolution teaching - Baylor University	1921 1921 1921 1921, 1923-1926
b. 42, f. 36 b. 42, f. 37 b. 42, f. 38 b. 42, f. 39 b. 42, f. 40 b. 42, f. 41	requests for candidates for positionsWashington Square College, RGH recommendation of W.E. Greenleafgraduate study/financial assistance (Mary F. Seymour)Lake Forest College, RGH recommendation of R.B. Howland for professorshipcooperation and reports of placementstutoring by studentsopposition to evolution teaching - Baylor University See: box 3, folder 234.	1921 1921 1921 1921, 1923-1926 1922
b. 42, f. 36 b. 42, f. 37 b. 42, f. 38 b. 42, f. 39 b. 42, f. 40 b. 42, f. 41 b. 42, f. 42	requests for candidates for positionsWashington Square College, RGH recommendation of W.E. Greenleafgraduate study/financial assistance (Mary F. Seymour)Lake Forest College, RGH recommendation of R.B. Howland for professorshipcooperation and reports of placementstutoring by studentsopposition to evolution teaching - Baylor University See: box 3, folder 234.Skidmore College re: appointment of Ruth B. Howland	1921 1921 1921 1921, 1923-1926 1922 1923

General > Bureau of Appointments (continued)

b. 42, f. 45	departmental appointments - RGH to A.B. Crawford	Undated
b. 42, f. 46	Burkenroad, Martin re: admission to Graduate School - Henry Laurens and RGH	1933
b. 42, f. 47	Burns, Robert K.	
b. 42 , f. 47	appointment as assistant, Osborn Zoological Laboratory - staff approval	1920
b. 42, f. 48	recommendation for assistantship - RGH and F.J. Wright	1920
b. 42, f. 49	results of colloquium for Ph.D. and abstract of thesis See also: <u>box 95, folder 104</u> .	1923
b. 42, f. 50	Burr, Harold Saxton	
b. 42, f. 50	Human Anatomy course - J. Parsons Schaeffer and RGH	1914
b. 42, f. 51	completion fo Ph.D. requirements - H.M. Burr and RGH	1914
b. 42, f. 52	General	1914, 1923-1924, 1926
b. 42, f. 53	position, Atlanta Medical College - W.S. Elkin to F.S. Jones (copy); A.K. Merritt and RGH	1914
b. 42, f. 53	position, Northwestern Univ. Medical College - S.W. Ranson and RGH	1915
b. 42, f. 54	recommendation for Guggenheim fellowship - RGH and H.A. Moe	1925
b. 42, f. 55	Butler, Elmer G. re: Graduate School scholarship	1923
b. 42, f. 56	Carroll, Richard C. re: bursary employment procedure	1934
b. 42, f. 57	Charleton, Harry H recommendation for graduate work - S.H. Derickson and RGH	1914
b. 42, f. 58	Chittenden, Russell H.	
b. 42, f. 58	appointments to staff	1907
b. 42, f. 58	order for Zeiss microscope	1907
b. 42, f. 58	preparation of laboratory for RGH	1907
b. 42, f. 59	Verrill successor, committee to nominate	1910
b. 42, f. 60	instructorship offer to Henry Laurens	1912
b. 42, f. 61	Directorship	1918
b. 42, f. 62	request for photographs of RGH and W.R. Coe, 80th birthday dinner - reunion of governing board, Sheffield Scientific School	1935
b. 42, f. 63	Cold Spring Harbor - applications for research fellowships	1925-1926

General > Coleman, Lawrence V. (continued)

b. 42, f. 64	M.A. Degree and enlistment	1918
b. 42, f. 64	American Association of Museums	1927
b. 42, f. 65	Cordrey, Mrs. Elisha - salary for deceased daughter	1934
	Course of Study	
b. 43, f. 66	Committee on, medical course - combined, changes in - E.S. Dana and RGH	1915
b. 43, f. 67	Committee on, medical course - combined See also: <u>box 12, folder 872</u> .	1916, 1923, undated
b. 43, f. 68	Committee on, schedules, recommendations and reports	1915-1922
b. 43, f. 69	Committee on, law course, offering of general	[Circa 1922]
b. 43, f. 70	Geology, elementary course in - Edward S. Dana to RGH	1912
b. 43, f. 71	minor credit, arrangements for - Henry P. Wright to RGH	1912
b. 43, f. 72	new courses, Dept. of Zoology (Baitsell and Kirby) - RGH and E.S. Furniss	1926
b. 43, f. 73	pamphlet, preparation of - RGH and W.R. Longley	1924
b. 43, f. 74	schedules, premedical, preforestry and engineering	1919
b. 43, f. 75	schedule (Zoology 226)	1936
b. 43, f. 76	Curwen, Alice O. re: graduate courses	1927
b. 43, f. 76	recommendation for fellowship	1929
b. 43, f. 77	Dentist's, special course for	
b. 43, f. 77	arrangement and charges	1923
b. 43, f. 77	list of participating dentists	1923
b. 43, f. 78	Dexter, Raquel R. re: graduate work	1931
b. 43, f. 79	Dorris, Frances, recommendation for A.A.U.W. fellowship	1934
b. 43, f. 80	Dowden, Florence, thesis preparation - extension request	1925
b. 43, f. 81	Edwards, Robert, graduate assistantship - A.W. Lindsey and RGH	1934
b. 43, f. 82	Evans, Alexander W. re: Botany course, Osborn Zoological Laboratory accomodation for	[Circa 1919]
b. 43, f. 83	Everett, John W.	
b. 43, f. 83	recommendation	1930
b. 43, f. 83	publication of thesis	1933
b. 43, f. 84	examinations (written and oral) for Ph.D. degree - for graduate students	1912-1938

b. 43, f. 85	Examinations, Report of Committee on (Yale College)	1936
b. 43, f. 85	reading period regulations	1936
b. 43 , f. 86	examination schedules - Dept. of Chemistry	1920
b. 43, f. 87	Extension courses, Institution of - Robert N. Corwin and RGH	1921
b. 43, f. 88	Ferry, Ruth M.	
b. 43, f. 88	recommendation - C.W. Metz and W.W. Swingle	1923
b. 43, f. 88	application for position	1923
b. 43, f. 88	resignation	1925
b. 43, f. 89	Flint, Charles W. re: summary of teaching load	undated
	Foreign Fellows - report on research	
b. 43, f. 90	Aldo Defrise	1930
b. 43, f. 91	Karl Henke	1930
b. 43 , f. 9 2	P. Pasquini	
	See: <u>box 21, folder 1563</u> .	
b. 43, f. 93	E. Scharrer	1931
b. 43 , f. 9 4	T.T. Chen	
- 42 f 05	See: <u>box 6, folder 355</u> .	1022
b. 43, f. 95	Friend, Roger B. re: graduate work	1923
b. 43, f. 96	Gordon, Isabella re: visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1927
	Graduate School - Dean's Office	
b. 43, f. 97	Acadia University, evaluation of students from	1924
b. 43, f. 98	alumni, relation with	1913
b. 43, f. 99	annual report for the president, request for material for	1921-1923, 1925-1927
b. 43, f. 100	Bacteriology and Public Health - conference	
b. 43, f. 100	held in New Haven on degrees in	1919
b. 43, f. 100	prospectus on degrees and courses	1919-1920
b. 43, f. 100	committee on dissertations	1923
b. 43, f. 101	Baitsell, G.A appointment of assistant Marion B. Sherwood on National Tuberculosis grant	1924-1925
b. 43, f. 102	Board of Permanent Officers	
b. 43 , f. 102	administrative regulations governing and meetings of	1920, 1923-1925

General > Graduate School - Dean's Office > Board of Permanent Officers (continued)

b. 43, f. 102	preliminary conference on buildings for Graduate School See also: <u>box 43, folder 105</u> .	1920
b. 43, f. 103	Boas, Franz re: American literature for German and Austrian libraries See also: <u>box 3, folder 204</u> .	1921
b. 43, f. 104	budget and appointments, departmental	1912-1913
b. 43, f. 105	buildings for the Graduate School, preliminary report on	1926
b. 43 , f. 106	catalogue, preparation of	1912, 1923, 1928-1929
b. 43, f. 107	catalogue, request for	1921, 1926, 1930
b. 43 , f. 108	courses (Mathematics) - advertising and announcements - Hanns Oertel and RGH	1913
b. 43 , f. 109	course (Zoology Dept.) - announcements and schedules of	1915-1917, 1919-1921, 1923, 1925
b. 43, f. 110	courses and enrollment by departments	1920, 1926-1928
b. 43, f. 111	courses and enrollment, Department of Zoology	1925-1928
b. 43, f. 112	Dean of Graduate School, committee to nominate	1925
b. 43, f. 112	Assistant Dean, committee to nominate	1929
b. 43, f. 113	Anatomy and Zoology Departments, association of See also: <u>box 60, folder 933</u> .	1916-1917, 1919, 1927-1929
b. 43, f. 114	Architecture, Dept, of course of study for M.A. degree See also: <u>box 43, folder 102</u> .	1919?
b. 43, f. 115	Bibliography Dept., recommendations for establishment	1923
b. 43, f. 116	Education, Department of - prospectus of	
b. 43 , f. 116	plans for establishment of	1919
b. 43 , f. 116	nomination of professor in	1919
b. 43 , f. 117	Pharmacology and Toxicology, Dept. of (Medical School) - organization and course of study for higher degrees	[Circa 1920]
b. 43, f. 118	Social and Political Science Dept. report on courses in Business, Public Administration for M.A. degree See also: <u>box 43, folder 121</u> .	1919
b. 43 , f. 119	Detwiler, S.R publication assistance, grant for	1918
b. 43, f. 120	dissertations - appointment of readers/regulations and requirements	1917, 1921, 1923-1924, 1924
b. 43, f. 121	Executive Board meeting, docket of	1919

b. 43 , f. 121	Board of Permanent Officers, dockets of See also: <u>box 43, folder 114</u> . See also: <u>box 43, folder 118</u> . See also: <u>box 44, folder 160</u> .	1920-1921
b. 43 , f. 122	fellowships, foreign - advanced study and research See also: <u>box 9, folder 686</u> .	1919, 1921-1922
b. 43 , f. 123	fellowships, publicity for miscellaneous See also: <u>box 44, folder 132</u> .	1923, 1925-1926
	fellowships and scholarships	
b. 43 , f. 12 4	applications and recommendations of students	1919-1931
b. 43 , f. 125	general and special	Undated
b. 43 , f. 126	policy for awards - H. Oertel to RGH	1913
b. 43 , f. 127	reports by committees	1908-1913
b. 43 , f. 128	university departments, recommendations and awards	1920-1922
	fellowships, Seessel	
b. 43 , f. 129	applications and recommendations	1914-1916, 1918, 1920-1923, 1925, 1928, 1929-1930
b. 43, f. 130	request for founding and apointed committee - Anson P. Stokes and RGH, Hanns Oertel and Anson P. Stokes	1913
b. 44, f. 131	bulletin listing use of funds	1916, 1920, 1922
b. 44, f. 132	publicity	1913, 1915, 1917-1920, 1924-1925, 1927, 1929
b. 44, f. 132	copies of announcements	1919
	fellowships, Sterling	
b. 44, f. 133	applications and recommendations	1926-1930
b. 44, f. 134	Sterling bequest for founding, committee reports on	1921, 1925?
b. 44, f. 135	G.E. Hutchinson application and instructorship appointment - L.L. Woodruff to M.T. Corwin See also: <u>box 45, folder 213</u> .	1928
b. 44, f. 136	Harrison, Ross G Dunham Lectures	1926
b. 44, f. 137	Harrison, Ross G misc. leaves of absence	1927, 1930-1931
b. 44, f. 138	Italian exchange students (underwritten by Mr. Poli and Mussolini)	1929

b. 44, f. 139	laboratory assistantships	1919, 1922, 1925
b. 44, f. 140	laboratory fees	1920, 1926
b. 44, f. 141	M.A. degree	
b. 44, f. 141	candidates for	1916, 1919-1920, 1922, 1925
b. 44, f. 141	requirements for	1919
b. 44, f. 141	status of	1931
b. 44, f. 142	M.A. degree - status of	1931
b. 44, f. 143	new zoological laboratory - descriptive material and course of study for Graduate Bulletin	1913
b. 44, f. 144	Nicholas, J.S recommendation for fellowship	1920
b. 44, f. 145	Parr, Albert E.	
b. 44, f. 145	assistant professorship appointment	1931, 1936
	Ph.D. candidates	
b. 44, f. 146-148	registrations and recommendations	1910, 1915-1917, 1919-1921, 1923-1931
b. 44, f. 149	regulations of Graduate School	1917, 1919-1920
	Ph.D. Committee	
b. 44, f. 150	appointment to (RGH)	1919, 1927
b. 44, f. 151	candidates by departments	1920, 1935-1937
b. 44, f. 151	regulations governing dissertations	1922-1923
b. 44, f. 151	dissertations submitted and published (1916-1923)	1923
b. 44, f. 151	requirements for doctor's examinations	1923
b. 44, f. 151	standing committees	1926-1927
b. 44, f. 152	recommendations for requirements for Ph.D. and M.A. degree	1909, 1913
b. 44, f. 153	Ph.D publication of lists of students	1912-1913, 1915, 1927
b. 44, f. 154	Ph.D publication of theses	
b. 44, f. 154	rules and regulations	1915-1917
b. 44, f. 154	records	1917, 1919, 1921-1923, 1925-1928
b. 44, f. 155	Ph.D. requirements (Zoology and Anatomy Dept.)	1912

b. 44, f. 156	Ph.D. degree	
b. 44, f. 156	classification	1922
b. 44, f. 157	University of California program of final examination (2 pamphlets)	1929
b. 44, f. 158	registrations, departmental (tabulations)	1926-1930
b. 44, f. 159	registrations - Zoology and Anatomy (tabulations)	1928-1930
b. 44, f. 160	Religion, School of See also: <u>box 43, folder 121</u> .	
b. 44, f. 160	recommendations for M.A. and Ph.D. degrees	1916
b. 44, f. 160	report of requirements for M.A. and Ph.D.	1919
b. 44, f. 160	report on graduate work for Union Theological Seminary	1921
	research fellows	
b. 44, f. 161	honorary	1916, 1919-1920, 1924-1931
	report on research	
b. 44, f. 162	R. Erdmann and E.I. Werber	1916-1917
b. 44, f. 163	Mario G. Banus and Charlie W. Wilson	1919
b. 44, f. 164	G. Ruud, K.E. Mason, E. Witschi, K.H. Alverdes, F.E. Lehmann	1925-1927
b. 44, f. 165	Brien, research privileges for	1928
b. 44, f. 166	Brien and Filipjev	1929
b. 44, f. 167	Steiner, Gotthold re: Seessel fellowship See also: <u>box 25, folders 1857-1859</u> .	1921
b. 44, f. 168	teaching appointments - service and placements	1920-1922, 1930-1931, 1935-1936
b. 44, f. 169	tuition charges	1913, 1919
b. 44, f. 170	tuition charges	
b. 44, f. 170	various graduate schools	1928-1929
b. 44, f. 170	Yale	1928-1929
b. 44, f. 171	University Council	
b. 44, f. 171	membership of	1919
b. 44, f. 171	committee on relation of "town and gown"	1920
b. 44, f. 172	University reorganization - faculty divisions	1919

b. 44, f. 173	University reorganization, memorandum on - Graduate School and Departments of Engineering and Public Health - RGH	1919
b. 44, f. 174	Schotté, Oscar - recommendation for fellowship at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1931
b. 44, f. 175	Weiss, Paul - recommendation for fellowship at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1931
b. 44, f. 176	Wieland, G.R., research materials in collections of	Undated
b. 44, f. 177	Women at Yale	
b. 44, f. 177	admission to elementary course	1919
b. 44, f. 177	alumnae of Yale, biographical pamphlet and prefatory letter on	1920
b. 44, f. 177	enrollment by departments	1926
b. 44, f. 178-179	Miscellaneous	1911-1914, 1916-1917, 1922, 1929
b. 44, f. 180	Miscellaneous - L.L. Woodruff	1928
b. 44, f. 181	graduate students - Ph.D. committees	[Circa 1930]
b. 44, f. 182	graduate students - World War I enlistment	
b. 44, f. 182	William E. Greenleaf	1918
b. 44, f. 182	Leon S. Stone	1918
b. 44, f. 183	Grannis, Frank C. re: preparation for Ph.D. examinations	1932
	Greene, Walter F.	
b. 44, f. 184	Frederick W. Greene and RGH	1919
b. 44, f. 184	W.L. Cross to RGH	1919
b. 44, f. 185	General	1919-1920, 1923-1924, 1926-1928
b. 44, f. 186	Ph.D. requirements	1922-1923
b. 44, f. 187	recommendations	
b. 44, f. 187	RGH and S.I. Kornhauser (University of Louisville)	1923
b. 44, f. 187	RGH and S.W. Ranson (Northwestern Medical School)	1923
b. 44, f. 187	RGH and E.G. Conklin (Princeton Univ.)	1923
b. 44, f. 188	RGH and L.A. Mannhardt	1923
b. 44, f. 188	RGH and H.H. Donaldson	1923
b. 44, f. 188	RGH and W.J. Atwell	1923

Greenleaf, William E.

b. 44, f. 189	recommendation for American Relief Committee - Near East	1918-1919
b. 44, f. 190	graduate program	1920-1922
b. 44, f. 191	recommendations for positions	1919, 1923, 1925, 1929
b. 44, f. 192	Hall, Edmund H. re: change of name	1926
b. 44, f. 193	Handford, S. Wing	
b. 44, f. 193	recommendation for loan - RGH and F.B. Johnson	1931
b. 44, f. 194	experimental work and completion of Ph.D. requirements	1935
b. 44, f. 195	Harper, Isabel - introduction, graduate work - E.G. Conklin and RGH	1927
b. 44, f. 196	Helff, Otto re: graduate work	1923
b. 44, f. 197	Hill, A.F. re: promotion - G.E. Nichols and RGH	1924
	Honorary degrees, Committee on	
b. 44, f. 198	recommendations, list of	
b. 44, f. 198	I.P. Pawlow (1921) et al.	1924-1925, 1927
b. 44, f. 198	M.C. Winternitz to RGH	1928
b. 44, f. 199	recommendations and committee membership	1924-1926, 1930, 1932-1933, 1935-1936
	recommendations	
b. 44, f. 200	Edwin G. Conklin	
b. 44, f. 200	RGH to S.C. Harvey	1929
b. 44, f. 200	RGH to C.A. Lohmann	1930
b. 44, f. 201	Frank R. Lillie	
b. 44, f. 201	RGH to S.C. Harvey	1931
b. 44, f. 201	RGH to C.A. Lohmann	1931
b. 44, f. 202	T.H. Morgan and A. Krogh, RGH to C.A. Lohmann	1932-1933
b. 44, f. 203	Edward A. Birge, RGH to C.A. Lohmann	1933
b. 45 , f. 204	Sewall Wright, RGH to John F. Peters	1936
b. 45 , f. 205	request for and list of science degrees conferred (1931-1938), S. Bayne-Jones to RGH	1937-1938

General > Honorary degrees, Committee on > recommendations > Frank B. Jewett (continued)

b. 45, f. 206	RGH to C.A. Lohmann	1946
b. 45, f. 206	C.A. Lohmann to F.B. Jewett (copy)	1946
	Honors, Committee on	
b. 45, f. 207	plans and resolutions for establishment of honors courses	1913-1919
b. 45, f. 208	plan for Zoology	
b. 45, f. 208	RGH and J. Barrell	1914
b. 45, f. 208	examination in biology	1919
b. 45, f. 209	Yale News Release	1915-1916
b. 45, f. 210	honors students - enrollment	1919, 1926
b. 45, f. 211	honor system, adoption of - student council and RGH	1919-1920
b. 45, f. 212	Humphrey, S.M. re: library book purchase	1918
b. 45, f. 213	Hutchinson, G. Evelyn See also: <u>box 44, folder 135</u> .	
b. 45, f. 213	instructorship appointment	1928
b. 45, f. 213	application for Sterling Fellowship	1928
b. 45, f. 213	application for instructorship (vita, photograph and research program)	1928
b. 45, f. 213	recommendations from L.T. Hogben, L.A. Borradaile, J. Stanley Gardner	1928
b. 45, f. 213	acceptance (2 cables, 2 letters) - G.E. Hutchinson and L.L. Woodruff	1928
b. 45 , f. 214	Irwin, Marion S. re: graduate work	1928
b. 45, f. 215	Jahn, Theodore L. (visiting fellow) report on research	1932
b. 45, f. 216	janitor positions, applicants for	1913
b. 45, f. 217	Johnson, Allen re: honors candidates	1922, 1924
b. 45, f. 218	Johnson, F.B. re: book shipment during war	1914
b. 45 , f. 219	Johnston, John re: glassblower chemistry dept.	1924
b. 45 , f. 220	Journal Club, schedules of reports See also: <u>box 59, folder 910</u> .	1915-1937
b. 45, f. 221	Kaan, Helen W.	
b. 45 , f. 221	courses for graduate work	1922-1923
b. 45 , f. 221	thesis and publication	1924-1927
b. 45 , f. 221	change in position	1927-1928
b. 45, f. 221	experimental work	1928, 1933

General > Kaan, Helen W. (continued)

b. 45, f. 222	recommendation	1923
b. 45, f. 222	request to correct papers	1923
b. 45, f. 223	Laurens, Henry re: instructorship offer	1912
	See also: <u>box 42, folder 58</u> .	
	Recommendations	
b. 45, f. 224	RGH and J.B. Johnston	1915
b. 45 , f. 224	RGH	1918
b. 45, f. 225	Lecture series	
	See: box 3, folder 230.	
	See: <u>box 13, folder 1001</u> .	
	See: <u>box 19, folder 1457</u> .	
b. 45, f. 226	Lipsett, James C. re: graduate work	1934
b. 45, f. 227	Lull, Richard S.	
b. 45, f. 227	assistance with illustrations	1919
b. 45, f. 227	cast of fossil footprint	1922
b. 45, f. 227	graduate degree credit and Bernice P. Bishop Museum	1923
b. 45, f. 228	MacDowell, E. Carlton	
b. 45, f. 228	instructorship apointment	1913
b. 45 , f. 228	recommendation for position, Bureau of Animal Industry - RGH and I.A. McIlhenny	1915
b. 45 , f. 229	McIndoo, N.E. re: Seessel Fellowship	1923
	Marine Biological Laboratory (Woods Hole)	
b. 45 , f. 230	Yale subscription for research space - F.R. Lillie and RGH	1913-1914, 1918
b. 45, f. 231-232	applications for courses and research space	1917-1928
b. 45, f. 233	microscopes for research workers - S.E. Pond and L.L. Woodruff	1934
b. 45, f. 234	Mason, Karl E./recommendation for National Research Council fellowship	1925
b. 45, f. 235	Medical School, recommendations for	1914-1915, 1920, 1923, 1925
b. 45 , f. 236	Merriman, Daniel re: Harvard credentials for graduate school - RGH and P.P. Chase	1934
b. 45, f. 237	Meyer, Eugene re: undergraduate advanced courses	1935
b. 45, f. 238	mouse cage design	[Circa 1922-1923?]

b. 45, f. 239	Mullineux, Charles A. re: course of studies	1925
b. 45, f. 240	Nangle, B.C reading period and examinations, departmental vote on	1936
b. 45, f. 241	Nelson, Ellen E. re: resignation	1926
b. 45, f. 242	Nicholas, John S. re: acceptance of assistantship	1917
	See also: <u>box 47, folder 340</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 20, folders 1476-1493</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 32, folder 239</u> .	
b. 45, f. 243	Nichols, Ray J. re: graduate work	1926
	See also: <u>box 51, folder 605</u> .	
b. 45 , f. 244	O'Neill, Hugh W.	
b. 45 , f. 244	fellowship - RGH and C. Seymour	1925
b. 45, f. 244	recommendation for Harvard Medical School - RGH and W. Hale	1925
b. 45 , f. 24 4	graduate work	1925
b. 45, f. 245	Oppenheimer, Jane M./recommendations for fellowships	1933, 1937
b. 45, f. 246	operating scissors, orders for	Undated [circa 1930]
b. 45 , f. 247	Osborn Memorial Laboratories floor plan, cuts of	1927
	Osborn Zoological Laboratory	
b. 45, f. 248	regulations for students and staff	1913-1917
b. 45, f. 249	students - enrollment and distribution	
D. 73, 1. 277		1913-1921
b. 45, f. 250	students - graduate and assistants	1913-1921 1913-1924
b. 45, f. 250	students - graduate and assistants	1913-1924
b. 45, f. 250 b. 45, f. 251	students - graduate and assistants students, graduate - records and courses	1913-1924 1929-1935 1936-1938, [circa 1937-1938]
b. 45, f. 250 b. 45, f. 251 b. 45, f. 252	students - graduate and assistants students, graduate - records and courses Journal Club schedules, list of members	1913-1924 1929-1935 1936-1938, [circa 1937-1938]
b. 45, f. 250 b. 45, f. 251 b. 45, f. 252 b. 45, f. 253	students - graduate and assistantsstudents, graduate - records and coursesJournal Club schedules, list of membersfaculty, courses and photographs - Yale Alumni Magazine pp. 6-7, vol. 2	1913-1924 1929-1935 1936-1938, [circa 1937-1938]
b. 45, f. 250 b. 45, f. 251 b. 45, f. 252 b. 45, f. 253 b. 45, f. 254	students - graduate and assistantsstudents, graduate - records and coursesJournal Club schedules, list of membersfaculty, courses and photographs - Yale Alumni Magazine pp. 6-7, vol. 2Packard, Charles E.	1913-1924 1929-1935 1936-1938, [circa 1937-1938] 1939
b. 45, f. 250 b. 45, f. 251 b. 45, f. 252 b. 45, f. 253 b. 45, f. 254 b. 45, f. 254	students - graduate and assistantsstudents, graduate - records and coursesJournal Club schedules, list of membersfaculty, courses and photographs - Yale Alumni Magazine pp. 6-7, vol. 2Packard, Charles E.graduate work- ending of	1913-1924 1929-1935 1936-1938, [circa 1937-1938] 1939
b. 45, f. 250 b. 45, f. 251 b. 45, f. 252 b. 45, f. 253 b. 45, f. 254 b. 45, f. 254 b. 45, f. 254	students - graduate and assistantsstudents, graduate - records and coursesJournal Club schedules, list of membersfaculty, courses and photographs - Yale Alumni Magazine pp. 6-7, vol. 2Packard, Charles E.graduate work- ending ofresumption of graduate work	1913-1924 1929-1935 1936-1938, [circa 1937-1938] 1939 1923-1924 1926-1927

b. 45, f. 257	Patch, Esther M. re: graduate work	1922-1923, 1925, 1928
b. 45, f. 258	Patch, Esther M recommendations	
b. 45, f. 258	RGH and C.J. Pierson	1926
b. 45, f. 258	RGH and M.M. Lange	1929
b. 45, f. 258	RGH and B.F. Kingsbury, H.B. Ward	1930
b. 45, f. 258	RGH and P. Okkelberg	1931
b. 45, f. 258	RGH	1931
b. 45, f. 259	Patten, Mary W.	
b. 45, f. 259	assistantship	1919
b. 45, f. 259	assistantship - W.M. Guth and RGH	1919
b. 45, f. 260	evaluation for Goucher College	1921
b. 45, f. 260	Petrunkevitch, Alexander	
b. 45, f. 261	appointment	
b. 45, f. 261	President A.T. Hadley and A. Petrunkevitch	1908
b. 45, f. 261	President A.T. Hadley and RGH	1908
b. 45, f. 261	recommendation - E.L. Mark and RGH	1910
b. 45, f. 261	instructorship offer - RGH and A. Petrunkevitch	1910
b. 45, f. 262	photographic laboratory, establishment of	1915
b. 45, f. 263	automobile parking in archway See also: <u>box 54, folder 690</u> .	1917
h 45 f 244		1926
b. 45 , f. 26 4	honorary degree from University of Porto Rico, request for citation material - T.E. Benner and President Angell	1920
b. 45, f. 264	biographical resumé - RGH and T.E. Benner	1926
b. 45, f. 265	Pentrunkevitch, Mrs. Alexander (Myrtle Hallworth) recommendation for Arizona laboratory	1930
b. 45, f. 266	Ph.D. examinations, arrangements for	
b. 45, f. 266	L.S. Stone and J.S. Nicholas	1921
b. 45, f. 266	William E. Greenleaf	1926
b. 45 , f. 267	Pickford, Grace E., recommendation for British Federation of University Women	1932
b. 45, f. 268	Position at Northwestern University - recommendations, Buchanan, Nicholas, Burns - RGH and F.D. Barker	1929

	Positions	
b. 45, f. 269-271	recommendations for Yale graduates and students (Ph.D.)	1913-1915, 1920-1921, 1923-1935, 1937
b. 46, f. 272	request for	1913-1914, 1924-1926, 1928, 1934
b. 46, f. 273-276	requests for candidates	1909, 1912-1915, 1918-1928, 1930-1931, 1935-1936, 1945, 1958
	Position at Yale	
b. 46 , f. 277	recommendations	
b. 46, f. 277	E.L. Mark and L.J. Cole	1910
b. 46, f. 277	E.L. Mark and RGH (C.A. Kofoid, E.D. Congdon, J.A. Long, S. Morgulis)	1910
b. 46, f. 278	Victor E. Emmel and RGH	1910
b. 46, f. 279	W.C. Allee and L.L. Woodruff	1915
b. 46 , f. 279	W.G. Allee and RGH	1915
b. 46, f. 280-281	requests for appointment	1910, 1920-1921, 1923-1927, 1931, 1934-1935, 1939
b. 46, f. 282-284	requests for nominations and recommendations	1913, 1925-1926, 1929
b. 46 , f. 285	nominations and recommendations (instructorship in Physiology)	1930
b. 46 , f. 286	Prescott, Blake D. re: M.A. Degree requirements	1924
b. 46 , f. 286	President's Office	
b. 46, f. 287	American Social Hygiene Association, appointment to committee for cooperation with	1924
b. 46, f. 288	A.A.U.P. meeting at Yale, representative at	1925
b. 46, f. 289	Anti-Mosquito Institute, delegates to New Haven meeting	1924
b. 46, f. 290	assistants, appointment of additional	1921-1922
b. 46, f. 291	Baitsell, George A. re: National Tuberculosis, Association grant - President Angell and Theobald Smith (copy)	1926

General > President's Office (continued)

b. 46 , f. 292	William Beebe Laboratory in British Guiana, student applications for A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1925
b. 46, f. 293	budget, departmental - utilization of balance	1912
b. 46, f. 294	budgets, departmental, preparation of	1919-1920
b. 46, f. 295	Bronson professor, provisions for membership in governing boards by	1926
b. 46, f. 296	chairmen of departments, term of office of	1920
b. 46, f. 297	curatorship in Ornithology and acquisition of Bishop collection of bird skins	1923
b. 46, f. 298	equipment and laboratory, additions to	1926
b. 46, f. 299	faculty appointments and salaries	1922
b. 46, f. 300	faculty salaries and course schedules, request for complete register of	1919
b. 46, f. 301	General Education Board, visit to Yale of member of	1926
b. 46, f. 301	book on university finance, information for	1927
b. 46, f. 302	Genetics and Plant Physiology - memorandum on importance of endowment for instruction and research, RGH to President Hadley	1919
b. 46, f. 303	Harrison, R.G sabbatical leave, items on expense budget for	1927
b. 46, f. 304	Kirkham, William B reappointment, investigation of rumors concerning	1920
b. 46, f. 305	Marine Biological Stations - Mt. Desert and Naples, financial aid to	1924
b. 46, f. 306	Mason, Karl - sponsorship by President Angell of paper presented at meeting of National Academy of Sciences	1925
b. 46, f. 307	Sir George Newman, luncheon invitation to meet	1927
b. 46, f. 308	Nursing, New School of (Yale) - meeting to announce plans	1924
b. 46, f. 309	Physiology - Conference on University policy	1925
b. 46, f. 310	press releases, regulations concerning	1923
b. 46, f. 311	scientific meetings at Yale, invitation to	1921
b. 46, f. 312	A.F. Shull project for Galton and Mendel memorial	1923
b. 46, f. 313	voluntary chapel attendance, clarification of - J.R. Angell to RGH See also: <u>box 37, folder 198</u> .	1926
	See also: <u>box 30, folder 12</u> .	
b. 46, f. 314	Wieland, G.R need for recognition and support See also: <u>box 28, folder 2100</u> .	1922

General > President's Office (continued)

b. 46, f. 315	Woodruff, Lorande Loss	
b. 46, f. 315	increase in salary	1920
b. 46, f. 315	arrangements for decision to remain at Yale	1922
b. 46, f. 316	acting chairman of Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1927-1928
b. 46, f. 317	Worksheets - notes concerning	1919-1920
b. 46, f. 318	Miscellaneous	1921, 1923, 1926
Pro	vost's Office	
b. 46, f. 319	annual report, preparation of	1921-1922, 1924-1927
b. 46, f. 320	appointments, miscellaneous	1921, 1923, 1925
b. 46, f. 320	visiting research fellow, privileges for	1920-1921, 1923
b. 46, f. 321	budget (miscellaneous) adjustments and recommendations- allowance See also: <u>box 50, folder 455</u> .	9
b. 46, f. 321	allowance for laboratory fees	1921
b. 46, f. 321	W.R. Coe sabbatical leave, financial assistance for	1921
b. 46, f. 321	W.R. Coe - use of Hillhouse barn	1927
b. 46, f. 321	appointments, promotions, salaries	1921-1928
b. 46, f. 322	course registration increase, tabulation of and assistant shortage	1921, 1926
b. 46, f. 323	Forestry Associations meeting at Osborn Zool. Lab.	1926
b. 46, f. 324	Forestry School shelter for instruments	1925
b. 46, f. 325	Haggard, Howard W., recommendation for reappointment	1927
b. 46, f. 326	Harrison, R.G sabbatical, designation as delegate to International Congress (reappointment of Kirby and Steele)	1927
b. 46, f. 327	Laboratory assistants, appointments of	1921-1927
b. 46, f. 328	C. Ogawa re: laboratory, working space See: <u>box 20, folder 1510</u>	
b. 46, f. 329	A. Petrunkevitch - sabbatical leave, plans for	
b. 46, f. 330	relations between university and city, committee on See also: <u>box 55, folder 740</u> .	1920
b. 46, f. 331	Dewey G. Steele - appointment as instructor	1926-1928
b. 46, f. 332	technical assistants, appointments of	1922, 1924, 1926
b. 46, f. 333	university policy - development and needs	1920

General > Provost's Office (continued)

b. 46, f. 333	affiliation with Connecticut Agricultural Station	1920
b. 46, f. 334	university protection covering fire and accidents	1921
b. 46, f. 335	J.M. Valentine - leave of absence for Tortugas work	1925
b. 46 , f. 336	Sally Wilens - appointment as research assistant to RGH See also: <u>box 48, folders 398-409</u> .	1926
b. 46, f. 337	Lorande L. Woodruff, appointment as acting chairman	1927
b. 46, f. 338	Worksheets, departmental notices of	1922-1924, 1927
b. 47, f. 339	recommendations and positions	1915-1918
b. 47, f. 340	Nicholas, J.S assistantship, Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1917
b. 47, f. 341	Henderson, Yandell (for sanitary corps)	1917
	refrigerating plant	
b. 48, f. 342	installation and adjustments, Automatic Refrigerating Co.	1912-1916
b. 48, f. 343	adjustments and payments	
b. 48, f. 343	C.C. Haight and RGH	1914
b. 48, f. 343	G. Parmly Day and RGH	1914, 1916, 1919
b. 48, f. 343	H.J. Ostrander	1916
b. 48, f. 344	improvements	
b. 48, f. 344	Edwin H. Lockwood	1919-1921, 1923-1926
b. 48, f. 344	S.W. Dudley	1922
b. 48, f. 344	Automatic Refrigerating Co.	1926
b. 48, f. 345	reprints - distribution of bound volumes	1927-1928
b. 48, f. 346	research assistant for RGH	
b. 48, f. 346	J.R. Brandon to Y. Henderson	1914
b. 48, f. 346	RGH and Margaret Schneider	1926
b. 48, f. 346	RGH and Alice Boon	1926
b. 48, f. 347	Research Institute in Experimental Embryology and Related Fields - Osborn Zoological Laboratory, J.R. Angell and RGH, miscellaneous plans and programs	1929-1930
	See also: <u>box 94, folder 91</u> .	
b. 48, f. 348	Research, reports on See: <u>box 43, folder 90-94</u> .	

b. 48, f. 349	Rockwood, Elbert W. re: Seessel fellowship See also: <u>box 43, folder 129-132</u> .	1916
b. 48, f. 350	Rudnick, Dorothea re: fellowship funded by E. Opton	1932
b. 48, f. 351	Rudnick, Dorothea - recommendations	1933-1934
b. 48, f. 352	Rudnick, Dorothea re: National Research Council fellowship See also: <u>box 23, folder 1724</u> .	1934
b. 48, f. 353	Sanders, Rosaltha	
b. 48, f. 353	position in New York	1933
b. 48, f. 353	Ph.D. examination at Agnes Scott College	1934
b. 48, f. 353	Ph.D. examinations, arrangements - RGH and J.R. McCain	1934
	Secretary's Office	
b. 48, f. 354	Adams, A. Elizabeth re: thesis request by Patent Office	1925
b. 48, f. 355	alumni gift of motion picture apparatus	1915
b. 48, f. 355	Provost's Office (H.S. Graves)	1924
b. 48, f. 356	Alumni University Day schedule and Biology Laboratories participation	1916, 1922
b. 48, f. 357	annual report, preparation of	1921
b. 48, f. 358	Antonson, Carl, inclusion in University Directory - RGH and Lottie G. Bishop	1927
b. 48, f. 359	associate professorship appointments	1920
b. 48, f. 360	George A. Baitsell	
b. 48, f. 360	infirmary bill	1914
b. 48, f. 360	grant for A.M.A. exhibit, New York	1917
b. 48, f. 360	L. Krause - appointment and return from Europe	1917
b. 48, f. 361	Bateson, William - lecture invitation	1921
b. 48, f. 362	Beaumont Memorial (Lebanon, Conn.), unveiling of	1926
b. 48, f. 363	Biology memorandum, request for Anson P. Stokes to RGH	1910
b. 48, f. 364	catalogue listing and numbering	1923
b. 48, f. 364	four new courses	1923
b. 48, f. 365	charges and regulations, general rules for	1921
b. 48, f. 366	Cushing, Harvey re: honorary degree, criticism of selection of degree - RGH and A.P. Stokes	1914
b. 48, f. 367	Deanship, Graduate School, Committee on Anson P. Stokes to RGH	1910

General > Secretary's Office (continued)

b. 48, f. 368	Driesch, Hans - lecture at Yale, arrangements for	1923
b. 48, f. 369	foreign fellows, official notice of privileges	
b. 48, f. 369	Matsumoto	1916-1917
b. 48, f. 369	Goldschmidt, Werber	1917
b. 48, f. 369	Ingvar	1919
b. 48, f. 370	Goldschmidt, Richard re: University privileges - A.P. Stokes and R. Goldschmidt	1914, 1916
b. 48, f. 370	A.P. Stokes and RGH	1914, 1916
b. 48, f. 371	Graduate School governance, revision of	1912
b. 48, f. 372	Harrison, Ross G appointment as chairman of Osborn Zoological Laboratory (3 year term)	1923, 1926, 1932
b. 48, f. 373	Journal of Experimental Zoology, contribution to publication of	1922
b. 48, f. 373	Prudential committee	1922
b. 48, f. 373	President's Office, J.R. Angell and RGH	1922
b. 48, f. 374	Krause, Lisbeth re: appointment as artist	
b. 48, f. 374	RGH and A.P. Stokes	1914
b. 48, f. 374	RGH and T.W. Farnum	1922
b. 48, f. 375	lecture invitations	
b. 48, f. 375	J. Arthur Thompson	1923
b. 48, f. 375	D'Arcy Thompson	1923-1924
b. 48, f. 375	Nilsson-Ehele and Lundborg	1924
b. 48, f. 376	Hans Driesch	1926
b. 48, f. 376	Jon Alfred Mjoen	1926
b. 48, f. 377	Krogh, August re: Silliman Lectures - introduction and guest list	1922
b. 48, f. 378	laboratory fees, recommendations for	1914, 1920-1921
b. 48, f. 379	laboratory privileges and course auditing, regulations concerning	1914
b. 48, f. 380	Leidy, Joseph - centenary celebration, delegate to	1923
b. 48, f. 381	marine properties, sale and purchase of	1914-1915
b. 48, f. 382	meetings of scientific societies in New Haven	1921
b. 48, f. 383	Osborn Zoological Laboratory staff, connections with scientific journals	1922
b. 48, f. 384	Peabody Museum collections	

General > Secretary's Office > Peabody Museum collections (continued)

b. 48, f. 384	acknowledgement of cooperation for storing	1917
b. 48, f. 384	arrangements for public viewing	1918, 1921-1922
b. 48, f. 385	Peabody Museum	
b. 48, f. 385	RGH appointment, Board of Trustees	1921
b. 48, f. 385	opening and meetings, appropriation for	1925
b. 48, f. 385	President J.A. Angell and RGH reappointment to Board of Trustees	1928
b. 48, f. 386	publicity and release of reports	1915
b. 48, f. 387	retirement allowances memorandum (Carnegie and T.I.A.A.)	1924
b. 48, f. 388	sabbatical leave, financial arrangements for	1913
b. 48, f. 389	Seessel Fellowships, catalogue listing of holders of	1915
b. 48, f. 390	technical assistants - appointments and classification	1917-1919, 1921-1923
b. 48, f. 391	Terry Lectureship, candidates for - RGH to C.A. Lohmann	1932
b. 48, f. 392	University administrative appointments	1920, 1922-1923
b. 48, f. 393	Wetmore, Ralph H. re: refusal of assistantship	1921
b. 48, f. 394	Yale Club of New York, privileges of using	1924
b. 48, f. 395	Yale University reorganization and development - plans for and alumni recommendations	
b. 48, f. 395	A.P. Stokes to RGH	1918-1920
b. 48, f. 395	W.A. Brown (Provost) to RGH	1920
b. 48, f. 396	Yale University reorganization and development memorandum chiefly re: Graduate School - prepared by RGH, RGH and Wilbur L. Cross	1919
	See also: Series II University Organization 1919	
b. 48, f. 397	Miscellaneous	1917, 1919, 1921-1924, 1926, 1928, 1930, 1931
	Prudential Committee	
b. 48, f. 398	administration and committee directives (miscellaneous)	1919-1922
b. 48, f. 399	Anatomy, Pharmacology and Physiology relocation to the Medical School	
b. 48, f. 399	A.P. Stokes to M.C. Winternitz (copy)	1920
b. 48, f. 399	W. Walker (Provost) and RGH	1920

General > Secretary's Office > Prudential Committee (continued)

b. 48, f. 400	George A. Baitsell - National Tuberculosis Association grant See also: <u>box 2, folder 101</u> .	1924-1925
b. 48, f. 401	budgets and budget reductions	1921-1922, 1923-1927?
b. 48, f. 402	compensation, arrangements for extra	1920
b. 48, f. 403	faculty appointments and salaries, Corporation records (copies)	
b. 48, f. 403	Woodruff	1920
b. 48, f. 403	Swingle	1920-1925
b. 48, f. 403	Baitsell	1920, 1924-1925
b. 48, f. 403	Laurens, Lull	1920
b. 48, f. 403	Hill	1922-1923, 1925
b. 48, f. 403	Buchanan	1921-1922, 1923, 1926
b. 48, f. 403	Beers, Kirby	1925-1926
b. 48, f. 403	Ball, Friend, Steele, Nicholas	1926
b. 48, f. 404	faculty appointments - departmental recommendations by RGH	
b. 48, f. 404	Swingle	1920-1921
b. 48, f. 404	Buchanan	1921-1922
b. 48, f. 404	Beers	1925
b. 48, f. 404	Kirby	1925-1926
b. 48, f. 404	Steele, Friend, Ball	1926
b. 48 , f. 405	foreign fellows research privileges at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1919, 1921, 1923-1926
b. 48, f. 406	graduate students (assistants) appointment	1919-1926
b. 48, f. 407	leave of absence	
	See also: <u>box 46, folder No. 321</u> .	
b. 48, f. 407	J.W. Buchanan	1923
b. 48, f. 407	A. Petrunkevitch	1925
b. 48, f. 407	W.R. Coe	1926
b. 48, f. 408	research fellows at Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1921, 1923-1926
b. 48, f. 409	technicians and secretarial appointments and salaries	1911-1915, 1917-1926
b. 48, f. 410	Schipper, Helen D. re: appointment as technician	1934

b. 48, f. 411	Schwind, Joseph L.	
b. 48, f. 411	Graduate School fellowship	1925
b. 48, f. 411	recommendations for National Research Council fellowship - F.R. Lillie and RGH	1928
	Science, Committee on	
b. 49, f. 412	appointment of members and program	
b. 49, f. 412	President J.R. Angell and RGH	1930
b. 49, f. 412	H.S. Graves and RGH	1930
b. 49, f. 413	memorandum on personnel - C.H. Warren and RGH	1931
b. 49, f. 413	memorandum on Physics Dept. by Zeleny, H.S. Graves and RGH	1930
b. 49 , f. 41 4	memoranda on Zoology Dept RGH and H.S. Graves	1931
b. 49, f. 415	general outline of problems - H.S. Graves and RGH	1931
b. 49, f. 415	memorandum on qualifications of personnel - R.P. Angiers and H.S. Graves (copy)	1931
b. 49, f. 416	meeting for discussion of preliminary report - H.S. Graves and RGH	1932
b. 49, f. 417	abstract of report on problems of Science and Engineering	1932
b. 49 , f. 418	full report on problems of Science	1932
b. 49, f. 419	organization changes in University divisions	
b. 49, f. 419	establishment of School of Engineering	
b. 49, f. 419	President J.R. Angell and faculty of Arts and Sciences	1932
b. 49, f. 420	Scott, C.F. re: use of old chemical laboratory	1922
b. 49, f. 421	secretaries - appointments, salaries, recommendations	1917-1919, 1924-1926, 1929, 1935, 1942
b. 49, f. 422	Spofford, Walter A.	1935
b. 49, f. 423	staff and student increases - RGH and Dean F.S. Jones	1924-1925
b. 49 , f. 42 4	Stauffer, Robert C. re: Ph.D. degree, suggested courses for	1934
b. 49, f. 425	Steele, Dewey G.	
b. 49, f. 425	appointment as instructor - M.F. Guyer and RGH	1926
b. 49, f. 425	RGH and D.G. Steele	1926
b. 49, f. 425	father's death	1926
b. 49, f. 425	recommendation - RGH and W. Landauer	1929

b. 49 , f. 426	Stone, Leon S. re: colloquium results	1919
b. 49, f. 427	Sumwals, Margaret re: Graduate School, admission to	1925
b. 49, f. 428	Swingle, W.W. See also: <u>box 25, folder 1902</u> .	
b. 49, f. 428	Graduate School fellowship	1918
b. 49, f. 428	instructorship	1920
b. 49, f. 428	position, University of Texas - J.T. Patterson and RGH	1926
b. 49, f. 429	technicians - appointments, salaries, recommendations	1910-1911, 1913-1915, 1917-1920, 1922-1927, 1930, 1933-1934
b. 49 , f. 430	technicians - memorandum concerning personnel and duties	1919
b. 49, f. 431	Thayer, Mrs. Mary Jane (Wharton) re: Ph.D. examinations	1936
	thesis reports	
b. 49, f. 432	Norman K. Arnold	1933
b. 49, f. 433	William W. Ballard	1931, undated
b. 49, f. 434	Raymond F. Blount	[Circa 1930]
b. 49, f. 435	Esther Carpenter	[Circa 1931], 1933
b. 49 , f. 436	Frances Cummings	1934
b. 49, f. 437	Frances Dorris	1933
b. 49, f. 438	William R. Duryee	1930
b. 49, f. 439	Henry S. Emerson	1936-1937
b. 49, f. 440	Doris E. Fales	1925-1930
b. 49 , f. 441	Edwin K. Hall	1928-1932
b. 49, f. 442	Edwin K. Hall (Ms. for publication)	1933
b. 49, f. 443	S. Wing Handford	1931-1932
b. 49 , f. 44 4	Dorothy C. Hewitt (Mrs. R.C. Hutchinson)	1930
b. 49, f. 445	R. Cranford Hutchinson (notes for revision)	1931
b. 49, f. 446	Gairdner Moment	1933
b. 49 , f. 447	Dorothy Richardson (notes for revision)	1931
b. 49 , f. 448	Joseph L. Schwind	[Circa 1929]

General > thesis reports (continued)

b. 49, f. 449	Walter A. Stultz	1933
b. 49 , f. 450	Homer Violette (notes for revision)	[Circa 1931]
b. 50, f. 451 To	mpkins Memorial Preserve, selection of site and plans for development	
b. 50, f. 451	G.E. Nichols and RGH	1923
b. 50, f. 451	George T. Adee and RGH	1924-1925
b. 50, f. 452	Acquisition and utilization of Greist property by the University - President James R. Angell and RGH	1923-1924
b. 50, f. 453	personnel and plans for development - J.W.	
b. 50, f. 453	Cross (architect) and RGH	1924
b. 50, f. 453	H.S. Graves (Provost) and RGH	1924-1926
b. 50, f. 454 tov	wer rooms, request for	1915, 1924
Tre	easurer's Office	
b. 50, f. 455	budgets	1912, 1914-1916, 1918-1922, 1924-1927, 1929, 1931
b. 50 , f. 456	buildings and maintenance	1913-1916, 1918-1919, 1931
b. 50 , f. 457	Coe, Wesley R. use of Pierson Sage Square barn for experiments on inheritance in poultry	1915
b. 50, f. 458	elevator, regulations concerning use of	1914
b. 50, f. 459	employee injury, form for reporting	1915
b. 50, f. 460	federal income tax, payment of	1914
b. 50, f. 461	Goldschmidt, Richard - recommendation for translation and publication of book by Yale University Press - RGH and George Parmly Day	1914
b. 50, f. 462	graduate student assistants, payment of	1920-1921, 1923-1928
b. 50, f. 463	guest privileges for research workers	1914-1915
b. 50, f. 464	insurance, inventory and classification of laboratory work	1914-1915
b. 50, f. 465	janitors - employment, salaries, accidents	1913-1915, 1917-1921, 1923
b. 50, f. 466	laboratory fees for students with survey of six colleges	1913-1914
b. 50, f. 467	Phelps, Harriet B. (secretary) - accident of	1916
b. 50, f. 468	planting of trees near new laboratories	1914

General > Treasurer's Office (continued)

b. 50, f. 469	preparator and mechanic, appropriation for employment of	1912
b. 50 , f. 469	Hartley, Bernard M., appointment of accident to	1914, 1918, 1919
b. 50, f. 470	Krause, Lisbeth (artist) employment and working arrangements	1914, 1916, 1923, 1925
b. 50 , f. 471	purchases and payments - H.J. Ostrander and RGH	1915-1929, 1931
b. 50, f. 472	reprint volumes of laboratory publications - RGH and G.P. Day	1916
b. 50, f. 473	salary checks, banking of	1909
b. 50 , f. 474	supplies imported free of duty	1919
b. 50 , f. 47 4	microscope used by W.B. Kirkham	1922
b. 50, f. 475	technical assistants	1913-1922
b. 50, f. 476	Tharaldsen micro. vivisection apparatus, appraisal of (newspaper clipping) - George Parmly Day and RGH	1923
b. 50 , f. 477	Nicholas, J.S., moving expenses from Pittsburgh to New Haven	1926
b. 50, f. 478	room allotment to other departments (vote to corporation re: Babylonian collection)	1914-1915 <i>,</i> 1917-1918
b. 50 , f. 479	rooms, residential use of	1913
b. 50 , f. 480	Woods Hole, appropriation for work at	1914
b. 50, f. 481	Miscellaneous - George Parmly Day and RGH	1923, 1925-1927, 1930
b. 50, f. 482	Miscellaneous - L.L. Woodruff, acting chairman (Harrison sabbatical)	1927-1928
b. 50 , f. 483	Twitty, Victor C.	
b. 50, f. 483	recommendations re: summer work	
b. 50, f. 483	RGH and H.W. Beach	1926
b. 50, f. 483	RGH and P.S. Galtsoff	1926
b. 50 , f. 484	Van Dorn Iron Works Co. re: library shelving	1922
b. 50, f. 485-486	Vivarium - plans and reports	1913, 1921-1922, 1927-1931
b. 50, f. 487	Walker, Roland re: instructorship, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute - A.W. Bray and RGH	1934
b. 50 , f. 488	Wenner, W.F. re: National Research fellowship	1927
b. 50, f. 488	completion of Ph.D. requirements/H.M. Knower and RGH	1927
b. 50 , f. 489	Western Union Telegraph Co. re: clock installation	1923
b. 50, f. 490	Wetmore, Ralph W. re: application to Graduate School - George B. Cutten to RGH	1921
General (continued)

b. 50, f. 491	Whitaker, Douglas M. re: graduate school	1926
b. 50, f. 491	E.G. Martin to RGH	1926
b. 50 , f. 491	T.H. Morgan to RGH	1926
b. 50, f. 492	Wilens, Sally - appointment as research assistant	1926
b. 50, f. 493	RGH sabbatical - RGH and CE.A. Winslow	1927
b. 50 , f. 494	General	1936-1940, 1942-1944
b. 50, f. 495	Wilson, W.A. re: course of studies	1918-1919
b. 50, f. 496	Woodruff, Lorande L.	
b. 50 , f. 496	promotions - assistant professorship	
b. 50 , f. 496	S.F. Clark and RGH	1909
b. 50 , f. 496	G.A. Drew and RGH	1909
b. 50, f. 496	W.C. Curtis and RGH	1903
b. 50, f. 496	professorship, F.S. Jones (Dean's Office) report	1913
b. 50 , f. 497	G. Ruud and Osborn Zoological Laboratory assistantship	1925
	World War I See also: <u>box 41, folders 379-403</u> .	
b. 50, f. 498	Army Medical Corps re: physical fitness of pilots - E.C. Seibert and RGH	1919
b. 50, f. 498 b. 50, f. 499	Army Medical Corps re: physical fitness of pilots - E.C. Seibert and RGH Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt	1919 1918
b. 50, f. 499	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt	1918
b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt course schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomy	1918
b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500 b. 50, f. 501	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt course schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomy supervision of study hours	1918 [Circa 1918]
b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt course schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomy supervision of study hours Major Welldon to RGH	1918 [Circa 1918] 1918
b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt course schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomy supervision of study hours Major Welldon to RGH R.H. Chittenden and RGH	1918 [Circa 1918] 1918 1918
b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 502	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt course schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomy supervision of study hours Major Welldon to RGH R.H. Chittenden and RGH effect on Graduate School Dean's Office (W.L. Cross) and RGH	1918 [Circa 1918] 1918 1918 1918
b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 502 b. 50, f. 503	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldt course schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomy supervision of study hours Major Welldon to RGH R.H. Chittenden and RGH effect on Graduate School Dean's Office (W.L. Cross) and RGH fuel oil conservation	1918 [Circa 1918] 1918 1918 1918 1918
b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 502 b. 50, f. 503 b. 50, f. 503	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldtcourse schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomysupervision of study hoursMajor Welldon to RGHR.H. Chittenden and RGHeffect on Graduate School Dean's Office (W.L. Cross) and RGHfuel oil conservationR.O.T.C., status of	1918 [Circa 1918] 1918 1918 1918 1918
 b. 50, f. 499 b. 50, f. 500 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 501 b. 50, f. 502 b. 50, f. 503 b. 50, f. 503 b. 50, f. 504 	Army Medical Museum and Library, establishment of, R.W. Shufeldtcourse schedules, revision of - Biology and comparative anatomysupervision of study hoursMajor Welldon to RGHR.H. Chittenden and RGHeffect on Graduate School Dean's Office (W.L. Cross) and RGHfuel oil conservationR.O.T.C., status ofschedule of studies	1918 [Circa 1918] 1918 1918 1918 1918 1918

General > World War I (continued)

b. 50, f. 506	war regulations re:	
b. 50 , f. 506	student fees	1918
b. 50, f. 506	laboratory guests	1918
b. 50 , f. 506	laboratory keys, loan of	1918
b. 50 , f. 507	war savings society, enrollment of students and faculty - C.M. Bakewell and RGH	1918
b. 50, f. 508	Young, Dixie re: return to Yale and completion of thesis	1936
	Zoology Department	
b. 50 , f. 509	educational policy, committee on, notes on instruction and research needs	1923
b. 50, f. 510	Five Year Plan - H.S. Graves and RGH	1925-1926
b. 50 , f. 510	A.J. Hill and L.L. Woodruff	1928
b. 50, f. 510	RGH to A.J. Hill	1929
b. 50 , f. 511	postwar program See also: <u>box 20, folder 1488</u> .	[Circa 1945-1946]
b. 50, f. 512	report (prepared by J.S. Nicholas)	1945
b. 50, f. 512	syllabus, Science III (G.E. Hutchinson)	Undated
b. 50, f. 513	Zwemer, R.L recommendation for position - RGH and G.H. Swett	1925
<u>L.L.</u> \	Noodruff	
b. 51, f. 514	animal supply - F.J. Brabston and L.L.W.	1927
b. 51, f. 515	assistantships, applications for	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 516	Baitsell, George A.	1928
b. 51, f. 517	Bergersen, Birger - letters of introduction - L.L.W. and C.R. Stockard	1927
b. 51 , f. 518	Bieger, Lisbeth - miscellaneous (from Osborn Zoological Laboratory secretary)	1927
b. 51, f. 519	Bisson, Roland P. re: Medical School reference	1927
b. 51 , f. 520	books, complimentary	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 521	books, orders for	1927-1928
b. 51, f. 522	Bosworth, Edward B. re: graduate studies - leave of absence	1927
b. 51, f. 523	Bullington, W.B. re: election to Marine Biological Laboratory Corporation	1927
b. 51, f. 524	Bureau of purchases re: microscope quotations	1928
b. 51 , f. 525	Burge, W.E request for reprints	1928

b. 51, f. 526	Calkins, Gary N. re: Fauré-Fremiet visit to Yale	1927
b. 51 , f. 527	Carpenter, E. re: graduate work and financial aid	1928
b. 51 , f. 528	Cattell, Ware re: Collecting Net scholarships	1927-1928
b. 51, f. 529	Charlton, H.H. re: work with Ariens Kappers	1928
b. 51 , f. 530	Coe, Wesley R Presidential report, request for	1928
b. 51, f. 531	Cole, L.J. re: George T. Ladd	1927
b. 51 , f. 532	Cordes, W.P. re: graduate work	1928
b. 51, f. 533	Conklin, E.G. instructor for Osborn Zoological Laboratory	
b. 51, f. 534	Connecticut Humane Society re: control of starlings - Charles E. Wheeler and L.L.W.	1928
b. 51 , f. 535	Corwin, Robert N./readers for Biology university entrance examinations	1928
b. 51 , f. 536	Curtis, W.C.	
b. 51, f. 536	terminology in text book, suggested changes	1928
b. 51, f. 536	Commonwealth Fund grant for experimental program	1928
b. 51 , f. 537	Dawson, J.A.	1928
b. 51, f. 538	Day, CLive re: course of study pamphlet	1927
	Dean's Office - Yale College	
b. 51 , f. 539	Dean's Office - Yale College Biology Dept. report by L.L.W.	1916
b. 51, f. 539 b. 51, f. 540		1916 1920
	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones	
b. 51 , f. 540	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: <u>box 46, folder 315</u> .	
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: <u>box 46, folder 315</u> . miscellaneous	1920
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: <u>box 46, folder 315</u> . miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W.	1920 1927
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: box 46, folder 315. miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W.	1920 1927 1927-1928
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 542	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: box 46, folder 315. miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W. Derickson, S. Hoffman	1920 1927 1927-1928 1928
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 542 b. 51, f. 543	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: box 46, folder 315. miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W. Derickson, S. Hoffman Detwiler, John D. re: position at Yale	1920 1927 1927-1928 1928 1928
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 542 b. 51, f. 543 b. 51, f. 544	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: box 46, folder 315. miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W. Derickson, S. Hoffman Detwiler, John D. re: position at Yale Donaldson, L.M. re: Biology in the College curriculum	1920 1927 1927-1928 1928 1928 1927
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 542 b. 51, f. 543 b. 51, f. 544 b. 51, f. 545	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: box 46, folder 315. miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W. Derickson, S. Hoffman Detwiler, John D. re: position at Yale Donaldson, L.M. re: Biology in the College curriculum Dorris, Francis	1920 1927 1927-1928 1928 1928 1927 1928
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 542 b. 51, f. 543 b. 51, f. 544 b. 51, f. 545 b. 51, f. 546	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: box 46, folder 315. miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W. Derickson, S. Hoffman Detwiler, John D. re: position at Yale Donaldson, L.M. re: Biology in the College curriculum Dorris, Francis	1920 1927 1927-1928 1928 1928 1927 1928
b. 51, f. 540 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 541 b. 51, f. 542 b. 51, f. 543 b. 51, f. 544 b. 51, f. 545 b. 51, f. 546 b. 51, f. 547	Biology Dept. report by L.L.W. salary, status of - RGH to F.S. Jones See also: box 46, folder 315. miscellaneous C.W. Mendell and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W. P.T. Walden and L.L.W. Derickson, S. Hoffman Detwiler, John D. re: position at Yale Donaldson, L.M. re: Biology in the College curriculum Dorris, Francis Duryee, William R proctorship appointment - J.A. Ellis and L.L. Woodruff Evans, Alexander W. re: proposed course in	1920 1927 1927-1928 1928 1928 1927 1928 1927

b. 51 , f. 548	Fairchild, Henry P.	1928
b. 51 , f. 549	Fauré-Fremiet, Emmanuel re: visit to U.S.A L.L.W and A. Trowbridge	1927
b. 51, f. 550	Ferris, H.B. re: Zoology and Anatomy luncheon meeting	1928
b. 51, f. 551	Fisher, Irving re: mortality	1927
b. 51, f. 552	Friend, Roger re: Forestry School appointment	1927-1928
b. 51, f. 553	Fmiscellaneous	1928
b. 51 , f. 55 4	Gates, Frederick L. re: Rockefeller fellowships, Pathology and Biophysics	1928
b. 51 , f. 555	Goldforb, A.J. re: Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine, New Haven meeting	1928
b. 51, f. 556	Goldsmith, Joseph B. re: graduate work	1927
b. 51 , f. 557	Grannis, F.C.	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 558	Grave, Benjamin H.	1927-1928
b. 51, f. 559	Greenleaf, William E.	1928
b. 51, f. 560	Gregg, W.R. re: artificial fertilization	1928
b. 51, f. 561	Grier, N.M.	1927
b. 51, f. 562	Hallworth, Myrtle	
b. 51 , f. 562	marriage (Petrunkevitch)	1927
b. 51, f. 562	resignation	1927
b. 51, f. 563	Harlan, John G. re: method for quieting paramecia	1928
b. 51, f. 564	Harrison, Ross G sabbatical letters - RGH and L.L.W.	
b. 51 , f. 56 4	Nicholas appointment	
b. 51 , f. 56 4	Ingvar visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1927
b. 51 , f. 56 4	general report	1927
b. 51 , f. 56 4	reprint exchange	1928
b. 51 , f. 56 4	S. Wilens appointment as research assistant and report on laboratory	1928
b. 51 , f. 565	Hess, Walter N request for books	1928
b. 51 , f. 566	Heubner re: Rolf Maier visit to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1928
b. 51 , f. 567	Hill, Arthur	
b. 51, f. 567	curriculum and faculty survey - committee appointed by President Angell	1928
b. 51 , f. 567	five-year Zoology development plan	1928

b. 51 , f. 568	Holliday, Gail H. re: Woods Hole course credit	1928
b. 51 , f. 569	Hsiao, Sidney D. re: advanced study in U.S.A.	1934
b. 51 , f. 570	Hubbard, Catherine C.	1927
b. 51 , f. 571	Jackson, C.F. re: Isles of Shaols summer school	1928
b. 51 , f. 572	Jacobs, Merle H.	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 573	Jennings, Herbert S. re: Yale instructorship, candidate for	1928
b. 51, f. 57 4	Kaan, Helen	1928
b. 51 , f. 575	University of Kentucky re: report of committee on marking in higher institutions - E.L. Gillis and L.L.W.	1927
b. 51, f. 576	Keogh, Andrew re: tercentenary, Harvey's De Motu Cordis	1928
b. 51 , f. 577	Kessler, F. re: graduate assistantship	1928
b. 51 , f. 578	Lane, H.H. re: course credit, C.G. Tebbe	1927
b. 51 , f. 579	lecture invitation, Union College - M.F. Sayre and L.L.W.	1928
b. 51 , f. 580	Lillie, Frank R recommendations for instructorship (Yale): F.W. Appel, C.D. VanCleave, William A. Castle	1928
b. 51 , f. 58 1	Lucas, Catherine - recommendations, obituary (added 1978)	1928
b. 51 , f. 582	recommendations for position	1928
b. 51, f. 582 b. 51, f. 583	recommendations for position Lull, Richard S.	1928 1927-1928
	·	
b. 51 , f. 583	Lull, Richard S.	1927-1928
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584	Lull, Richard S. Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy)	1927-1928 Undated
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585	Lull, Richard S. Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy) McClung, C.E.	1927-1928 Undated 1928
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585 b. 51, f. 586	Lull, Richard S. Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy) McClung, C.E. MacDougall, Mary Stuart	1927-1928 Undated 1928 1927
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585 b. 51, f. 586 b. 51, f. 587	Lull, Richard S.Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy)McClung, C.E.MacDougall, Mary StuartMacLennan, Ronald F. re: graduate assistantship	1927-1928 Undated 1928 1927 1927
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585 b. 51, f. 586 b. 51, f. 587 b. 51, f. 588	Lull, Richard S. Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy) McClung, C.E. MacDougall, Mary Stuart MacLennan, Ronald F. re: graduate assistantship MacNaught, F.M.	1927-1928 Undated 1928 1927 1927 1927
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585 b. 51, f. 586 b. 51, f. 587 b. 51, f. 588 b. 51, f. 588	Lull, Richard S. Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy) McClung, C.E. MacDougall, Mary Stuart MacLennan, Ronald F. re: graduate assistantship MacNaught, F.M. Maloeuf, N.S.R. re: Sterling Fellowship	1927-1928 Undated 1928 1927 1927 1927 1927
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585 b. 51, f. 586 b. 51, f. 587 b. 51, f. 588 b. 51, f. 588 b. 51, f. 589 b. 51, f. 590	Lull, Richard S.Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy)McClung, C.E.MacDougall, Mary StuartMacLennan, Ronald F. re: graduate assistantshipMacNaught, F.M.Maloeuf, N.S.R. re: Sterling FellowshipManton, L. Chester re: graduate work in Entomology	1927-1928 Undated 1928 1927 1927 1927 1927
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585 b. 51, f. 586 b. 51, f. 587 b. 51, f. 588 b. 51, f. 589 b. 51, f. 590 b. 51, f. 591	Lull, Richard S. Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy) McClung, C.E. MacDougall, Mary Stuart MacLennan, Ronald F. re: graduate assistantship MacNaught, F.M. Maloeuf, N.S.R. re: Sterling Fellowship Manton, L. Chester re: graduate work in Entomology Marine Biological Laboratory (Woods Hole) Library <i>American Journal of Science</i> , subscription to - P.B. Montgomery to LL.W.	1927-1928 Undated 1928 1927 1927 1927 1926 1928
b. 51, f. 583 b. 51, f. 584 b. 51, f. 585 b. 51, f. 586 b. 51, f. 587 b. 51, f. 588 b. 51, f. 589 b. 51, f. 590 b. 51, f. 591 b. 51, f. 591	Lull, Richard S. Lull, Richard S. re: manuscript for review - R.S. Lull to E.W. Roberts (copy) McClung, C.E. MacDougall, Mary Stuart MacLennan, Ronald F. re: graduate assistantship MacNaught, F.M. Maloeuf, N.S.R. re: Sterling Fellowship Manton, L. Chester re: graduate work in Entomology Marine Biological Laboratory (Woods Hole) Library <i>American Journal of Science</i> , subscription to - P.B. Montgomery to LL.W. English	1927-1928 Undated 1928 1927 1927 1927 1926 1928

b. 51 , f. 595	Meader, Ralph G. re: graduate work	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 596	Minnich, D.E. re: report of National Research Council - Biology and Agriculture division	1927
b. 51 , f. 597	Miscellaneous	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 598	Moore, Imogene re: graduate work, return to after illness	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 599	Morgan, Ann re: technician	1926
b. 51 , f. 599	Dorothy Richardson	1927
b. 51 , f. 600	Morton, J.J request for paramecia	1927
	National Research Council	
b. 51 , f. 601	Biology division meeting - E.L. Elliot and L.L.W.	1927
b. 51 , f. 601	Executive Board meeting - Vernon Kellog and L.L.W.	1928
b. 51, f. 601	elections	1928
b. 51, f. 60 2	fellowships - E.L. Elliott and L.L.W. announcement	1927
b. 51 , f. 602	R.C. Parker renewal	1928
b. 51, f. 603	financial aid for K. von Frisch lectures in U.S.A.	1928
b. 51, f. 603	Botanical nomenclature, Committee on	1928
b. 51, f. 603	world population, organization committee	1928
b. 51 , f. 604	Nicholas, John S. re: publication in <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences</i>	1927
b. 51 , f. 605	Nichols, G.E. re: drawings for Dr. Wieland	1928
b. 51 , f. 606	Nichols, Ray J. re: position as instructor	
b. 51 , f. 606	E.S. Parsons and L.L.W.	1928
b. 51 , f. 606	J.W. Mavor and L.L.W.	1928
b. 51 , f. 607	Okamura, K. re: journal exchange	1927
b. 51, f. 608	Packard, Charles E.	1928
b. 51 , f. 609	Parker, G.H. re: lecture at Yale	1927
b. 51, f. 609	S.A. Matthews recommendation	1928
b. 51 , f. 610	Parker, Raymond C publication of paper by Wistar Institute	1927
b. 51, f. 610	postdoctoral communications from Berlin-Dahlem	1927-1928
b. 51 , f. 611	recommendation for position, Goucher College - L.L.W. and W.H. Longley	1928
b. 51, f. 612	Paton, Stewart re: Yale Biological Club lecture	1928

b. 51, f. 613	Patten, Mary re: technical assistants	1928
b. 51 , f. 614	Pearl, Raymond re: Paramecium Calkinsi culture, request for	1928
b. 52 , f. 615	Positions - requests for candidates	1927-1928
	Provost's Office	
b. 52, f. 616	Carl Antonson, change in title for	1927
b. 52 , f. 617	appointment of L.L.W. chairman, Biological Division National Research Council	1928
b. 52, f. 618	appointments: faculty (H. Kirby, Jr.), 13 laboratory assistants, 2 technical assistants, 8 staff appointments	1928
b. 52 , f. 619	Edward B. Bosworth, resignation of	1928
b. 52, f. 620	budget, instructional	1928
b. 52 , f. 621	chairmanship (acting), expiration of	1928
b. 52, f. 622	Roger B. Friend, appointment as instructor; George A. Baitsell, promotion to professorship	1928
b. 52, f. 623	Myrtle Hallworth, resignation of	1928
b. 52, f. 624	Harold Kirby, Jr., resignation of	1928
b. 52 , f. 625	Richardson, Dorothy	
b. 52 , f. 625	graduate schedule	1927-1928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 625	graduate schedule Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley	1927-1928 1928
	-	
b. 52, f. 625	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley	1928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program	1928 1928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey	1928 1928 1928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L.	1928 1928 1928 1928 1927
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. secretarial applications and appointments	1928 1928 1928 1927 1928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629 b. 52, f. 630	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. Secretarial applications and appointments Secretary's Office - miscellaneous	1928 1928 1928 1927 1928 19273
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629 b. 52, f. 630 b. 52, f. 631	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. Secretarial applications and appointments Secretary's Office - miscellaneous Sigerfoos, Charles P. re: Paramecium aurelia, request for	19281928192719281927-19281927
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629 b. 52, f. 630 b. 52, f. 631 b. 52, f. 632	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. Secretarial applications and appointments Secretary's Office - miscellaneous Sigerfoos, Charles P. re: Paramecium aurelia, request for Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine, re: New Haven meeting	19281928192719281927-192819271928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629 b. 52, f. 630 b. 52, f. 631 b. 52, f. 632 b. 52, f. 633	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. Secretarial applications and appointments Secretary's Office - miscellaneous Sigerfoos, Charles P. re: Paramecium aurelia, request for Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine, re: New Haven meeting Spencer Lens Company re: microscopes	19281928192719281927-19281927192819281927-1928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629 b. 52, f. 630 b. 52, f. 631 b. 52, f. 632 b. 52, f. 633 b. 52, f. 633	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. Secretarial applications and appointments Secretary's Office - miscellaneous Sigerfoos, Charles P. re: Paramecium aurelia, request for Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine, re: New Haven meeting Spencer Lens Company re: microscopes Stern, Elizabeth re: Protozoology course, Woods Hole	19281928192819271927-1928192719281927-1928192819281928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629 b. 52, f. 630 b. 52, f. 631 b. 52, f. 632 b. 52, f. 633 b. 52, f. 634 b. 52, f. 635	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. Secretarial applications and appointments Secretary's Office - miscellaneous Sigerfoos, Charles P. re: Paramecium aurelia, request for Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine, re: New Haven meeting Spencer Lens Company re: microscopes Stern, Elizabeth re: Protozoology course, Woods Hole students, graduate re: requirements and financial aid	192819281928192719281927-1928192819281928192819281928192819281928
b. 52, f. 625 b. 52, f. 626 b. 52, f. 627 b. 52, f. 628 b. 52, f. 629 b. 52, f. 630 b. 52, f. 631 b. 52, f. 632 b. 52, f. 633 b. 52, f. 633 b. 52, f. 635 b. 52, f. 636	Mt. Holyoke graduate fellowship - L.L.W. and Mary E. Woolley Robertson, George M. re: graduate study, change in program Schmucker, Dorothy re: General Biology Course survey Schwind, Joseph L. Secretarial applications and appointments Secretary's Office - miscellaneous Sigerfoos, Charles P. re: Paramecium aurelia, request for Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine, re: New Haven meeting Spencer Lens Company re: microscopes Stern, Elizabeth re: Protozoology course, Woods Hole students, graduate re: requirements and financial aid students, undergraduate re: courses and recommendations	192819281928192719281927-192819271928192819281928192819281928192819281928

b. 52, f. 639	Thomas, Charles C. re: announcement of books	1928
	Thompson, James T. See also: <u>box 26, folder 1941</u> .	
b. 52, f. 640	position in Albuquerque	1927-1928
b. 52 , f. 640	recommendation for Colorado position - L.L.W. and I.E. Wallin	1928
b. 52 , f. 640	graduate study at Colorado University	1928
b. 52, f. 642	Unger, W. Byers	1928
b. 52, f. 643	Valentine, J. Manson re: graduate registration	1927
b. 52 , f. 644	Violette, Homer N.	1927
b. 52 , f. 645	Wakeman, Selman A.	
b. 52 , f. 645	soil protozoa, problems connected with	1928
b. 52 , f. 645	contribution to Microbiology Monographs	1928
b. 52, f. 646	Weber, R. re: preparation and purchase of charts	1927
b. 52 , f. 647	Wellesley College re: vivarium plans - M.E. Hubbard and L.L.W.	1928
b. 52, f. 648	Wenrich, D.H. re: Mr. Wang, postdoctoral work at Yale	1927
b. 52, f. 649	West, Mildred re: "Can dumb animals think?"	1928
b. 52, f. 650	White, Charels C. re: references on sponges	1928
b. 52, f. 651	Wilens, Sally re: laboratory bills, payment of	1927
b. 52 , f. 652	Williams, S. Culver re: Medical School	1928
b. 52, f. 653	Witschi, Emil	1928
b. 52, f. 654	Zeiss, Carl Inc. re: purchase of microscope	1927-1928
0	sborn Memorial Laboratories - Construction	
	Secretary's Office	
b. 53 , f. 655	authorization of plans by Yale Corporation - Anson P. Stokes to Eli Whitney (copy)	1910
	See also: <u>box 53, folder 661</u> .	
b. 53, f. 656	Pierson-Sage Committee meetings on plans and changes - A.P. Stokes and RGH (ALS)	1910-1911
b. 53 , f. 657	study of laboratories, expenses for	1910-1913
b. 53, f. 658	preliminary meeting and plans	
b. 53, f. 658	Arthur T. Hadley to RGH	1910
b. 53, f. 658	Charles C. Haight to RGH	1910

Osborn Memorial Laboratories - Construction (continued)

b. 53, f. 659	building installations and equipment	
b. 53, f. 659	Charles C. Haight (architect) and President A.T. Hadley	1910
b. 53, f. 659	Charles C. Haight and RGH	1911-1912
b. 53 , f. 660	inspection trips and inquiries concerning equipment	1910-1913
b. 53, f. 661	central heating plant, controversy over RGH and President A.T. Hadley See also: <u>box 53, folder 655</u> .	1911
b. 53, f. 662	Secretary's Office - changes for economy, memorandum on	1911
b. 53, f. 662	George P. Day to A.P. Stokes	1911
b. 53, f. 663	darkroom - G.H. Parker to RGH	1911
b. 53, f. 664	estimated costs	
b. 53, f. 664	George P. Day to RGH	1911
b. 53, f. 664	Anson P. Stokes to RGH	1911
b. 53, f. 665	building installations and equipment George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH	1911-1912
b. 53, f. 666	preliminary plans and specifications for equipment (prepared by RGH)	1911-1912
b. 53, f. 667	suggested budget and personnel - E.G. Conklin to RGH	1911-1912
b. 53, f. 668	building installations and equipment	
b. 53, f. 668	F.B. Johnson (Bureau of Purchases and Stores) and RGH	1911-1913
	F.B. Johnson (Bureau of Purchases and Stores) and RGH George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH	1911-1913 1912
b. 53, f. 668		
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH	1912
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian)	1912 1912
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates)	1912 1912 1912-1913
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672 b. 53, f. 673	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of blueprints and reproductions	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of blueprints and reproductions architect's drawing	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912 1912 [Circa 1912]
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of blueprints and reproductions architect's drawing university maps	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912 [Circa 1912] 1912-1913
 b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of blueprints and reproductions architect's drawing university maps equipment (balopticon, sterilizers, incubators)	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912 [Circa 1912] 1912-1913 1912-1913
 b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 674 b. 53, f. 675 	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of blueprints and reproductions architect's drawing university maps equipment (balopticon, sterilizers, incubators) lighting installations	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912 [Circa 1912] 1912-1913 1912-1913
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of blueprints and reproductions architect's drawing university maps equipment (balopticon, sterilizers, incubators) lighting installations plumbing, refrigeration plant, etc.	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912 [Circa 1912] 1912-1913 1912-1913
b. 53, f. 668 b. 53, f. 669 b. 53, f. 670 b. 53, f. 671 b. 53, f. 672 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 673 b. 53, f. 675 b. 53, f. 676	George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH chairs (Austrian) albarene tables, estimates and bills (duplicates) blackboards, installation of blueprints and reproductions architect's drawing university maps equipment (balopticon, sterilizers, incubators) lighting installations plumbing, refrigeration plant, etc. Secretary's Office	1912 1912 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912 [Circa 1912] 1912-1913 1912-1913 1912-1913

Osborn Memorial Laboratories - Construction (continued)

b. 53, f. 679	building installations and equipment - George P. Day (Treasurer's Office) and RGH	1913
b. 53 , f. 680	equipment (drawing room, models, acquaria, etc.)	1913
b. 53, f. 681	inventory of equipment removed from Sheffield Biology Laboratory to Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1913
	Secretary's Office	
b. 53, f. 682	title, recommendations and approval of	1913
b. 53, f. 683	budget and personnel for Dept. of Zoology	1913-1914
b. 53, f. 684	building installations and equipment Charles C. Haight (architect) and RGH	1913-1914
b. 53 , f. 685	photographs See also: <u>box 16, folder 1136</u> .	1913-1914
b. 53 , f. 686	Secretary's Office	
b. 53 , f. 686	Osborn estate executor, quotation from See also: <u>box 110, folder 45</u> .	1914
Univ	versity Service Bureaus	
b. 54, f. 687	alcohol shortage	1921
b. 54 , f. 688	appropriations and expenditures for Osborn Memorial Laboratories - F.B. Johnson and RGH	1913-1914
b. 54 , f. 689	automatic refrigerating plant, installation and alterations.	1913-1914, 1918-1921, 1923
b. 54, f. 690	automobile parking in archway See also: <u>box 45, folder 263</u> .	1917
b. 54 , f. 691	budgets, estimates of	1913-1922
b. 54, f. 692	building and maintenance (permanent equipment)	1913-1918
b. 54, f. 693-694	building and maintenance	1919-1927
b. 54, f. 695	building and maintenance	1927-1928
b. 54 , f. 695	small pox vaccination of staff	1928
b. 54, f. 696	building changes and repairs	1926
b. 54, f. 697	Bursar's Office re: laboratory fees for students - F.B. Johnson and RGH	1914-1915, 1918-1920, 1923-1924, 1926-1927
b. 54 , f. 698	chemicals - registration of narcotics; explosives, report on	1913, 1915, 1924-1927, 1917
b. 54 , f. 699	classification of animals, printing of - A. Petrunkevitch and F.B. Johnson	1914

University Service Bureaus (continued)

b. 54 , f. 700	equipment to Osborn Zoological Laboratory from Sheffield Biological Laboratory and Peabody Museum	
	See also: <u>box 53, folder 681</u> .	
b. 54, f. 700	A.S. Ostrander and RGH	1913
b. 54, f. 700	RGH and F.B. Johnson	1914
b. 54, f. 701	equipment and supplies for classes (slides, models, live material)	1911-1915
b. 54, f. 702	equipment and supplies for Osborn Zoological Laboratory (classes and research - estimated cost)	1910-1916
	See also: <u>box 53, folder 680</u> .	
b. 54, f. 703	equipment and supplies, estimates and orders for	1913-1915
b. 54, f. 704	fleas in Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1918
b. 54, f. 705	freight elevator, use of	1913, 1923, 1925
b. 54, f. 706	glass blower, employment of	1914
b. 54 , f. 707	Harrison, R.G purchase of raw silk	1913
b. 54 , f. 708	Harrison, R.G. sabbatical - instruments to Naples	1927
b. 54 , f. 709	incinerator - Surgery Dept. efficiency of - J.M. Flint and F.B. Johnson	1914
b. 54, f. 710	janitor service	1913, 1917, 1919
b. 54, f. 711-713	Miscellaneous	1919, 1922-1923, 1926-1935
b. 54, f. 714	Osborn Zoological Laboratory and Courses report for Duke University	1926
b. 54, f. 715	pollution - water supply, New Haven	1918
b. 54, f. 715	smoke from heating plant, Botanical Laboratory	1923
b. 54 , f. 716	Sloane Chemistry Laboratory - regulations	Undated, 1913?
b. 54, f. 717	storage space for Yale University Press	
b. 54 , f. 717	RGH	1927
b. 5 4, f. 717	L.L. Woodruff	1927-1928
b. 54 , f. 718	thefts from Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1917, 1923-1925
b. 54 , f. 719	utilization of class rooms, reports on	1922, 1924
b. 54 , f. 720	vivarium, notes on Princeton University	Undated, 1931?
b. 54 , f. 721	World War I	
b. 54, f. 721	utilization of Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1918
b. 54, f. 721	microscopes for Major M.C. Winternitz	1918

University Service Bureaus > World War I (continued)

b. 54, f. 721	sale of platinum	1918
	Sheffield Scientific School	
b. 55, f. 722	budget for assistants - Russell H. Chittenden to RGH	1911-1912
b. 55, f. 723	Program Committee re: conflicts in schedules - RGH and R.H. Cbittenden	1913, 1920
b. 55, f. 724	pre medical curriculum	
b. 55, f. 724	W.R. Coe and RGH	1919
b. 55, f. 724	schedules of courses	[Circa 1913, 1919]
b. 55, f. 725	equipment to Osborn Zoological Laboratory from Sheffield Biological Lab. and Peabody Museum	1914
	See also: <u>box 53, folder 681</u> .	
b. 55, f. 726	course announcements - RGH and R.H. Chittenden	1914
b. 55, f. 727	Smith, G. Elliot - lecture invitation, recommendation for - R.H. Chittenden ar RGH	id 1914
	See also: <u>box 24, folders 1798-1800</u> .	
b. 55, f. 728	examinations	
b. 55, f. 728	scheduling	1914
b. 55, f. 728	student records	1915, 1919-1920
b. 55, f. 729	student enrollment in classes, report of R.H. Chittenden and RGH	1914-1915
b. 55, f. 730	laboratory assistants, appointment of	
b. 55, f. 730	R.H. Chittenden and RGH	1915, 1917, 1919-1922
b. 55, f. 730	C.H. Warren and RGH	1922-1926
b. 55, f. 731	Rockwood, Elbert W Seessel Fellowship, application for	1916
b. 55, f. 731	RGH and E.W. Rockwood	1916
b. 55, f. 731	RGH and R.H. Chittenden	1916
b. 55, f. 732	curriculum re: undergraduate course, term of	1917
b. 55, f. 733	Petrunkevitch, A professorship, committee vote for promotion to (TLS)	1917
b. 55, f. 734	marking system, change in - R.H. Chittenden to RGH	1917
b. 55, f. 735	schedules of courses	1917-1918, undated
b. 55, f. 736	Engineering School - curriculum and recommended changes in	1917, 1919
b. 55, f. 737	research at Yale for National Research Council	
b. 55, f. 737	R.H. Chittenden and RGH	1918

Sheffield Scientific School > research at Yale for National Research Council (continued)

b. 55, f. 737	research program of RGH	1918
b. 55, f. 738	University reorganization - course in	
b. 55, f. 738	Commercial Science, establishment of - Avard L. Bishop (reprint)	1919
b. 55, f. 739	memorandum by RGH	1919
b. 55 , f. 7 40	New Haven scholarship committee	
b. 55 , f. 7 40	R.H. Chittenden and RGH	1920
b. 55, f. 740	M.A. Osborn and R.H. Chittenden (copies)	1920
b. 55, f. 741	pre-medical curriculum resolution concerning Biology course - RGH and R.H. Chittenden	1920
b. 55 , f. 742	Zoology Dept. staff, request for list of - R.R. Chittenden and RGH	1920
b. 55, f. 743	Swingle, Wilbur W appointment, biography and nomination	
b. 55 , f. 743	RGH and R.H. Chittenden	1920-1921
b. 55 , f. 7 43	promotion, recommendation for - RGH and C.H. Warren	1923
b. 55 , f. 744	Scientific Journal (undergraduate)	
b. 55, f. 7 44	establishment of	Undated
b. 55 , f. 7 44	2nd committee report	[Circa 1920]
	Chittenden, Russell H.	
b. 55 , f. 745	retirement of	
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745	retirement of A.L. Bishop and RGH	1920
		1920 1921
b. 55, f. 745	A.L. Bishop and RGH	
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745	A.L. Bishop and RGH P.F. Smith and RGH	1921
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745	A.L. Bishop and RGH P.F. Smith and RGH questionnaire regarding successor and policy - RGH and P.F. Smith	1921 1921
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 746	A.L. Bishop and RGH P.F. Smith and RGH questionnaire regarding successor and policy - RGH and P.F. Smith committee to appoint successor - James R. Angell to RGH	1921 1921 1921
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 746	A.L. Bishop and RGH P.F. Smith and RGH questionnaire regarding successor and policy - RGH and P.F. Smith committee to appoint successor - James R. Angell to RGH meeting to report on successor - R.H. Chittenden to RGH recommendations for successor (including C.H. Warren) - P.F. Smith	1921 1921 1921 1922
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 747	A.L. Bishop and RGHP.F. Smith and RGHquestionnaire regarding successor and policy - RGH and P.F. Smithcommittee to appoint successor - James R. Angell to RGHmeeting to report on successor - R.H. Chittenden to RGHrecommendations for successor (including C.H. Warren) - P.F. Smithand RGH (copy)	1921 1921 1921 1922 1922
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 747 b. 55, f. 748	A.L. Bishop and RGHP.F. Smith and RGHquestionnaire regarding successor and policy - RGH and P.F. Smithcommittee to appoint successor - James R. Angell to RGHmeeting to report on successor - R.H. Chittenden to RGHrecommendations for successor (including C.H. Warren) - P.F. Smith and RGH (copy)Memorial Day holiday, R.H. Chittenden and RGH	1921 1921 1921 1922 1922 1922
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 747 b. 55, f. 748 b. 55, f. 749	A.L. Bishop and RGHP.F. Smith and RGHquestionnaire regarding successor and policy - RGH and P.F. Smithcommittee to appoint successor - James R. Angell to RGHmeeting to report on successor - R.H. Chittenden to RGHrecommendations for successor (including C.H. Warren) - P.F. Smith and RGH (copy)Memorial Day holiday, R.H. Chittenden and RGHGovernance - undergraduate board, establishment of - C.H. Warren to RGHFrench science and "maison des étudiants," C.H. Warren and S.P. Duggan (copy to RGH)	1921 1921 1921 1922 1922 1922 1923
b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 745 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 746 b. 55, f. 747 b. 55, f. 748 b. 55, f. 749 b. 55, f. 750	A.L. Bishop and RGHP.F. Smith and RGHquestionnaire regarding successor and policy - RGH and P.F. Smithcommittee to appoint successor - James R. Angell to RGHmeeting to report on successor - R.H. Chittenden to RGHrecommendations for successor (including C.H. Warren) - P.F. Smith and RGH (copy)Memorial Day holiday, R.H. Chittenden and RGHGovernance - undergraduate board, establishment of - C.H. Warren to RGHFrench science and "maison des étudiants," C.H. Warren and S.P. Duggan (copy to RGH) See also: box 9, folder 686.	1921 1921 1921 1922 1922 1923 1923

Sheffield Scientific School (continued)

b. 55, f. 753	honors system and conditions in examinations - C.H. Warren and RGH	1924
b. 55, f. 754	A.A.A.S. meeting in Toronto selection of courses, freshman counseling in - C.H. Warren and RGH	1924
b. 55 , f. 755	research for Shelton Looms - C.H. Warren and RGH	1924
b. 55 , f. 756	scholarship, recommendation for Rogers - C.H. Warren and RGH	1924
b. 55 , f. 757	personnel system, establishment of - C.H. Warren and RGH	1925
b. 55, f. 758	annual report	
b. 55, f. 758	R.H. Chittenden and RGH	1919, 1921-1922
b. 55, f. 758	C.H. Warren and RGH	1925
b. 55 , f. 759	alumni 25th reunion class, luncheon for - C.H. Warren and RGH	1927
b. 55, f. 760	Engineering School - enrollment in 17 schools - S.W. Dudley (copy)	1928
b. 55 , f. 761	student shifts to Yale College, study of	1928
b. 55 , f. 762	Miscellaneous - C.H. Warren and RGH	1930, 1933-1935
Yale	e College - Dean's Office	
b. 56 , f. 763	course of study - combined medical course	
b. 56, f. 763	pamphlet pages	1912-1913, 1916-1917
		1710-1717
b. 56 , f. 763	statement of changes	1914, 1916, 1918
b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 763	statement of changes requirements	
	-	1914, 1916, 1918
b. 56, f. 763	requirements	1914, 1916, 1918 1919
b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764	requirements course of study catalogue statement of courses	1914, 1916, 1918 1919
b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765	requirements course of study catalogue statement of courses course of study committee	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918
b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765	requirements course of study catalogue statement of courses course of study committee curriculum and catalogue	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918 1915, 1917
b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765	requirements course of study catalogue statement of courses course of study committee curriculum and catalogue recommendations to general faculty (copy)	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918 1915, 1917
b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765	requirements course of study catalogue statement of courses course of study committee curriculum and catalogue recommendations to general faculty (copy) course of study German Dept., elementary course in - RGH and F.S. Jones/A.H. Palmer	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918 1915, 1917 1920, undated
b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765	requirements course of study catalogue statement of courses course of study committee curriculum and catalogue recommendations to general faculty (copy) course of study German Dept., elementary course in - RGH and F.S. Jones/A.H. Palmer and F.S. Jones	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918 1915, 1917 1920, undated 1917
 b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 766 b. 56, f. 767 	requirementscourse of study catalogue statement of coursescourse of study committeecurriculum and cataloguerecommendations to general faculty (copy)course of studyGerman Dept., elementary course in - RGH and F.S. Jones/A.H. Palmer and F.S. Jonesexclusion of courses	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918 1915, 1917 1920, undated 1917 1917-1918
 b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 766 b. 56, f. 767 b. 56, f. 768 	requirementscourse of study catalogue statement of coursescourse of study committeecurriculum and cataloguerecommendations to general faculty (copy)course of studyGerman Dept., elementary course in - RGH and F.S. Jones/A.H. Palmer and F.S. Jonesexclusion of coursesanatomy courses - G. Blumer to RGH	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918 1915, 1917 1920, undated 1917 1917-1918 1918
 b. 56, f. 763 b. 56, f. 764 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 765 b. 56, f. 766 b. 56, f. 767 b. 56, f. 768 b. 56, f. 769 	requirements course of study catalogue statement of courses course of study committee curriculum and catalogue recommendations to general faculty (copy) course of study German Dept., elementary course in - RGH and F.S. Jones/A.H. Palmer and F.S. Jones exclusion of courses anatomy courses - G. Blumer to RGH freshman course in Biology, adoption of	1914, 1916, 1918 1919 1914-1916, 1918 1915, 1917 1920, undated 1917 1917-1918 1918 1921

Yale College - Dean's Office > Hocking, William E. re: Osborn Zoological Laboratory Room (continued)

b. 56, f. 772	F.S. Jones to RGH	1913-1914
	Faculty meetings	
b. 56 , f. 773	scheduling of	1913-1914
b. 56 , f. 77 4	agenda of	1920-1921
b. 56 , f. 775	committee report on	Undated
	students	
b. 56, f. 776	enrollment of	1913-1916, 1926-1927
b. 56 , f. 777	grade records of	1915-1917
b. 56 , f. 778	dishonesty of	1916
b. 56, f. 779	curriculum	1920, 1922, 1927-1928
b. 56, f. 780	cuts for - committee report	1921
b. 56, f. 781	laboratory fees for	1921
b. 56, f. 782	budgets (appointments and salaries)	1913-1917
b. 56, f. 783	instructors, regulations for	1914
b. 56, f. 784	examinations, scheduling of - Isaiah Bowman and RGH	1914-1915
b. 56, f. 785	committee apointment of RGH	
b. 56, f. 785	Dept. of Geology	1914
b. 56, f. 785	Biology	1914, 1919
b. 56, f. 785	Chemistry	1917
b. 56 , f. 785	Course of study	1921
b. 56, f. 785	Appointments	1921
b. 56, f. 785	Committee recommendations, Chemistry - H.A. Bumstead and RGH	1917
b. 56, f. 786	tutoring, regulation for	1915
b. 56, f. 787	examinations, college entrance, New York re: Biology requirements (copy and pamphlet)	1915
b. 56, f. 788	appointments, statements of departmental	1915-1918
b. 56 , f. 789	Sigma Xi nominations, request for	1916
b. 56, f. 790	Fisher, Irving re: Eugenics course F.S. Jones to RGH See also: <u>box 9, folder 659</u> .	1916
b. 56, f. 791	marking system	1917, 1919

Yale College - Dean's Office (continued)

	World War I	
b. 56, f. 792	R.O.T.C. course - Field Artillery/reinstatement of Laurens and Baitsel	1918
b. 56 , f. 793	instructions for students from War Department See also: <u>box 41, folder 400</u> .	1918
b. 56 , f. 794	fellowships and scholarships - nominations	1918-1921
b. 56 , f. 795	honors, recommendations for	1918-1920, 1923-1924, 1928
b. 56, f. 796	honors, regulations and courses for	Undated
b. 56 , f. 797	examinations, scheduling of	1919
b. 56, f. 798	University reorganization memorandum prepared by RGH See also: <u>box 48, folders 395-396</u> .	1919
b. 56 , f. 799	degrees - M.A. and M.S. requirements	Undated, 1919?
b. 56 , f. 799	Ph.B., abolition of - RGH to F.S. Jones	1923
b. 56, f. 800	appointments and recommendations:	
b. 56 , f. 800	assistants - RGH and F.S. Jones	1919-1924
b. 56 , f. 800	RGH and P.T. Walden	1925
b. 56 , f. 800	instructors - F.S. Jones to RGH	1920
b. 56 , f. 800	RGH to P.T. Walden	1925
b. 56, f. 801	J.W. Buchanan	1926
b. 56, f. 801	S.C. Ball and H. Kirby, Jr.	1926-1928
b. 56, f. 801	G.E. Hutchinson	1928
b. 56, f. 801	resignation - H. Kirby, Jr. See also: <u>box 42, folder 30</u> .	1928
b. 56, f. 802	Fellowships, committee on - recommendations for C.J. Hylander	
b. 56, f. 802	RGH and W.L. Phelps	1920
b. 56, f. 802	RGH and F.S. Jones	1920
b. 56 , f. 803	Student Council, recommendations of	1920-1921
b. 56, f. 804	George A. Baitsell - recommendation for promotion - F.S. Jones and RGH	1920-1921, 1923
b. 56, f. 805	RGH to P.T. Walden	1925, 1928
b. 56 , f. 806	Buchanan, James W.	
b. 56 , f. 806	recommendation and appointment	1921-1922
b. 56, f. 806	recommendation and promotion	1923

Yale College - Dean's Office (continued)

b. 56, f. 807	annual report, notice of	1921-1923, 1925
b. 56, f. 808	faculty, need for additional	
b. 56, f. 808	RGH and F.S. Jones	1921, 1924
b. 56, f. 808	RGH and P.T. Walden	1924, 1926
b. 56, f. 808	P.T. Walden and H.S. Graves (copy)	1926
b. 56, f. 809	college catalogue, publication of - F.S. Jones to RGH	1922
b. 56, f. 810	university calendar	1922-1923
b. 56 , f. 811	General Educational Needs of Yale College, preparation of and report of the Committee on - F.S. Jones and RGH	1923-1924
b. 56, f. 812	building program re: campus dormitory, vote on - F.S. Jones and RGH	1924
b. 56, f. 813	deanship successor to F.S. Jones, committee on - Clive Day to RGH	1925
b. 56, f. 813	Clive Day and President J.R. Angell	1925
b. 56 , f. 81 4	Steele, Dewey G.	
b. 56 , f. 81 4	recommendation for instructorship	1926
b. 56 , f. 81 4	recommendation for re-appointment	1927
b. 56 , f. 815	faculty, arrangements for	1927
b. 56 , f. 816	examinations, supervision of	
b. 56, f. 816	L.L. Woodruff and P.T. Walden	1928
b. 56, f. 816	L.L. Woodruff and C.W. Mendell	1928
b. 56 , f. 817	Miscellaneous	1919, 1920, 1921, undated
b. 56, f. 818	Policy, committee on professional training	Undated
Grac	luate School	
	Assistantships	
b. 57 , f. 819	apportionment of time - Sheffield Scientific School and Yale College	1918-1919
b. 57 , f. 820	pay and work of various schools	1914
	applications	
b. 57 , f. 821-826	rejections and withdrawals	1914-1928, 1932-1934
	appointments	
b. 57, f. 827	Abbott, Charles H.	1919
b. 57 , f. 828	Adolph, Edward F.	1916

Graduate School > Assistantships > appointments (continued)

b.57, f. 830 Bennington, Cecil O. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 831 Biecher, George R. 1924-1926 b. 57, f. 832 Blount, Raymond F. 1927 b. 57, f. 833 Bosworth, Edward B. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 834 Buehler, E. Otto 1924 b. 57, f. 834 Buehler, E. Otto 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 835 Burns, Robert K. 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 836 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 836 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 838 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 849 Friend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 844 Heff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Maxon, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Maead, H	b. 57 , f. 829	Bender, Harold B.	1922-1925
b. 57, f. 832 Blount, Raymond F. 1927 b. 57, f. 833 Bosworth, Edward B. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 834 Buehler, E. Otto 1925 b. 57, f. 834 Buehler, E. Otto 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 834 Burns, Robert K. 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 836 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 836 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 838 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 839 Friend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 842 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 846 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1925 b. 57, f. 849 Mea	b. 57 , f. 830	Bennington, Cecil O.	1926-1927
b. 57, f. 833 Bosworth, Edward B. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 834 Buehler, E. Otto 1924 b. 57, f. 834 message from parents 1925 b. 57, f. 835 Burns, Robert K. 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 835 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 836 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1927 b. 57, f. 838 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 839 Friend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 842 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 846 Mason, Karl E. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 847 Mason, Karl E. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 849	b. 57 , f. 831	Biecher, George R.	1924-1926
b. 57, f. 834 Buehler, E. Otto 1924 b. 57, f. 834 message from parents 1925 b. 57, f. 835 Burns, Robert K. 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 836 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 837 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 838 Duryee, William R. 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1916 b. 57, f. 841 Greenleaf, William E. 1922-1928 b. 57, f. 842 Greenleaf, William E. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1925 b. 57, f. 845 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 846 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 847 Mead, Harold T. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1925 b. 57, f. 851	b. 57 , f. 832	Blount, Raymond F.	1927
b. 57, f. 834 message from parents 1925 b. 57, f. 835 Burns, Robert K. 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 836 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 837 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 839 Priend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 842 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Mutchinson, R. Cranford 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 846 Mannhardt, L. Alfred 1915 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 851 Nicholas, John Spangle 1917-1919 b. 57, f. 851 Nicholas, Ray J. 1926-1927 b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1924-1925 b. 58, f. 854	b. 57 , f. 833	Bosworth, Edward B.	1926-1927
b. 57, f. 835 Burns, Robert K. 1920-1922 b. 57, f. 836 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 837 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 839 Priend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 842 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 844 Hall, Edmund K. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1924-1927 b. 57, f. 846 Mannhardt, L. Alfred 1915 b. 57, f. 847 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 850 Nicholas, John Spangle 1917-1919 b. 57, f. 851 Nicholas, John Spangle 1921-1923 b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1924-1925 b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1924-1925 b. 58, f. 855	b. 57 , f. 83 4	Buehler, E. Otto	1924
b. 57, f. 836 Copenhaver, Wilfred M. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 837 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 839 Friend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 842 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 846 Mannhardt, L. Alfred 1915 b. 57, f. 847 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1925 b. 57, f. 850 Nicholas, John Spangle 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 851 Nicholas, Ray J. 1926-1928 b. 57, f. 852 Packard, Charles E. 1921-1923 b. 58, f. 853	b. 57, f. 834	message from parents	1925
b. 57, f. 837 Corey, Edward L. 1923-1926 b. 57, f. 838 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 839 Friend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 841 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 845 Mason, Karl E. 1915 b. 57, f. 846 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 847 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1925 b. 57, f. 850 Nicholas, John Spangle 1917-1919 b. 57, f. 851 Nichols, Ray J. 1926-1923 b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1921-1923 b. 58, f. 854 Patterson, Thomas L. 1910 b. 58, f. 855 Peters	b. 57, f. 835	Burns, Robert K.	1920-1922
b. 57, f. 838 Duryee, William R. 1927 b. 57, f. 839 Friend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 841 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 845 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 847 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1925 b. 57, f. 850 Nicholas, John Spangle 1917-1919 b. 57, f. 851 Nicholas, Ray J. 1926-1928 b. 57, f. 852 Packard, Charles E. 1921-1923 b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1924-1925 b. 58, f. 854 Patterson, Thomas L. 1910 b. 58, f. 855	b. 57, f. 836	Copenhaver, Wilfred M.	1921-1924
b. 57, f. 839 Friend, Roger 1925 b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 841 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 845 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 847 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 849 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1925 b. 57, f. 850 Nicholas, John Spangle 1917-1919 b. 57, f. 851 Nichols, Ray J. 1926-1928 b. 57, f. 852 Packard, Charles E. 1921-1923 b. 58, f. 853 Patterson, Thomas L. 1910 b. 58, f. 854 Patterson, Thomas L. 1926-1928 b. 58, f. 856 Peters, Elwood C. 1926-1928 <td>b. 57, f. 837</td> <td>Corey, Edward L.</td> <td>1923-1926</td>	b. 57 , f. 837	Corey, Edward L.	1923-1926
b. 57, f. 840 Gault, Charles C. 1915 b. 57, f. 841 Grannis, Frank C. 1927-1928 b. 57, f. 842 Greenleaf, William E. 1916, 1923 b. 57, f. 843 Hall, Edmund K. 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 844 Helff, Otto M. 1922-1924 b. 57, f. 845 Hutchinson, R. Cranford 1926-1927 b. 57, f. 846 Mannhardt, L. Alfred 1915 b. 57, f. 847 Mason, Karl E. 1921-1924 b. 57, f. 848 Mayerson, Hymen S. 1922 b. 57, f. 849 Mead, Harold T. 1916, 1925 b. 57, f. 850 Nichols, Ray J. 1926-1928 b. 57, f. 851 Nichols, Ray J. 1926-1928 b. 57, f. 852 Packard, Charles E. 1921-1923 b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1924-1925 b. 58, f. 855 Peters, Elwood C. 1926-1928 b. 58, f. 856 Reck, Virginia D. 1926-1928	b. 57 , f. 83 8	Duryee, William R.	1927
b. 57, f. 841Grannis, Frank C.1927-1928b. 57, f. 842Greenleaf, William E.1916, 1923b. 57, f. 843Hall, Edmund K.1926-1927b. 57, f. 844Helff, Otto M.1922-1924b. 57, f. 845Hutchinson, R. Cranford1926-1927b. 57, f. 846Mannhardt, L. Alfred1915b. 57, f. 847Mason, Karl E.1921-1924b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1922b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nicholas, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1921-1923b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 839	Friend, Roger	1925
b. 57, f. 842Greenleaf, William E.1916, 1923b. 57, f. 843Hall, Edmund K.1926-1927b. 57, f. 844Helff, Otto M.1922-1924b. 57, f. 845Hutchinson, R. Cranford1926-1927b. 57, f. 846Mannhardt, L. Alfred1915b. 57, f. 847Mason, Karl E.1921-1924b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1922b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57, f. 840	Gault, Charles C.	1915
b. 57, f. 843Hall, Edmund K.1926-1927b. 57, f. 844Helff, Otto M.1922-1924b. 57, f. 845Hutchinson, R. Cranford1926-1927b. 57, f. 846Mannhardt, L. Alfred1915b. 57, f. 847Mason, Karl E.1921-1924b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1921b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 841	Grannis, Frank C.	1927-1928
b. 57, f. 844Helff, Otto M.1922-1924b. 57, f. 845Hutchinson, R. Cranford1926-1927b. 57, f. 846Mannhardt, L. Alfred1915b. 57, f. 847Mason, Karl E.1921-1924b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1922b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1910b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 84 2	Greenleaf, William E.	1916, 1923
b. 57, f. 845Hutchinson, R. Cranford1926-1927b. 57, f. 846Mannhardt, L. Alfred1915b. 57, f. 847Mason, Karl E.1921-1924b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1922b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 855Peterson, Thomas L.1910b. 58, f. 855Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 843	Hall, Edmund K.	1926-1927
b. 57, f. 846Mannhardt, L. Alfred1915b. 57, f. 847Mason, Karl E.1921-1924b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1922b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 844	Helff, Otto M.	1922-1924
b. 57, f. 847Mason, Karl E.1921-1924b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1922b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 854Patterson, Thomas L.1910b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 845	Hutchinson, R. Cranford	1926-1927
b. 57, f. 848Mayerson, Hymen S.1922b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 854Patterson, Thomas L.1910b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57, f. 846	Mannhardt, L. Alfred	1915
b. 57, f. 849Mead, Harold T.1916, 1925b. 57, f. 850Nicholas, John Spangle1917-1919b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 854Patterson, Thomas L.1910b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 847	Mason, Karl E.	1921-1924
b. 57, f. 850 Nicholas, John Spangle 1917-1919 b. 57, f. 851 Nichols, Ray J. 1926-1928 b. 57, f. 852 Packard, Charles E. 1921-1923 b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1924-1925 b. 58, f. 854 Patterson, Thomas L. 1910 b. 58, f. 855 Peters, Elwood C. 1926-1928 b. 58, f. 856 Reck, Virginia D. 1926-1927	b. 57, f. 848	Mayerson, Hymen S.	1922
b. 57, f. 851Nichols, Ray J.1926-1928b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 854Patterson, Thomas L.1910b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 849	Mead, Harold T.	1916, 1925
b. 57, f. 852Packard, Charles E.1921-1923b. 58, f. 853Parker, Raymond C.1924-1925b. 58, f. 854Patterson, Thomas L.1910b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 57, f. 850	Nicholas, John Spangle	1917-1919
b. 58, f. 853 Parker, Raymond C. 1924-1925 b. 58, f. 854 Patterson, Thomas L. 1910 b. 58, f. 855 Peters, Elwood C. 1926-1928 b. 58, f. 856 Reck, Virginia D. 1926-1927	b. 57, f. 851	Nichols, Ray J.	1926-1928
b. 58, f. 854 Patterson, Thomas L. 1910 b. 58, f. 855 Peters, Elwood C. 1926-1928 b. 58, f. 856 Reck, Virginia D. 1926-1927	b. 57 , f. 852	Packard, Charles E.	1921-1923
b. 58, f. 855Peters, Elwood C.1926-1928b. 58, f. 856Reck, Virginia D.1926-1927	b. 58 , f. 853	Parker, Raymond C.	1924-1925
b. 58, f. 856 Reck, Virginia D. 1926-1927	b. 58 , f. 854	Patterson, Thomas L.	1910
	b. 58 , f. 855	Peters, Elwood C.	1926-1928
b. 58, f. 857 Schwind, Joseph L. 1925-1927	b. 58 , f. 856	Reck, Virginia D.	1926-1927
	b. 58 , f. 857	Schwind, Joseph L.	1925-1927

Graduate School > Assistantships > appointments (continued)

b. 58, f. 858	Stone, Leon S.	1916
b. 58, f. 859	Stultz, Walter	1927
b. 58, f. 860	Thompson, James T.	1921-1922
b. 58, f. 861	Twitty, Victor C.	1925-1927
b. 58, f. 862	Unger, William B.	1922-1924
b. 58, f. 863	Valentine, J. Manson	1925
b. 58, f. 864	Violette, Homer N.	1925, 1927
b. 58, f. 865	Warren, A. Emerson	1923-1925
b. 58, f. 866	Wenner, William F.	1923-1926
b. 58, f. 867	Williams, James W.	
b. 58, f. 867	A.P. Stokes to RGH	1915
b. 58, f. 867	J.W. Williams to RGH	1915
b. 58, f. 868	Williams, S. Culver	1922-1925
b. 58, f. 869	Yntema, Chester L.	1926-1927
b. 58, f. 870	Yonkman, Fred	1925-1926
b. 58, f. 871	Zeliff, Clarke C.	1927
b. 58, f. 872	Zwemer, Raymond L.	1923-1924
b. 58, f. 873	appointments, list of	1924-1927
b. 58, f. 874	recommendations - RGH to R.P. Angier	1922, 1924
b. 58, f. 875	RGH to R.H. Chittenden	1915-1917, 1919
b. 58, f. 876	RGH to F.S. Jones	1919
b. 58, f. 877	requests for candidates	1922, 1924, 1926
b. 58, f. 878	Master of Science degree requirements - L.F. Rettger and RGH	1934
b. 58, f. 879	Master of Arts and Science, examinations for	1921-1925, 1930, 1933
	Yale University Library	
	Accounts	
b. 59 , f. 880	arrangements - H.J. Ostrander and J.C. Schwab (copy)	1915
b. 59 , f. 881	Biological Club, appropriations and Dimock Fund - H.J. Ostrander and RGH/ G.E. Nichols and A. Keogh (copy)	1915-1916
b. 59, f. 882	books and periodicals, itemized	1913-1916

Yale University Library > Accounts (continued)

b. 59 , f. 883	books and periodicals, Osborn Memorial Laboratories orders	1914-1916
b. 59, f. 884	Dimock Fund	
b. 59 , f. 884	H.J. Ostrander and A.W. Evans	1914
b. 59 , f. 885	George E. Dimock and RGH	1916
b. 59 , f. 886	statements of books purchased	1914
b. 59 , f. 887	annual report, Osborn Zoological Laboratory, library statistics	
b. 59 , f. 887	A. Keogh and RGH	1923
b. 59 , f. 887	A. Keogh and Osborn Zoological Laboratory librarian	1927-1928
b. 59 , f. 888	books, binding of, RGH and Demander	1916
b. 59 , f. 889	books for Osborn Botanical Laboratory, request for	1915-1916, 1919
b. 59 , f. 890	books and periodicals, Osborn Zoological Laboratory, inventory of	1913
b. 59 , f. 891	books for Osborn Zoological Laboratory., lists by RGH	[Circa 1914-1916]
b. 59 , f. 892	books for Osborn Zoological Laboratory, miscellaneous	Undated
b. 59 , f. 893	books, missing	1917, undated
	books, orders for	
b. 59 , f. 89 4	RGH and G.E. Stechert	1913-1914
b. 59 , f. 894	RGH and J.C. Schwab See also: <u>box 59, folder 882</u> .	1914-1915
b. 59 , f. 895	Ramon y Cajal publications	1917
b. 59 , f. 896	RGH and M. Humpheys	1922, 1926-1927
b. 59 , f. 896	L.L. Woodruff and M. Humpheys	1927-1928
b. 59 , f. 897	book orders and quotations - G.McC. Troxell and L.L. Woodruff	1928
b. 59 , f. 898	books and periodicals for Osborn Memorial Laboratory libraries, requests for	1914-1916
	books and periodicals, orders for	
b. 59 , f. 899	RGH and A. Keogh	1919-1920, 1922, 1925-1927
b. 59 , f. 899	L.L. Woodruff and A. Keogh	1927
b. 59 , f. 900	RGH and C.J. Barr	1919-1921, 1923
b. 59, f. 901	books, uncatalogued Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1917
b. 59, f. 902	California Press, order for publications	1923
b. 59 , f. 903	Chun library, purchase of	1914

Yale University Library (continued)

b. 59 , f. 904	collected papers Osborn Zoological Laboratory, list of	1917
b. 59 , f. 905	committee on - periodical transfers to Osborn Memorial Laboratories - J.C. Schwab and RGH	1913-1914
b. 59, f. 906	departmental statement by RGH	1914
b. 59, f. 906	department statement by H.W. Farnum - E.S. Dana, G.P. Day and RGH	1914
b. 59 , f. 907	Univ. of Chicago departmental library, status of - RGH and F.R. Lillie	1914
b. 59 , f. 908	Yandell Henderson to J.C. Schwab (copy)	1914
b. 59 , f. 909	Erdmann, Rhoda, books charged to	1917-1918
b. 59 , f. 910	Journal Club members, privileges for	
b. 59 , f. 910	RGH and J.C. Schwab	1914-1915
b. 59 , f. 910	RGH and A. Keogh	1916-1917, 1919-1922
b. 59, f. 910	L.L. Woodruff AND A. Keogh	1927-1928
b. 59 , f. 911	library equipment of Osborn Memorial Laboratories, report of - RGH and A. Keogh	1918
b. 59, f. 912	Miscellaneous	
b. 59, f. 912	RGH and G.P. Day	1916
b. 59 , f. 912	RGH and A. Keogh	1917, 1921-1923, 1927
b. 59, f. 912	L.L. Woodruff and A. Keogh	1928
b. 59, f. 913	M.M. Patton and L. Bieger	1927-1928
b. 59 , f. 913	E. Butler and L. Bieger	1927
b. 59 , f. 914	ordering and cataloguing, specific questions relating to	1914
b. 59 , f. 915	Phelps, Harriet B library assistant, Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1914
b. 59 , f. 916	periodicals - Biological club, transfer of volumes	1914
b. 59, f. 917	periodicals, subscriptions to	1914-1917
b. 59 , f. 91 8	privileges for Mrs. Theodore Boveri - L.L. Woodruff and A. Keogh	1928
b. 59 , f. 919	privileges, permission for	
b. 59 , f. 919	RGH and A. Keogh	1920-1925, 1927
b. 59, f. 919	L.L. Woodruff and A. Keogh	1927
b. 59, f. 920	reduction of foreign journal subscriptions, A. Keogh and RGH	1934
b. 59 , f. 9 20	Osborn Zoological Laboratory staff suggestions for journal order	1934

Yale University Library > reduction of foreign journal subscriptions, A. Keogh and RGH (continued)

b. 59 , f. 920	Osborn Zoological Laboratory periodical file	1934
b. 59 , f. 920	list of currently received University library periodicals	1934
b. 59 , f. 921	reprints and Hope reports	
b. 59 , f. 921	E.B. Poulton and RGH	1913, 1934
b. 59 , f. 921	G.D. Hale Carpenter	1935
b. 59 , f. 922	shelving for Osborn Zoological Laboratory library	1914
	Sidney I. Smith library	
b. 59 , f. 923	disposition to Marine Biological Laboratory (Woods Hole) and Yale - S.I. Smith and P.B. Montgomery (enclosure)	1924
b. 59 , f. 923	P.B. Montgomery	1924
b. 59 , f. 924	purchase of	
b. 59 , f. 924	P.B. Montgomery and RGH	1926
b. 59 , f. 924	P.B. Montgomery and C.E. Cornwall	1926
b. 59 , f. 924	RGH and C.E. Cornwall	1926-1927
b. 59 , f. 925	P.B. Montgomery and A. Keogh	1927
b. 59 , f. 925	RGH and P.B. Montgomery	1927
b. 59 , f. 926	commemorative tablet, Woods Hole - P.B. Montgomery and L.L. Woodruff	1927
b. 59 , f. 927	Sterling Memorial Library, plans and policy (preliminary) - A. Keogh and RGH	1921-1922, 1924-1925
b. 59 , f. 927	decorative motifs for - A. Keogh and L.L. Woodruff	1928
b. 59 , f. 928	volumes from Sheffield Biological Laboratory, cataloguing of	1915
b. 59 , f. 929	Wistar Institute publications, purchase of	1914-1915
Μ	edical School	
b. 60, f. 930	Administrative Functions, Committee on (criticisms by Y. Henderson)	1918-1919
b. 60, f. 931	Anatomy Dept., Committee on re: chairmanship of Anatomy Dept recommendations	1932
b. 60, f. 931	Edgar Allen appointment	1932-1933
	See also: <u>box 1, folder 20</u> .	
b. 60, f. 932	Anatomy Dept., Committee on	1932-1933
b. 60, f. 933	Anatomy and Zoology, independence of depts. See also: <u>box 43, folder 113</u> .	
b. 60, f. 933	H.B. Ferris and RGH	1927

Medical School > Anatomy and Zoology, independence of depts. (continued)

b. 60, f. 933	Edgard Allen and RGH	1933
b. 60, f. 934	Bacteriology, Committee on	
b. 60, f. 934	M.C. Winternitz	1919
b. 60, f. 934	L.F. Rettger to A.T. Hadley (copy)	1919
b. 60, f. 935	Biological Sciences, Committee on	1932-1934
	Board of Permanent Officers	
b. 60, f. 936	agenda for meetings	1919-1921, 1923, 1926, 1938
b. 60, f. 937-940	minutes of meetings	1919-1928, 1933-1938
b. 60, f. 941	notices, reports	1919-1920, 1923, 1935-1936
b. 60, f. 942	standing committees	1919-1920
b. 60, f. 943	Winternitz, Milton C., nomination and appointment as Dean	1920
b. 60, f. 944	Board of Scientific Advisers cancer program, memorandum on - Samuel C. Harvey	1949
b. 60, f. 945	careers for physicians, questionnaire and list	1920
b. 60, f. 946	Committees, Committee on	1922
b. 60 , f. 947	by-laws, rules and regulations	1920, 1922
	Curriculum, Committee on	
b. 60, f. 948	admission requirements - M.C. Winternitz to	
b. 60, f. 948	G. Blumer	1919
b. 60, f. 948	M.C. Winternitz to RGH	1919
b. 60, f. 948	report and recommendations - G. Blumer and RGH	1919
b. 60, f. 949-950	Curriculum, Committee on	1919-1920, 1922
b. 60, f. 951	Endowment of professorships and research fellowships, Committee on - Medical and Graduate Schools	1919
b. 60, f. 951	memorandum by L.B. Mendel	1917
b. 60, f. 951	memorandum by RGH	1919
b. 60, f. 952	General Education Board - memorandum of agreement (copy)	1919
b. 60, f. 953	gifts and grants	1936-1937
	Graduate Instruction, Committee on	
b. 60, f. 954	memorandum on endowment - RGH to W.L. Cross	1919

Medical School > Graduate Instruction, Committee on (continued)

b. 60, f. 954	requests for memoranda from committee members	1919
b. 60 , f. 95 4	Committee on affiliation Medical and Graduate Schools - W.L. Cross to RGH	1925
b. 60, f. 955	M.S. and Ph.D. degrees - W.L. Cross to RGH/memorandum and courses	1921
b. 60, f. 956	Harrison, R.G election to Yale Medical School Alumni Association	1920
b. 60 , f. 957	Health Center at New Haven, memorandum for	[ca. 1922]
b. 60 , f. 958	Honorary degrees, Committee on See <u>box 44, folders 198-203 and box 45, folders 204-206</u> .	
b. 60, f. 959	Hospital relationship, financial drive and decision of RGH - A.P. Stokes to RGH	1919
b. 60 , f. 959	report to I.M. Ullman (copy) A.P. Stokes	1919
b. 60, f. 960	Industrial Physiology and Hygiene Dept. establishment by Scovill Manufacturing Co., Yandell Henderson See also: <u>box 60, folder 937 (1919 Dec 11)</u> .	1919
b 60 f 061	Journal of Biology and Medicine, publication of - George H. Smith and RGH	1928
b. 60, f. 961		
b. 60, f. 961	report to Prudential Committee by G.H. Smith, S. Bayne-Jones	1937
b. 60, f. 962	Loomis Fund, Committee on	
b. 60, f. 962	RGH appointment	1918, 1920
b. 60, f. 962	grants	1919-1923
b. 60, f. 963	grants	1924-1927
b. 60, f. 964	medical course, lengthening of - G. Blumer and RGH	1918
b. 60, f. 965	Medical School Buildings, Committee on See also: <u>box 61, folder 980</u> .	1919
b. 60, f. 966	Medical School improvement, meeting and memorandum - A.P. Stokes to RGH	1919
b. 60, f. 967	Neurological study unit, constitution and by-laws	Undated
b. 60, f. 968	New Haven Hospital - report of survey, Winford Smith	1918
b. 60, f. 969	New Haven Hospital and Medical School, Committee on - report	1918
b. 60, f. 970	Nurses, School for - University Plan See also: <u>box 60, folder 938 (1921 Mar 7)</u> .	1921
b. 60 , f. 971	Physiological Chemistry, establishment of department and appointments (copy) - G.	
b. 60, f. 971	Blumer to R.H. Chittenden	1918
b. 60, f. 971	RGH to G. Blumer	1918

Medical School (continued)

b. 60, f. 972	Physiology, Committee on	1925
b. 60, f. 973	Policy and Finance, Committee on, Y. Henderson - dissenting vote by RGH See also: <u>box 12, folder 873</u> .	1921
	See also: <u>box 31, folder 154</u> .	
b. 60, f. 974	Medical School development, memorandum to the Corporation	1919
b. 61, f. 975	Policy and Finance, Committee on	1919-1920
b. 61, f. 976	Powers and Trask (et al.) appointments, recommendation of G. Blumer to J.M. Slemons, RGH to M.C. Winternitz	1927
b. 61 , f. 977	pre-medical combined course, committee on See also: <u>box 43, folder 74</u> .	
b. 61, f. 977	G. Blumer and RGH	1911, 1917, 1919
b. 61 , f. 977	list of students See also: <u>box 43, folder 74</u>	1920-1921
b. 61, f. 978	Prudential committee - minutes	1937-1938
b. 61, f. 979	reorganization - Abraham Flexner visit and report on lack of progress - G. Blumer to RGH	1919
b. 61, f. 980	reorganization, Executive Board reports on	1918-1919, undated
b. 61, f. 981	research grants - action of Prudential committee, recommendations	1934, 1935-1938
b. 61, f. 982	Sanitary Research Laboratory, Committee on (RGH chairman) CE.A. Winslow to A.T. Hadley/Sanitary Research Laboratory, memorandum on	1919
b. 61, f. 983	School of Medicine, Committee on, recommendations and announcements	1934-1939
b. 61, f. 983	staff (Medical School)	
b. 61 , f. 984	Allen, Edgar See also: <u>box 1, folder 20</u> .	1933, 1935
b. 61, f. 985	Blumer, George	1918-1921, [circa 1937]
b. 61, f. 986	Burr, Harold S.	1926, 1928, 1933
b. 61, f. 987	Ferris, Harry B.	1919, 1921-1922, 1925-1929
b. 61, f. 988	Fulton, John F.	1934, 1937
b. 61 , f. 989	Haggard, Howard W., recommendation - Y. Henderson	1919
b. 61, f. 989	promotion, controversy over G. Blumer and RGH	1920
b. 61, f. 990	Harvey, Samuel C.	1922-1923, 1933

Medical School > staff (Medical School) (continued)

b. 61, f. 991	Lambert, Robert A.	1921
b. 61, f. 992	Peters, John P.	1927, 1936
b. 61, f. 993	Underhill, Frank P. re: animals for experimental work	1919
b. 61, f. 993	Committee on Administrative Functions	1919
b. 61, f. 994	Winslow, CE.A./Public health course, plan for	1919
b. 61, f. 995	Winslow, CE.A.	1919, 1921, 1923-1925, 1927
b. 61, f. 996	Winternitz, Milton C. (Dean's Office)	1919-1921, 1923-1929, 1933-1935
b. 61, f. 997	deanship appointment	1920
b. 61, f. 998	new building and invitation to RGH	1920
	Peabody Museum	
b. 62, f. 999	space in Osborn Zoological Laboratory temporary office and storage - C. Schuchert and RGH	1917
b. 62, f. 1000	janitorial service, C. Schuchert and RGH	1919
b. 62, f. 1001	loan of material for Osborn Zoological Laboratory walls - C. Schuchert, W.R. Coe and RGH	1920
b. 62, f. 1002	association with OsbornZoological Laboratory, memorandum on	1912
b. 62, f. 1002	association with Osborn Zoological Laboratory, trustees meeting vote on	1921
b. 62, f. 1003	Leete, William R gift for Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1921
b. 62, f. 1004	Harrison, Ross G., trusteeship appointment - C. Schuchert and RGH	1921
b. 62, f. 1005	Board of Trustees See: <u>box 48, folder 385</u> .	
b. 62, f. 1006	books to Osborn Zoological Laboratory library - RGH to W.R. Coe	1922
b. 62, f. 1007	Trustees, Reports of Treasurer	1922, 1925
b. 62, f. 1008	director, duties of	[Circa 1923]
b. 62, f. 1009	museum and schools, programs for	[Circa 1923-1924]
b. 62, f. 1010	dedication of new building, plans and program for R.S. Lull and RGH	1922-1925
b. 62, f. 1011	budgets	1923-1928
b. 62, f. 1012	bird skins, committee report on Bishop collection of (copy)	[Circa 1924]
b. 62, f. 1013	Schuchert, Charles re: new building	1924-1925

Peabody Museum (continued)

b. 62, f. 1014	Edinger, Tilly - research privileges R.S. Lull and RGH	1925
b. 62, f. 1015	Graves, Henry S trusteeship appointment R.S. Lull to RGH	1926
b. 62, f. 1016	Committee meetings, minutes of Executive	1926
b. 62, f. 1017	W.R. Coe and H. Gibb, recommendations of (trustee appreciation), RGH to H.S. Graves	1927

Series V: Subject File - Correspondence and Records, 1902-1957

11′ 8″ (28 boxes)

The correspondence and records of the Subject File are arranged alphabetically according to the names of academies, associations, societies, and other organizations in which Ross G. Harrison served as appointed or elected member. Folder title listings supply the names of individual writers of letters or specific topics. The contents of the folders are in chronological order.

b. 63, f. 1	Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia correspondence re: publications	1946, 1950
	Aging, Club for Research on	
b. 63, f. 2	agenda and minutes	1941-1943
b. 63, f. 3	correspondence	1939-1943
b. 63, f. 4	correspondence	1944-1945
b. 63, f. 4	agenda	1944-1945
b. 63, f. 5	correspondence	1946-1951
b. 63, f. 5	agenda	1946-1952
b. 63, f. 6	reports and projects	1941, 1945,1947, undated
b. 63, f. 7	American Academy of Arts and Sciences membership lists (Proceedings reprint)	1949
b. 63, f. 8	American Association for the Advancement of Science - correspondence and memoranda	1925-1926, 1931-1932, 1936-1937, 1940-1941, 1943
b. 64, f. 9	American Association of Anatomists correspondence	1912-1916, 1925-1927
b. 64, f. 10	correspondence	1933-1934, 1936-1938, 1940-1941, 1944, 1946
	American Association of University Professors	
b. 64, f. 11	format and organization	1913-1915
b. 64, f. 11	correspondence	1915-1919
b. 64, f. 12	Yale chapter - correspondence re: nominations and membership	1915-1919
b. 64, f. 13	Committee T	1916-1920
b. 64, f. 14	Constitutional Amendment, Committee on	1919
b. 64, f. 15	miscellaneous correspondence	1931, 1939, 1947
b. 64, f. 16	American Neurological Association annual meetings	1946, 1947

American Philosophical Society

American Philosophical Society (continued)

b. 64, f. 17-18	Committee on Nominations for Membership	1939-1943 November
b. 65, f. 19-20	Committee on Nominations for Membership	1944-1946
b. 65, f. 21	Committee on Nominations of Officers	1944-1945
b. 65, f. 22	Council - action and meetings	1940-1944
b. 65, f. 23	Harrison, R.G. re: appointments	1948-1949
b. 65, f. 24-25	miscellaneous correspondence, programs, projects	1935-1953
b. 65, f. 26	American Physiological Society shortage of physiologists	[Circa 1943]
b. 65, f. 27	American Scientific Congress (Eighth)	
b. 65, f. 27	Executive Committee re: organization	1939-1940
b. 65, f. 28	Yale delegates	1940
b. 65, f. 29	American Scientific and Technical Bibliography, Committee on	1946-1947
	American Society of Naturalists	
b. 65, f. 30-32	correspondence	1903, 1912-1916, 1925, 1929, 1943, 1944, 1947
	American Society of Zoologists See also: <u>box 1, folder 52</u> .	
b. 66, f. 33	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence	1911-1916
		1711-1710
b. 66, f. 34	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence	1923-1924
b. 66, f. 34 b. 66, f. 35	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1923-1924
b. 66, f. 35	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence American-Soviet Friendship Council	1923-1924 1925-1927
b. 66, f. 35 b. 66, f. 36	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence American-Soviet Friendship Council See also: box 24, folder 1818a. Anatomische Gesellschaft correspondence - meetings, programs	1923-1924 1925-1927 1945-1949 1930, 1932-1939, 1949, 1950, 1952,
b. 66, f. 35 b. 66, f. 36 b. 66, f. 37	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence American-Soviet Friendship Council See also: box 24, folder 1818a. Anatomische Gesellschaft correspondence - meetings, programs See also: box 8, Folder 563. Anthropoid Experiment Station of Yale University, Orange Park, Florida - meeting	1923-1924 1925-1927 1945-1949 1930, 1932-1939, 1949, 1950, 1952, 1958
b. 66, f. 35 b. 66, f. 36 b. 66, f. 37 b. 66, f. 38	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondence American-Soviet Friendship Council See also: box 24, folder 1818a. Anatomische Gesellschaft correspondence - meetings, programs See also: box 8, Folder 563. Anthropoid Experiment Station of Yale University, Orange Park, Florida - meeting of Scientific Advisory Board	1923-1924 1925-1927 1945-1949 1930, 1932-1939, 1949, 1950, 1952, 1958 1935
b. 66, f. 35 b. 66, f. 36 b. 66, f. 37 b. 66, f. 38	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondenceAmerican-Soviet Friendship Council See also: box 24, folder 1818a.Anatomische Gesellschaft correspondence - meetings, programs See also: box 8, Folder 563.Anthropoid Experiment Station of Yale University, Orange Park, Florida - meeting of Scientific Advisory BoardAssociation of American Universities	1923-1924 1925-1927 1945-1949 1930, 1932-1939, 1949, 1950, 1952, 1958 1935
b. 66, f. 35 b. 66, f. 36 b. 66, f. 37 b. 66, f. 38 b. 66, f. 39	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondenceAmerican-Soviet Friendship Council See also: box 24, folder 1818a.Anatomische Gesellschaft correspondence - meetings, programs See also: box 8, Folder 563.Anthropoid Experiment Station of Yale University, Orange Park, Florida - meeting of Scientific Advisory BoardAssociation of American UniversitiesBache Fund Committee - correspondence	1923-1924 1925-1927 1945-1949 1930, 1932-1939, 1949, 1950, 1952, 1958 1935 1929, 1930, 1939
 b. 66, f. 35 b. 66, f. 36 b. 66, f. 37 b. 66, f. 38 b. 66, f. 39 b. 66, f. 40 	Executive Committees and miscellaneous correspondenceAmerican-Soviet Friendship Council See also: box 24, folder 1818a.Anatomische Gesellschaft correspondence - meetings, programs See also: box 8, Folder 563.Anthropoid Experiment Station of Yale University, Orange Park, Florida - meeting of Scientific Advisory BoardAssociation of American UniversitiesBache Fund Committee - correspondence distribution of grants	1923-1924 1925-1927 1945-1949 1930, 1932-1939, 1949, 1950, 1952, 1958 1935 1929, 1930, 1939

Bache Fund Committee - correspondence > distribution of grants - H.D. Curtis (continued)

b. 67, f. 46	A.G. Webster	1921-1923
b. 67, f. 47	E.B. Wilson	1923-1924
b. 67, f. 48	excerpts from A.D. Bache Will re: grants	Undated
b. 67, f. 49	Bayerische Akademie der Wissenschaften	
b. 67, f. 49	postwar communication	1937, 1959
b. 67, f. 50	request for publications	1951
b. 67, f. 51	Berliner (Sarah) Research Fellowship for Women re: Rhoda Erdmann	1915-1916
	Bermuda Biological Station	
b. 67, f. 52	Advisory Council	1936, 1937
b. 67, f. 53	analysis of accounts	1926, 1929-1931
b. 67, f. 54	circulars and maps	1931
b. 67, f. 54	new station, Bermuda	1932, 1934, 1940-1941
b. 67 , f. 55	E.G. Conklin (President) - correspondence	1926-1927, 1929
b. 67, f. 56-61	E.G. Conklin (President)	1930-1935
b. 67, f. 62	Director - Executive committee E.L. Mark - correspondence	1926-1931, 1932, 1934-1936
b. 67, f. 62 b. 68, f. 63	Director - Executive committee E.L. Mark - correspondence Director, J.F.G. Wheeler	
		1934-1936
b. 68, f. 63	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler	1934-1936 1932
b. 68, f. 63 b. 68, f. 64-66	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler J.F.G. Wheeler	1934-1936 1932 1933-1941 1946, 1948, 1950,
b. 68, f. 63 b. 68, f. 64-66 b. 68, f. 67	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler J.F.G. Wheeler Dugald Brown	1934-1936 1932 1933-1941 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952
b. 68, f. 63 b. 68, f. 64-66 b. 68, f. 67 b. 68, f. 68	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler J.F.G. Wheeler Dugald Brown Louis W. Hutchins	1934-1936 1932 1933-1941 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952 1950-1951 1929-1930, 1932-1936, 1940, 1944-1946, 1949,
b. 68, f. 63 b. 68, f. 64-66 b. 68, f. 67 b. 68, f. 68 b. 68, f. 69	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler J.F.G. Wheeler Dugald Brown Louis W. Hutchins Executive Committee	1934-1936 1932 1933-1941 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952 1950-1951 1929-1930, 1932-1936, 1940, 1944-1946, 1949, 1955 1930, 1932,
 b. 68, f. 63 b. 68, f. 64-66 b. 68, f. 67 b. 68, f. 68 b. 68, f. 69 b. 68, f. 70 	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler J.F.G. Wheeler Dugald Brown Louis W. Hutchins Executive Committee Finance Committee - ALfred L. Loomis and Lawrason Riggs	1934-1936 1932 1933-1941 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952 1950-1951 1929-1930, 1932-1936, 1940, 1944-1946, 1949, 1955 1930, 1932, 1933-1934 1932-1934, 1936,
 b. 68, f. 63 b. 68, f. 64-66 b. 68, f. 67 b. 68, f. 68 b. 68, f. 69 b. 68, f. 70 b. 68, f. 71 	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler J.F.G. Wheeler Dugald Brown Louis W. Hutchins Executive Committee Finance Committee - ALfred L. Loomis and Lawrason Riggs library - correspondence and miscellaneous	1934-1936 1932 1933-1941 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952 1950-1951 1950-1951 1929-1930, 1932-1936, 1940, 1944-1946, 1949, 1955 1930, 1932, 1933-1934 1932-1934, 1936, 1941, 1942
 b. 68, f. 63 b. 68, f. 64-66 b. 68, f. 67 b. 68, f. 68 b. 68, f. 69 b. 68, f. 70 b. 68, f. 71 b. 68, f. 72 	Director, J.F.G. Wheeler J.F.G. Wheeler Dugald Brown Louis W. Hutchins Executive Committee Finance Committee - ALfred L. Loomis and Lawrason Riggs library - correspondence and miscellaneous memorial tribute to E.G. Conklin	1934-1936 1932 1933-1941 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952 1950-1951 1929-1930, 1932-1936, 1940, 1944-1946, 1949, 1955 1930, 1932, 1933-1934 1932-1934, 1936, 1933 1953

Bermuda Biological Station (continued)

b. 69 , f. 76	miscellaneous	1927, 1930, 1932-1934, 1937-1938, 1940-1941, 1945-1946, 1947
b. 69 , f. 77	Moore, Hilary B. (resident biologist)	1943-1947
b. 69, f. 78	preliminary and duplicate budgets	1934-1941
b. 69, f. 79	Rand, G.E. (Secretary)	1927, 1932-1936
b. 69, f. 80	reopening of laboratory	1941, 1945
b. 69, f. 81	reorganization and plans	1925-1928, 1930-1932
b. 69, f. 82	reports (President et al.)	1930-1932, 1935-1936
b. 69 , f. 83	reports - Treasurer	1926-1934, 1936-1946, 1948-1953
	Trustees	
b. 69, f. 84	Allen, N.T.	1945-1947, 1951
b. 69, f. 85	Conklin, E.G.	1933-1937, 1940
b. 69, f. 86	Davenport, C.B.	1933, 1940
b. 69, f. 87	Gosling, F.G.	1931
b. 69, f. 88	Hotchkiss, H. Stuart	1947
b. 69, f. 89-90	Iselin, C.	1936-1944, 1946
b. 70, f. 91-92	Mark, E.L.	1935-1941, 1944
b. 70, f. 93	Rand, H.W.	1935-1938
b. 70 , f. 9 4	Riggs, Lawrason	1947
b. 70 , f. 95	Smith, G.M.	1938, 1941, 1944
b. 70 , f. 95	Spurling, S.S.	1931, 1937, 1941-1944
b. 70, f. 96-100	Welsh, J.H.	1937-1947
b. 70, f. 101	Trustees and Thompson, E.F. (Secretary)	1949
b. 70, f. 102	Trustees, Board of - meetings	1929-1933
b. 70, f. 103	calendar revision	1936

Jane Coffin Childs Fund

Jane Coffin Childs Fund (continued)

b. 71, f. 104	applications for grants	1945-1948
b. 71 , f. 105	Bayne-Jones, S. (Director)	1936-1942
b. 71 , f. 106	Bayne-Jones, S. re: report on "Fundamental Cancer Research"	1938
b. 71, f. 107	budget and financial statements	1938-1950
b. 71, f. 108-109	bulletins and reports	1944-1949
b. 71 , f. 110-111	cancer congresses and conferences	1938-1939, 1941, 1944-1945
b. 71, f. 112	Chidester, F.E.	1937
b. 71 , f. 113	fellowship applications	1944, 1945, 1947
b. 71 , f. 114	Harrison, R.G. re: appointments	1937, 1943
b. 71 , f. 115	Meader, R.G.	1942-1947
b. 71 , f. 116	minutes of first meeting	1937
b. 71, f. 117	miscellaneous correspondence	1937-1939, 1941-1944, 1948, 1952
b. 71 , f. 118	patent policy	1940-1941
b. 71 , f. 119	publications deposited with library of School of Medicine	1938-1942
b. 71 , f. 120	Rous, Peyton re: Eugene L. Opie	1941
b. 71, f. 121	tenth anniversary	1947
b. 71 , f. 122	Winternitz, M.C. See also: <u>box 28, folder 2132</u> .	1940, 1951
b. 71 , f. 123	Committee of One Hundred on Scientific Research of the American Association for the Advancement of Science	1914-1916
b. 71 , f. 124	Committee of One Hundred on Scientific Research of the American Association for the Advancement of Science	1917-1918, 1925, 1927-1928, 1930
	Conference Board of Associated Research Councils	
b. 72, f. 125-126	agenda and minutes	1944-1955
b. 72, f. 127	expense vouchers for meetings	1946-1954
b. 72, f. 128	financial aid to scientific journals	1950, 1951
b. 72, f. 129	History of Science, Committee on	1947, 1949
	Human Resources and Fields of Learning -	
b. 72, f. 130-133	programs and reports	1946-1954
b. 72, f. 134-135	international exchange of persons (Fulbright Act)	1946-1954, 1956

Conference Board of Associated Research Councils (continued)

b. 72, f. 136	measurement of attitudes, public opinion and consumer wants	1945
b. 73, f. 137	miscellaneous educational projects - domestic and international	1946-1949
b. 73, f. 138	national atlas of U.S.A.	1947, 1949-1950
b. 73, f. 139	pre-election polls and forecasts, report on	1948
b. 73, f. 140	Rockefeller Foundation - correspondence	1948-1952
b. 73, f. 141-142	Secretariat - correspondence	1944-1954
b. 73 , f. 143	studies - African, Latin America, Middle American Indians, world area - correspondence and memoranda	1946-1948
b. 73, f. 144	Trytten, M.H. re: roster	1945-1950
b. 73, f. 145	UNESCO program	1948-1952
b. 73, f. 146	Deutsche Akademie der Wissenschaften zu Berlin	1948-1950, 1957-1959
b. 73, f. 147	Dohrn, Reinhard	
b. 73, f. 147	Nobel Peace Prize - American and foreign nominations	1932-1933
b. 73, f. 148	Nobel Peace Prize - material from Margret Boveri	1932
b. 73, f. 149	Eugenics Committee U.S.A., Irving Fisher to RGH	1923-1924
	foreign research fellowships	
b. 73 , f. 150	foreign research fellowships Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)	1926
b. 73, f. 150 b. 73, f. 151		1926 1926-1927
·	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)	
b. 73, f. 151	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany) Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927
b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany) Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory) Boeke, J.	1926-1927 1925
b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927 1925 1926
b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931
b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154 b. 73, f. 155	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Fankhauser, Gerhard (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931 1930-1931
 b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154 b. 73, f. 155 b. 73, f. 156 	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Fankhauser, Gerhard (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Gatenby, J. Brontë (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931
b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154 b. 73, f. 155 b. 73, f. 156 b. 73, f. 157	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Fankhauser, Gerhard (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Gatenby, J. Brontë (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hellmich, Walter (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931
 b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154 b. 73, f. 155 b. 73, f. 156 b. 73, f. 157 b. 73, f. 158 	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Fankhauser, Gerhard (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Gatenby, J. Brontë (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hellmich, Walter (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Henke, Karl (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1929-1930, 1932
 b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154 b. 73, f. 155 b. 73, f. 156 b. 73, f. 157 b. 73, f. 158 b. 73, f. 159 	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Fankhauser, Gerhard (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Gatenby, J. Brontë (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hellmich, Walter (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Henke, Karl (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hiller, Stanislaw (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1929-1930,1932 1926
b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154 b. 73, f. 155 b. 73, f. 156 b. 73, f. 157 b. 73, f. 158 b. 73, f. 159 b. 73, f. 160	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Fankhauser, Gerhard (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Gatenby, J. Brontë (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hellmich, Walter (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Henke, Karl (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hiller, Stanislaw (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hirsch, G.C.	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1929-1930, 1932 1926 1925, 1929-1930
b. 73, f. 151 b. 73, f. 152 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 153 b. 73, f. 154 b. 73, f. 155 b. 73, f. 156 b. 73, f. 157 b. 73, f. 158 b. 73, f. 159 b. 73, f. 160 b. 73, f. 161	Adelman, Howard B. (Germany)Bergerson, Birger (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Boeke, J.Chen, C.C. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Defrise, A. (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Fankhauser, Gerhard (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Gatenby, J. Brontë (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hellmich, Walter (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Henke, Karl (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hiller, Stanislaw (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)Hirsch, G.C.Jacot, Arthur	1926-1927 1925 1926 1929-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1930-1931 1929-1930, 1932 1926 1925, 1929-1930 1930-1931

foreign research fellowships (continued)

b. 73, f. 164	Martinovitch, Petar (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1928
b. 73, f. 165	Pasquini, Pasqualini (Osborn Zoological Laboratory)	1925-1926, 1928-1931
b. 73, f. 166	Schotté, Oscar	1930-1931
b. 73, f. 167	Willmer, E. Nevill	1936
b. 73, f. 168	Wolf, Ernst	1926-1927
b. 73, f. 169	foreign research fellows, Osborn Zoological Laboratory, list of	1926-1931
b. 74, f. 170	Institute International d' Embryologie, Hubrecht	1911, 1931-1936, 1938, 1948
b. 74, f. 171	International Cancer Research Foundation	1932, 1933, 1938, 1952
b. 74, f. 171	Advisory Trustee	1933
b. 74, f. 173	International Congress (10th) Budapest - invitation to Tissue Culture Congress See also: <u>box 91, folder 36</u> .	1926-1927
b. 74, f. 174	International Congress (10th) Budapest - newspaper - drawings of Harrison, W. Lewis and G. Levi	1927
b. 74, f. 175	3rd International Congress for Experimental Cytology - Cambridge, England (2 reprints)	1933-1934
b. 74 , f. 176	6th International Congress for Experimental Cytology - Stockholm	1938-1940
b. 74, f. 177	International Society for Cell Biology	1947-1950, 1952, 1954, 1957-1958, 1960
b. 74, f. 178	VIIth international Congress - New Haven	1950
	See also: <u>box 91, folder 9</u> .	
b. 74, f. 178	correspondence	1947-1950
b. 74, f. 179	Johns Hopkins Alumni Drive See also: <u>box 14, folder 1024</u> .	
b. 74 , f. 179	Half Century Celebration	1924-1925
b. 74, f. 180	Half Century Celebration	1925-1926
b. 74, f. 181	Half Century Celebration, miscellaneous pamphlets	1925
b. 75, f. 182	Half Century Celebration, miscellaneous pamphlets	1925
	Long Island Biological Association	
b. 75, f. 183	minutes - Board of directors	1942-1950
b. 75, f. 184	minutes - Executive committee	1927, 1929, 1930, 1932, 1937, 1942

Long Island Biological Association (continued)

b. 75 , f. 185-186	correspondence and reports	1927-1931, 1933-1937, 1940-1944, 1947-1948, 1950-1953
b. 75, f. 187	newspaper clippings	1942, 1944
	Marine Biological Laboratory, Woods Hole	
b. 75, f. 188	Committee of Review	1924, 1933, 1934, 1944
b. 75 , f. 189	Conklin, Edwin Grant - Memorial Fund See also: <u>box 30, folders 63-71</u> .	1954
b. 75, f. 190-191	minutes of meetings - Board of Trustees and Executive Committee	1911, 1913-1921
b. 75, f. 192	minutes of meetings - Board of Trustees	1922-1924
b. 75, f. 193	minutes of meetings - Board of Trustees and Executive Committee	1925, 1936, 1945, 1947, 1951
b. 76, f. 194-195	miscellaneous	1924-1925, 1929-1930, 1936-1940, 1943-1944, 1947-1948, 1950, 1952, 1954, 1955
b. 76 , f. 196	Mount Desert Biological Laboratory	
b. 76 , f. 196	early history, programs and pamphlets	1898-1925
b. 76 , f. 197	committee appointments and reports	1924-1925
	National Academy of Sciences See also: <u>box 19, folders 1445-1450</u> . See also: <u>box 13, folders 1004-1118</u> .	
b. 76, f. 198	Academy membership - lists and reports	1933, 1935, 1939, 1942
b. 76 , f. 199	Bache Fund - RGH (Director)	1915, 1925
b. 76, f. 200	biological warfare See also: <u>box 38, Folder 251</u> .	1946, 1948
b. 76 , f. 201	Brocket, Paul and RGH	1924-1927, 1929, 1935-1937, 1939-1944
b. 76 , f. 202	Bronk, Detlev W. and Frank B. Jewett prospective chairmanship of National Academy	1946
b. 76, f. 203	Carty Medal award to RGH	1947

National Academy of Sciences (continued)

b. 76, f. 204	Committee on Exhibits (R.G. Harrison - Biology)	1923-1926
b. 76, f. 205	Council - miscellaneous correspondence	1932, 1935, 1940-1943, 1945-1946
b. 76 , f. 206	Harrison election (3 years)	1932
b. 76 , f. 207	nominating, committees and reports	1940, 1943, 1945-1947
b. 76, f. 208-212	meetings - minutes	1932-1940
b. 77, f. 213	meetings - minutes	1941-1945
b. 77, f. 214-215	election of members (Committee on Reorganization)	1931, 1933-1935, 1940, 1942-1947
b. 77, f. 216	Daniel Geraud Elliot Medal awards	
b. 77, f. 216	RGH (Chairman)	1930-1932
b. 77, f. 217-220	RGH (Chairman)	1933-1943
b. 77, f. 221	Elliot Medal presented to George E. Coghill by RGH	1934
b. 77, f. 222	Executive Committee and Council	1932-1941
b. 78, f. 223	Executive Committee and Council	1942-1945
b. 78, f. 224-225	Foreign Associates - elections and biographies	1922, 1924-1925, 1934-1940, 1943-1944, 1949, 1951, 1953-1954
b. 78, f. 226	foreign relations - international relations in science	1946
b. 78 , f. 227	insect control	1944, 1946
b. 78, f. 228	Lillie, Frank R.	1935-1939, 1947
b. 78, f. 229	Lord & Taylor - American Design Award See also: <u>box 17, folder 1245</u> .	1945
b. 78, f. 230	meeting - Washington - "Trends and International Implications of Science" RGH et al.	1946
b. 78, f. 231	meeting at Yale See also: <u>box 19, folders 1448-1449</u> . See also: <u>box 32, folder 235</u> .	1951
b. 78, f. 232-235	miscellaneous	1920, 1923-1925, 1927, 1929-1931, 1934-1936, 1938-1941, 1944-1950, 1952-1955
National Academy of Sciences (continued)

b. 78, f. 236	National Research Council - organization	
b. 78 , f. 236	chart - Biology and Agriculture Division	1953
b. 78 , f. 237	program in International Relations	1954
b. 78 , f. 238	written notes by RGH	Undated
b. 79 , f. 239	National Science Foundation - program and organization	1946-1947
b. 79 , f. 240	program and organization	1947, 1950
b. 79 , f. 241-243	National Science Fund (establishment)	1939-1945
b. 79 , f. 244	nominations and ballots	1918, 1920-1923
b. 80, f. 245-246	nominations and ballots	1924-1925
b. 80, f. 247	nominations and ballots, miscellaneous vitae	1921-1925
b. 80, f. 248	Nominating committee (of President), Chairman RGH	1934-1935
b. 80, f. 249	nomination procedure and tenure of office	1930-1940, 1942, 1948-1949
	Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences	
b. 80, f. 250-252	first publications and editorial board	1914-1918, 1920-1922, 1925
b. 80, f. 253	election (RGH) to associate editorship - Paul Brockett to RGH	1920
b. 80, f. 254	publication - E.B. Wilson and RGH	1919-1925
b. 80, f. 255	publication of papers and policy	1931, 1934-1936, 1938, 1940, 1942, 1943-1947, 1950-1951, 1955, undated
b. 80, f. 256	publication, inadequacy of funds for - Charles D. Walcott and RGH	1921
b. 80, f. 257	Edwin B. Wilson nomination as managing editor - RGH and Paul Brockett	1921
b. 80, f. 258	proposed Section of Medicine	1941-1942, 1946
b. 80, f. 259	publication and policy	
b. 80, f. 259	RGH and F.B. Jewett	1946
b. 80, f. 260	E.B. Wilson and F.B. Jewett	1946
b. 80, f. 261	Research Board for National Security	
b. 80, f. 261	Henry L. Stimson, James Forrestal, and Frank B. Jewett	1944
b. 80, f. 261	RGH and Frank B. Jewett	1944
b. 80, f. 262	Richards, Alfred N.	1947-1949

National Academy of Sciences (continued)

b. 80, f. 263	trust funds - Elliot Fund, history and status of	1930-1931, 1936
b. 80, f. 264	Walcott, Charles D. re: resignation as President	1921
b. 80, f. 265	Zoology and Anatomy (Section of)	1925-1926, 1928, 1930-1931, 1935-1938, 1940
b. 81, f. 266	Zoology and Anatomy (Section of)	1941-1945, 1948-1951
b. 81, f. 267	National Advisory Cancer Council (U.S. Public Health Service)	
b. 81, f. 267	Government bills, conferences and reports re: cancer research	1937-1938
b. 81, f. 268	conferences and reports	1940-1941
b. 81, f. 269	National Institutes of Health, Tissue Transplantation Conference - Arden House	1952
	National Research Council See also: <u>box 19, folder 1451-1453</u> .	
b. 81, f. 270	affiliated societies	1947, 1950
b. 81, f. 271	Agricultural Board - minutes	1946
b. 81, f. 272	American Design Awards - Lord & Taylor	1937
b. 81, f. 273	Bronk, Detlev W. re: Commission for International Educational Reconstruction, funds for	1948
b. 81, f. 274	description of National Academy - Research Council building	Undated
	Division of Biology and Agriculture	
b. 81, f. 275	RGH appointment as member	1925
b. 81, f. 275 b. 81, f. 276-278	RGH appointment as member minutes and projects	1925 1925-1927
-		
b. 81, f. 276-278	minutes and projects	1925-1927
b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279	minutes and projects reports and projects	1925-1927 1921-1925
b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279 b. 81, f. 280	minutes and projects reports and projects personnel	1925-1927 1921-1925 1925-1928
b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279 b. 81, f. 280 b. 81, f. 281	minutes and projects reports and projects personnel report of Committee on Aging	1925-1927 1921-1925 1925-1928 1940
b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279 b. 81, f. 280 b. 81, f. 281 b. 81, f. 282	minutes and projects reports and projects personnel report of Committee on Aging wartime organization with RGH notes	1925-1927 1921-1925 1925-1928 1940 1942-1943
 b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279 b. 81, f. 280 b. 81, f. 281 b. 81, f. 282 b. 81, f. 283 	minutes and projects reports and projects personnel report of Committee on Aging wartime organization with RGH notes Microbiology (tentative Board) Division of Medical Sciences - Committee on Growth re: cancer research in	1925-1927 1921-1925 1925-1928 1940 1942-1943 1945
 b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279 b. 81, f. 280 b. 81, f. 281 b. 81, f. 282 b. 81, f. 283 b. 82, f. 284 	minutes and projects reports and projects personnel report of Committee on Aging wartime organization with RGH notes Microbiology (tentative Board) Division of Medical Sciences - Committee on Growth re: cancer research in Great Britain	1925-1927 1921-1925 1925-1928 1940 1942-1943 1945 1948
 b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279 b. 81, f. 280 b. 81, f. 281 b. 81, f. 282 b. 81, f. 283 b. 82, f. 284 b. 82, f. 285 	minutes and projectsreports and projectspersonnelreport of Committee on Agingwartime organization with RGH notesMicrobiology (tentative Board)Division of Medical Sciences - Committee on Growth re: cancer research in Great BritainExecutive Board meetings	1925-1927 1921-1925 1925-1928 1940 1942-1943 1945 1948 1925-1926
 b. 81, f. 276-278 b. 81, f. 279 b. 81, f. 280 b. 81, f. 281 b. 81, f. 282 b. 81, f. 283 b. 82, f. 284 b. 82, f. 285 b. 82, f. 286 	minutes and projectsreports and projectspersonnelreport of Committee on Agingwartime organization with RGH notesMicrobiology (tentative Board)Division of Medical Sciences - Committee on Growth re: cancer research in Great BritainExecutive Board meetingsFellowship Board	1925-1927 1921-1925 1925-1928 1940 1942-1943 1945 1948 1925-1926

National Research Council > RGH appointment as Chairman and Committee assignment (continued)

b. 82, f. 287	F.R. Lillie to RGH	1937, 1939
b. 82, f. 287	R.A. Millikan to RGH	1938
b. 82, f. 287	D.W. Bronk to RGH	1946
b. 82, f. 288	Latin American studies, Joint Committee on	1941-1947
b. 82, f. 289	Lillie, Frank R., preparation of resolution on death of	1948
b. 82, f. 290	miscellaneous	1925-1928, 1931, 1932, 1934-1935, 1953
b. 82, f. 291	Muller, Herman J. re: Pilgrim Trust Lecture (London)	1945
	See also: <u>box 19, folder 1416</u> .	
b. 82, f. 292	National Defense Research Committee OSRD - Report on Project 3 (restricted) - German research and engineering	1945
b. 82, f. 293	official material - invitations (White House, Secretary of State, et al.)	1940, 1942, 1944, 1952
b. 82, f. 294	organization and members	1943-1944
b. 82, f. 295	Science Advisory Board (including establishment by executive order)	1933-1935
b. 83, f. 296	Wade, C.L.	1946, 1947
b. 83, f. 297	wartime associates, list of	1948
b. 83, f. 298	Whitaker, Douglas re: international relations in science - Dept. of State Survey	1949-1950
b. 83, f. 299	Welpley, Nyla	1946-1948, 1951, 1955
b. 83, f. 300	New York Academy of Sciences	1940, 1941, 1946-1948
b. 83, f. 301	New York World's Fair news release	1939
	Pacific Science Board - National Research Council	
b. 83, f. 302	agenda and minutes of meetings	1948-1951
b. 83, f. 303	budgets	1949-1950
b. 83, f. 304	conferences on conservation	1948-1949
b. 83, f. 305	7th Pacific Science Congress - Newz Zealand, invitation to	1948
b. 83, f. 306	7th Pacific Science Congress - New Zealand, reports on	1949
b. 83, f. 307	correspondence - miscellaneous travel vouchers	1947-1951
b. 83, f. 308-313	meetings and reports	1946-1952
b. 83, f. 314	membership termination, RGH	1951

Pacific Science Board - National Research Council (continued)

b. 84, f. 315	Pacific War Memorial	1949
b. 84, f. 316-319	pamphlets - annual reports	1947-1951, 1954
b. 84, f. 320-321	pamphlets - miscellaneous reports	1939, 1946-1948
b. 85, f. 322	pamphlets - miscellaneous reports	1948-1949, 1953
b. 85, f. 323	reports on projects	1949
b. 85, f. 324	Princeton University - Bicentennial Conference - Chemistry and Physiology of Growth	1946
	Rockefeller Foundation	
b. 85, f. 325	report - "Activities in the Natural Sciences Prior to 1933"	1933
b. 85, f. 326	report - "Activities in the Natural Sciences"	1933-1938
b. 85, f. 327	report, revised - "Activities in the Natural Sciences I, II, III"	1933-1938
	Report of Committee of Review, Appraisal and Advice, Natural Sciences	
b. 85, f. 328	1st draft prepared by RGH	1939
b. 85, f. 329	2nd-draft prepared by RGH	1939
b. 85, f. 330	3rd draft prepared by RGH	1939
b. 86, f. 331	re: final report - preliminary draft	1939
b. 86, f. 332	re: final report	1939
b. 86, f. 332a	final report prepared by RGH	1939
	Rockefeller Institute	
b. 86, f. 333	appointment - George W. Corner as historian	1954
b. 86, f. 334	appointment - Paul Weiss to membership	1954
b. 86, f. 335	Board of Scientific Directors - Gasser, H.S.	1939-1943, 1945-1952
b. 86, f. 336-341	minutes	1945-1952
b. 87, f. 342-347	Business manager, Edric B. Smith	1939-1953, 1955
b. 87, f. 348-349	financial reports	1945, 1947, 1949
b. 87, f. 350	Levene, Phoebus A.T Memorial Tribute by Walter A. Jacobs and Donald D. Slyke	1940
b. 87, f. 351-352	minutes	1945-1951
b. 87, f. 353	report on plant disease work	Undated
b. 87, f. 354	Rockefeller, John D., Jr retirement from presidency of Rockefeller Institute (copy)	1951

Rockefeller Institute (continued)

	941-1948
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Science Bills	954
b. 88, f. 359-365 scientific and industrial research 19	941-1947, 1958
Science Service	
b. 89, f. 366 financial reports 19	947-1949
b. 89, f. 367-369 miscellaneous 19	935-1955
	948-1950 <i>,</i> 954-1955
b. 89, f. 372-376 Trustees - agenda and minutes 19	947-1953
b. 89, f. 377-378 Sex Hygiene Committee (Universities and Colleges) 19	925-1926
Society for Development and Growth - American Institute of Biological Sciences	
b. 89, f. 379 re: membership 19	947
b. 89, f. 380 meeting - Kingston, R.I.	946
b. 89, f. 381-383 meeting - Storrs 19	937, 1947
b. 90, f. 384 meeting - Burlington, Vt. 19	948
b. 90, f. 385 meeting - New London 19	949
	946-1948, 951-1952
b. 90, f. 388 Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine meetings U	Indated
Tissue Culture Association	
b. 90, f. 389 establishment and organization 19	947
b. 90, f. 390 international meeting, Glasgow - Harrison Commemoration 19 See also: <u>box 40, folder 367</u> .	957
See also: <u>box 165, folder 5</u> .	
b. 90, f. 391 miscellaneous 19	956, 1958
b. 90, f. 392 roster 19	959
b. 90, f. 393 White, Philip - Commemoration message to RGH 19	956
	925-1927, 929-1930
Abstracts 19	

b. 90, f. 396	Wistar Institute	
b. 90, f. 396	M.J. Greenman and RGH	
b. 90, f. 396	Henry H. Donaldson - research reports	1925-1927
	Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution	
b. 90, f. 397-398	miscellaneous	1935, 1937-1938, 1944, 1947-1951, 1955
b. 90, f. 399	Nominating committee	1949
b. 90, f. 400	Nominating committee for director	1950
b. 90, f. 401	records of meetings and members	1931, 1938-1939, 1941, 1944-1945, 1947-1952, 1955

Series VI: Writings - Lectures and Research, 1889-1954

6′2″ (15 boxes)

The Writings are consolidated in ten sections which are arranged alphabetically and in the following four supplementary sections: Memorial Tributes by Harrison; Normal Plates (descriptions of normal stages and structures of Amblystoma punctatum embryos - original plates and 1 plate of A. tigrinum in Folio No. 167); Normal Stages (records, photographs, drawings of A. punctatum, Rana and Bufo embryos; Systematics (nomenclature - Amblystoma vs. Ambystoma); card catalogues of bibliographies used in lectures, published papers, and research (1907-1949).

The material in each section is arranged chronologically with the exception of the Research records which are arranged alphabetically.

	Addresses	
	Society of Morphologists	
b. 91 , f. 1	(1st report) - Ithaca (published 1898 <i>Science</i> v. 7:198-199) English	1897
	See: <u>box 107, folder 9</u> .	
b. 91 , f. 1	Grafting experiments on tadpoles, with special referenece to the study of the growth and regeneration of the tail	1898
	See also: <u>box 91, folder 10</u> .	
b. 91, f. 2	American Society of Zoologists (retiring President) - return to Embryology (not published), notes - December 28, 1925	1925
	See: <u>box 114, folders 85-86</u> .	
b. 91, f. 3	Modern trends in the study of organic form, preparatory material and notes (not published) - Johns Hopkins 50th Anniversary Celebration	1926
	See also: <u>box 14, folder 1025</u> .	
b. 91 , f. 4	Research in the future	
b. 91 , f. 4	research after the war, organized vs. spontaneous science	1943
b. 91 , f. 4	National Science Foundation bill (pamphlet)	1945
b. 91, f. 5	National Research Council and its action in the field of medical sciences - American Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association Award Ceremony, December 11, 1944	1944
	See: <u>box 119, folder 142</u> .	
b. 91, f. 6	National Research Council, notes relating to	1944-1946
b. 91, f. 7	6th Pacific Science Congress (dinner)	1939
b. 91 , f. 7	Pacific Science Conference	1946
b. 91, f. 8	Petrunkevitch, Alexander - retirement symposium (Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences)	1944
b. 91, f. 9	International Congress of Cell Biology (7th) New Haven meeting, notes See also: <u>box 74, folder 178</u> .	1950

b. 99, f. 11 miscellaneous references Discussion notes 1949 b. 91, f. 12 Science and society - Science Service dinner to Sir Richard Gregory 1949 b. 91, f. 13 preparatory material (reprints - Bowman, Compton, Conklin) 1949 b. 91, f. 13 preparatory material - Science and Practice, RGH reprint 1949 b. 91, f. 15 preparatory material - Science and Practice, RGH reprint 1949 b. 91, f. 15 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1922 b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1923 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B, Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B, Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture: Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech, Vol.		Bibliographic notes	
b. 91, f. 12 Science and society - Science Service dinner to Sir Richard Gregory 1949 b. 91, f. 13 preparatory material (reprints - Bowman, Compton, Conklin) 1949 b. 91, f. 13 preparatory material - <i>Science and Practice</i> , RGH reprint 91 b. 91, f. 15 preparatory material (reprints - Bowman, Compton, Conklin) 1949 b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material inscellaneous 1949 b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer Science and Practice, RGH reprint 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Frwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Frwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1946 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Doerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of 1953 b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Unix) The Club, (Old Meris Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909	b. 91, f. 10	history of transplantation	Undated
b. 91, f. 12 Science and society - Science Service dinner to Sir Richard Gregory 1949 b. 91, f. 13 preparatory material (reprints - Bowman, Compton, Conklin) 1949 b. 91, f. 14 preparatory material - <i>Science and Practice</i> , RGH reprint 91 b. 91, f. 15 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 18 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073. 1923 b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1925 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Frwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Frwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Frwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1946 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B, Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Boerdeman, Martinus W, 12th Symposium Society for the Study of 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Boerdeman, Martinus W, 12th Symposium Society for the Study of 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Dournal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech</i> , Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Unix) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting 50 Dervin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909	b. 91, f. 11	miscellaneous references	
b. 91, f. 13 preparatory material (reprints - Bowman, Compton, Conklin) 1949 b. 91, f. 14 preparatory material - <i>Science and Practice</i> , RGH reprint 1949 b. 91, f. 15 preparatory material (reprints from <i>Nature</i>) 1949 b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073. b. 91, f. 18 Hans Spemann 1931 b. 91, f. 18 Hans Spemann 1931 b. 91, f. 18 Loret Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. 1 - (Bryn Mawror Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909		Discussion notes	
b. 91, f. 14 preparatory material - <i>Science and Practice</i> , RGH reprint 1949 b. 91, f. 15 preparatory material (reprints from <i>Nature</i>) 1949 b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 18 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073, 1923 b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Lores Bresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1946 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 23 Darvin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909 b. 91, f. 24 growth and form 1918	b. 91, f. 12	Science and society - Science Service dinner to Sir Richard Gregory	1949
b. 91, f. 15 preparatory material (reprints from Nature) 1949 b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 Introductions (by RGH) b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer 500, 500, 500, 500, 500, 500, 500, 500	b. 91, f. 13	preparatory material (reprints - Bowman, Compton, Conklin)	1949
b. 91, f. 16 preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler) 1949 b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 Introductions (by RGH) b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer 1972-1073. b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture 1946 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) [Science 1953] b. 91, f. 23 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. 1 - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909	b. 91, f. 14	preparatory material - Science and Practice, RGH reprint	1949
b. 91, f. 17 preparatory material - miscellaneous 1949 Introductions (by RGH) b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073. b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Hans Spemann 1931 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) [1953] b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909 b. 91, f. 26 growth and form 1918	b. 91, f. 15	preparatory material (reprints from Nature)	1949
Introductions (by RGH)b. 91, f. 18William Bateson1922b. 91, f. 18Paul Kammerer See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073.1924b. 91, f. 18Albert Brachet1928b. 91, f. 18Albert Brachet1921b. 91, f. 18Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures)1935b. 91, f. 18Erwin Stresemann1935b. 91, f. 18Erwin Stresemann1935b. 91, f. 19Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory1946b. 91, f. 20Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences1946b. 91, f. 21Fell, Honor B, Woodward Lecture1946b. 91, f. 22Fell, Honor B, Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School1953b. 91, f. 23Woerdeman, Martinus W, 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955)1953b. 91, f. 24Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.)[Circa 1895]b. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909b. 91, f. 26growth and form1918	b. 91, f. 16	preparatory material (reprints - Jenning, Wheeler)	1949
b. 91, f. 18 William Bateson 1922 b. 91, f. 18 Paul Kammerer See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073. b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Hans Spemann 1931 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Tvitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of 1953 b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. 1 - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909	b. 91, f. 17	preparatory material - miscellaneous	1949
b. 91, f. 18Paul Kammerer See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073.1924b. 91, f. 18Albert Brachet1928b. 91, f. 18Hans Spemann1931b. 91, f. 18Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures)1935b. 91, f. 18Erwin Stresemann1935b. 91, f. 18Erwin Stresemann1935b. 91, f. 19Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory1945b. 91, f. 20Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences1946b. 91, f. 21Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture1946b. 91, f. 22Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School1953b. 91, f. 23Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955)1953b. 91, f. 24Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.)[Circa 1895]The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meetingb. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909		Introductions (by RGH)	
See also: box 15, folders 1072-1073.b. 91, f. 18Albert Brachet1928b. 91, f. 18Hans Spemann1931b. 91, f. 18Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures)1935b. 91, f. 18Erwin Stresemann1935b. 91, f. 19Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory1945b. 91, f. 20Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences1946b. 91, f. 21Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture1946b. 91, f. 22Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School1953b. 91, f. 23Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955)1953b. 91, f. 24Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.)[Circa 1895]b. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909b. 91, f. 26growth and form1918	b. 91, f. 18	William Bateson	1922
b. 91, f. 18 Albert Brachet 1928 b. 91, f. 18 Hans Spemann 1931 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture 1949 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) 1953 b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) 1969 b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909	b. 91, f. 18		1924
b. 91, f. 18 Hans Spemann 1931 b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture 1946 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture 1948 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) 1953 b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909 b. 91, f. 26 growth and form 1958	L 01 (10		1000
b. 91, f. 18 Joseph Needham (Terry Lectures) 1935 b. 91, f. 18 Erwin Stresemann 1935 b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture 1946 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Joseph Lecture Notes b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909			
b. 91, f. 18Erwin Stresemann1935b. 91, f. 19Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory1945b. 91, f. 20Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences1946b. 91, f. 21Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture1946b. 91, f. 22Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School1953b. 91, f. 23Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955)1953b. 91, f. 24Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.)[Circa 1895]b. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909b. 91, f. 26growth and form1918			
b. 91, f. 19 Wigglesworth, Vincent Brian - lecture, Osborn Zoological Laboratory 1945 b. 91, f. 20 Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences 1946 b. 91, f. 21 Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture 1946 b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) Lecture Notes Lecture Notes Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909			
b. 91, f. 20Twitty, Victory C 1st Pigmentation Conference, New York Academy of Sciences1946b. 91, f. 21Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture1946b. 91, f. 22Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School1953b. 91, f. 23Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955)1953Lecture NotesThe Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.)The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meetingb. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909b. 91, f. 26growth and form1918			
Sciencesb. 91, f. 21Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture1946b. 91, f. 22Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School1953b. 91, f. 23Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955)1953Lecture Notesb. 91, f. 24Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.)[Circa 1895]The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meetingb. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909b. 91, f. 26growth and form1918			
b. 91, f. 22 Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School 1953 b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) 1953 Lecture Notes b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909 b. 91, f. 26 growth and form 1918	b. 91, f. 20		1946
b. 91, f. 23 Woerdeman, Martinus W., 12th Symposium Society for the Study of Development and Growth (paper published 1955) Lecture Notes b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of <i>Arch. f. Entwick-mech.</i> Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909 b. 91, f. 26 growth and form 1918	b. 91 , f. 21	Fell, Honor B., Woodward Lecture	1946
Development and Growth (paper published 1955) Lecture Notes b. 91, f. 24 Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.) [Circa 1895] The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting 1909 b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909 b. 91, f. 26 growth and form 1918	b. 91 , f. 22	Fell, Honor B., Edgar Allen Memorial Lecture - Yale Medical School	1953
b. 91, f. 24Journal Club report - review of Arch. f. Entwick-mech. Vol. I - (Bryn Mawr or Johns Hopkins Univ.)[Circa 1895]The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meetingb. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909b. 91, f. 26growth and form1918	b. 91, f. 23		1953
Johns Hopkins Univ.) The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting b. 91, f. 25 Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status 1909 b. 91, f. 26 growth and form 1918		Lecture Notes	
b. 91, f. 25Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status1909b. 91, f. 26growth and form1918	b. 91, f. 24		[Circa 1895]
b. 91, f. 26 growth and form 1918		The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting	
	b. 91, f. 25	Darwin as a man and scientist; Darwin's work, influence and status	1909
b. 91, f. 26 internal secretion and development 1920	b. 91 , f. 26	growth and form	1918
	b. 91 , f. 26	internal secretion and development	1920

Lecture Notes > The Club, (Old Men's Club) paper presented at meeting (continued)

b. 91 , f. 27	History of medicine anatomy, preparatory material and bibliography	
	See: box 92, folder 47.	
b. 91, f. 28	heteroplastic transplantation (Chimeras)	1926, 1954
b. 91, f. 29	determination of sex	1931
b. 91, f. 30	"National Research Council" English	1943
b. 91 , f. 31	ear - development and symmetry	1935
b. 91 , f. 31	symmetry	1951
b. 91, f. 32	geriatrics See also: <u>box 92, folder 66</u> .	1947
b. 91, f. 32	embryology and aging - Club for Research on Aging	1947
b. 91, f. 33	abstract: development of nerve elements in vertebrates - Toronto See: <u>box 108, folder 24</u> .	1906
b. 91, f. 34	Johns Hopkins University - Medical School	
b. 91 , f. 3 4	development of nervous system	1907
b. 91, f. 34	development of nervous system (tissue culture experiments) See also: <u>box 126, folder 72-78</u> .	1909
b. 91, f. 35	Experimental biology and medicine published in <i>Physician and Surgeon</i> Vol. 39: 49-65	1912
	See: <u>box 110, folder 39</u> .	
	tissue culture	
	See also: <u>box 114, folder 89</u> .	
b. 91, f. 36	National Academy meeting - New York	1911
b. 91, f. 36	Pathology Society of Philadelphia	1912
b. 91, f. 36	American Philosophical Society	1913
b. 91, f. 36	Biological Research Club - Pittsburgh	1914
b. 91, f. 36	University of North Carolina	1923
b. 91, f. 36	Budapest	1927
b. 91, f. 36	Morph. Physiologische Gesellschaft Munich	1928
b. 91 , f. 36	Cornell University	1931
b. 91 , f. 36	Montreal	1932
b. 91, f. 37	transplantation of limbs	
b. 91, f. 37	National Academy	1912

Lecture Notes > transplantation of limbs (continued)

b. 91, f. 37	seminar	1913
b. 91, f. 37	American Association of Anatomists	1915
b. 91, f. 37	seminar	1916
b. 91, f. 37	National Academy (read by title)	1916
b. 91, f. 37	American Society of Zoology	1916
b. 91, f. 37	Woods Hole	1918
b. 91, f. 37	Princeton University	1921
b. 91, f. 37	National Academy	1931
b. 91, f. 38	tissue culture, the life of tissues outside the organism See also: <u>box 110, folder 43</u> .	1913
b. 91, f. 39	heteroplastic transplantation	
b. 91, f. 39	Ithaca	1913, 1923
b. 91, f. 39	Marine Biological Laboratory	1925
b. 91, f. 39	Long Island Biological Laboratory	1926
b. 91, f. 39	10th International Zoological Congress - Budapest	1927
b. 91, f. 39	Medico-Chirurgical Society	1932
b. 91, f. 39	Göttingen	1932
b. 91, f. 39	Harvey Society	1933
b. 91, f. 39	Atypical Growth Seminar	1934
b. 91, f. 39	Stanford Univ.	1936
b. 91, f. 40	New Haven Medical Society	Undated
b. 91, f. 40	notes	Undated
b. 91, f. 41	transplantation and explanation of tissues	
b. 91, f. 41	Connecticut State Medical Society	1914
b. 91, f. 41	M.M. Scarbrough to RGH	1914
b. 92, f. 42	heredity, eugenics	1914, 1916
b. 92, f. 42	lecture by Dr. Paul Waterman with RGH, discussion notes - Connecticut Medical Society	1920
	See also: <u>box 6, folder 416</u>	
b. 92, f. 43	Gamma Alpha Scientific Fraternity research and teaching	1916, 1922-1923

Lecture Notes > Gamma Alpha Scientific Fraternity research and teaching (continued)

b. 92, f. 43	"Medicine among the ancients" - W.H. Welch (typescript) English See also: <u>box 31, folder 125</u> .	1922
b. 92 , f. 44	Animal Transplantation (with manuscript and 1 typescript) - Franklin Institute (not published)	1918
	See also: <u>box 37, folders 214-216</u> .	
b. 92, f. 45	National Academy meeting - Princeton Univ. development of gills in amphibians	1920
b. 92, f. 46	Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences internal secretion and development	1920
b. 92, f. 46	New Haven Medical Society - internal secretion of the sex glands	1921
b. 92, f. 47	Gamma Alpha Scientific Fraternity history of medicine - anatomy, preparatory material and bibliography	1922
b. 92, f. 48	Paleontology Club - symmetry of limbs	1922
b. 92, f. 49	explantation - the life of tissues outside the organism - North Carolina	1923
b. 92, f. 50	Recent Advances in Experimental Embryology - University of Virginia	1923
b. 92, f. 50	Problems of Experimental Embryology - Sigma Xi - Yale	1924
b. 92 , f. 51	development of the ear See also: <u>box 112, folder 73</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 116, folder 109</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 117, folder 124</u> .	
b. 92, f. 51	National Academy of Sciences	1924
b. 92 , f. 51	Princeton University	1935
b. 92, f. 51	lowa	1936
b. 92, f. 51	Neurological Study Unit	1937
b. 92, f. 51	Cornell University	1938
b. 92, f. 51	Stanford University	1939
b. 92, f. 51	Charlottesville	Undated
b. 92, f. 52	Recent advances in experimental embryology - Dunham Lectures I-IV - Harvard University (note published), program of lectures	1926
	See also: <u>box 114, folders 87-88</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 37, folder 196</u> .	
b. 92, f. 53	Modern trends in the study of development	
b. 92, f. 53	University of Michigan	1926
b. 92, f. 53	Sigma Xi - McGill University	1926

Lecture Notes (continued)

b. 92, f. 54	Modern trends in the study of animal development	
b. 92, f. 54	University College, London	1928
b. 92, f. 54	Munich	1928
b. 92, f. 55	Journal Club reports	
b. 92, f. 55	miscellaneous literature	1929
b. 92, f. 55	limb determination and induction	1929
b. 92, f. 55	grafting	1934
b. 92, f. 56	Problems and methods of embryology, Spaeth Memorial Lecture (not published) - Marine Biological Laboratory, Woods Hole See: <u>box 115, folder 103</u> .	1931
b. 92, f. 57	Some difficulties of the determination problem - Atlantic City See: <u>box 115, folder 104</u> .	1932
b. 92 , f. 58	Origin and development of the nervous system studied by the methods of experimental embryology - Croonian Lecture (Royal Society) See also: <u>box 116, folder 110</u> .	1933
b. 92, f. 59	ear development and symmetry See also: <u>box 116, folder 109</u> . See also: <u>box 117, folder 118</u> . See also: <u>box 117, folder 124</u> .	
b. 92, f. 59	National Academy	1935
b. 92, f. 59	Americal Society of Zoology - Princeton	1935
b. 92, f. 59	Questioners	1935
b. 92, f. 59	Stanford University	1936
b. 92, f. 59	American Association of Anatomy - Pittsburgh	1938
b. 92, f. 59	old outlines	Undated
b. 92, f. 60	Embryology and its relations - A.A.A.S., Atlantic City See also: <u>box 117, folder 123</u> .	1936
b. 92 , f. 61	Die Neuralleiste See also: <u>box 118, folder 127</u> .	1937
b. 92 , f. 62	Symposium on the Cell and Protoplasm - Stanford University See also: <u>box 118, folder 132</u> . See also: <u>box 25, folder 1921</u> .	1939
b. 92, f. 63	Linacre Lecture - Development of the ear	1939

Lecture Notes (continued)

b. 92, f. 64	Biology and the individual - Sigma Xi (50th Anniversary - New Haven)	1945
b. 92, f. 65	Neurobiology Conference, Washington	
b. 92, f. 65	problems of development of structure and function of the nervous system	1946
b. 92, f. 65	resumé by Paul Weiss See also: <u>box 27, folder 2072</u> .	1946
b. 92, f. 66	Embryology and aging - Club for Research on Aging - 4 reprints	1947
	Silliman Lectures - Organization and Development of the Embryo See the published volume, edited by Sally Wilens, Yale University Press, 1969. The quotation from <i>Faust</i> is on page 259.	
b. 93, f. 67	old outlines	1949
b. 93, f. 68	program (synopsis) - 1st and 2nd drafts - printed copies of program	1949
b. 93, f. 69	1st drafts	1949
b. 93, f. 70	quotation from <i>Faust</i> used in the conclusion, original (hand written), translation and negative	1949
b. 93, f. 71	2 reprints with annotations by RGH used in preparation of lectures	1949
b. 93, f. 72	Lecture I - Introduction, original revised copy (hand written), 1 typescript	1949
b. 93, f. 73	Lecture I - introduction, photograph - lantern slide No. 3 - quintuplets, case reported by G.C. Nijhoff (1904)	1949
b. 93, f. 74	Lecture II - The egg and early stages of development, 2 drafts (hand written), 1 typescript (final)	1949
b. 93, f. 75	Lecture III - Autonomy and dependence of cells and tissues in development, 1 copy (hand written), 1 typescript	1949
b. 93, f. 76	Lecture IV - The nervous system, 5 drafts (hand written), 1 typescript (longer text), 1 typescript of notes used in the lecture	1949
b. 93, f. 77	Lecture V - Symmetry of organisms, final (hand written), 1 typescript of final	1949
b. 93, f. 78	Lecture VI - Development and growth in complex systems, 1 final (hand written), 2 copies (typescript) - 1 with revisions, 1 copy with conclusion - used for the lecture	1949
b. 93, f. 79	Lectures I-V, copies of final notes, program - synopsis of lectures (1 copy)	1949
b. 93, f. 80	lists of lantern slides shown in Lectures I-VI See: <u>box 93, folder 73</u> .	1949
b. 93, f. 81	lantern slide lists for 15 lectures	1928-1954
b. 93, f. 82	lectures by RGH - geographical list	Undated

	Medals	
b. 93, f. 83	Carty Medal acceptance speech See also: <u>box 36, folder 127</u> .	1947
	See also: <u>box 173</u> .	
	Elliott Medal of National Academy of Sciences	
b. 93, f. 84	remarks on presentation to George E. Coghill See also: <u>box 77, folder 221</u> .	1934
b. 93, f. 85	remarks on presentation to Theophilus S. Painter	1939
	Notes - Miscellaneous	
b. 93 , f. 86	evolution, heredity, etc., old notes	1889-1991
b. 93, f. 87	Cauda Humana and review of literature	[Circa 1901]
b. 93, f. 88	constitutional amendments re. child labor amendment	[Circa 1931]
b. 93, f. 89	protein synthesis, suggested steps in - A.W. Pollister	1952
b. 93, f. 90	Zoology, subdivisions of	Undated
b. 94, f. 91	Research Institute in experimental and related fields, plans and program - J.R. Angell and RGH	1929-1930
	Research	
	Nervous system	
	papers reported but not published	
b. 94, f. 92	American Association of Anatomists	1900, 1901
b. 94, f. 92	American Association of Anatomists, Ann Arbor, Bonn	1904-1905
b. 94, f. 93	occipital region of Teleosts with drawings (not published)	1901?
b. 94, f. 94	literature, notes on	
b. 94, f. 95	student research, Johns Hopkins Medical	
b. 94, f. 95	School	
b. 94, f. 95	H.S. Thomson	1905, 1907
b. 94, f. 95	Lawrence Selling	1907
b. 94, f. 95	RGH miscellaneous	[Circa 1905]
b. 94, f. 96	Neural crest	
b. 94, f. 96	origin of Schwann sheath cells and experiments by Raven	1937
b. 94, f. 96	review of early literature	1937

Research (continued)

b. 94, f. 97	plan of early limb experiments	[Circa 1906-1915]
b. 94, f. 98	plan of experiments - limb (determination, symmetry), endocrines, vital staining, metabolism, feeding, gills, normal plates, ear symmetry	1924-1925, 1929
b. 94, f. 99	plan of ear experiments	[Circa 1934-1937]
b. 94, f. 100	plan of experiments, outlines of incompleted work	1939-1940
b. 94, f. 101	symmetry, miscellaneous notes and drawings, bibliography with notes	[Circa 1936-1940]
b. 94, f. 102	symmetry problems, odds and ends, drawings	1936-1940
	students and fellows - published material	
b. 95, f. 103	Adams, A.E. (graduate student), plates - thesis manuscript See also: <u>box 1, folder 7-8</u> .	1923
b. 95 , f. 104	Burns, Robert K. (graduate student), photographs of plates - the sex of parabiotic twins in amphibians See: box 42, folder 49.	1923
b. 95 , f. 105	Burr, Harold S. (graduate student), plates of published manuscript	1920
b. 95 , f. 106	Howland, Ruth B. (graduate student) - on the effect of removal of the pronephros of the amphibian embryo	1919
	See also: <u>box 12, folders 933-935</u> .	
b. 95, f. 107	Pljesakov, Vladimir E growth of rabbit placenta, manuscript (1st page missing) and 3 plates	1923
	See also: <u>box 21, folder 1605</u> .	
b. 95, f. 108	Ruud, Gudrun - the symmetry relations of transplanted limbs in Amblystoma tigrinum, manuscript and plates	1926
	See also: <u>box 23, folders 1731-1732</u> .	
b. 95, f. 109	research report (graduate student): Lulejian, D.G regeneration of fins of Fundulus	1911
b. 95, f. 110	Warren, A.E Amblystoma embryos in antagonistic salt solutions	[Circa 1925]
Rev	views of Literature	
b. 96, f. 111	union of two organisms to form one	
b. 96, f. 111	Wetzel, Georg - Transplantations Versuche mit Hydra	
b. 96, f. 111	Morgan, T.H., The formation of one embryo from two blastulae	[Circa 1895]
b. 96, f. 112	Schleip, W Die Determination der Primitiventwicklung	1929
b. 96, f. 112	Korschelt, E Regeneration and Transplantation vol. 2	1931
_		

Symposia

Symposia (continued)

b. 96, f. 113	causality	[Circa 1949]
b. 96, f. 113	H. Herrman to RGH	1950
b. 96, f. 114	development and growth - Salisbury Cove - discussion of V.C. Twitty paper	1940
b. 96, f. 115	pigment - New York Academy of Sciences	
b. 96, f. 115	foreword by RGH	1946
b. 96, f. 115	reprinted abstracts	1946
b. 96, f. 116	tissue culture	
b. 96, f. 116	Burrows, Montrose T proof of tissue culture paper	1910
	See also: <u>box 40, folders 346-347</u> .	
b. 96, f. 117	Conference Hershey meeting	
	See also: <u>box 32, folder 179</u>	
	See also: <u>box 40, folder 357</u> .	
Men	norial Tributes	
b. 97, f. 118	Mendel, Lafayette B.	1936
	See also: <u>box 18, folders 1329-1331</u> .	
b. 97, f. 119	Knower, Henry MaElderry (with preparatory letters)	1940
	See also: <u>box 15, folders 1101-1114</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 119, folder 141</u> .	
b. 97, f. 120	Cannon, Walter B.	1945
	See also: <u>box 5, folder 308</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 5, folders 306-307</u> .	
b. 97, f. 121	Woodruff, Lorande Loss - first draft final with proof, notes	1947
b. 97, f. 122	Lillie, Frank R.	
b. 97, f. 122	National Research Council Memorial meeting - Woods Hole	1948
	See also: <u>box 25, folder 1913</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 20, folder 1533</u> .	
b. 97, f. 123	American Philosophical Society Yearbook - preparatory and final	1948
	Conklin, Edwin Grant	
b. 97, f. 124	bibliography and preparatory materials - American Philosophical Society Address	1952-1953
	See also: <u>box 30, folder 43</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 31, folder 112</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 30, folder 74</u> .	

Memorial Tributes > Conklin, Edwin Grant (continued)

b. 97, f. 125	contributions to science - 1st draft (hand written), American Philosophical Society - address at spring meeting See also: <u>box 30, folder 75</u> . See also: <u>box 30, folder 43</u> . See also: <u>box 31, folder 112</u> .	1953
b. 97, f. 126	contributions to science - 2nd draft (1st copy) typescript, American Philosophical Society - address at spring meeting (not published)	1953
b. 97, f. 127	contributions to science - 2nd draft (2nd copy) typescript, American Philosophical Society - address at spring meeting (not published)	1953
b. 97, f. 128	Edwin Grant Conklin Memorial Fund	
b. 97, f. 128	descriptive pamphlets (2)	1953-1954
b. 97, f. 128	contribution by RGH	1953
b. 97, f. 129	Presentation of portrait by RGH (notes)	
b. 97, f. 129	Marine Biology Laboratory Woods Hole	1954
b. 97, f. 129	Charles Packard to RGH	1954
b. 97, f. 129	Gertrude Whiting (artist) to RGH	1954
Normal Pla	ates	
Amb	olystoma punctatum	
b. 98, f. 130	bibliography for preparation of Harrison normal series	
b. 98, f. 131	description of stages - old and new series, normal development between stages 18-44	1917
b. 98 , f. 132	description of embryonic development - cleavage, polar bodies, neural crest migration (after Stone), somite count	1936, 1942-1943
b. 98 , f. 133	description of normal structures at various stages - heart, operculum, limb, balancer and gills with technique of operations	Undated
b. 98 , f. 134	description of normal stages for publication - Chapter 2, RGH Silliman Lectures, published See: <u>box 167</u> .	1969
b. 98, f. 135	description of normal stages (condensed) with photographs of normal stages	
b. 98 , f. 136	drawings of stages 35-39 See: <u>box 167</u> .	1923
b. 98, f. 137	Oyama, J development of the newt, Diemictylus (Triturus)	1930

Normal Stages

Amblystoma punctatum

Normal Stages > Amblystoma punctatum (continued)

b. 98, f. 138	drawings of selected stages by Lisbeth Krause See also: <u>box 98, folder 146</u> .	1915-1916
b. 98, f. 139	drawings by Lisbeth Krause, sketches of segmenting embryo	1927
b. 98, f. 139	finished wash drawings (stages 1, 2, 7, 8, 9, 26-, 30, 33 not used in plates) See also: <u>box 167</u> .	1942
b. 98, f. 140	embryonic development stages- 1-46 at 15°, 20°, 25° - tables and graphs	1936-1937, 1942
b. 98, f. 141	embryonic development stages 1-46 - graph published in RGH Silliman Lectures, Chapter 2, p. 45	1969
b. 98, f. 142	Dempster's data on growth, etc.	1930, 1932
b. 98, f. 142	Ballard - drawings of selected stages (copy) See also: <u>box 2, folder 118</u> .	1936
b. 98, f. 143	material sectioned - drawings stages 21-44 (old series)	1917-1918
b. 98, f. 144	material sectioned - photographs of stages 1-31 (preserved) (new series)	1934-1937
b. 98, f. 145	material sectioned - photographs of stages 32-46 (preserved) (new series)	1934-1938
b. 98 , f. 146	photographs (selected stages) of Harrison series (3 plates) used by RGH See: <u>box 167</u> .	1915-1916
b. 98, f. 147	photographs of Harrison series (final plates) used by RGH	
b. 99, f. 148 Alb	ino Amblystoma and Rana eggs collection and descriptions	1923-1941
b. 99, f. 149	photographs, drawings, references	
b. 99, f. 150 Am	blystoma - collecting tigrinum eggs (2 photographs)	Undated
Am	blystoma	
b. 99, f. 151	maximal feeding, effect of/experiments by V.C. Twitty	[Circa 1926]
b. 99, f. 151	source of salamanders	1931
b. 99, f. 152	metamorphosis records, NE, EHNE, OV, OC, HYP, LE	1913-1926
b. 99 , f. 15 2	normal fore and hind limb development, (Hamburger-Glücksohn, Stultz)	1931, 1936
b. 99, f. 153	systematics (nomenclature - Amblystoma vs. Ambystoma)	
	See also: <u>box 34, folder 1</u> .	
b. 99, f. 153	See also: <u>box 34, folder 1</u> . RGH	
b. 99, f. 153 b. 99, f. 153		1938

Normal Stages > Amblystoma > systematics (nomenclature - Amblystoma vs. Ambystoma) (continued)

b. 99 , f. 153	RGH and F. Moser	1940
b. 99 , f. 153	RGH and George L. Hendrickson	1940
b. 99, f. 153	RGH and Library Dept. of Agriculture	1946
b. 99 , f. 15 4	miscellaneous references	
b. 99, f. 155	Amblystoma punctatum - double monster drawings	1919
b. 99, f. 156	Amblystoma - various species, development and metamorphosis - bibliography cards	1866-1926
b. 99 , f. 157	Amblystoma and Bufo (normal) (sectioned by Miss Chandler)	[Circa 1910-1911]
b. 99, f. 158	Bufo vulgaris (normal) - segmentation (drawings)	Undated
b. 99 , f. 159	Rana (normal), color of R. sylvatica vs. R. temporaria	1926
b. 99 , f. 160	Rana pipiens and palustris surface measurements See: <u>box 126, folder 68</u> .	
b. 99, f. 161	Rusconi series from Müller's Archiv - photograph	1836
Bibli	iography	
b. 100, f. 162	anatomy, history of	
b. 100, f. 163	the cell and its internal environment (A-G) - Stanford Lecture	1939
b. 100, f. 163	cellular differentiation and internal environment (published)	1940
b. 100, f. 164	the cell and its internal environment (H-M)	1940
b. 100, f. 165	the cell and its internal environment (N-W)	1940
b. 100, f. 166	electron microscope	
b. 100, f. 167	Harvey Lecture (A-M)	1933
b. 100, f. 167	Hateroplastic grafting in embryology (published)	1935
b. 100, f. 168	Harvey Lecture (N-W)	1933
b. 100, f. 169	miscellaneous (A-H)	
b. 100, f. 170	miscellaneous (J W)	
b. 100, f. 171	molecular structure of proteins (A-B)	1926-1941
b. 101, f. 172	molecular structure of proteins (C-K)	1928-1938
b. 101, f. 173	molecular structure of proteins (L-P)	1917-1939
b. 101, f. 174	molecular structure of proteins (R-S)	1928-1939
b. 101, f. 175	molecular structure of proteins (T-W)	1917-1939
b. 101, f. 176	Neural crest (A-H) Königsberg meeting	

Bibliography > Neural crest (A-H) Königsberg meeting (continued)

b. 101 , f. 176	Anatomische Gesellschaft	1937
b. 101 , f. 176	<i>Die Neuralleiste</i> (published) English	1938
b. 101, f. 177	Neural crest (I-W)	
b. 101, f. 178	pigment	
b. 101 , f. 179	Restitution of the hindbrain wound healing and reconstitution of the central nervous system (published)	1947
b. 101, f. 180	symmetry	
b. 101, f. 180	(A-D) Harvard lecture - Relations of symmetry in the developing embryo (published) English	1936, 1945
b. 102 , f. 181	(E-M) English	1936, 1945
b. 102, f. 182	(N-Z) English	1936, 1945
b. 102, f. 183	(A-L) preliminary - Harvard lecture English	1936, 1945
b. 102, f. 184	(M-W) preliminary - Harvard lecture English	
b. 102, f. 185	tissue culture	
b. 102, f. 185 b. 102, f. 185-186	tissue culture (compiled by R.C. Parker) English	1907-1929
	(compiled by R.C. Parker)	1907-1929 1910-1930
b. 102, f. 185-186	(compiled by R.C. Parker) English (compiled by RGH)	
b. 102, f. 185-186 b. 102, f. 187	(compiled by R.C. Parker) English (compiled by RGH) English	1910-1930 1924-1926
b. 102, f. 185-186 b. 102, f. 187 b. 103, f. 188-191	(compiled by R.C. Parker) English (compiled by RGH) English miscellaneous Silliman Lecture 1 - preparatory references Organization and development of the embryo - Introduction	1910-1930 1924-1926 1949
b. 102, f. 185-186 b. 102, f. 187 b. 103, f. 188-191 b. 103, f. 192	(compiled by R.C. Parker) English (compiled by RGH) English miscellaneous Silliman Lecture 1 - preparatory references Organization and development of the embryo - Introduction See also: box 93, folder 67-80. Silliman Lecture 2 - preparatory references (A-M) The egg and early stages of	1910-1930 1924-1926 1949
b. 102, f. 185-186 b. 102, f. 187 b. 103, f. 188-191 b. 103, f. 192 b. 103, f. 193	(compiled by R.C. Parker) English(compiled by RGH) EnglishmiscellaneousSilliman Lecture 1 - preparatory references Organization and development of the embryo - IntroductionSee also: box 93, folder 67-80.Silliman Lecture 2 - preparatory references (A-M) The egg and early stages of developmentSilliman Lecture 2 - preparatory references (N-W) The egg and early stages	1910-1930 1924-1926 1949 1949
b. 102, f. 185-186 b. 102, f. 187 b. 103, f. 188-191 b. 103, f. 192 b. 103, f. 193 b. 103, f. 194	(compiled by R.C. Parker) English(compiled by RGH) EnglishmiscellaneousSilliman Lecture 1 - preparatory references Organization and development of the embryo - IntroductionSee also: box 93, folder 67-80.Silliman Lecture 2 - preparatory references (A-M) The egg and early stages of developmentSilliman Lecture 3 - preparatory references (A-W) The autonomy and	1910-1930 1924-1926 1949 1949 1949
b. 102, f. 185-186 b. 102, f. 187 b. 103, f. 188-191 b. 103, f. 192 b. 103, f. 193 b. 103, f. 194 b. 104, f. 195	(compiled by R.C. Parker) English(compiled by RGH) EnglishmiscellaneousSilliman Lecture 1 - preparatory references Organization and development of the embryo - Introduction See also: box 93, folder 67-80.Silliman Lecture 2 - preparatory references (A-M) The egg and early stages of developmentSilliman Lecture 2 - preparatory references (N-W) The egg and early stages of developmentSilliman Lecture 2 - preparatory references (N-W) The egg and early stages of developmentSilliman Lecture 3 - preparatory references (A-W) The autonomy and dependence of cells and tissues in developmentSilliman Lecture 3 - preparatory references - miscellaneous The autonomy	1910-1930 1924-1926 1949 1949 1949

Bibliography (continued)

b. 104, f. 199	Silliman Lecture 5 - preparatory references The symmetry of organisms	
b. 104, f. 200	Silliman Lecture 5 - preparatory references <i>The symmetry of organisms</i> (symmetry - protoplasmic structure)	1949
b. 104, f. 201	Silliman Lecture 6 - preparatory references <i>Development and growth in complex systems</i>	1949
b. 104, f. 202	Silliman Lecture 1 - references cited <i>Organization and development of the embryo - Introduction</i> See also: <u>box 93, folder 67-80</u> .	1949
b. 104, f. 203	Silliman Lecture 2 - references cited The egg and early stages of development	1949
b. 105 , f. 204	Silliman Lecture 3 - references cited <i>The autonomy and dependence of cells and tissues</i>	1949
b. 105, f. 205	Silliman Lecture 4 - references cited <i>The nervous system</i>	1949
b. 105, f. 206	Silliman Lecture 5 - references cited The symmetry of organisms	1949
b. 105, f. 207	Silliman Lecture 6 - references cited <i>Development and growth in complex</i> systems	1949
b. 105, f. 207a	quotations from D.J. Haraway book - for comparison with original Harrison Silliman Lecture notes. Added by S. Wilens, April 1976 See: <u>box 93, folder 79</u> .	

Series VII: Manuscripts, 1893-1955

7′ 6″ (20 boxes)

The manuscript collection contains Harrison's first and revised drafts of 80 papers with figures and publisher's proof as noted on folder title listings, Large figures are in Folios No. 166, 169-172. The manuscripts are arranged chronologically.

The manuscript with figures and publisher's proof that represents Harrison's Silliman Lectures has been added to the collection by Sally Wilens. It was prepared by her, accepted for publication by the Yale University Press and published in 1969.

A card catalogue of the reprint mailing lists and a bibliography of Harrison's publications are included. (See: Reprint Book, Series II, Box 39, Folder No. 303.)

b. 106 , f. 1	Ueber die Entwicklung der nicht knorpelig vorgebildeten Skelettheile in den Flossen der Teleostier.	
b. 106 , f. 1	final (handwritten in German) reprint with figure (3 plates) - original figures in Folio No. 166 - The development of and the relation between the so-called embryonic and the permanent fin-rays of the bony fishes. (handwritten in English)	1893
b. 106 , f. 2	The development of the median and the paired fins of Teleosts., bound thesis (handwritten)	1894
b. 106, f. 3	The development of the fins of teleosts., proof	1894
b. 106 , f. 4	The metamerism of the dorsal and the ventral longitudinal muscles of the teleosts.	1894
b. 106, f. 5	Ectodermal or mesodermal origin of the bones of teleosts.	1894
b. 106, f. 6	Die Entwicklung der unpaaren and paarigen, Flossen der Teleostier.	
b. 106, f. 6	(handwritten in German) English	1895
b. 106 , f. 7	proof (copies 1 and 2 with corrections)	1895
b. 106, f. 8	original figures - drawn by RGH	1895
b. 107 , f. 9	Growth and regeneration of the tail of the frog larva. (handwritten with some typescript) See also: <u>box 91, folder 1</u> .	1898
b. 107, f. 10	original figures and photographs - 22 film negatives of tadpoles, 4 of frogs	1898
b. 107, f. 11	proof (2 corrected and final)	1898
b. 107, f. 12	The histogenesis of the peripheral nervous system in Salmo salar., (full account published 1901)	1900
b. 107, f. 13	Ueber die Histogenese d. peripheren Nerven-systems bei Salmo salar.	1901
b. 107, f. 14	original figures	1901
b. 107 , f. 15	proof	1901

b. 107 , f. 16	On the occurence of tails in man - with a description of the case reported by Dr. Watson See also: <u>box 93, folder 87</u> .	1901
b. 108, f. 17	Experimentelle Untersuchungen über die Sinnesorgane der Seitenlinie bei den Amphibien.	1903
b. 108, f. 18	proof	1903
b. 108, f. 19	figures (original and proof)	1903
b. 108 , f. 20	Relation of the nervous system to the developing musculature in the embryo of the frog., with figures (original)	1904
b. 108, f. 21	proof	1904
b. 108 , f. 22	Neue Versuche and Beobachtungen über die peripheren Nerven der Wirbeltiere., with proof	1904
b. 108, f. 23	Diskussion zu den Vorträgen von Schultze und v. Kölliker., with proof	1904
b. 108, f. 24	The development of the nerve elements in vertebrates., 2 abstracts (handwritten)	1906
b. 108, f. 25	Further experiments on the development of peripheral nerves, with figures and proof	1906
b. 108, f. 26	Experiments in transplanting limbs and their bearing on the problems of the development of nerves., preliminary report	1907
b. 108, f. 27	Experiments in transplanting limbs etc., with galley and proof (2 copies)	1907
b. 109, f. 28	figures (original and proof)	1907
b. 109, f. 29	Observations on living developing nerve fiber.	1907
b. 109, f. 30	Review of Bateson's Silliman Lectures., published in Yale Alumni Weekly 17:198-199	1907
b. 109 , f. 31	Embryonic transplantation and development of the nervous system. (Harvey Lecture), typescript	1908
b. 109, f. 32	figures and proof (2 copies)	1908
b. 109 , f. 33	Regeneration of peripheral nerves.	1908
b. 109 , f. 34	Development of peripheral nerve fibers in altered surroundings., with proof and figures	1910
b. 109, f. 35	Outgrowth of the nerve fiber as a mode of protoplasmic movement.	
b. 109, f. 35	1st draft	1910
b. 109, f. 36	final - (original figures in Folio No. 166)	1910
b. 109, f. 37	galley and proof	
b. 110, f. 38	Stereotropism of embryonic cells., with proof	1911
b. 110, f. 39	Experimental biology and medicine.	1912

b. 110, f. 40	The cultivation of tissues in extraneous media., with proof	1912
b. 110, f. 41	Anatomy: its scope, methods and relations to other biological sciences.	
b. 110, f. 41	1st and 2nd drafts	1913
b. 110, f. 42	final with proof	1913
b. 110, f. 43	Life of tissues outside the organism.	1913
	See also: <u>box 91 folder 38</u> .	
b. 110 , f. 44	figures - original figures 3-6 in Folio No. 166	1913
b. 110, f. 45	Osborn Memorial Laboratories. I. The Zoological Laboratory. with figures - <i>Yale Alumni Weekly</i> 23:667-672	1914
b. 110, f. 46	Science and practice.	
b. 110, f. 46	1st and 2nd drafts	1914
b. 110, f. 47	final with proof	1914
b. 110, f. 48	Reaction of embryonic cells to solid structures.	
b. 110, f. 48	1st and 2nd drafts	1914
b. 110, f. 49	final (typescript)	1914
b. 110, f. 50	original figures and proof	1914
b. 110, f. 51	Experiments on the development of limbs in Amphibia., 1st draft and final	1915
b. 110, f. 52	Reversal of laterality in limbs of Amblystoma embryos.	1916
b. 110, f. 53	Further experiments on the laterality of transplanted limbs.	1917
b. 110, f. 54	Transplantation of limbs., 1st and 2nd drafts, final	1917
b. 111, f. 55	Animal transplantation. (Franklin Institute Lecture) - not published See: <u>box 92, folder 44</u> .	1918
b. 111, f. 56	Experiments on the development of the fore limb of Amblystoma, a self- differentiating equipotential system.	
b. 111, f. 56	1st draft, final and proof	1918
b. 111, f. 57	original and proof figures	1918
b. 111, f. 58	Experiments on the development of the gills.	
b. 111, f. 58	1st draft and final	1921
b. 111, f. 59	figures and proof	1921
b. 111, f. 60	Relations of symmetry in transplanted limbs.	
b. 111, f. 60	1st draft	1921
b. 111, f. 61	2nd draft	1921

Relations of symmetry in transplanted limbs. (continued)

b. 111, f. 62	2nd draft continued	1921
b. 111, f. 63	final	1921
b. 112, f. 64	proof	1921
b. 112, f. 65	figures 1-34	1921
b. 112, f. 66	figures 35-62	1921
b. 112, f. 67	figures 63-105	1921
b. 112, f. 68	figures 106-135	1921
b. 112, f. 69-70	original sketches - copied for figures	1921
b. 112, f. 71	Development of the balancer.	1921
b. 112 , f. 72	Some unexpected results of the heteroplastic transplantation of limbs., 1st draft, final and abstract	1924
b. 112, f. 73	Experiments on the development of the internal ear., abstract, full text (not published)	1924
b. 113, f. 74	Neuroblast vs. sheath cell.	1924
b. 113, f. 75	1st draft - literature cited, footnotes, description of figures	1924
b. 113, f. 76	2nd draft	1924
b. 113 , f. 77	final with proof of figures, original figures 1-19, 21-42 in Folio No. 170 (Fig. 20 from <i>Anat. Record</i> Vol. 2, p. 394)	1924
b. 113, f. 78	Development of the balancer., miscellaneous balancer material - preparatory	1925
b. 113, f. 79	1st draft (handwritten)	1925
b. 113, f. 80	final (typescript), original figures in Folio No. 170	1925
b. 113, f. 81	photographs and proofs of figures	1925
b. 113, f. 82	Heteroplastic transplantations of the eye. abstract	1925
b. 113 , f. 83	The effect of reversing the mediolateral or transverse axis of the fore limb bud., 1st draft (handwritten)	1925
b. 113, f. 84	final (typescript), original figures in Folio No. 169	1925
b. 114 , f. 85	The return to embryology. address of retiring President - Amer. Soc. Zoologists December 28, 1925 See also: <u>box 91, folder 2</u> .	
b. 114, f. 85	1st draft (handwritten)	1925
b. 114, f. 86	2nd and revised draft - typescripts (not published)	1925
b. 114, f. 87	Recent advances in experimental embryology. (Dunham Lectures - Harvard University) See also: <u>box 92, folder 52</u> .	

Recent advances in experimental embryology. (Dunham Lectures - H [...] (continued)

b. 114, f. 87	1st and 2nd drafts (handwritten - typescript missing) with program (duplicate typescript)	1926
b. 114, f. 88	1st and 2nd drafts - Xerox copies of handwritten manuscript - not published, notes of Lectures I-IV (Xerox copies)	1926
b. 114, f. 89	On the status and significance of tissue culture., preparatory material	1928
b. 114 , f. 90	(10th International Congress of Zoology - Budapest 1927), 1st and 2nd drafts English	1928
b. 114, f. 91	final (handwritten)	1928
b. 114, f. 92	final - 2 copies (typescript)	
b. 114, f. 93	proof (4 copies)	1928
b. 114, f. 94	Heteroplastic transplantation in amphibian embryos. See also: <u>box 91, folder 39</u> .	
b. 114 , f. 9 4	(10th International Congress of Zoology - Budapest 1927) English	1928
b. 115, f. 95	Correlation in the development and growth of the eye.	
b. 115, f. 95	1st draft	1929
b. 115, f. 96	2nd draft	1929
b. 115, f. 97	final draft	1929
b. 115 , f. 98	original figures (Figs. 3, 8-10, 17-21, 23, 37 missing) See also: <u>box 115, folder 100</u> .	
b. 115, f. 99	final - duplicate	1929
b. 115, f. 100	proof (manuscript and figures)	1929
b. 115 , f. 101	Esperimenti d'innesto sul cestello branchiale di "Clavelina lepadiformis" Müller)., with Pasquale Pasquini, reprint (manuscript missing)	1930
b. 115, f. 102	Experiments on the development and growth of limbs in the amphibia.	1931
b. 115, f. 103	Problems and methods of experimental embryology. (Spaeth Memorial Lecture - Marine Biological Laboratory - Woods Hole)	
b. 115 , f. 103	1st draft, revised draft, manuscript and stenographic report (not published) See also: <u>box 92, folder 56</u> .	1931
b. 115, f. 104	Some difficulties of the determination problem.	
b. 115, f. 104	1st and 2nd revised drafts - final draft (2 copies), proof See also: <u>box 92, folder 57</u> .	1933
b. 116 , f. 105	Heteroplastic grafting in embryology. (Harvey Lecture 1933)	
b. 116 , f. 105	1st and 2nd drafts	1935

Heteroplastic grafting in embryology. (Harvey Lecture 1933) (continued)

b. 116, f. 106	final - 2 carbon copies	1935
b. 116, f. 107	duplicate proof	1935
b. 116, f. 108	original figures on pigmentation of transplanted limbs in Folio No. 171	
b. 116, f. 109	Factors concerned in the development of the ear in Amblystoma punctatum. See also: <u>box 92, folder 59</u> .	1935
b. 116, f. 110	Origin and development of the nervous system studied by the methods of embryology. (Croonian Lecture - Royal Society 1933)	
b. 116, f. 110	1st draft and abstract See also: <u>box 92, folder 58</u> .	1935
b. 116, f. 111	preparatory material from Hamburger, Stone, Weiss and miscellaneous notes	1933-1935
b. 116, f. 112	1st revised draft	1933
b. 116, f. 113	1st typescript	1935
b. 116, f. 114	final (duplicate) See also: <u>box 37, folder 190</u> . See also: <u>box 92, folder 58</u> .	
b. 116, f. 115	final - publication copy, original figures in Folio No. 172	1935
b. 116, f. 116	lists of references, figures, lantern slides (tentative)	
b. 116, f. 117	abstract for Royal Society official program of lecture (typescript and 1 printed copy)	1933
b. 117, f. 118	Relations of symmetry in the developing ear. 1st revision and final with figures See also: <u>box 92, folder 59</u> .	1936
b. 117, f. 119	cuts of figures 1-5	1936
b. 117, f. 120	Response on behalf of the medallist. Carty Medal to Edmund B. Wilson original notes, 2 drafts, final and proof See: <u>box 33, folders 335-336</u> . See: <u>box 13, folder 1004</u> .	
b. 117, f. 121	Relations of symmetry in the developing embryo. See also: <u>box 120, folders 147-150</u> . See also: <u>box 119, folders 143-146</u> .	
b. 117, f. 121	Harvard Tercentenary - preliminary publication (<i>Collecting Net</i>)	
b. 117, f. 121	1 copy used in presenting paper, 1 final copy for publication, 1st proof, 1 reprint	1936
b. 117, f. 122	Embryology and its relations., preparatory material and abstract, 1st and 2nd drafts	1937

Embryology and its relations., preparatory material and abstract [...] (continued)

b. 117, f. 123	A.A.A.S Atlantic City final (2 copies) with proof See: <u>box 92, folder 60</u> .	1936
b. 117, f. 124	Further investigation of the factors concerned in the development of the ear. See also: <u>box 92, folder 59</u> .	1938
b. 117, f. 125	Die Neuralleiste.	
b. 117, f. 125	1st and 2nd drafts	1938
b. 117, f. 126	3rd draft and 11 duplicate figures	1938
b. 118, f. 127	final with original figures and proof See also: <u>box 92, folder 61</u> . See also: <u>box 8, folder 563</u> .	1938
b. 118, f. 128	final - copy sent to v. Eggeling See also: <u>box 8, folder 563</u> .	
b. 118, f. 129	Sixth Pacific Science Congress (I939) - opening address by the President (Ross G. Harrison). original and 2 copies	1940
b. 118, f. 129a	Cellular differentiation and internal environment. See also: <u>box 92, folder 62</u> .	
b. 118, f. 129a	preparatory and revised material.	
b. 118, f. 130	1st draft (handwritten)	1940
b. 118, f. 131	1st draft (typescript)	1940
b. 118, f. 132	final with proof	1940
b. 118, f. 133	An attempt at an X-ray analysis of embryonic processes., with W.T. Astbury and K.M. Rudall, outline and 1st draft (handwritten), typescript	1940
b. 118, f. 134	draft revised by W.T. Astbury See: <u>box 34, folder 8</u> .	1940
b. 118, f. 135	final draft	1940
b. 118, f. 136	original figures	1940
b. 118, f. 137	plate for figure 1	1940
b. 119, f. 138	plate 1, figures 2-5	1940
b. 119, f. 139	plate 2, figures 6-11	1940
b. 119, f. 140	plate 3, figures 12-17	1940
b. 119, f. 141	Henry McElderry Knower - Memorial See: <u>box 97, folder 119</u> .	

b. 119, f. 142	National Research Council; and its action in field of medical sciences American Pharmaceutical Association Award	1944
	See also: <u>box 91, folder 5</u> .	
b. 119 , f. 143	Relations of symmetry in the developing embryo, Harvard Tercentenary Conference (September 9, 1936)	
b. 119, f. 143	preliminary outlines	1936, 1938
b. 119, f. 144	1st and 2nd drafts	1945
b. 119, f. 145	3rd and 4th drafts	1945
b. 119, f. 146	revised material	1945
b. 120, f. 147	revised material for final draft	1945
b. 120, f. 148	final with galley proof See also: <u>box 117, folder 121</u> .	1945
b. 120, f. 149	original figures (figure 8 missing)	1945
b. 120, f. 150	drawing from Jane M. Oppenheimer re: quotation from Samuel Butler	1945
b. 120, f. 151	Facsimile of first announcement of the <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> . Retrospect 1903-1945. (title changed from the <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> . An historical sketch 1903-1945)	
b. 120, f. 151	1st draft (handwritten)	1945
b. 120, f. 152	2nd draft (with revisions)	1945
b. 120, f. 153	3rd draft with penciled comments by E.G. Conklin	1945
b. 120, f. 154	final with circular issued January 1, 1904	1945
b. 120, f. 155	Walter Bradford Cannon - Memorial Exercise (Harvard Medical School) See also: <u>box 97, folder 120</u> .	1945
b. 120, f. 156	Wound healing and restitution of the central nervous system.	
b. 120, f. 156	first draft - 2 copies with corrections	1947
b. 120, f. 157	final (handwritten)	1945
b. 120, f. 158	final (typescript with 3 letters to <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i>), 1 reprint See also: <u>box 170</u> .	1947
b. 120, f. 159	final - duplicate	1947
b. 120, f. 160	resumé for Carnegie Institution Year Book - with proof	1947
b. 120, f. 161	Lorande Loss Woodruff, 1879-1947. See also: <u>box 97, folder 121</u> .	1947

b. 120, f. 162	Frank Rattray Lillie, relations to the National Academy of Sciences and the National Research Council - Memorial Meeting at Woods Hole	1948
	See: <u>box 97, folder 122</u> .	
b. 120, f. 163	Frank Rattray Lillie 1870-1947.	
b. 120, f. 163	American Philosophical Society Year Book 1 reprint	1948
	See: <u>box 97, folder 123</u> .	
b. 121 , f. 164	Origin, development, and growth of the fore limb - parts played by ectoderm and mesoderm., 1st draft (handwritten - in process of preparation for publication by RGH before illness 1955) (not published)	1950-1955
b. 121, f. 165	1st draft - typescript with revisions by RGH	1950-1955
b. 121, f. 166	2nd draft (handwritten by RGH), original fingures in Folio No. 169	1950-1955
b. 121, f. 167	bibliography (cards)	1950-1955
b. 121, f. 168	miscellaneous preparatory material - 1 Holtfreter reprint (1933), copies of RGH and Scharrer reprints (1931)	
b. 121, f. 169	original tabulations by RGH, copy of Ernst Scharrer article (1931)	1950-1955
b. 121, f. 170	pages deleted in revision by RGH	1950-1955
b. 121, f. 171	miscellaneous notes removed from Dr. Harrison's desk	[ca. 1958]
b. 121, f. 172	2nd draft (typescript) edited and in process of publication by J.S. Nicholas - not published	1956-1963
b. 121, f. 173	2nd draft (typescript - duplicate) edited by J.S. Nicholas - not published	1956-1963
b. 121 , f. 17 4	copy edited by J.S. Nicholas with remarks by J.M. Oppenheimer - not published	1956-1963
b. 121 , f. 175	copy with remarks by J.M. Oppenheimer - requested by J.S. Nicholas - not published	1957
b. 122, f. 176	Organization and development of the embryo.	
b. 122, f. 176	Silliman Lectures presented by R.G. Harrison, March 23-25, 30, 31, April 1	1949
	See also: <u>box 93, folders 67-80</u> .	
b. 122, f. 177	Chapter 1 - Cellular differentiation and internal environment.	
b. 122, f. 177	Chapter 2 - Harrison Normal Stages and descriptions of development of A. punctatum.	
	See: <u>box 98, folders 130-137</u> .	
b. 122, f. 177	Chapter 3 - On the status and significance of tissue culture.	1969
b. 122, f. 178	Chapter 4 - Origin and development of the nervous system studied by the methods of embryology.	
b. 122, f. 178	Chapter 5 - Relations of symmetry in the developing embryo.	1969
b. 122, f. 179	Chapter 6 - Heteroplastic grafting in embryology.	

Organization and development of the embryo. (continued)

b. 122, f. 179	Chapter 7 - Recapitulation and conclusion, Description of figures, pages 263-280	1969
b. 122, f. 180	figures added to Chapter 1	1969
b. 122, f. 181	figures - Chapter 2, graph 1, 7 plates - photographs of normal stages of A. punctatum See also: <u>box 167</u> .	1969
b. 123, f. 182	figures 1-11 added to Chapter 3	1969
b. 123, f. 183	figures 12-23 added to Chapter 3	1969
b. 123, f. 184	figures 1-10 added to Chapter 5	1969
b. 123, f. 185	revised illustrations	1969
b. 123, f. 186	proof pp. 1-45	1969
b. 123, f. 187	proof pp. 46-161	1969
b. 123, f. 188	proof pp. 162-287	1969
b. 123a	Reprint mailing lists (cards) See also: <u>box 39, folder 303</u> .	to 1921
b. 123b	Reprint mailing lists (cards)	
b. 123b	foreign See also: <u>box 39, folder 303</u> .	1921
b. 123b	USA, sent by request, for W.T. Astbury, cards removed from files - deceased persons	1921
	Collected Papers by R. G. Harrison, 4 volumes	
b. 123c	1893-1904	
5. 1200	1693-1904	
b. 123c	1904-1914	

Series VIII: Protocols - Research Records, 1890-1947

10′ (24 boxes)

The Protocols are the records of Harrison's experimental work and include notes and records of early research as a graduate student at the Johns Hopkins University and the University of Bonn. His code labels designate the series of operations (early grafting experiments, tissue culture, limb and ear experiments, etc.). Folder title listings supply explanatory descriptions of the operations and other analytical records. The material is arranged chronologically according to the type and number of the operations.

Supplementary labels, records, tabulations, and drawings, related to the experimental work are included.

Note: The preserved experimental animals and sectioned material including A. punctatum normal stages in various orientations are in the Peabody Museum. A box of tissue culture slides and other Harrison memorabilia was sent to the Historical Library of the Yale Medical School; some of the material is on exhibit in the Department of Anatomy.

	Oyster, development of	
b. 124, f. 1	Notes, drawings, account book, U.S. Fish Commission - assistant, Woods Hole	1890-1991
	Actinians of Jamaica	
b. 124, f. 2	Drawings, expedition from Johns Hopkins Univ. See <u>box 1, folder 61</u> .	1891
	Research Notebooks	
b. 124, f. 3	No.1 (RGH) Ph.D. thesis - preparatory material, Anatomisches Institut, Bonn	1892
b. 124, f. 4	No.2 (RGH) Ph.D. thesis - preparatory material, notes on literature, Anatomisches Institut, Bonn	[Circa 1892]
b. 124, f. 5	No.3 (RGH) Ph.D. thesis - preparatory material, notes on literature, Anatomisches Institut, Bonn	[Circa 1892-1993]
b. 124, f. 6	No.4 (RGH) Ph.D. thesis - preaparatory material, (eye muscles) Anatomisches Institut, Bonn	[Circa 1893]
b. 124, f. 7	No.5 (RGH) Ph.D. and M.D Muscle development and innervation, notes on literature, Anatomisches Institut, Bonn	1894
b. 124, f. 8	No.6 (RGH) Ph.D. thesis - preparatory material, Anatomisches Institut, Bonn	1893
b. 124, f. 8	Johns Hopkins University	1893-1994
	Elasmobranch	
b. 124, f. 9	Teleost embryos (Naples), drawings	[Circa 1896]
	Salmo	
b. 124, f. 10	Miscellaneous drawings	[ca. 1898-1900]
	Histogenesis of Nervous System	
b. 124, f. 11	Salmo, tabulations and study of sectioned material, 1 notebook	1898-1900
	Acetone	

Acetone

Acetone (continued)

b. 124, f. 12	Chloroform (chloretone) experiments	1902, 1903
Graf	ting Experiments	
b. 125, f. 13	A-V Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva (also development of lateral line sense organs), Key to experiments	1897-1903
b. 125 , f. 14	Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva (also development of lateral line sense organs), key to experiments (duplicate copy)	1897-1903
b. 125, f. 14	2 negatives, chimaeras	1898
b. 125, f. 15	Normal Rana virescens - drawings of stages 1-4	1897
b. 125, f. 16	I and L Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1897
b. 125, f. 17	K Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1897
b. 125, f. 18	I-N Notes - growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1897
b. 125, f. 18	notes on "Withering of tail" See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1897
b. 125, f. 19	M and N Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1897
b. 125 , f. 20	U and S Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1897
b. 125, f. 20	preliminary notes on regeneration and heteromorphosis	1897
b. 125 , f. 21	V2P1 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1897
b. 125, f. 22	Notes on collecting frog eggs (various species) and operating procedure	1900
b. 125, f. 22	Notes on use of salt solution	1901
b. 125, f. 23	A 1-49 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1900
b. 125 , f. 24	A 50-99 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1900-1901
b. 125 , f. 25	AA 1-6 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1909
b. 125, f. 25a	By 1-7 Marking experiments with heat	1901
b. 125 , f. 26	Inv. A 1-15 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1902, 1903

Grafting Experiments (continued)

b. 125, f. 27	Inv. B 1-4 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1902
b. 125, f. 28	B 1-29 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva	1900-1902, 1909
b. 125, f. 29	C 1-17 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva	1900, 1901
b. 125, f. 30	CF 1-8 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva	1900, 1901
b. 125, f. 31	D 1, E 1-5 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1900
b. 125, f. 32	F 1-42 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva	1900, 1902, 1903
b. 125, f. 33	FK 1-5, FM 1-2 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva	1901-1903
b. 125, f. 34	G 1-12, H 1-2 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1900
b. 125 , f. 35	I 1-38, J 1-4 Growth and regeneration of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1900, 1901, 1903
b. 125 , f. 36	K 1-19 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1900-1902
b. 125, f. 36	K 1-54	1897
b. 125 , f. 37	K'Q 1-12 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1902, 1903
b. 125, f. 38	L 1-4 Growth and regeneration of the tail of frog larva See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1901, 1903
b. 125, f. 39	M 1-46 Development of lateral line sense organs	1900-1902
b. 125 , f. 40	MK 1-4, M'1-6, M"1-4 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1901-1903
b. 125 , f. 41	MQ 1-8 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1901, 1902
b. 125, f. 42	O 1-4, P1 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1900-1902
b. 125 , f. 43	Q 1-13 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1901, 1902
b. 125 , f. 44	T 1-7 Development of lateral line sense organs and shifting of epidermis	1901-1902
b. 125 , f. 45	V 1-10 Development of lateral line sense organs See: <u>key to experiments, box 25, folder 13</u> .	1901-1902
b. 125, f. 46	W 1-6 Development of lateral line sense organs	1902
b. 125, f. 47	X 1-7 Development of lateral line sense organs	1902, 1903

Grafting Experiments (continued)

b. 125, f. 48	Rev. Ax 1-15, Rev. Ax and Fin 1-8 Reversal of parts of tail	1905, 1909
b. 125 , f. 49	Photographs of Langnecker operations on Rana 3 drawings, 18 photographs	Undated
	Neuroblast vs. Sheath Cell in the Development of Peripheral Nerves	
b. 126, f. 50	Z 1-25 Dorsal half of medullary cord removed (ganglion crest) - 2 embryos prepared and parabiosed	1904
b. 126 , f. 51	Z 26-85 Dorsal half of medullary cord removed (ganglion crest) - some cases, 2 embryos prepared and parabiosed	1905, 1906
b. 126, f. 52	Z 86-97 Dorsal half of medullary cord removed (ganglion crest) - 2 embryos prepared and parabiosed	1909, 1919, 1922
b. 126 , f. 53	Z experiments - tabulations, 7 drawings	1904-1922
b. 126 , f. 5 4	G Se O 1-10 Cranial ganglia from side of head removed	1905-1906
b. 126 , f. 55	Se 1-4 Lateral skin removed	1905
b. 126 , f. 56	Cr G 1-31 Cranial ganglia removed	1905
b. 126 , f. 57	Tr G 1-9, Tr Med.Cd. 1-6 Cranial ganglia transplanted to abdominal wall, drawing	1905
b. 126, f. 58	H Mes 1 Head mesoderm removed	1905
b. 126 , f. 59	Y 1-56 Spinal cord removed See also: <u>box 129, folders 99-105</u> .	1902-1905
b. 126, f. 60	Y 57-98 Nurses attached after removal of regions of medullary cord - mostly with transplanted limbs See also: <u>box 129, folders 99-105</u> .	1906, 1907
b. 126, f. 61	Uj 1-29 Ventral half of spinal cord removed	1904-1906
b. 126 , f. 62	Y Uj 1-17 Entire ventral nervous system or whole brain removed	1906
b. 126 , f. 63	LL 1-4, Vag.G. 1-26, Y(stage 6) 1-16, Y(stage 11) 1-18, etc. Nerve development after ganglia destruction	1906, 1909
b. 126, f. 64	Z My 1-7, My 1-11 Myotomes removed from one side	1906, 1909
b. 126 , f. 65	Br 1-3 Brain with optic vesicles removed	1906
b. 126 , f. 66	Y Tr G 1-6 Cranial ganglia, Y Tr Med.Cd. 1-23 Medullary cord, Y Tr EP 1 Epidermis, Spinal cord removed and transplanted	1905, 1906
b. 126 , f. 67	CN 1-37 Nerves ventral fin, right or left side, cut	1905-1906
	Development of Nerve Fibers	
b. 126, f. 68	Rana embryos - Normal R. palustris, sylvatica, virescens, esculents - drawings of series of embryos and study of sections	1905, 1914
b. 126, f. 69	Mad P11-5 (Rana), St (Amblystoma) Medullary plate, right side, including vagus region removed	1905

Development of Nerve Fibers (continued)

b. 126, f. 70	Thr. Med. 1-9 Segment of medullary cord removed, replaced by blood clot	1908
b. 126, f. 7 1	M.C Yent 1-9, G.Vent 1-10 Neural tissue into brain ventricle, MC. My V 1-6 Neural tissue and myotome to brain ventricle, G, Ph 1-2 MCPH Neural tissue into pharynx	1905, 1906
b. 126 , f. 72	Drawings - Nerves of fin-fold - Rana esculenta - Bonn	1904
b. 126, f. 73	Drawings - Miscellaneous nerves and ganglia	
b. 126 , f. 7 4	Drawings, unfinished - miscellaneous experiments	
b. 126, f. 75	Histogenesis of nerves - Triton - nerves of tail	[Circa 1903]
b. 126, f. 76-78	Histogenesis of nerves - papers and random notes	Before 1910
Tis	sue Culture Experiments	
b. 127, f. 79	Is 1-211 Isolated embryonic tissues - Synopsis of experiments	1907-1909
b. 127, f. 80	Is 1-104 Isolated embryonic tissue - Medullary cord See: <u>box 127, folders 82-83</u> .	1907
b. 127, f. 81	ls 106-211 Isolated embryonic tissue - Medullary cord - 2 drawings (not numbered), 8 sketches See: <u>box 127, folders 82-83</u> .	1908, 1909
b. 127, f. 82	Is 21-187 (not consecutive) Branchial ectoderm	1907, 1908
b. 127, f. 83	Is 75-210 (not consecutive) Abdominal ectoderm, myotome, notochord	1907-1909
b. 127, f. 84	SW 1-66 Stereotropism - synopsis - frog tissues in spider web	1911
b. 127, f. 84	C 1-99 Chick tissues in spider web or other support	1911
b. 127, f. 85	C and S.W. Stereotropism - drawings (21)	1911
b. 127, f. 86	W 1-6, P1 1-2 Chemotropism - preliminary experiments	1911
Do	rsal Lip Transplantation	
b. 128, f. 87	Tr H Bl 1 Dorsal lip of blastopore (midventral piece of 180º crescent) to flank - preserved on 6th day - Rana sylvatica	1914
Не	art Experiments	
b. 128, f. 88	RH 1-7 Heart (tubular) rotated 180°	1917
b. 128, f. 88	EH 1-3, EH a-c Heart removed	1919, 1920
Ну	pophysis Experiments	
b. 128, f. 89	Hyp.R. 1-19 Hypophysis removed	1914
b. 128, f. 89	Tr. Hyp. 1 Ectoderm with hypophysis to flank	1914
b. 128, f. 90	Heteroplastic, Hyp. 1-40 Ectoderm of stomodeal and hypophysial regions interchanged - drawings and photographs of selected cases	1924, 1925
Balancer Experiments 1919 b. 128, f. 91 EMM 1-9 Mandibular mesoderm removed RBa11-6 Balancer removed b. 128, f. 92 1919 b. 128, f. 93 B PN 1-4 Balancer ectoderm to pronephric region 1921 b. 128, f. 94 B St 1-18 Balancer ectoderm to stomodeal region 1921 b. 128, f. 95 IB 1-3 Branchial ectoderm replaced by similar ectoderm, stained and inverted 1921 b. 128, f. 96 B F1 1-27 Balancer ectoderm (7 cases with mesectoderm) to flank, tabulation 1921-1922 b. 128, f. 97 Tr B 1-88 Ectoderm of mandibular region interchanged - heteroplastic or 1920, 1921, 1923 embryos of different stages, tabulations A.punctatum b. 129, f. 98 Designation of normal stages, old and new series (for early operations) **Limb Experiments** b. 129, f. 99 TrE (Tr Ext) 1-33 Aneurogenic and normal limbs transplanted to flank, right 1906, 1907 or left side - Rana and Amblystoma See also: box 126, folders 59-60. b. 129, f. 100 TrE (Tr Ext) 35-64 Limb bud transplanted to flank, right or left side 1909 b. 129, f. 101 TrE (Limb bud transplanted to flank), photographs b. 129, f. 102 TrE (Tr Ext) 107-237 het dd, 100-228 het dv (not consecutive) - Limb bud 1913, 1914, 1916 transplanted to flank - for study of orientation and laterality b. 129, f. 103 TrE (Tr Ext) 147-238 hom dd, 115-230 hom dv (not consecutive) - Limb bud 1915, 1916 transplanted to flank - for study of orientation and laterality See also: box 132, folder 154. b. 129, f. 104 TrE (Tr Ext) Limb bud transplanted to flank - for study of orientation and 1913-1916 laterality, tabulations b. 129, f. 105 TrE Drawings of selected cases b. 129, f. 106 NE (N Ext) 1-9 Limb bud replaced by limb of same side - normal orientation 1915 See also: box 131, folders 140-153. b. 129, f. 107 RE (Rev- Tr Ext, Rev. Ext) 1-46 Limb bud transplanted to other side - normal 1911-1912 position, dv or dd b. 129, f. 108 Rev. Ext 64-105 Limb bud extirpated and replaced by limb bud on opposite 1914 side of another embryo, dd, dv b. 129, f. 109 1916 Rev. Ext 106-138 Limb bud extirpated and replaced by limb bud on opposite side of another embryo, dd, dv b. 129, f. 110 RE 139-151 Left limb bud to right - dd, dv - older stages 1919 See also: box 132, folder 170.

Limb Experiments (continued)

b. 129, f. 111	RE (Rev. Ext) 47-63 Limb bud extirpated and replaced by limb bud on opposite side of another embryo, dd, dv	1913
b. 129, f. 112	RE Tabulations and summaries - laterality and reduplication of limbs	1911-1915
b. 129 , f. 113	RE Limb bud extirpated and replaced by limb bud of opposite side, drawings of selected cases	
b. 129 , f. 114	E.E. (Ext.Ext) 1-35 Limb bud extirpated, right or left side - wound of known extent, uncovered	1912, 1915
b. 129, f. 115	E.E. (Ext.Ext) 36-88 Limb bud extirpated, right side - wound of known extent covered with flank or belly ectoderm or left uncovered	1915, 1917
b. 129, f. 116	E.E. (Ext.Ext) 1-88 Tabulations (with donors of other operations)	1912, 1915, 1917
b. 129, f. 117	SE (S.Ext) 1-26 Right limb bud superposed, normal and reversed orientation, tabulations and photographs See also: <u>box 132, folders 155-159</u> .	1916-1918
b. 130, f. 118	IE (Inv.Tr.Ext., Inv.Ext) 1-46 Limb bud, right or left side, rotated 180°	1911, 1912
b. 130 , f. 119	IE (Inv.Ext.) 47-80 Limb bud, right or left side, rotated 180°	1915, 1916
b. 130, f. 120	IE (Inv.Ext.) 81-103 Limb bud, right or left side, rotated 180°± See also: <u>box 132, folder 167</u> .	
b. 130 , f. 121	IE 104-109 Right limb bud rotated 180° - older stages	1919
b. 130 , f. 122	IE (Inv. Tr.Ext.Inv.Ext.) 1-103 Tabulations, summaries, analysis of reduplications	1911-1917
b. 130, f. 123	IE Drawings of selected cases	
b. 130 , f. 124	E Mes 1-10 Limb mesoderm removed	1912, 1914
b. 130 , f. 125	TrM-1-66 Mesoderm of limb region to pocket middle of trunk, right or left sides, tabulations and summary	1912, 1914, 1920
b. 130, f. 125	Homoplastic See also: <u>box 130, folder 127</u> .	1925
b. 130 , f. 126	Homoplastic	
b. 130 , f. 126	TrM 20-63 Drawings of selected cases	
b. 130 , f. 127	Heteroplastic	
b. 130, f. 127	TrM 67-96 Mesoderm of limb region to pocket in flank, right or left sides - tabulations, drawings and photographs See also: <u>box 130, folder 125</u> .	1929-1930
b. 130, f. 128	Spl.Ext. 1-13 Vertical or horizontal incision across limb bud	1911, 1917
b. 130 , f. 129	RRE 1-13 Piece of forearm reversed, right side	1912
b. 130 , f. 130	Ch.E. 1,2 Piece of notochord inserted into quadrant of limb bud	1917

Limb Experiments (continued)

b. 130, f. 131	XE 1-4 Regions below 3rd to 5th myotomes interchanged	1925
b. 130 , f. 132	HE (H.Ext.) 1-31 Half of limb bud removed and replaced - homopleural, 8 orientations, tabulations and summaries	1916-1918
b. 130 , f. 133	Rem Ext. 1-22 Extirpation of definite parts of limb bud - tabulation and summaries of results	1917
b. 130, f. 134	Rem Ext. 23-57 Extirpation of definite parts of limb bud See: <u>tabulations, box 130, folder 133</u> .	1917
b. 130 , f. 135	HRE 1-48 Half of limb bud removed and replaced from opposite side of body - 8 orientations See also: <u>box 130, folder 132</u> .	1916-1918
b. 130, f. 136	HRE 49, 50 Half of limb bud removed and replaced from opposite side of body, het $d\nu$	1924
b. 130 , f. 137	HE 32-42 Half of limb bud removed, anterior and posterior regions replaced (rectangular)	1924
b. 130 , f. 138	DHE 1-12 Limb bud divided into halves - implanted in limb region in interchanged position	1924
b. 130, f. 139	QE 1-5 Quadrants of limb bud interchanged hom dd	1924
b. 130 , f. 139	QE 4 Colored drawing	
b. 130 , f. 139	QE 5 Sketches	
Limb	e Experiments - Heteroplastic	
b. 131, f. 140	NE 10-24 Right limb bud to right side See also: <u>box 129, folder 106</u> .	1923
b. 131 , f. 141	NE 10-56 Photographs of selected cases	
b. 131, f. 142	NE 25-67 Right limb bud to right side	1924
b. 131, f. 143	NE 10-256 Notes and tabulations	
b. 131, f. 144	NE 10-257 Notes, tabulations and sections	
b. 131 , f. 145	NE 71-109 Limb buds, right side, interchanged sketches and photographs of selected cases	1925
b. 131, f. 146	NE 110-153 Limb buds, right side interchanged	1929-1930
b. 131 , f. 147	NE 154-194 Limb buds, right side interchanged	1930
b. 131 , f. 148	NE 110-193 Sketches and photographs of selected cases	
b. 131 , f. 149	NE 195-240 Limb buds, right side, interchanged	1931
b. 131 , f. 150	NE 241-270 Limb buds, right side, interchanged - sketches and photographs of selected cases	1931-1932
b. 131, f. 151	NE 282-303 Limb buds, right side, interchanged - sketches and photographs	1934

Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic (continued)

b. 131, f. 152	NE (Limb bud, right side, interchanged) - tabulations and synopsis	
b. 131 , f. 153	Metamorphosed salamanders with grafts - ((NE 65 and two other drawings)	1923-1924
b. 132, f. 154	TrE 238-246 Limb bud transplanted to flank - (hom. dd) See also: <u>box 129, folders 99-103</u> .	1925, 1929
b. 132, f. 155	SE 27-63 Right limb bud superposed, normal orientation See also: <u>box 129, folder 117</u> .	1925, 1926, 1929
b. 132, f. 156	SE 64-83 Right limb bud superposed, normal and reversed orientation	1930
b. 132, f. 157	SE Tabulations	
b. 132, f. 158	SE (Right limb bud superposed) Drawings of selected cases	
b. 132, f. 159	SE (Right limb bud superposed) Photographs of selected cases	
b. 132, f. 160	NEE 1-123 Limb ectoderm interchanged, right side	1929-1931
b. 132, f. 161	NEE 123-168 Limb ectoderm interchanged, right side	1932-1933
b. 132, f. 162	NEE 169-189 Limb ectoderm interchanged, right side	1934
b. 132, f. 163	NEE 1-189 Tabulations	
	Limb Experiments - Homoplastic - Autoplastic	
b. 132, f. 164	NEE 21-102 Limb ectoderm lifted and replaced or young to old, tabulations	1930
	Limb Experiments	
b. 132, f. 165	Limb Experiments NE, NEE Pigment drawings	1934
b. 132, f. 165		1934
b. 132, f. 165 b. 132, f. 166	NE, NEE Pigment drawings	1934 1929-1930, 1932, 1934
	NE, NEE Pigment drawings Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic NEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and	1929-1930, 1932,
b. 132 , f. 166	NE, NEE Pigment drawings Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic NEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and photographs IE 104-107 Right limb bud to right side rotated 180°	1929-1930, 1932, 1934
b. 132, f. 166	NE, NEE Pigment drawings Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic NEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and photographs IE 104-107 Right limb bud to right side rotated 180° See also: box 130, folders 118-121.	1929-1930, 1932, 1934
b. 132, f. 166 b. 132, f. 167	NE, NEE Pigment drawingsLimb Experiments - HeteroplasticNEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and photographsIE 104-107 Right limb bud to right side rotated 180° See also: box 130, folders 118-121.Limb and hypophysis experiments - Heteroplastic	1929-1930, 1932, 1934 1924, 1925
b. 132, f. 166 b. 132, f. 167	NE, NEE Pigment drawings Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic NEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and photographs IE 104-107 Right limb bud to right side rotated 180Ű See also: box 130, folders 118-121. Limb and hypophysis experiments - Heteroplastic EHNE 1-33 Hyphosis removed, limb bud transplanted to limb region	1929-1930, 1932, 1934 1924, 1925
b. 132, f. 166 b. 132, f. 167 b. 132, f. 168	NE, NEE Pigment drawingsLimb Experiments - HeteroplasticNEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and photographsIE 104-107 Right limb bud to right side rotated 180Ű See also: box 130, folders 118-121.Limb and hypophysis experiments - Heteroplastic EHNE 1-33 Hyphosis removed, limb bud transplanted to limb regionLimb experiments - Heteroplastic HE 43-52 Half of limb bud interchanged, right side	1929-1930, 1932, 1934 1924, 1925 1924-1926
b. 132, f. 166 b. 132, f. 167 b. 132, f. 168	NE, NEE Pigment drawingsLimb Experiments - HeteroplasticNEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and photographsIE 104-107 Right limb bud to right side rotated 180° See also: box 130, folders 118-121.Limb and hypophysis experiments - Heteroplastic EHNE 1-33 Hyphosis removed, limb bud transplanted to limb regionLimb experiments - Heteroplastic HE 43-52 Half of limb bud interchanged, right side See also: box 130, folders 135-136.	1929-1930, 1932, 1934 1924, 1925 1924-1926
b. 132, f. 166 b. 132, f. 167 b. 132, f. 168 b. 132, f. 169	NE, NEE Pigment drawingsLimb Experiments - HeteroplasticNEM 1-59 Limb mesoderm interchanged - sketches, tabulations and photographsIE 104-107 Right limb bud to right side rotated 180° See also: box 130, folders 118-121.Limb and hypophysis experiments - HeteroplasticEHNE 1-33 Hyphosis removed, limb bud transplanted to limb regionLimb experiments - HeteroplasticHE 43-52 Half of limb bud interchanged, right side See also: box 130, folders 135-136. See also: box 130, folder 132.RE 152-155 Left limb bud to right side, het dd	1929-1930, 1932, 1934 1924, 1925 1924-1926 1925

Limb experiments - Heteroplastic (continued)

b. 132, f. 172	NEEM 1-3 Limb bud of white Axolotl with A. jeffersonianum ectoderm to A. punctatum	1931
b. 132, f. 173	EMH 1-18 Limb mesoderm to head	1931
	Limb Experiments	
b. 133, f. 174	AEE 1-19 Ectoderm anterior head region to limb region - tabulation, one sketch, photographs	1929-1930
b. 133, f. 175	CEE 1-13 Cardiac ectoderm to limb region - tabulation	1929
b. 133, f. 176	DEE 1-12 Ectoderm dorsal midline to limb region	
b. 133, f. 176	EED 1-3 Limb ectoderm to dorsal midline - tabulations	1929
b. 133, f. 177	FEE 1-27 Flank ectoderm to limb region - tabulations EFE and FEE, sketches	1929-1930
	Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic	
b. 133 , f. 178	FEEM 1, 2 Flank ectoderm to limb region	1931, 1932
	Limb Experiments	
b. 133, f. 179	EHE 1 Limb and branchial ectoderm interchanged	1929
b. 133, f. 179	HEE 1-10 Ectoderm from anterior part of head to limb region	1929-1930
b. 133, f. 179	EEH 1-4 Limb ectoderm to anterior part of head - tabulations and photographs	1929
b. 133, f. 180	KEE 1-10 Ectoderm from midline hindbrain region to limb region right side	1930
b. 133, f. 181	MEE 1-8 Ectoderm from midline hindbrain region to limb region - tabulation, photographs	1930
b. 133, f. 182	AWE 1-13 Abdominal ectoderm to limb region Limb ectoderm to midline belly - tabulation	1929-1930
	Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic	
b. 133, f. 183	FSE 1-8 Flank ectoderm superposed on limb bud after removal of ectoderm	1930
	Limb Experiments	
b. 133, f. 184	EEBr 1-38 Limb ectoderm to gill region	1929-1930
b. 133, f. 185	EEBr 39-70 Limb ectoderm to gill region	1931
b. 133, f. 186	EEBr (Limb ectoderm to gill region) - tabulations, sketches and photographs	1929-1931
	Limb Experiments - Homoplastic and Heteroplastic	
b. 133, f. 187	EEF 1-50 Limb ectoderm to flank - tabulations EEF and EFE	1929, 1930
	Limb Experiments	
b. 133, f. 188	EFE 1-13 Limb ectoderm to flank and reciprocal operation See: <u>box 133, folder 187</u> .	1929

Limb Experiments (continued)

b. 133, f. 189	IEE 1-53 Limb ectoderm, right side, rotated 180° - tabulations and statistical analysis	1929, 1930
b. 133 , f. 190	EEE 1-14 Limb ectoderm removed without replacement - tabulations EEE, EE(Ext.Ext), NEE	1929, 1930
	See: <u>box 129, folder 114</u> .	
b. 133, f. 191	PNEBr 1-7 Ectoderm pronephric and limb region (Myotomes 3-5) to branchial region	1918
b. 133, f. 192	REE 1-4 Limb ectoderm to right or left side from opposite side	1929
	Limb Experiments - Heteroplastic	
b. 133, f. 193	NEE-M 1-8 Whole Limb bud removed - replaced by limb ectoderm	1930
	Limb Experiments	
b. 133, f. 194	EM 1,2 Mesoderm limb region rotated 180° (m/l Axis)	1919
b. 133, f. 195	IEM 1-28 Limb mesoderm, right side, rotated 180° - tabulations and drawings See: <u>box 133, folder 194</u> .	1929-1930
b. 133, f. 196	FME 1-15 (FME 16 Heteroplastic) Flank mesoderm to limb region - tabulations and photographs	1929-1931
	Limb Experiments - Homoplastic	
b. 133, f. 197	EMF 1-12 Limb mesoderm to flank	1929
	See also: <u>box 132, folder 171</u> .	
	Limb Experiments	
b. 133, f. 198	FLE 1-8 Flank ectoderm and mesoderm to limb region	1929
b. 133, f. 199	EFL 1-4 Limb bud to flank, right side	1929
	See also: <u>box 133, folder 200</u> .	
b. 133, f. 200	FE 1-10 Rectangular piece of limb bud grafted three somites anteriorly or posteriorly to limb region	1925
	See also: <u>box 133, folder 199</u> .	
b. 133, f. 201	AVF11-9 Ear vesicle to pocket in flank, level of 8, 9, or 10 somite	1929
b. 133, f. 202	NPE 1-11 Nasal placode to limb region - tabulations NPE; NPE and NPEF, drawings and photographs	1929, 1930
b. 133, f. 203	NPF 1-16 Nasal placode to flank - drawings and photographs	1929, 1930
b. 133, f. 204	NPEF 1-8 Nasal placode, right side to limb region, left to flank - tabulations and photographs	1930
	Limb Experiments - analysis of results	
b. 134, f. 205-206	Limb measurements NE, NEE, NEM	
	Limb Experiments	

Limb Experiments (continued)

b. 134, f. 207-208	Limb measurements NE, NEE, NEM Normal and Heteroplastic (S. Wilens)	1947
L	imb Experiments - analysis of results	
b. 134, f. 209	Tabulations NE, NEE, NEM, TrE, TrM, etc. with descriptions of grafted limbs (selected cases)	
b. 134, f. 210	Notes, reports, limb paper (abstract)	
L	imb Experiments	
b. 134, f. 211	Shoulder girdle in cases with suppressed limbs - tabulations and summaries	
b. 134, f. 212	Detwiler - Photographs of grafted limbs and Mauthner's cell - tabulations of limb experiments	
b. 134, f. 213	Ernst Scharrer - limb transplantations	1930
E	ye Experiments - Homoplastic	
b. 135, f. 214	AVL 1-8 Ectoderm removed eye region, right side, replaced by auditory placode	1919
b. 135, f. 215	LAV 1-2 Lens ectoderm to auditory region	1919
b. 135, f. 216	TrL 1-17 Lens ectoderm transplanted posterior to eye region - Amblystoma, Rana, Bufo	1920, 1922
b. 135 , f. 217	EL 1-11 Ectoderm removed from optic vesicle	1920
b. 135, f. 218	EO 1-68 Medullary plate anterior portion, right side, removed (some variations in operation) Rana or Amblystoma	1919-1920, 1922-1923
b. 135, f. 219	FLEC 1-17 Ectoderm removed from side of head region, replaced by stained (N. B. S.) flank ectoderm	1920
b. 135 , f. 219	AEC 1 Same operation, replaced by abdominal ectoderm	1920
b. 135, f. 220	TrO 1-9 Optic vesicle to pocket between ear and pronephros	1920
E	ye Experiments - Homoplastic, Xenoplastic	
b. 135 , f. 221	LE 1, EL 10, EO 14 Lens drawings (sections)	
E	ye experiments - Heteroplastic	
b. 135 , f. 222	Oc 1-35 Right eye vesicle to right side	1924-1926
b. 135 , f. 223	Oc 1-35 Tabulations, drawings and photographs of selected cases	1924-1926
b. 135, f. 224	Oc 1-25 Right eye vesicle to right side, host ectoderm replaced - tabulations, drawings and photographs (selected cases)	1925-1926
b. 135, f. 225	LE 1-31 Lens ectoderm interchanged - tabulations, drawings and photographs (selected cases)	1920-1921, 1925-1926
E	ye Experiments	
b. 135, f. 226	Lens problem - abstract	

b. 135, f. 226	Lens problem - miscellaneous tabulations	
	Eye Experiments - Heteroplastic	
b. 135, f. 227	MC 1-3 Medullary cord (2nd to 6th somite) interchanged	1925, 1930
b. 135, f. 228	Notes, tabulations and curves	
b. 135, f. 229	Eye measurements	
b. 135, f. 230	Retina counts	
b. 135, f. 231	Miscellaneous measurements, etc.	
b. 135, f. 232	Hyperplasia of midbrain	
b. 135, f. 233	Drawings (not used); photographs	
b. 135, f. 234	Photographs from Victor C. Twitty	1932
	Gill Experiments	
b. 136, f. 235	Key to operations	
	Gill Experiments (also Eye)	
b. 136, f. 236	CEBr 1-33 Ectoderm from head to branchial region	1918-1920
	Gill Experiments	
b. 136, f. 237	CEBr 3, 6, 7, 14-16 Drawings of sections	
b. 136 , f. 238	BrA 1-9 Branchial ectoderm to region anterior to gills (hyoid, mandibular and posterior part of eye)	1919-1920
b. 136, f. 239	ABr 1-7 Ectoderm from middle eye to branchial in place of branchial	1919-1920
b. 136, f. 240	AVBrC 1-5 Ectoderm upper part branchial and auditory region to eye and mandibular region	1919-1920
b. 136, f. 241	EBrE 1-31 Ectoderm from flank or cardiac region to branchial region	1918-1919
b. 136 , f. 242	EBrME 32-53 Ectoderm from flank or cardiac region to branchial region	1920-1921
b. 136, f. 243	CE 1-12 Head ectoderm replaced by similar piece, hom dv or het dd	1919-1920
b. 136, f. 244	CAVBr 1 Head ectoderm to auditory branchial region	1919
b. 136, f. 245	TrAK 1-12 Ectoderm from front of head across midline from posterior forebrain to level between mid and forebrain to side of head above gill region	1921
b. 136, f. 246	BrEC 1-20 Branchial ectoderm to eye and nose region - Rana, Amblystoma	1918-1920
b. 136, f. 247	BrEE 1-29 Branchial ectoderm to limb region, right side	1929
b. 136, f. 248	BrEE 30-80 Branchial ectoderm to limb region, right side	1930-1931
b. 136, f. 249	BrEE 1-80 Tabulations, drawings and photographs (selected cases)	1929-1931
b. 136, f. 250	TrBrE 1-12 Branchial ectoderm, right side, to flank or pronephric region	1917-1918, 1921

Gill Experiments (continued)

b. 136 , f. 251	BrE 1-48 Branchial ectoderm interchanged - hom dd, dv or het dd, dv - Amblystoma or Rana - Homoplastic	1917-1919
b. 136 , f. 252	BrE 49-167 (not consecutive) Branchial ectoderm interchanged - hom dd, dv or het dd, dv xenoplastic	1921-1922
b. 136, f. 253	BrE 62-99 Branchial ectoderm interchanged - ham dd, dv or het dd, dv - Amblystoma - Homplastic	1921
b. 136, f. 254	BrE 107-130 Branchial ectoderm interchanged - ham dd, dv or het dd, dv - Homoplastic	1921
b. 136 , f. 255	BrE 139-170 Branchial ectoderm interchanged - hom dd, dv or het dd, dv - Homoplastic	1922
b. 136, f. 256	BrE 171-209 Branchial ectoderm right side to right normal orientation - heteroplastic, A. punctatum and A. tigrinum - sketches BrE 182, Photographs BrE 181, 184	1923, 1930, 1932
b. 136 , f. 257	BrE Tabulations	1917-1922
b. 137, f. 258	EBrM 1-20 Mesoderm, branchial region, removed or flank mesoderm to branchial region	1918-1921
b. 137, f. 259	FMBr 1-27 and PBr 1 Branchial mesoderm replaced by flank mesoderm	1921-1922
b. 137, f. 260	SBr 1-28 Branchial ectoderm and mesoderm to branchial region (superimposed gill)	1919-1920
b. 137, f. 261	SBr 29-77 Branchial ectoderm and mesoderm to branchial region (superimposed gill)	1921, 1922
b. 137 , f. 262	BrEND 1 Endoderm branchial region rotated 180°, right side	1919
b. 137, f. 263	RBr 1-6 Removal of one or more gills, right and left sides	1919
b. 137, f. 264	BTrBr 1-18 ranchial ectoderm and mesoderm to flank, pronephric region or anterior to branchial region	1917-1919, 1921
b. 137 , f. 265	Inv. Br 1/Br 1-46 Branchial ectoderm and mesoderm inverted - four orientations - finished drawings Br 9 and 32	1917-1918
b. 137 , f. 266	Br 47-64 Branchial ectoderm and mesoderm inverted - four orientations	1919
b. 137 , f. 267	Br 65-95 Branchial ectoderm and mesoderm inverted - four orientations	1921
b. 137, f. 268	Br 1-95 Tabulations (also regeneration of gills)	1917-1921
b. 137 , f. 269	WBr 1-49 Branchial region (3 layers) replaced by similar piece stained (N. B. S.) - various orientations	1921-1922
b. 138, f. 270	Plan of heteroplastic operations - tabulations of Br, BrE, BrM, BrME, WBr, WBrX operations	
b. 138, f. 271	WBr 52-76 Branchial region including ganglion crest and endoderm, right side, normal orientation interchanged - heteroplastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum - sketches of three cases, finished drawing, photographs of four cases	1925, 1930

Gill Experiments (continued)

b. 138 , f. 272	Br 1-139 Branchial ectoderm and mesoderm, right side, interchanged normal orientation - heteroplastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum, sketches of eight cases, photographs	1924-1925, 1930
b. 138, f. 273	Drawings (finished) BrME 22, 29-31, 36, 37, EBrME 4, 5, 7, 10	
b. 138 , f. 274	BrM 1-11 Branchial mesoderm - heteroplastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum - sketches BrM 2, 3, photographs BrM 2, 7	1930
b. 138, f. 275	GME 1-7 Branchial mesoderm to limb region, right side - heteroplastic A. punctatum to A. tigrinum	1931
b. 138, f. 276	DHM 1-2 Dorsal mesoderm posterior midbrain through second myotome, right side removed	1932
b. 138, f. 277	BrEND 1-4 Branchial endoderm interchanged, right side - heteroplastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum - sketch BrEND 1	1930
b. 138, f. 278	BrME 1-52 Neural crest interchanged - hetero-plastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum	1930-1932
b. 138 , f. 279	BrME 1-49 Neural crest interchanged - hetero-plastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum - sketches and photographs of selected cases	1930-1932
b. 138, f. 280	EBrME 1-22 Neural crest branchial region removed - autoplastic A. punctatum or A. tigrinum - sketches and photographs of selected cases	1931-1932
b. 138, f. 281	WBrX 1-22 (also some BrME operations) Branchial region including endoderm, right or left, normal orientation interchanged - heteroplastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum - sketches and photographs	1931-1931
Neu	ral crest and gill experiments	
b. 138 , f. 282	Heteroplastic transplantation of gills in Amblystoma; plan of experiments and preliminary resumé	Undated, [circa 1937]
b. 138, f. 283	GC 1-26 Neural crest - quadrants of medullary plate, right side, interchanged - heteroplastic A. punctatum and A. tigrinum - drawing of GC 23 stained and cleared, sketch GC 24, photographs of selected cases	1934, 1937
Neu	ral crest experiments	
b. 138, f. 284	EGC 1-27 Neural crest removed, both sides of head	1934-1935, 1937
b. 138, f. 284	TrGC 1-3 Neural crest mid- and hindbrain region to abdominal wall - drawings and photographs of selected cases	1934
b. 138, f. 285	EGCU 1-6 Neural crest and medullary plate right side trunk region removed	1934
b. 138, f. 286	EGCB 1-39 Neural crest, trunk both sides removed	1934, 1937-1938
Neu	ral crest and gill experiments	
b. 138 , f. 287	IGC 1-6 Neural crest from anterior end (transverse fold) to right side - reciprocal operations	1937
Neu	ral crest experiments	
b. 138 , f. 288	Records on neural crest by Francis Dorris	1937

Ear	Experiments	
b. 139, f. 289	AV 1-36 Factors concerned in development and symmetry of the ear in Amblystoma punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1917
b. 139, f. 290	AV 37-58 Factors concerned in development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1918-1919
b. 139, f. 291	AV 59-86 Factors concerned in development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1920
b. 139, f. 292	AV 87-99 Factors concerned in development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1922
b. 139, f. 293	AV 100-141 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1922
b. 139, f. 294	AV 142-175 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1923
b. 139, f. 295	AV 176-199 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1923
b. 139, f. 296	AV 200-235 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1923
b. 139, f. 297	AV 236-299 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderma)	1924
b. 139, f. 298	AV 300-350 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1924
b. 139, f. 299	AV 351-369 Factors concerned in the devlopment and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1924
b. 139, f. 300	AV 370-399 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1925
b. 139, f. 301	AV 34-394 Photographs	1917-1925
b. 139, f. 302	AV 400-449 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1925
b. 139, f. 303	AV 450-499 Factors concerned with the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1925
b. 139, f. 304	AV 501-525 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry in the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1925
b. 139, f. 305	AV 526-550 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1925
b. 139, f. 306	AV 551-575 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1926
b. 139, f. 307	AV 576-599 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1926

b. 139, f. 308	AV 600-625 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1926
b. 139, f. 309	AV 626-650 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1926
b. 139, f. 310	AV 651-701 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1926
b. 140, f. 311	AV 702-725 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1927
b. 140, f. 312	AV 726-759 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1927
b. 140, f. 313	AV 760-799 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1927
b. 140, f. 314	AV 800-830 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1927
b. 140, f. 315	AV 831-877 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1927
b. 140, f. 316	AV 878-891 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1934
b. 140, f. 317	AV 892-924 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1936
b. 140, f. 318	AV 925-943 Factors concerned in the development and symmetry of the ear in A. punctatum (ear region ectoderm)	1936
b. 140, f. 319	AV Tabulations and miscellaneous notes (symmetry and reduplication)	
b. 140, f. 320-321	AV Tabulations and summaries	
b. 140, f. 322	AV 400-943 Photographs	1925-1936
b. 140, f. 323	TrAV 1-21 Ear placode (no mesoderm) to head or trunk regions - various graft orientations	1917
b. 140, f. 324	TrAV 22-47 Ear placode (no mesoderm) to head or trunk regions - various graft orientations	1920
b. 140, f. 325	TrAV 48-87 Ear placode (no mesoderm) to head or trunk regions - various graft orientations	1923, 1927
b. 140, f. 326	TrAV 13-64 Photographs	
b. 140, f. 327	EAV 1-33 Ear placode removed, replaced by abdominal ectoderm - ant ant.	1917, 1934-1936
b. 140, f. 328	E2AV 1-16 Both ear vesicles removed	1920
b. 140, f. 329	EAVO 1-12 Right eye and ear removed	1920
b. 140, f. 330	FAV 1-24 Ear placode transplanted just in front of normal ear - graft orientations varied	1921-1922

b. 140, f. 331	FAV 25-46 Ear placode transplanted just in front of normal ear - dorso-dorsal	1923-1924
b. 140, f. 332	FAV Ear placode transplanted just in front of normal ear - tabulations and photographs	1921-1924
b. 140, f. 333	EHAV 1-6 Anterior half of ear spot, right side, removed	1923
b. 140, f. 334	AVM 1-8 Ear placode and underlying medulla to right side inverted (hom dv, het dv)	1923
b. 140, f. 335	AVM 9-10 Ear placode and underlying medulla, right and left sides interchanged	1926
b. 140, f. 336	AVM 1-10 Tabulation and photographs	
b. 141, f. 337	TrEAV 1-6 Ear ectoderm and ectoderm ventral to ear interchanged	1927
b. 141, f. 338	AVML 1-16 Ear ectoderm, right side, to abdominal wall - with or without mesoderm (reciprocal of)	1935
b. 141, f. 339	AVML 1-16 Ear ectoderm, right side, to abdominal wall - with or without mesoderm; tabulations, notes on sections - photographs of cleared specimens (selected cases)	1935
b. 141, f. 340	AVML 1-67 Ectoderm from spinal cord level (pronephric) to ear region - graft with or without mesoderm (see)	1937-1938
b. 141, f. 340	AVPN 1-3 operations by S. Wilens	1939
b. 141, f. 341	PNAV 1-44 Ectoderm from spinal cord level (pronephric) to ear region - graft with or without mesoderm (PNAV 1-3 operations by S. Wilens 1939)	1937
b. 141, f. 342	PNAV 45-67 Ectoderm from spinal cord level (pronephric) to ear region - graft with or without mesoderm; notes and tabulations relating to AVPN and PNAV	1938
b. 141, f. 343	EAM 1-34 Mesoderm under hindbrain and adjacent ear ectoderm, right side removed	1934-1936
b. 141, f. 344	EAM 1-34 Mesoderm under hindbrain and adjacent ear ectoderm, right side removed - tabulations, notes on sections, sketches of EAM 1 and 5, photographs	1934-1936
b. 141, f. 345	EMAV 1-20 Mesoderm under hindbrain and ear region right side removed. Abdominal ectoderm to ear region (reciprocal of AVML)	1935-1936
b. 141, f. 346	EMAV 1-20 Mesoderm under hindbrain and ear region right side removed. Abdominal ectoderm to ear region; tabulations, photographs EMAV 12, 15	1935-1936
b. 141, f. 347	AxM 1-5 Mesoderm from anterior ear region to posterior end of cord, right side, rotated ap-ml, ap-mm; sketch of AxM3	1935
b. 141, f. 348	AxM 6, 7 Mesoderm from anterior ear region to posterior end of cord, right and left sides interchanged, rotated ap-mm	1935
b. 141, f. 349	AxM 1-7 Notes on sections	1935
b. 141, f. 350	IAxM 1-32 Mesoderm interchanged between hindbrain and posterior region, right - flap of medullary plate healed back over graft	1935

b. 141, f. 351	IAxM 33-60 Mesoderm interchanged between hindbrain or ear region and posterior region, right	1935-1936
b. 141, f. 352	IAxM - Mesoderm interchanged between hindbrain and ear region and posterior region, right - tabulations, notes on sections, sketches IAxM 5, 35, 42	1935-1936
b. 141, f. 353	AMBL 1-11 Mesoderm from under hindbrain region right side to blastocoel (AMBL 5 left side)	1935
b. 141, f. 354	TMBL 1-4 Mesoderm from under spinal region medullary plate right side to blastocoel	1935
b. 141, f. 355	IU 1-7 Mesoderm and endoderm hindbrain region and anterior trunk interchanged, right side - photographs of IU 3	1935
b. 141, f. 356	STE, STME Ear region, ectoderm or mesoderm stained with Nile Blue sulphate and Neutral red - operations by S. Wilens See: <u>box 145, folder 453</u> .	1940
b. 141, f. 357	AME 1-5 Mesoderm and endoderm hindbrain region, right side, excised and replaced rotated 180°	1944
b. 141, f. 358	AM 1-58 Mesoderm under half of hindbrain, with or without ear mesoderm lifted and replaced in certain orientations (by S. Wilens)	1944
b. 141, f. 359	AVMES (MAV) 1-27 Ear placode with underlying mesoderm, right, interchanged and rotated 180° - operations by S. Wilens	1948
b. 141, f. 360	HAVW 1-19 Hindbrain region medullary plate and ear region with underlying mesoderm interchanged and rotated 180° - operations by S. Wilens	1948
b. 141, f. 361	HM 1-28 Mesoderm under hindbrain region, right side, rotated 180° (hom ap ml or hom ap mm) - photographs HM 3, 4, mesoderm interchanged between right and left sides (het ap) six cases.	1934-1936
b. 141, f. 362	AVEnd 1 Ear mesoderm and endoderm rotated 180° - operation by S. Wilens	1945
b. 141, f. 363	AVHME 1-8 Hindbrain region - medullary plate with mesoderm and endoderm, ear region with mesoderm, interchanged and rotated 180° - operations by S. Wilens	1948
b. 141, f. 364	IM 1-20 Hindbrain right side inverted	1926
b. 141, f. 365	IMP 1-66 Hindbrain and spinal cord interchanged - unilateral with and without underlying mesoderm - notes on sections	1934, 1936-1937
b. 141, f. 366	IMP 1-66 Hindbrain and spinal cord interchanged, unilateral - with and without underlying mesoderm - notes on sections	1934, 1936-1937
b. 141, f. 367	IMP 1-66 Hindbrain and spinal cord interchanged, unilateral - with and without underlying mesoderm - tabulations and photographs	1934, 1936-1937
b. 141, f. 368	AVMP 1-20 Hindbrain with ear ectoderm, right or left sides replaced by graft from same level of embryo stained with Nile Blue sulphate - orientations varied	1936-1937

b. 141, f. 369	AVMP 1-20 Hindbrain with ear ectoderm, right or left sides replaced by graft from same level of embryo stained with Nile Blue sulphate - orientations varied; notes: on sections, tabulations and photographs	1936-1937
b. 142, f. 370	DMP 1-33 Hindbrain left or right side with or without ear ectoderm to region below or in front of ear area on right - various orientations (reciprocal of RDMP)	1936
b. 142, f. 371	DMP 1-33 Hindbrain left or right side with or without ear ectoderm to region below or in front of ear region on right - various orientations - tabulations and notes on sections	1936
b. 142, f. 372	RDMP 1-32 Ectoderm (pre- or post-auditory or auditory) to hindbrain region, various orientations - reciprocals of DMP operations and similar to EMP sections	1936-1937
b. 142, f. 373	RDMP 3-31 Ectoderm, pre- or post-auditory or auditory, to hindbrain region, various orientations - reciprocals of DMP operations and similar to EMP; tabulations and notes on sections	1936-1937
b. 142, f. 374	IMA 1-62 Hindbrain with ear ectoderm right side and spinal cord with adjacent region interchanged - with and without underlying mesoderm, ant. ant.	1936-1937
b. 142, f. 375	IMA 63-90 Hindbrain with ear ectoderm right side and spinal cord with adjacent region interchanged - with and without underlying mesoderm, ant. ant.	1938
b. 142, f. 376	IMA 1-90 Tabulations	1936-1938
b. 142, f. 377	IMA 3, 4, 11, 12, 30 Hindbrain with ear ectoderm right side and spinal cord with adjacent ectoderm interchanged; drawings by Lisbeth Krause	1936
b. 142, f. 377	IMA 1-81 Photographs of cleared animals by S. Wilens	1936-1938
b. 142, f. 378	IMA 10-90 Hindbrain with ear ectoderm and spinal cord with adjacent region right side interchanged with and without underlying mesoderm, ant. ant notes on sections	1936-1938
b. 142, f. 379	IMP 1-29 Hindbrain both sides with ear ectoderm on right and spinal cord with adjacent ectoderm interchanged ant. ant.; grafts with and without underlying mesoderm (MIA on the right and IMP on the left)	1937
b. 142, f. 380	IMMP 30-66 Hindbrain both sides with ear ectoderm on right and spinal cord with adjacent ectoderm interchanged ant. ant.; grafts with and without underlying mesoderm (IMA on the right and IMP on the left	1937-1938
b. 142, f. 381	IMMP 1-66 Notes on sections and tabulations	1937-1938
b. 142, f. 382	IMMP 5, 8, 17, 18 Drawings by Lisbeth Krause	1937
b. 142, f. 382	IMMP 7-65 Photographs of cleared animals by S. Wilens	1937-1938
b. 142, f. 383	RMP Hindbrain removed right side - underlying mesoderm left intact (series preserved at young stages)	1934-1935, 1937, 1944
b. 142, f. 384	RMP Hindbrain right side removed with underlying mesoderm - (preserved stage 46)	1934-1936

b. 142, f. 385	RMP Hindbrain removed right side - mesoderm out or left intact - 26 cases poor condition or dead	1934-1937
b. 142, f. 386	RMP 17, 53, 88, 89, 91, 96, 97, 103, 104 Hindbrain right side removed with underlying mesoderm (preserved young stages)	1935-1936
b. 142, f. 387	RMP Hindbrain right side removed - underlying mesoderm left intact (preserved stage 46)	1935-1936
b. 142, f. 388	RMP Drawings by L. Krause (live animals) RMP 23 Hindbrain right side removed - mesoderm out	1935
b. 142, f. 388	RMP 24 Hindbrain right side removed - mesoderm intact	1935
b. 142, f. 388	RMP 65 Hindbrain both sides removed - mesoderm intact	1935
b. 142, f. 389	RMP 64-73, 78-83 Hindbrain both sides removed - underlying mesoderm left intact	1936
b. 142, f. 390	RMP 74-77 Hindbrain both sides removed with underlying mesoderm	1936
b. 142, f. 391	RMP 105-112, 119, 120 Hindbrain removed right side - mesoderm out or left intact (not sectioned)	1937
b. 142, f. 392	RMP 2-83 Photographs	1934-1936
b. 142, f. 393	RMP 17-83 Photographs of animals - cleared to show the hindbrain	1934-1936
b. 142, f. 394	RMP Tabulations (also wound healing and reconstitution of the central nervous system) See also: <u>box 142, folder 395</u> . See also: <u>box 142, folder 383</u> .	
b. 143, f. 395	EMP 1, 2, 5-10, 13-16, 23 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm intact. Mature cases (reciprocal of TrMP)	1934
b. 143, f. 395	EMP 122, 133, 135, 136, 140, 142 Hindbrain with ear region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm intact	1936
b. 143, f. 396	EMP 3, 4, 11, 12, 31, 32, 34-39, 41, 42, 46, 48, 50, 52, 53-65 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm intact; series of young stages preserved stage 18-45	1934-1935
b. 143, f. 397	EMP 103-105, 109, 110, 119-121, 125, 127, 128, 131, 132, 138, 139 Hindbrain right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm intact; series of stages preserved for vital stain	1935-1936
b. 143, f. 398	EMP 126, 130, 134, 141 Hindbrain and ear region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm out; preserved for vital stain	1936
b. 143, f. 399	EMP 116, 117 Hindbrain right side replaced by older abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm intact	
b. 143, f. 399	EMP 115 Ear region right side replaced by older abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm intact	1935

b. 143, f. 400	EMP 25, 26, 28-30, 43-45, 49B, 51, 86, 89, 93, 123, 137, 143, 151-154 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm out - (reciprocal of TrMP)	1934-1936
b. 143, f. 401	EmP 69-71, 74-76, 83, 88, 91, 95, 96, 98, 107 Hindbrain region right side replaced by auditory ectoderm - mesoderm out	1935
b. 143, f. 402	EMP 72, 77-79, 81, 82, 84, 87, 90, 94, 97, 106 Hindbrain right side replaced by auditory ectoderm, ant. ant mesoderm intact; mature stages	1935
b. 143, f. 403	EMP 99, 101, 108, 111 Hindbrain right side replaced by pronephric ectoderm - mesoderm intact	1935
b. 143, f. 404	EMP 171B, 172 Hindbrain region right side replaced by pronephric ectoderm and mesoderm (reciprocal of TrMP)	1937
b. 143 , f. 405	EMP 100, 102 Hindbrain region right side replaced by pronephric ectoderm ant. ant mesoderm out	1935
b. 143, f. 406	EMP 17-19, 66-68, 73, 80, 85, 92, 112-114, 145-150, 156, 168 Hindbrain removed, bilateral, replaced by ectoderm. Cut on crest or outside - mesoderm intact (reciprocal of TrMP)	1934-1936
b. 143, f. 407	EMP 157, 162, 164, 165, 167, 169, 170, 173, 174 Hindbrain removed, bilateral, replaced by abdominal ectoderm. Cut inside crest - mesoderm intact (reciprocal of TrMP)	1936-1937
b. 143, f. 408	EMP 20-22, 24 Whole right half of brain removed - replaced by abdominal ectoderm - mesoderm intact	1934
h 112 f 100		
b. 143, f. 409	EMP 27, 33 Anterior end of medullary plate replaced by abdominal ectoderm	1934
b. 143, f. 409 b. 143, f. 410	EMP 27, 33 Anterior end of medullary plate replaced by abdominal ectoderm EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases	
	EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by	
b. 143, f. 410	EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases	
b. 143, f. 410 b. 143, f. 411	EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases EMP 16, 18, 25, 26, 40, 41, 90	1934, 1936-1937
b. 143, f. 410 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 411	EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases EMP 16, 18, 25, 26, 40, 41, 90 EMP and TrMP 22, 97, 99 sketches by Lisbeth Krause	1934, 1936-1937 1934-1935
b. 143, f. 410 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 412	 EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases EMP 16, 18, 25, 26, 40, 41, 90 EMP and TrMP 22, 97, 99 sketches by Lisbeth Krause EMP 1-49 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs EMP 21 Drawings for wax reconstruction of model - published in "Wound healing and reconstruction of the central nervous system of the amphibian embryo after the removal of parts of the neural plate," <i>Journal of</i> 	1934, 1936-1937 1934-1935 1934-1935
b. 143, f. 410 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 412 b. 143, f. 413	 EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases EMP 16, 18, 25, 26, 40, 41, 90 EMP and TrMP 22, 97, 99 sketches by Lisbeth Krause EMP 1-49 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs EMP 21 Drawings for wax reconstruction of model - published in "Wound healing and reconstruction of the central nervous system of the amphibian embryo after the removal of parts of the neural plate," <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i>, volume 106 	1934, 1936-1937 1934-1935 1934-1935 1947
b. 143, f. 410 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 412 b. 143, f. 413 b. 143, f. 414	 EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases EMP 16, 18, 25, 26, 40, 41, 90 EMP and TrMP 22, 97, 99 sketches by Lisbeth Krause EMP 1-49 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs EMP 21 Drawings for wax reconstruction of model - published in "Wound healing and reconstruction of the central nervous system of the amphibian embryo after the removal of parts of the neural plate," <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i>, volume 106 EMP 6-97 Photographs of cleared specimens (selected cases) 	1934, 1936-1937 1934-1935 1934-1935 1947 1934-1935
b. 143, f. 410 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 412 b. 143, f. 413 b. 143, f. 413 b. 143, f. 414	 EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases EMP 16, 18, 25, 26, 40, 41, 90 EMP and TrMP 22, 97, 99 sketches by Lisbeth Krause EMP 1-49 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs EMP 21 Drawings for wax reconstruction of model - published in "Wound healing and reconstruction of the central nervous system of the amphibian embryo after the removal of parts of the neural plate," <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i>, volume 106 EMP 6-97 Photographs of cleared specimens (selected cases) EMP 50-77 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs 	1934, 1936-1937 1934-1935 1934-1935 1947 1934-1935 1935
b. 143, f. 410 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 411 b. 143, f. 412 b. 143, f. 413 b. 143, f. 413 b. 143, f. 414 b. 143, f. 415 b. 143, f. 416	EMP 40, 47, 49A, 118, 158-160, 175, 176 Hindbrain region right side replaced by abdominal ectoderm, dead or poor cases EMP 16, 18, 25, 26, 40, 41, 90 EMP and TrMP 22, 97, 99 sketches by Lisbeth Krause EMP 1-49 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs EMP 21 Drawings for wax reconstruction of model - published in "Wound healing and reconstruction of the central nervous system of the amphibian embryo after the removal of parts of the neural plate," <i>Journal of Experimental Zoology</i> , volume 106 EMP 50-77 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs EMP 78-170 (with reciprocal TrMP) Photographs EMP Tabulations (also wound healing and reconstruction of central nervous system)	1934, 1936-1937 1934-1935 1934-1935 1947 1934-1935 1935

b. 143, f. 418	TrMP 1-18 Hindbrain region medullary plate, unilateral or bilateral to flank or abdominal wall - without mesoderm (reciprocal of EMP) - sketches: of TrMP 17, 18 by Lisbeth Krause	1934
b. 143, f. 419	TrMP 20-49A Hindbrain region medullary plate, bilateral or whole right half of brain to abdominal wall (reciprocal of EMP)	1934
b. 143, f. 420	TrMP 49B-98 Hindbrain region unilateral or bilateral to ear region or abdominal wall - except TrMP 78 (reciprocal of EMP) - sketch of TrMP 76 by L. Krause	1935
b. 143, f. 421	TrMP 99-141 Hindbrain region unilateral or bilateral to pronephric region or abdominal wall (reciprocal of EMP)	1935-1936
	See also: <u>box 143, folders 395-416</u> for subsequent cases.	
b. 143, f. 422	TrMP 1-111Tabulations	
b. 143, f. 422	TrMP 28-153 (9 selected cases) - notes on sections See also: <u>box 143, folders 415-416</u> for photographs.	1934-1936
b. 143, f. 423	HBBL 1-5 Hindbrain to blastocoel	1935
b. 143, f. 424	HB 1-5 Anterior medullary plate to ventral body wall (reciprocal of BN 1-5)	1934
b. 143, f. 425	BN 1-5 Ectoderm, anterior head or abdominal, to region ventral to medullary plate (reciprocals of NB 1-5)	1934
b. 143, f. 426	TrHB 1-10 Hindbrain, unilateral or bilateral into pocket in flank or abdominal wall - without mesoderm; photographs of TrHB 2, 3, 5, 6	1934
b. 143, f. 427	SMP 1-2 Medullary plate from anterior ear, to near blastopore left and right interchanged (reciprocal operation)	1935
b. 143, f. 428	WT 1-2 Whole top of egg interchanged ap. (brawn and blue reciprocal operation)	1935
b. 143, f. 429	MPH 1-2 Medullary plate, half anterior portion right side interchanged between A. punctatum and A. tigrinum	1934
b. 143, f. 430	WMP 1-3 Whole medullary plate except area in from of blastopore interchanged between A. punctatum and A. tigrinum; photographs WMP 1, 2	1934
b. 144, f. 431	MP 1-49 Hindbrain region medullary plate interchanged - right side (brown embryo) and left side (blue embryo stained with Nile blue sulphate) het dv (MP 1) and het ap (dd) - with or without mesoderm	1929-1930
b. 144, f. 431A	MP 51-97 Hindbrain region medullary plate interchanged - right side (brown) and left (blue) - with or without mesoderm - various graft orientations	1930-1931
b. 144, f. 432	MP 101-150 Hindbrain region medullary plate interchanged - right side (brown) and left (blue) - with or without mesoderm - various graft orientations; three cases (MP 101, 133, 135) autoplastic	1931
b. 144, f. 433	MP 151-183 Hindbrain region medullary plate interchanged - right side (brown) and left (blue) - with or without mesoderm - various graft orientations	1934

b. 144, f. 434	MP 184-233 Hindbrain region medullary plate interchanged - right side (brown) and left or right (blue) with or without mesoderm - various graft orientations; two cases (MP 225,226) autoplastic	1935-1936, 1944
b. 144, f. 435	Mp 234-299 Hindbrain region medullary plate interchanged - right side (brown) and left or right side (blue) with mesoderm and endoderm - various graft orientations - operations by S. Wilens	1944-1945
b. 144, f. 436	MP 144-146, 175-178 Hindbrain region medullary plate interchanged - right side (brown) and left (blue) with mesoderm - various graft orientations; sketches by L. Krause	1931, 1934
b. 144, f. 437	MP 28-151 Photographs (selected cases) taken by S. Wilens	
b. 144, f. 438	MP 152-210 Photographs (selected cases) taken by S. Wilens	
b. 144, f. 439	MP Tabulations; notes on sections (selected cases)	1930-1936
b. 144, f. 440	Results of ear symmetry experiments See: <u>box 11, folder 826</u> .	1935, 1937
b. 144, f. 441	Ear experiments - references	
b. 144, f. 442	O. Mangold. Induction by medullary plate - implantation experiments, <i>Roux</i> <i>Arch</i> 117: 586-696, 1929 See: <u>box 17, folder 1280</u> .	
b. 144, f. 443	Ear drawings and symmetry graphs	
b. 144 , f. 44 4	Ear induction, analysis of factors involved in	
b. 145, f. 445	AV Drawings for wax reconstructions	
b. 145 , f. 446	DMP Drawings for wax reconstructions See also: <u>box 142, folders 370-371</u> .	
b. 145, f. 447	IMA and IMMP Drawings for wax reconstructions	
b. 145, f. 448	AVMP Drawings for wax reconstructions See also: <u>box 141, folders 368-369</u> .	
b. 145, f. 449	EMP Drawings for wax reconstructions See also: <u>box 143, folders 395-417</u> .	
b. 145, f. 450	EMP Drawings for wax reconstructions See also: <u>box 143, folders 395-417</u> .	
b. 145 , f. 451	RMP Drawings for wax reconstructions See also: <u>box 142, folders 383-394</u> .	
b. 145 , f. 452	Drawings for wax reconstructions	
Hear	rt Experiments	
b. 145, f. 453	STME 159 and normal; drawings for wax reconstructions - development of the heart (A. punctatum) by S. Wilens - experiment requested by RGH, vital staining of ear primordium mesoderm	

b. 146, f. 454-461	Operations, labels of	1919-1938, 1944, 1948
b. 147, f. 462	Determination of median plane - relation of First cleavage to grey crescent (by S. Wilens)	1942, 1943
b. 147, f. 463	Records, miscellaneous - lists of preservation dates, sectioned material, sketches	1913-1922
b. 147 , f. 46 4	Records - lists of sectioned material	[Circa 1925]
b. 147 , f. 465	Records, miscellaneous - lists of preservation dates, sectioned and photographed material	1930-1937
b. 147 , f. 466	Relative growth rates: ear (Richardson), heart (Copenhaver), eye (Twitty), limbs (Twitty and Schwind)	1934
b. 147, f. 467	Techniques (for protocols)	
b. 147, f. 468	X-ray preparations and experiments - with W.T. Astbury, Leeds See also: <u>box 34, folder 8</u> .	1938
	See also: box 118, folders 133-137 and box 119, folders 138-140.	
M	/ound healing	
b. 147, f. 469	"Wound healing and reconstitution of the central nervous system," original tabulations, etc. English	1947
	See also: <u>box 142, folder 394</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 143, folder 417</u> .	
b. 147, f. 470	Regeneration - neural plate; miscellaneous notes and Detwiler	1943
b. 147, f. 471	Miss Bowen's tabulations	
b. 147, f. 472	EMP and RMP- Joint tabulations.	
b. 147, f. 473	Restitution of the hindbrain - regeneration and mitotic counts	1947
b. 147, f. 474	Restitution of the hindbrain - mitotic counts	1947

Series IX: Course of Study, 1894-1938

5′4″ (13 boxes)

The Course of Study series contains Harrison's early class lectures which he prepared for his courses at Bryn Mawr (1894-1895) and the Johns Hopkins Medical School, Department of Anatomy (1896-1907). The material for his courses at Yale consist of some elementary biology laboratory notes and full records of lectures with a card catalogue of preparatory references used in his graduate courses (1907-1938). Lectures, lecture notes, and other pertinent material such as teaching schedules, grade books, etc. are arranged in chronological order.

Experimental Embryology class notes were contributed by Jane M. Oppenheimer and Roland H. Alden and the Regeneration notes by Jane M. Oppenheimer.

	Lectures - General Biology (Bryn Mawr)	
b. 148, f. 1	Theoretical - evolution, heredity	1894-1995
	See: <u>box 35, folder 55</u> .	
b. 148, f. 2	Coelenterates - including Porifera, Cnidaria, Ctenophora	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 3	Hydra, Hydroids	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 4	Anodon - anatomy, fertilization, development	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 5	Vermes	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 6	Echinodermata	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 7	Arthropoda	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 8	Lobster etc.	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 9	Mollusca	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 10	Chordata	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 11-12	Protozoa	1894-1895
	Lectures - Embryology (Bryn Mawr)	
b. 148, f. 13	Germ-layer theory (historical), gastrulation and formation of layers	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 14	Differentiation of mesoderm, various derivatives	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 15	Mesectoderm - seminar report	1894-1895
	Lectures - General Biology (Bryn Mawr?)	
b. 148, f. 16	Reviews - morphology of vertebrate head by Julia B. Platt, development of peripheral nervous system of vertebrates by J. Beard	1894-1895
b. 148, f. 17	Comparative anatomy, Morphology of vertebrate limbs - 5 lectures - old notes, (Bryn Mawr, Johns Hopkins?)	undated
	See also: <u>box 157, folder 158</u> .	
b. 149, f. 18	Histology - laboratory work and schedules - Johns Hopkins University	1896-1897, 1902-1903

b. 149, f. 19	Lectures - Histology - Johns Hopkins University	1902-1903
b. 149, f. 20	Lectures - Branchial organs - Johns Hopkins University	[Circa 1896-1906]
b. 149, f. 21	Lectures - Head somites (title page only) - Johns Hopkins University See: <u>box 157, folder 162</u> .	[Circa 1896-1906]
b. 149 , f. 22	Lectures - Hypoglossus - Johns Hopkins University	[Circa 1896-1906]
b. 149 , f. 23	Lectures - Hypophysis - Johns Hopkins University	[Circa 1896-1906]
b. 149, f. 24	Lectures - Osteology - Johns Hopkins University	1900
b. 149, f. 25	Lectures - Histology - Johns Hopkins University	1902-1903
b. 149, f. 26	Lectures - Histology (references) - Johns Hopkins University	1902-1903
b. 149, f. 27	Lectures - Histology - Johns Hopkins University	1903-1905
b. 149, f. 28	Histology - laboratory work and schedules - Johns Hopkins University	1904-1907
b. 149 , f. 29	Histology - laboratory schedules and technique, 2 reprints - Johns Hopkins University	1905-1906
b. 149, f. 30	Laboratory notes - Marine Biological Laboratory	1903
b. 149, f. 31	Anatomy, morphology, embryology, histology, fertilization - outlines and examinations	1903-1905
b. 149, f. 31	Schedule of work, Vertebrate anatomy (Biology B1)	[Circa 1907-1908]
b. 149, f. 32	2 Lists of biology courses	[Circa 1907-1908]
b. 149 , f. 33	Laboratory directions and schedules - 2 reprints (Dartmouth Univ. and Harvard Univ.)	[Circa 1907-1908]
b. 149, f. 33	1 handwritten list	[Circa 1907-1908]
b. 149, f. 34	Lectures, laboratory notes, schedules - Elementary Biology	1907-1910
b. 149, f. 35	Elementary Biology - laboratory notes	[Circa 1907-1910]
b. 150 , f. 36	Elementary Biology - laboratory notes	[Circa 1907-1910]
b. 150 , f. 37	Elementary Biology - laboratory notes (printed directions)	[Circa 1907-1910]
b. 150, f. 38	Lectures - Biology A	1909
b. 150, f. 39	Elementary Biology - laboratory notes	1910-1919,

b. 150, f. 40	Embryology - lecture notes and schedules with laboratory schedules, examination questions	1908–1920, 1923, undated
b. 150, f. 41	Grade books - Freshman Biology, Comparative Anatomy	1907-1908
b. 150, f. 42	Grade books	
b. 150, f. 42	Elementary Biology	1907-1910
b. 150, f. 42	Embryology	1908-1912
b. 150 , f. 43	Grade books - Embryology	1912-1914 <i>,</i> 1917-1918
b. 150, f. 44	Schedule of classes	1913-1924, 1937
b. 150, f. 45	General Physiology - course outlines	1921, 1923
b. 150, f. 46	Charts and slides, catalogues of	
b. 150 , f. 47	Museum collections, catalogue of See also: <u>box 150, folder 48</u> . See also: <u>box 150, folder 46</u> .	1934
b. 150 , f. 48	Museum collections, index of See also: <u>box 150, folder 46</u> . See also: <u>box 150, folder 47</u> .	Undated
	Lecture Notes and References	
	Experimental Embryology Parts I and II	
b. 151, f. 49	Outlines	1911-1914, 1917-1918, 1929-1930, 1932-1933, 1935-1938, undated
b. 151, f. 50	Bibliography - references, lists of	
b. 151 , f. 51	Introductory	1920-1922, 1924, 1926, 1935
b. 151, f. 52	Germinal value, cell size, nuclear size	1920, 1922, 1926
b. 151 , f. 53	Cytology and genetics	[Circa 1929-1930]
b. 151, f. 54	Germinal localization - Echinoderms	1916, 1921, 1927
b. 151, f. 55	Hybrid development and chromosome theory - vertebrates	1917, 1920, 1926
b. 151, f. 56	Hybrid development - vertebrates	1920, 1929
b. 151 , f. 57	Centrifuge experiments	1908, 1910, 1914, 1927, 1936

Lecture Notes and References > Experimental Embryology Parts I and II (continued)

b. 151 , f. 58	Gravity, centrifugal force, pressure - bibliography cards	
b. 151, f. 59	Effect of X-rays and radium	1920, 1926
b. 151, f. 60	Effect of X-rays and radium, bibliography cards - miscellaneous	
b. 151 , f. 61	Roux-Weismann theory, role of cytoplasm	1914, 1920, 1927
b. 152 , f. 6 2	Dispermic eggs	1920, 1926, undated
b. 152 , f. 63	Amphibians (miscellaneous - not relevant to first stages except gravitation), bibliography cards	
b. 152 , f. 64	Amphibian egg	1916, [circa 1921], 1927, 1935-1936, 1938
b. 152 , f. 65	Germinal localization - Ascaris	1927
b. 152 , f. 66	Germinal localization - Coelenterates	1921
b. 152 , f. 67	Germinal localization - Teleosts	1921, 1936
b. 152, f. 68	Germinal localization - Molluscan and Annelid eggs	1914, 1920, 1927, 1936
b. 152 , f. 69	Germinal localization - Nemertean egg	1927
b. 152 , f. 70	Germinal localization - Ctenophore eggs	1921, 1927
b. 152 , f. 71	Amphioxus and Ascidian eggs	1927, 1933, undated
b. 152 , f. 72	The Arthropod egg (insects and Entomostraca)	1930
b. 152 , f. 73	Arachnoids - bibliography cards	
b. 152 , f. 7 4	Summary	1933
b. 152 , f. 75	Miscellaneous notes- old (symposium American Association of Anatomists)	1908
b. 152 , f. 76-77	Miscellaneous notes - old	1908-1909, 1912, 1915-1916
b. 152 , f. 78	Growth - statistical methods - bibliography cards	
	Experimental Embrology Part II	
b. 153 , f. 79	Problems - early work	1922, 1926, 1932
b. 153, f. 80	Lectures 1-20	1933-1934, 1937
	See also: <u>box 153, folder 92</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 153, folder 90-91</u> .	
b. 153 , f. 81	Kinematics of gastrulation - bibliography cards	

Lecture Notes and References > Experimental Embrology Part II (continued)

b. 153 , f. 8 2	Segmentation, gastrulation, germ layers in mammals, bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 83	Organizer and induction - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 84	Chemical nature of the organizer - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 85	Self-differentiation vs. induction - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 86	Fields and gradients - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 87	Axial gradients, influences of temperature, light, electricity, chemicals - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 88	Formation of chick embryo - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 89	Medullary plate pattern, medullary plate pattern and eye - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 90	Experimental Embryology Part I, Notes taken by J.M. Oppenheimer (student)	1932-1933
	See also: <u>box 153, folder 92</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 160, folder 221</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 153, folder 91</u> .	
b. 153 , f. 91	Experimental Embryology Part II, Notes taken by J.M. Oppenheimer (student)	1933-1934
	See also: <u>box 153, folder 90</u> .	
	See also: <u>box 160, folder 221</u> .	
b. 153 , f. 9 2	Experimental Embryology, Notes taken by R.H. Alden (student)	1937-1938
Expe	erimental Embryology Part II	
b. 153 , f. 93	Development of the eye - bibliography cards	
b. 153 , f. 9 4	Tail localization and skin movement - bibliography cards	
b. 154 , f. 95	Segregation of head pattern - bibliography cards	
b. 154, f. 96	Lateral line - bibliography cards	
b. 154 , f. 97	Neural crest - bibliography cards	
b. 154 , f. 98	Development of nerve fiber - bibliography cards	
b. 154 , f. 99	Nervous system - bibliography cards	
b. 154, f. 100	Gills, mouth, balancer - bibliography cards	
b. 154, f. 101	Development of the ear - bibliography cards	
b. 154, f. 102	Heart - bibliography cards	
b. 154, f. 103	Bibliography cards - unassorted	

Lecture Notes and References (continued)

	Experimental Embryology	
b. 154 , f. 10 4	Bibliography cards - old, animal transplantation I and II	
b. 154, f. 105	Bibliography cards - old, gastrulation, endocrine system	
b. 154, f. 106	Bibliography cards - early lectures (unassorted)	
b. 154, f. 107-108	Bibliography cards - miscellaneous	
b. 155, f. 109	Bibliography cards - miscellaneous	
b. 155, f. 110-111	Bibliography cards - duplicates (unassorted)	
b. 155, f. 112	Bibliography cards - old, gonads and interstitial glands	
Vert	ebrate Morphology I	
b. 155, f. 113	Outlines and student assignments	1909-1938
b. 155, f. 114	Introduction I - RGH (with bibliographies and classification pamphlets)	1909, 1921, 1925, 1935
b. 155, f. 115	Bibliography - journals and other references (Vertebrate Morphology I and I	I)
b. 155, f. 116	Bibliography - Yale University Library - lists of biological periodicals (Vertebrate Morphology I and II)	1913-1914, 1924
b. 155, f. 117	Bibliographies - RGH Introductory - student reports - miscellaneous	1934-1936, 1938
b. 155, f. 118	Amphioxus	
b. 155, f. 118	RGH report	1909
b. 155, f. 118	Bibliography of student reports	1913-1915, 1917, 1921-1922, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1935, 1937, undated
b. 155, f. 119	Cyclostomes - student reports, bibliographies of	1913, 1915, 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1935, 1937
b. 155, f. 120	Elasmobranchs - student reports, bibliographies of	1915, 1917?, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1935, 1937
b. 155 , f. 121	Ganoids - student reports, bibliographies of	1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1937, undated
b. 155 , f. 122	Teleosts - student reports, bibliographies of	1913-1914, 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1935, 1937

Vertebrate Morphology I (continued)

b. 155, f. 123	Dipnoi - student reports, bibliographies of	1913, 1915, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1935
b. 155, f. 12 4	Amphibia	
b. 155 , f. 124	RGH report and bibliography	1914
b. 155, f. 124	Student reports, bibliographies of	1915, 1917, 1923, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1935?, 1938
b. 156 , f. 125	Reptiles	
b. 156 , f. 125	RGH report, bibliography of	1912
b. 156, f. 125	Student reports, bibliographies of	1914, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1932, 1933, 1935, 1938
b. 156 , f. 126	Birds - I Systemics, Natural History II, Comparative Anatomy and Development	
b. 156 , f. 126	RGH report and bibliography	1921
b. 156, f. 126	Student reports, bibliographies of	1913-1914, 1916-1917, 1924, 1926, 1930, 1932, 1938, undated
b. 156 , f. 127	Birds - report by J.B. Hamilton	1932
b. 156, f. 128	Prototheria - student reports, bibliographies of	1917, 1922, 1924, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936, undated
b. 156 , f. 129	Prototheria - RGH report and bibliography	1926
b. 156 , f. 130	Marsupials - student reports, bibliographies of	1926, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936, 1938
b. 156, f. 131	Edentata - student reports, bibliographies of See also: <u>box 156, folder 132</u> .	1922, 1926, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936, 1938
b. 156 , f. 132	Edentata - RGH report and bibliography	1924
b. 156 , f. 133	Sirenia and Cetacea - student reports, bibliographies of	1922, 1924, 1926, 1932, 1934?, 1938
b. 156 , f. 13 4	Ungulates - student reports, bibliography of	1924
b. 156 , f. 135	Ungulates - Perissodactyla, Proboscidia, Hyracoidea - student reports, bibliographies of	1930, 1934, 1936, 1938
b. 156 , f. 136	Artiodactyla - student reports, bibliographies of	1930, 1934, 1938

Vertebrate Morphology I (continued)

b. 156 , f. 137	Carnivora - student reports, bibliographies of	1924, 1926, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936, 1938
b. 156, f. 138	Rodentia - student reports, bibliography of	1924, 1938
b. 156 , f. 139	Insectivora - student reports, bibliographies of	1922, 1924, 1926, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936, 1938
b. 156 , f. 140	Chiroptera - student reports, bibliographies of	1926, 1932, 1934, 1936, 1938
b. 156 , f. 141	Primates - student reports, bibliographies of	1922, 1924, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936-1938
b. 156 , f. 142	Foetal membranes - student report, bibliography of	1916, 1922, 1936
b. 156 , f. 143	Early development - Amphioxus, Cyclostomes, Amphibians - student reports, bibliographies of	[Circa 1916], 1922, 1924, 1926, 1932, 1936, 1938
b. 156, f. 144	Early development - mammals - student reports, bibliographies of	1918?, 1924, 1926, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936
b. 156 , f. 145	Early development - gastrulation and germ layers in Mxynoids, Ganoids, Elasmobranchs and Teleosts - student reports, bibliographies of	1916, 1918?, 1922, 1930, 1936
b. 156 , f. 146	Early development - Gastrea and Coelomic theories - student report, bibliography of	1916
b. 156 , f. 147	Early development - mammals - RGH report and bibliography	1922
b. 156 , f. 148	Early development - birds, reptiles - student reports, bibliographies of	1916, 1922, 1926, 1930, 1932, 1934, 1936
b. 156, f. 149	Growth of bone - student reports, bibliographies of	1916, 1922
b. 156, f. 150	Miscellaneous bibliographies - (differentiation of mesoderm, development of muscle, lymphatic system)	1916, 1922
Ver	tebrate Morphology II	
b. 156 , f. 151	Outlines and student assignments	1916-1937
b. 156 , f. 152	Homology - introduction to the study of limbs - RGH reports and bibliographies - old notes	1914-1936, undated
b. 156 , f. 153	Morphology of limbs - historical - RGH report, bibliographies	1924, 1926, 1930
b. 156 , f. 154	Comparison of fore and hind limbs - position - student reports, bibliographies	1916, 1920, 1922
b. 156, f. 155	Nerve plexus and function of limbs - student reports, bibliographies	1916, 1922, 1924, 1926, 1928, 1930, 1934, 1936

Vertebrate Morphology II (continued)

bibliographies	914, 1924
b. 156, f. 157 The Limbs - experiments on development - student reports, bibliographies of 19	916, 1920, 1922
b. 157, f. 158 Limbs of vertebrata (comparative anatomy) review of early papers - old U notes See also: box 148, folder 17.	Jndated
19	916, 1920, 1922, 924, 1926, 1928, 932, 1936
19	920, 1922, 1924, 926, 1928, 1930, 932
19	917, 1921, 1922, 924, 1927, 1928, 932, 1934, 1936
	922-1936, undated
b. 157, f. 163 The Vertebrate skull, theory of - lectures on comparative anatomy by Huxley 18	864
b. 157, f. 163 (old notes) U English U	Jndated
19	914, 1916, 1920, 922, 1924, 1928, 932, 1934, 1936
	919, 1921, 1925, Indated
of 19	917, 1922, 1924, 926, 1928, 1934, 936
19	914, 1916, 1920, 923, 1925, 1927, 928, 1930, 1932, 934, 1937
	923, 1925, 1931, 933, 1935, 1937
19	915, 1921, 1923, 925, 1931, 1933, 935, 1937
bibliographies of 19	920, 1923, 1925, 927, 1929, 1931, 933, 1935, 1937
19	915, 1921, 1923, 925, 1927, 1929, 933, 1935, 1937

Vertebrate Morphology II (continued)

b. 157, f. 172	The Eye - refraction and accomodation - RGH report and bibliography	1917
b. 157, f. 173	The Eye - retina - student reports, bibliographies of	1921, 1923, 1925, 1927, 1929, 1933, 1935, 1937
b. 157 , f. 174	The Ear - internal - student reports, bibliographies of	1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1933, 1935, 1937
b. 157, f. 175	The Ear - external and middle - student reports, bibliographies of	1915, 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1935, 1937
b. 157, f. 176	Lateral line - student reports, bibliographies of	1915, 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1927, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1935, 1937
b. 157 , f. 177	Visceral arches and gills - RGH report	1915
b. 157, f. 178	Visceral arches and gills - student reports, bibliographies of	1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1937
b. 157 , f. 179	Swim bladder and lungs	
b. 157, f. 179	RGH report, bibliography of	[Circa 1915-1917]
b. 157 , f. 179	Student reports, bibliographies of	1923, 1925, 1929, 1931, 1935, 1937
b. 157, f. 179 b. 157, f. 180	Student reports, bibliographies of Alimentary tract - student reports, bibliographies of	
		1931, 1935, 1937
b. 157 , f. 180	Alimentary tract - student reports, bibliographies of	1931, 1935, 1937 1933, 1937 1917, 1923, 1929,
b. 157, f. 180 b. 157, f. 181	Alimentary tract - student reports, bibliographies of Teeth - student reports, bibliographies of	1931, 1935, 1937 1933, 1937 1917, 1923, 1929, undated
b. 157, f. 180 b. 157, f. 181 b. 157, f. 182	Alimentary tract - student reports, bibliographies of Teeth - student reports, bibliographies of Integument, scales - RGH report	1931, 1935, 1937 1933, 1937 1917, 1923, 1929, undated 1915 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1933,
b. 157, f. 180 b. 157, f. 181 b. 157, f. 182 b. 157, f. 183	Alimentary tract - student reports, bibliographies of Teeth - student reports, bibliographies of Integument, scales - RGH report Integument, scales - student reports, bibliographies of	1931, 1935, 1937 1933, 1937 1917, 1923, 1929, undated 1915 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1933, 1937 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1933,
b. 157, f. 180 b. 157, f. 181 b. 157, f. 182 b. 157, f. 183 b. 157, f. 184	Alimentary tract - student reports, bibliographies of Teeth - student reports, bibliographies of Integument, scales - RGH report Integument, scales - student reports, bibliographies of Feathers, hair, other horny structures - student reports, bibliographies of	1931, 1935, 1937 1933, 1937 1917, 1923, 1929, undated 1915 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1933, 1937 1917, 1921, 1923, 1935, 1937 1917, 1929, 1931,
 b. 157, f. 180 b. 157, f. 181 b. 157, f. 182 b. 157, f. 183 b. 157, f. 184 b. 157, f. 185 	Alimentary tract - student reports, bibliographies of Teeth - student reports, bibliographies of Integument, scales - RGH report Integument, scales - student reports, bibliographies of Feathers, hair, other horny structures - student reports, bibliographies of Urogenital system - kidneys - student reports, bibliographies of Urogenital system - Amphioxus and Annelids - student reports,	1931, 1935, 1937 1933, 1937 1917, 1923, 1929, undated 1915 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1933, 1937 1917, 1921, 1923, 1925, 1929, 1933, 1935, 1937 1917, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1935, 1937 1921, 1923, 1925,

Vertebrate Morphology II (continued)

b. 157 , f. 189	Urogenital system - the "Keimbahn" - student reports, bibliographies of	1929, 1933, 1935, 1937
b. 157 , f. 190	Circulatory system - the heart - student reports, bibliographies of	1915, 1921, 1933, 1935, undated
b. 157, f. 191	Circulatory system - the vessels - student reports, bibliographies of	1931, 1935
Lec	ture Notes and References	
b. 158 , f. 192	Regeneration - Lecture schedule	1909-1910
b. 158 , f. 193	Regeneration - Schedule of lectures	[Circa 1926]
b. 158 , f. 19 4	Regeneration I - Introduction	1916-1928
b. 158, f. 195	Regeneration II - Protozoa	1916, 1925, undated
b. 158, f. 196	Regeneration III - Porifera	1916, undated
b. 158, f. 197	Regeneartion IV - Coelenterates (with material for demonstration)	1916
b. 158, f. 198	Regeneration V - Platyhelminthes and Nemerteans	1916, 1921
b. 158, f. 199	Regeneration V - Planarians - bibliography cards	
b. 158, f. 200	Regeneration VI - Annelids	Undated
b. 158, f. 201	Regeneration VI - Arthropods	1916, undated
b. 159 , f. 202	Regneration VII, VIII - Echinoderms, Molluscs, Ascidians	1916, 1925
b. 159, f. 203	Regeration VII, X - Vertebrates - general	1917, 1921-1922
b. 159 , f. 204	Regeneration IX - Molluscs and Ascidians	1921
b. 159 , f. 205	Regeneration X - Regeneration in plants	1917
b. 159, f. 206	Regeneration XI - The Eye	1921
b. 159, f. 207	Regeneration XII (also IX) - Vertebrates - tissues	1917, 1921-1922
b. 159, f. 208	Regeneration XII - Factors influencing regeneration	1917
b. 159, f. 209	Regeneration XIII - Internal factors in regeneration	1917, 1924
b. 159 , f. 210	Regeneration XIV, XV - External factors in regeneration	1926
b. 159 , f. 211	Regeneration XII-XV - Factors influencing regeneration (bibliography cards)	
b. 159 , f. 212	Regeneration XV - Compensatory regulation in asymmetrical animals	1917, 1926
b. 160, f. 213	Regeneration XVI - Autotomy and liability to injury	1917, 1921
b. 160, f. 214	Regeneration XVII and XVIII - Polarity and heteromorphosis	[Circa 1917, undated]
b. 160 , f. 215	Regeneration - Polarity and symmetry (bibliography cards)	[Circa 1917], 1927-1928

Lecture Notes and References (continued)

b. 160, f. 216	Regeneration - Nervous system with bibliography	Undated
b. 160, f. 217	Regeneration - Influence of function and of the nervous system - (bibliography cards)	Undated
b. 160, f. 218	Regeneration - XIX - Transplantation	1917
b. 160, f. 219	Regeneration XX - Transplantation - influence of components	1917
b. 160, f. 220	Regeneration XXI and XXII - Tissue culture	1917
b. 160, f. 221	Regeneration - Notes taken by J.M. Oppenheimer See also: <u>box 153, folders 90-91</u> .	1934-1935

Series X: Photographs, 1889-1955

1′2″ (3 boxes)

The Photograph series contains two pictures of Harrison and classmates at Johns Hopkins University: 1890 (Woods Hole, with W.K. Brooks) and 1891 (Jamaica). His large undergraduate class picture (B.A. 1889) is filed in Folio No. 175. Other early pictures include the German scientists, Moritz Nussbuam (Bonn 1894-1896, 1902-1904) and Gustav Born (1894, 1900).

Miscellaneous group pictures are records of members attending meetings and congresses of various accademies and societies in the U.S.A. and in Europe (1898-1953). Large photographs are filed in Folios No. 174 and 175.

The numerous photographs of Harrison by amateur and professional photographers span the years 1898-1950. Negatives of many of his pictures and his autograph are included.

Harrison's extensive collection of photographs of American and foreign scientists are filed in this series; large pictures are in Folio No. 175.

An etching of the Sheffield Mansion which housed the Biological laboratories prior to 1913, is in General Correspondence, Series I, Kunkel. Photographs of the Osborn Memorial Laboratories and staff, 1914, 1939 are augmented by group pictures of staff and graduate students, 1915-1937.

There are a small number of miscellaneous pictures and eleven rolls of 35 mm. film taken by Harrison on his travels. The subjects of photographs are itemized in folder title listings and on Folios.

b. 161, f. 1	group picture - RGH, W.K. Brooks, T.H. Morgan, et al. Woods Hole See also: <u>box 124, folder 1</u> .	1890
b. 161 , f. 1	Johns Hopkins University expedition - Jamaica See also: <u>box 1, folder 61</u> .	1891
b. 161 , f. 1	2 studio photographs (Baltimore)	1899, 1911
b. 161, f. 2	photographs (RGH), professional and amateur See also: folio <u>boxes 173-175</u> .	1914-1933
b. 161, f. 3	2 studio photographs (autographed)	1933
b. 161, f. 3	5 studio photographs	1940
b. 161, f. 4	photographs by K. Sembrat with copies See also: <u>box 24, folders 1767-1768</u> .	1937
b. 161 , f. 5	Columbia University honorary degree award - with other recipients	1940
b. 161 , f. 6	Osborn Memorial Laboratories - from Yale Alumni Weekly, vol. 23, pp. 667-672	1914
b. 161 , f. 6	Osborn Zoological Laboratory staff - from Yale Alumni Weekly, vol. 2, pp. 6-7	1939
b. 161, f. 7	RGH (profile) - 7 copies	[Circa 1945]
b. 161 , f. 7	Oppenheimer portrait - copies of original (oil and charcoal) See also: <u>box 32, folder 249</u> .	1950
b. 161 , f. 7	luncheon club (negatives in Folder No. 12)	1951

R.G. Harrison

b. 161, f. 8	newspaper and magazine clippings	1937-1938
b. 161 , f. 9	Osborn Zoological Laboratory - staff and graduate students - Journal Club	1915, 1920, 1925, 1929, 1932, 1933, [circa 1937]
b. 161, f. 10	Science Service - trustees meeting	1941, 1952-1953
b. 161, f. 11	Naples Zoological Station - miscellaneous	
b. 161, f. 12	negatives of photographs - RGH	[Circa 1920-1950]
b. 161, f. 12	negative of signature	
	negatives of photographs	
b. 161, f. 13	collecting with Carl Antonson, also Karl Mason RGH, residence - 142 Huntington Street	1923, 1930, 1932, 1956
b. 161, f. 14	group pictures - miscellaneous	
	See also: folio <u>boxes 173-175</u> .	
b. 162, f. 15	Born, Gustav	1894, 1900
b. 162 , f. 15	Nussbaum, Moritz (4 photographs)	1894, [circa 1894-1896], 1902
b. 162, f. 15	Bonn, group picture with Nussbaum and RGH See also: <u>box 38, folder 263</u> . See also: <u>box 3, folder 220</u> .	1904
b. 162 , f. 16	Theodore Boveri and daughter Margret, Höfen, Berlin-Dahlem (7) See also: <u>box 175</u> .	
b. 162 , f. 16	Mrs. Theodore Boveri (Marcella) (2) See also: <u>box 35, folder 50</u> .	
b. 162, f. 16	F. Baltzer, F.E. Lloyd - Bonn (2), Max Schultze, Gebhardt, RGH, Oppel, and Roux in Roux' garden See also: <u>box 175</u> .	1908
b. 162, f. 16	Cajal (autographed) (2)	1931
b. 162, f. 16	A. Brachet (autographed)	1931
b. 162, f. 16	J.S. Huxley (autographed)	1961
b. 162, f. 16	University of Hamburg, Dept. of Anatomy (13)	
b. 162 , f. 16	Ivar Broman and RGH - Lund See also: <u>box 35, folder 47 box 175, folder 10</u>	
b. 162, f. 16a	Geoffrey Kerr - University of Glasgow 1923-1973 re: RGH	1973
b. 162, f. 17	Ruffini, A University of Bologna, Dept. of Histology and Physiology (4)	1923

b. 162, f. 17	W. Schleip	1932
b. 162, f. 18	Spemann, Hans	
b. 162, f. 18	Silliman lecturer - photograph with RGH (from Carl A. Lohmann) - original in Folio No. 175	1933
b. 162, f. 18	Nobel Prize award photograph with news release	1935
b. 162, f. 18	Spemann and?	Undated
b. 162, f. 19	RGH and Walther Vogt - trip to Stonehenge, Oxford, cathedrals, etc. See also: <u>box 27, folder 2027</u> .	1934
b. 162, f. 20	Anatomists (photos from Wistar Institute)	
b. 162, f. 20	F.P. Mall, J. Wyman, S.G. Morton, H. Allen, W.K. Brooks	1919
b. 162, f. 20	J.S. Kingsley	1929
b. 162, f. 20	T.H. Morgan	[Circa 1934]
b. 162, f. 20	H.A. Bumstead	Undated
b. 162, f. 20	C. Huber	1931
b. 162, f. 20	V.C. Twitty	1933
b. 162, f. 20	RGH with D. and C. Hutchinson	1933
b. 162, f. 20	A. Petrunkevitch, Paul Weiss	Undated
b. 162, f. 20	RGH and V. Hamburger, RGH and D. Rudnick	1946
b. 162, f. 20	H. Violette	1933
b. 162, f. 20	F.R. Lillie	1935
b. 162, f. 21	Wilson, Edmund B. (autographed)	
b. 162, f. 22	RGH and Oscar E. Schotté, National Academy meeting in Washington with credit line from <i>Look</i> magazine See also: <u>box 35, folder 78</u> .	1953
b. 162, f. 23	Castle, W.E.	Undated
	Parker, G.H.	
b. 162 , f. 23	pictures used for frontispiece of memorial volumes of <i>The Journal of Experimental Zoology</i>	1955
b. 162, f. 24	miscellaneous pictures	
b. 162, f. 24	Aristotle by Rembrandt	
b. 162, f. 24	seal of International Physiological Congress, Boston	1929
b. 162, f. 24	1 photograph of unidentified person	Undated

miscellaneous pictures (continued)

b. 162, f. 24	RGH and B. Willier - S. Wilens, J.S. Nicholas, M. Paserus	
b. 162 , f. 24	RGH and Mr. and Mrs. G. Evelyn Hutchinson	[Circa 1951]
b. 163	miscellaneous group pictures (4 rolls)	
b. 163	XIIIth International Physiological Congress, Boston	1929
b. 163	National Academy of Sciences, Washington	1931
b. 163	Third International Cytological Congress, Cambridge	1933
b. 163	International Congress for Cell Biology? (Tissue Culture)	Undated
b. 163	Miscellaneous films - 35 mm. (11 rolls) taken by RGH on his travels - U.S.A. and Germany	
Series XI: Memorabilia, 1914-1961

.8′ (2 boxes)

The Memorabilia are diverse in nature and consist of six items: lantern slides of a camping trip (undated, circa 1930), copper plaque (Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei 1929), three medals (1914, 1925, 1947), Harrison's laboratory guest book (1928-1961) and the Tissue Culture Association volume of photographs of members attending Harrison Commemoration Dinner in Glasgow (1957), sent to him by John Paul.

b. 164	Camping trip - Ontario, Canada Lantern slides	[Circa 1931]
b. 165 , f. 1	Honorary election (copper plaque) Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei, Rome See also: <u>box 37, folder 160</u> .	1929
	Medals	
b. 165, f. 2	Archduke Rainer, Vienna See also: <u>box 36, folder 128</u> .	1914
b. 165, f. 2	John Scott, City of Philadelphia See also: <u>box 36, folder 129</u> . See also: <u>box 173 (folio)</u> .	1925
b. 165, f. 3	John J. Carty - National Academy of Sciences See also: <u>box 36, folder 127</u> . See also: <u>box 93, folder 83</u> .	1947
b. 165, f. 4	Guest book - Osborn Zoological Laboratory	1928-1961
b. 165, f. 5	Tissue Culture Meeting - Glasgow	
b. 165 , f. 5	50th Anniversary Celebration in honor of Ross G. Harrison - volume with photographs of dinner guests, letter and reprint by John Paul	1957
b. 165 , f. 6	International Congress of Developmental Biology, Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island.	1956 July 25-26
b. 165, f. 6	Autographed list of members - sent to RGH	1956

Folios

	FOLIO No. 166 (previously folio number 1) Original figures - from published manuscripts	
	Ueber der Entwicklung der nicht knorpelig Skelettheile in der Flosse	
b. 166	der Teleostier, 1893	
b. 166	Figures 1-27, Plates 16-18	
b. 166	with proof (duplicate) of plates	
	Outgrowth of the nerve fiber as a mode of protoplasmic movement.	1910
		1910
b. 166	Textfigures 1-3, Plates 1-3	
b. 166	with proof figures See also: <u>Series VII</u>	
	FOLIO No. 167 (previously folio number 2)	
	Harrison normal stages of the embryonic development of Amblystoma punctatum and tigrinum	I
b. 167	7 plates - wash drawings of live material - A. punctatum (published in Harrison Silliman Lectures); 1 plate A. tigrinum (7 figures)	
b. 167	Stippled drawings - copied by L. Krause from wash drawings (not published)	
b. 167	Miscellaneous stages - various species	
b. 167	4 Drawings of normal and albino A. punctatum All drawings by Lisbeth Krause	
b. 168	FOLIO No. 168 (previously folio number 3) Original drawings by Lisbeth Krause - not published	
b. 168	Transplantation experiments	
b. 168	Eye	1924-1925
b. 168	Gills	1918, 1930
b. 168	Limb	1923-1925, 1929-1931, 1933
b. 168	Ear	1930, 1934-1935, 1937
	FOLIO No. 169 (previously folio number 4)	
	Original figures - Limb papers	
b. 169	Effect of reversing the mediolateral or transverse axis of the forelimb bud. (published)	1925
b. 169	Origin, development, and growth of the forelimb - parts played by ectoderm and mesoderm. (not published)	1950-1955

FOLIO No. 169 (previously folio number 4) (continued)

b. 169	Cover of <i>McCall's</i> magazine - figure with aberrant limb. (2 right limbs)	1936
	FOLIO No. 170 (previously folio number 5)	
	Original figures - from published manuscripts	
b. 170	Neuroblast vs. Sheath Cell	1924
b. 170	Balancer	1925
b. 170	Wound Healing	1947
	FOLIO No. 171 (previously folio number 6)	
	Pigmentation of transplanted limbs - heterplastic operations	
	Original figures - published	
	Heteroplastic grafting in embryology.	
b. 171	Plates 5 and 6 Harvey Lecture	1935
b. 171	12 figures - not published	
	FOLIO No. 172 (previously folio number 7)	
	Original figures - published	
b. 172	Croonian Lecture - Origin and development of the nervous system.	1935
b. 173	FOLIO No. 173 (previously folio number 8)	
	Honorary elections and degrees	
b. 173	Johns Hopkins University - Diplomas	
	University of Bonn	
b. 173	Certificates, Courses of lectures	1892-1893
b. 173	Medical School	1895-1896, 1898-1899
b. 173	Citations (2) Scott and Carty Medals	1925, 1947
5.170	See also: <u>box 38, folder 243</u>	., 20, 17 17
	FOLIO No. 174 (previously folio number 9)	
	Miscellaneous group pictures	
b. 174	Amer. Soc. Zoologists - Atlantic City	1932
b. 17 4	Bermuda Biol. Station	1926, 1932, undated
b. 174	Conference on Chemistry and Physiology of Growth - Princton	1946
b. 174	Group for the Study of Aging	1953
	Society for the Study of Growth and Development	

FOLIO No. 174 (previously folio number 9) > Society for the Study of Growth and Development (continued)

b. 17 4	Symposium, Stanford University See also: <u>box 25, folder 1921</u>	1939
b. 174	5 meetings	1946-1951, undated
	Jane Coffin Childs Memorial Fund for Medical Research	
b. 17 4	Board of Directors - 2 pictures (autographed)	1950, undated
b. 174	Minutes (RGH - contribution and retirement) See also: <u>box 28, folder 2132</u>	1958
	See also: MS 37 (Rudolph J. Anderson papers) - photographs 1941	
b. 17 4	Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute - Trustees' Meeting	undated
b. 17 4	National Academy of Sciences - miscellaneous	
b. 17 4	8th Amer. Scientific Congress - Washington	1946
b. 17 4	Certificate signed by Sumner Wells	
	Harvard Tercentenary	
b. 17 4	Boston Herald Magazine	1936
b. 17 4	Map of Harvard University (copy of original design)	
b. 174	Wm. Beaumont - portrait See also: <u>box 2, folder 151</u>	undated
	RGH - 60th Birthday Celebration (Osborn Zool. Lab.)	1930
b. 17 4	Drawings and miscellaneous	
	FOLIO No. 175 (previously folio number 10) Johns Hopkins University	
b. 175	Class picture (B.A. degree)	1889
b. 175	Report 1876-1946, newspaper clipping	
	Meetings:	
	Group pictures (with RGH)	
b. 175	American Naturalists - Ann Arbor	1905
b. 175	International Zool. Congress - Cambridge, England	1898
b. 175	Anat. Gesellschaft - Tübingen	1899
b. 175	Anat. Gesellschaft - ?	undated
b. 175	Anat. Gesellschaft - Lund	1932
b. 175	Anatomen - Frankfort a/M	1928

FOLIO No. 175 (previously folio number 10) > Meetings: > Group pictures (with RGH) (continued)

b. 175	Deut. Zool. Gesellschaft - Munich	undated
b. 175	Anatomen - Congress - Jena	1904
b. 175	7th International Zool. Congress - Boston 1907 (RGH not in picture)	
	Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research	
	Board of Scientific Directors	
b. 175	Original board	undated
b. 175	2 group pictures (with RGH) [ca. 194?]	
b. 175	Clark University - Staff picture	1891 or 1892
b. 175	15 large photographs of foreign biologists (with autographs and inscriptions) Boveri, Butschli, de Vries, Driesch, Haeckel, C. Herbst, O. Hertwig, R. Hertwig, Lang, Roux, Strassburger, Verworn, Weismann, Wiedersheim, Ziegler	1909
b. 175	Hans Spemann (Sillman Lecturer) and RGH from Carl A. Lohmann See also: <u>box 161, folder 1 box 162, folder 15</u>	1933
	FOLIO No. 176 (previously folio number 11)	
	University of Budapest	
b. 176	Honorary Degree (M.D.)	1935
b. 176	Diploma with medal and program of events	
	Yale North India Expedition	
b. 176	Memoirs - Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences. Vol. X	1936

Microfilm Inventory, 1820-1961

Selected correspondence, 1893-1959 is available on microfilm (6,254 frames on 6 reels, 35mm) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM 145.

Selected correspondence from Series I Reel 1: Box 8, folder 531-box 9, folder 650.
Selected correspondence from Series I Reel 2: Box 9, folder 651-box 10, folder 794.
Selected correspondence from Series III Reel 3: Box 34, folder 1-box 35, folder 50.
Selected correspondence from Series III Reel 4: Box 35, folder 51-box 36, folder 131.
Selected correspondence from Series III Reel 5: Box 36A, folder 132-box 38, folder 257.
Selected correspondence from Series III Reel 6: Box 38, folder 258-box 41, folder 405.

Additional Material, 1820-1961

This addition is composed of materials donated by Elizabeth Harrison between 1978 and 1981. The material is arranged in four sections: Correspondence; Writings; Personal and family papers; and Photographs. The correspondence, which is arranged alphabetically, contains exchanges with Ross Granville Harrison's colleagues in zoology and biology, many of whom are represented in Series I. It also includes correspondence with members of Harrison's immediate and extended family. Portions of correspondence with family members and colleagues living in Europe are conducted in German. The Writings contain manuscripts of Harrison's early lectures on embryology, morphology and osteology, dating between 1895 and 1900, and reading and research notes he compiled between 1893 and 1902. Personal and family papers include memorabilia collected by Harrison, correspondence of family members, and some of their legal and financial papers. Material pertaining to Harrison appears first; the material pertaining to other family members follows in alphabetical order. Harrison's memorabilia primarily documents professionally-related trips to the United Kingdom, continental Europe, and North America. Other memorabilia dates from Harrison's marriage to Ida Johanna Lange in 1896 in Germany, their honeymoon in Naples, and first years in Baltimore. The first folder of the family papers provides a genealogy of the Diggs family tracing Harrison's maternal ancestors to Scottish royalty in the 11th century. In addition to correspondence, the family papers contain some legal and financial documents, such as passports, birth certificates, and receipts. Six folders of photographs contain several portraits of Harrison, family, friends, and students and colleagues at Yale.

b. 1, f. 1-2	A-B	
b. 1, f. 3	Barker, Llewellys F.	1898-1899
b. 1, f. 4	Brooks, William K.	1893-1908
b. 1, f. 5	C	
b. 1, f. 6	Cambridge University	1939
b. 1, f. 7	D	
b. 1, f. 8	Detwiler, Samuel R. and Susan	1920-1926
b. 1, f. 9	Diggs, J. Ross	1894-1910
b. 1, f. 10	Diggs, Mary	1894-1926
b. 1, f. 11	Diggs family	1894-1938
b. 1, f. 12	Driesch, Hans	1903
b. 1, f. 13	E	
b. 1, f. 14	Edes, Richard and Robert	1901-1926, undated
b. 1, f. 15	Eischweiler,	1903, undated
b. 1, f. 16	Erdmann, Rhoda	1918-1925
b. 1, f. 17-18	F-G	
b. 1, f. 19	Glassie, H. N.	1906, undated
b. 1, f. 20	Goldschmidt, Richard	1919-1923

Correspondence

Correspondence (continued)

b. 1, f. 21	н	
b. 1, f. 22-23	Harrison, Dorothea K.	1913-1943
b. 1, f. 24	Harrison, Eleanor	1923-1926
b. 1, f. 25	Harrison, Elizabeth	1920-1928 <i>,</i> undated
b. 1, f. 26	Harrison, Ida Lange	1895-1939 <i>,</i> undated
b. 1, f. 27	Harrison, Richard	1924, undated
b. 1, f. 28	Harrison, Ross, Jr.	1924-1948
b. 1, f. 29	Harrison, Samuel and Catherine Diggs	1882-1893
b. 1, f. 30	Hilles, W. S.	1899-1902
b. 1, f. 31	Hunt, Reid	1895-1926
b. 1, f. 32	I-K	
b. 1, f. 33	Knower, Henry McE.	1924-1926 <i>,</i> undated
b. 2, f. 34	L	
b. 2, f. 35	Lange family	1893-1939
b. 2, f. 36	Μ	
b. 2, f. 37	Mall, Franklin	1904-1907
b. 2, f. 38	Mixter, Charles W.	1924-1926
b. 2, f. 39	Ν	
b. 2, f. 40	Nussbaum, M.	1893-1921
b. 2, f. 41-42	O-P	
b. 2, f. 43	Parlato-Hopkins, Emilio	1893-1939
b. 2, f. 44	R	
b. 2, f. 45	Retzius, Gustav	1901-1907
b. 2, f. 46	Roux, Wilhelm	1893-1921
b. 2, f. 47	S	
b. 2, f. 48	Sigersfoos, Charles P.	1894-1896
b. 2, f. 49-50	T-V	
b. 2, f. 51	Von Linten,	1900-1923
b. 2, f. 52	W-Y	

Correspondence (continued)

b. 2, f. 53	Watasé, S.	1893-1921
b. 2, f. 54	Welch, William	1897-1909
b. 2, f. 55	Unidentified	1894-1939
N	Vritings	
	Lecture notes	
b. 2, f. 56	Embryology, chick	1895
b. 2, f. 57	Anatomy	1897
b. 2, f. 58	Embryology, frog	1897
b. 2, f. 59-61	Osteology	1897-1899
b. 2, f. 62	"The Value of Drawing and Modelling in the Study of Osteology" [typescript, manuscript] English	1898
b. 2, f. 63	Morphology of the extremities	1900
b. 2, f. 64	On the growth of bones	1900
	Reading and research notes	
b. 3, f. 65-66	Notes on articles	1893-1894
b. 3, f. 67	Early notes	1895-1900
b. 3, f. 68	Frog diary	1897-1902 <i>,</i> undated
b. 3, f. 69	List of anatomical terms	Undated
b. 3, f. 70	Anatomy	Undated
b. 3, f. 71	Embryology	Undated
b. 3, f. 72	Notes for exam	Undated
F	Personal and family papers	
	Harrison, Ross Granville	
b. 3, f. 73	Invitations	Undated
	Memorabilia	
b. 3, f. 74	General	1921-1945
b. 3, f. 75	Bern, Switzerland [International Congress of Zoology]	1904
b. 3, f. 76	Cambridge, England [to deliver Linacre lecture]	1939
b. 3, f. 77	Camping and mountaineering	[Circa 1920]
b. 3, f. 78	Catholic University of America semi-centennial	1939-1940

Personal and family papers > Harrison, Ross Granville > Memorabilia (continued)

b. 3, f. 79	Columbia University [honorary degree]	1940
b. 3, f. 80	Germany and Italy [travel brochures, receipts]	1894, undated
b. 3, f. 81	Hungary [Budapest and Debrecen, International Congress of Zoology]	1928
	Johns Hopkins University	
b. 3, f. 82	General	1902, 1942
b. 3, f. 83	Tramp Club scrapbook [in an account book of the Church Home and Asylum]	1855-1861, 1888-1891
b. 3, f. 84	League of Nations	1918, undated
b. 3, f. 85	Lecturing and professional meetings	1914-1955 <i>,</i> undated
b. 3, f. 86	London, England [Royal College of Physicians at London Tercentenary] See also: <u>box 6, folder 115</u> .	1928
b. 3, f. 87	Munich, Germany [Zoological Congress]	1928
b. 4, f. 88	Poetry, drawings	Undated
	Schoolwork See: <u>box 6, folder 116</u> .	1884, undated
b. 4, f. 89	Visiting cards	Undated
b. 4, f. 90	Volunteer medical service corps	1918
b. 4, f. 91	Wedding	[Circa 1896]
b. 4, f. 92	Obituaries and eulogies	1959-1963
	Passports See: <u>box 6, folder 117</u> .	
b. 4, f. 93-94	Writings about Harrison and family [clippings and articles]	1927-1959, undated
Famil	y papers	
b. 4, f. 95	Harrison, Dorothea K.	1923-1961
b. 4, f. 96	Harrison, Ida Lange [to Adele T.]	1893-1894 <i>,</i> undated
b. 4, f. 97	Harrison, Ida Lange [to Dorothea and Louis Lange]	1896
	Harrison, Samuel and Eliza	
b. 4, f. 98-100	Correspondence, legal and financial papers See also: <u>box 6, folder 118</u> .	1828-1893

Personal and family papers > Family papers > Harrison, Samuel and Eliza (continued)

b. 4, f. 101	Journal, with copies of correspondence, from St. Petersburg	[Circa 1840-1852]
	Maps, mechanical and other drawings [some relating to the Harrison steam boiler]	
	See: <u>box 6, folders 119-12</u> 0.	
b. 123c	The New Testament of Our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ(Philadelphia: David Clark, 1828), signed by Samuel Harriso	1837 on
b. 4, f. 102	Harrison, William [printing samples for Harrison engravers]	[17 18]
b. 5, f. 103-105	Harrison family	1870-1938
b. 5, f. 106	Harrison and Diggs families [genealogical information] See also: <u>box 6, folder 121</u> .	
b. 5, f. 107	Ross, John	[182-]
b. 5, f. 108	Ross family [legal and financial papers]	[182-]
	Photographs	
b. 5, f. 109	Harrison, Ross Granville	1944, undated
b. 5, f. 110	Harrison family	1916-1943
b. 5 , f. 111	Landscape, unidentified	Undated
	Students and colleagues	
b. 5, f. 112	General	1938
b. 5, f. 113	Society for the Study of Development and Growth (Salisbury Cove, ME)	1940
b. 5, f. 114	Vacation	1894-1928, undated
Ov	ersize	
	Personal and family papers	
	Harrison, Ross Granville	
	Memorabilia	
b. 6, f. 115	London, England [Royal College of Physicians at London Tercentenary]	1928
	See also: <u>box 3, folder 86</u> .	
b. 6, f. 116	Schoolwork	1884, undated
b. 6, f. 117	Passports	1892-1908
	Harrison Samuel and Eliza	

Harrison, Samuel and Eliza

Oversize > Personal and family papers > Harrison, Samuel and Eliza (continued)

b. 6, f. 118	Legal and financial papers See also: <u>box 4, folders 98-100</u> .	1844-1854
b. 6, f. 119-120	Maps, mechanical and other drawings [some relating to the Harrison steamboiler]	Undated
b. 6, f. 121	Harrison and Diggs families [genealogical information] See also: <u>box 5, folder 106</u> .	Undated

Accession 1997-M-182: Additional Material, 1899-1975

This addition consists of papers from the files of Sally Wilens, Ross Harrison's longtime research assistant. The correspondence, writings, and other materials in the addition all pertain to Harrison's life and work. Some of this material may duplicate items in Harrison's own files. As the archivist for the Harrison papers, Wilens had access to all files and may have made copies from them while writing several biographical sketches of Harrison.

b. 1, f. 1	Background material and notes	Circa 1970
b. 1, f. 2	Correspondence	1967-1975
b. 1, f. 3	Photographs	1899-1937, undated
b. 1, f. 4	Sketches of Ross Granville Harrison by Sally Wilens	Circa 1970
b. 1, f. 5	Writings of Ross Harrison [printed copies]	1915-1917, undated

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Amphibians -- Physiology Biology Embryology Jewish refugees Science -- Study and teaching Tissue culture World War, 1914-1918 -- Science World War, 1939-1945 -- Refugees World War, 1939-1945 -- Science Zoology

Geographic Names

Canada -- Description and travel Germany -- Politics and government --1933-1945

Genres / Formats

Slides

Occupations

Biologists

Names

Adams, Elizabeth A., 1906-Allen, Edgar, 1892-1943 Alves, Guilardo Martins, 1919-Angell, James Rowland, 1869-1949 Astbury, William Thomas, 1898-1961 Baitsell, George Alfred, 1885-1971 Baltzer, Fritz, 1884-1974 Bateson, William, 1861-1926 Blumer, George, 1872-1962 Boas, Franz, 1858-1942 Born, G. V. R. (Gustav Victor Rudolf), 1921-2018 Boveri, Marcella Boveri, Margret, 1900-1975 Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-1950 Brachet, A. (Albert), 1869-1930 Bronk, Detlev W. (Detlev Wulf), 1897-1975 Brooks, William Keith, 1848-1908 Burns, Robert Kyle, 1896Burrows, Montrose T. Cannon, Walter B. (Walter Bradford), 1871-1945 Carrel, Alexis, 1873-1944 Cattell, James McKeen, 1860-1944 Chittenden, R. H. (Russell Henry), 1856-1943 Coghill, G. E. (George Ellett), 1872-1941 Cole, Leon J. (Leon Jacob), 1877-1948 Conklin, Edwin Grant, 1863-1952 Corner, George W. (George Washington), 1889-1981 Cramer, William, 1878-Cross, Wilbur L. (Wilbur Lucius), 1862-1948 Cushing, Harvey, 1869-1939 Dalcq, Albert, 1893-De Beer, Gavin, Sir, 1899-1972 De Terra, Helmut, 1900-1981 Detwiler, Samuel R. (Samuel Randall), 1890-1957 Dohrn, Reinhard, 1880-1962 Driesch, Hans, 1867-1941 Erdmann, Rhoda, 1870-1935 Fauré-Frémiet, E. (Emmanuel), 1883-Fischel, Alfred, 1868-1938 Fischer, Albert, 1891-Fisher, Irving, 1867-1947 Flexner, Abraham, 1866-1959 Flexner, Simon, 1863-1946 Fox, Harold Munro, 1889-1967 Frisch, Karl von, 1886-1982 Fulton, John F. (John Farquhar), 1899-1960 Gage, Simon Henry, 1851-1944 Gardiner, John Stanley, 1872-1946 Gatenby, J. Brontë (James Brontë), 1892-Goldschmidt, Richard, 1878-1958 Gregory, Herbert E. (Herbert Ernest), 1869-1952 Guo, Renyuan, 1898-1970 Gurwitsch. Aron Hadley, Arthur Twining, 1856-1930 Hall, Edmund Kennard, 1902-Harned, Herbert S. (Herbert Spencer), 1888-1969 Harrison, Ross G. (Ross Granville), 1870-1959 Henderson, Lawrence Joseph, 1878-1942 Henderson, Yandell, 1873-1944 Hendrickson, G. L. (George Lincoln), 1865-1963 Hertwig, Richard, 1850-1937 Hill, James Peter, 1873-1954 Hogben, Lancelot Thomas, 1895-1975 Holtfreter, Johannes Friedrich Karl, 1901-Hörstadius, Sven, 1898-1996 Hunt, Reid, 1870-1948

Huntington, Ellsworth, 1876-1947 Hutchinson, G. Evelyn (George Evelyn), 1903-1991 Huxley, Julian, 1887-1975 Huzella, Tivadar, 1886-1951 Jennings, H. S. (Herbert Spencer), 1868-1947 Jewett, Frank B. (Frank Baldwin), 1879-1949 Just, Ernest Everett, 1883-1941 Kaempffert, Waldemar, 1877-1956 Kammerer, Paul, 1880-1926 Keen, William W. (William Williams), 1837-1932 Kellogg, Vernon L. (Vernon Lyman), 1867-1937 Keogh, Andrew, 1869-1953 Kestner, Otto, 1873-Knower, Henry McElderry, 1868-Kunkel, B. W. (Beverly Waugh), 1881-1969 Lambert, Robert Archibald, 1883-1960 Lehmann, Friedrich Ernest Levi, Giuseppe, 1836-Lewis, Margaret Adeline Reed, 1881-1970 Lewis, Warren H. (Warren Harmon), 1870-1964 Lillie, Frank Rattray, 1870-1947 Lindbergh, Charles A. (Charles August), 1859-1924 Loeb, Jacques, 1859-1924 Loeb, Leo, 1869-1959 Lohmann, Carl A. (Carl Albert), 1887-Mall, Franklin P. (Franklin Paine), 1862-1917 Mangold, Otto, 1891-Mendel, Lafayette B. (Lafayette Benedict), 1872-1935 Metz, Charles William, 1889-1975 Millikan, Robert Andrews, 1868-1953 Minot, Charles Sedgwick, 1852-1914 Moe, Henry Allen, 1894-1975 Mollier, S. (Siegfried), 1866-Morgan, Thomas Hunt, 1866-1945 Muller, Herman Joseph, 1905-1980 Murray, James Burch, 1886-1918 Needham, Dorothy M. (Dorothy Mary), 1896-1987 Needham, Joseph, 1900-1995 Nicholas, John Spangler, 1893-Niebuhr, Reinhold, 1892-1971 Nieuwkoop, Pieter D. (Pieter Dirk) Nussbaum, Moritz, 1892-1971 Oppenheimer, Jane M. (Jane Marion), 1911-1996 Osgood, Robert B. (Robert Bayley), 1873-Osterhout, W. J. V. (Winthrop John Van Leuven), 1871-1964 Painter, Theophilus S. (Theophilus Shickel), 1889-1969 Parker, George Howard, 1864-1955 Parker, Raymond Crandall, 1903-Parlato, Emilio M. G., 1869-Pasquini, Pasquale, 1901Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971 Pearl, Raymond, 1879-1940 Petković, Vladislav, 1880-1917 Petrunkevitch, Alexander, 1875-1964 Poll, Heinrich, 1877-1939 Przibram, Hans, 1874-1944 Ramón y Cajal, Santiago, 1852-1934 Rous, Peyton, 1879-1970 Roux, Wilhelm, 1850-1924 Ruud, Gudrun Sabin, Florence Rena, 1871-1953 Sarton, George, 1884-1956 Schaeffer, Asa A. (Asa Arthur), 1883-Scharrer, Ernst Albert, 1905-1965 Smith, George Elliott, 1871-1937 Smith, George H. (George Hathorn), 1885-1952 Spemann, Hans, 1869-1941 Stein, Gertrude, 1874-1946 Streeter, George Linius, 1873-1948 Swett, Francis Huntington, 1893-Taylor, Charles Vincent, 1885-1946 Thompson, D'Arcy Wentworth, 1860-1948 Twitty, Victor C. (Victor Chandler), 1901-1967 Vogt, Walter H. (Walter Heinrich), 1878-Waddington, C. H. (Conrad Hal), 1905-1975 Weidenreich, Franz, 1873-1948 Weiss, Paul, 1901-2002 Wilson, Edmund B. (Edmund Beecher), 1856-1939 Wilson, Edwin Bidwell, 1879-1964 Winslow, C.-E. A. (Charles-Edward Amory), 1877-1957 Winternitz, M. C. (Milton C.), 1885-1959 Woerdeman, M. W. (Martinus Willem), 1892-Wrinch, Dorothy, 1894-1976 Yerkes, Robert M. (Robert Mearns), 1876-1956

Families

Ross family

Corporate Bodies

American Institute of Sacred Literature Bermuda Biological Station for Research Germany. Reichsministerium für Wissenschaft, Erziehung und Volksbildung Johns Hopkins University National Research Council (U.S.) Peabody Museum of Natural History Stazione zoologica di Napoli Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Yale University. Dept. of Zoology Yale University. Osborne Zoological Laboratory Yale University. School of Medicine Yale University -- Faculty